
Robert J. Levere 

Mayor 

AGENDA 

Berwyn City Council 

August 11, 2020 at 8:00PM 

Margaret Paul 

City Clerk 

The City of Berwyn is now in Phase 4 of the COVID-19 Restore Illinois Plan. Gov. Pritzker's Executive Order 2020-43 now allows the 
public to attend public meetings. Capacity for meetings is limited to the "lesser of 50 attendees or fifty percent of room capacity". State 
law allows Elected Officials to remotely participate in meetings under a declared State Emergency. (P.A. 101-0640). The Mayor and City 
Council welcome you to attend City Council meetings. Seating will be limited. Please note: comments are permitted only during Open 
Forum portion of the agenda and only for items not already on the agenda. 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: PLEASE READ 
Staff will live-stream the meeting. View the meeting on the City's Face Book page, website and on YouTube. Any person wishing to 
submit comments for the Open Forum for this or future meetings may do so in writing, by e-mail, or by telephone. Your comments will 
be announced during the Open Forum section of the meeting. You may submit your comments to Clerk Margaret Paul through the U.S. 
Mail at 6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402, by E-mail at Mpaul@ci.berwyn.il.us or by telephone at 708-749-6451. All comments 
received by 6:00p.m. on Aug. 11, 2020 will be announced at this meeting. Comments received after the time limit will be placed on 
future City Council agendas. Please include a reference in your message that you wish to comment for Open Forum. 

A. Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence 
B. Open Forum 
C. Approval of Minutes 

1. Regular City Council Meeting of July 28, 2020 
D. Bid Openings: Nothing submitted 
E. Berwyn Township, Berwyn Health District, Berwyn Development Corporation: Nothing submitted 
F. Reports from the Mayor 

1. Proclamation: Declaring August, 2020 as National Black Business Month in Berwyn 
2. Proclamation: Recognition of May 13, 2020 as Ann Mackin Day 

G. Reports from the Clerk: Nothing submitted 
H. Zoning Boards of Appeals: Nothing submitted 
I. Reports from the Aldermen, Committees, and Boards 

1. Ald. Avila: Police and Fire Aldermanic Committee Minutes of 8/4/2020 
2. Ald. Reardon: Multiplicity and Overlap of Human Relations/Community/Diversity Committees and 

Commissions 
3. Ald. Ruiz: D98 and Alderman Ruiz End of Summer Movie Night (city services requested) 
4. Ald. Ruiz: Diversity Commission Vision Statement 

J. Reports from the Staff 
1. Community Development Block Grant Dir. Mendicino: A Resolution Approving the City of Berwyn's 

"Consolidated Plan for Program Years 2020 - 2024, And Annual Action Plan for Program Year 
2020" For Community Development Block Grant ("CDBG") Funds, And for Authorization to 
Submit Same to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") 

2. Police Chief Cimaglia: Authorization to Seek Bids for Fire Pump Controller Replacement Project 
K. Consent Agenda 

1. Payroll: Aug. 5, 2020: $1,154,636,21 (Informational) 
2. Payables: July 30 - Aug. 12, 2020: $1,599,061.42 
3. Request for Yard Sale: 2200 Block of Grove: Unified Command Recommendation to Deny 

Committee I Ward Announcements 
Adjourn nt 

No. of Items: 12 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in or benefit 
from attendance at a City of Berwyn public meeting should contact City Clerk Margaret Paul at (708) 788-2660 as early in advance as possible. 



Berwyn City Council Regular Meeting 
{!-1 

July 28, 2020 at 8:00 PM 

Clerk's Note: Governor Pritzker's Executive Order No. 5, section 6 and Order No. 8 allowed the suspension of"in-person 
attendance" by elected officials and limited the number of people that could congregate in public places due to the Covid-19 
pandemic. The City of Berwyn uses best efforts to comply with the Governor's Order and the spirit of the Open Meetings Act. The 
City Council has taken the following measures to provide residents with notice of changes to the Regular Meeting and ability to 
observe the meeting in progress through a live video stream: 

• The City posts Meeting Notices and Agendas on its website and in City Hall with directions on how the public may view 
meetings, participate in public meetings, and address the City Council during Open Forum. 

• The City posts directions to the public on its Face Book page on how they may participate and or view the public meeting. 
• City staff live-stream the meeting on the City of Berwyn website (www.berwyn-iLus), Berwyn Facebook page, and 

You Tube during the City Council meeting. The video stream I audio is recorded and available to the public. 

A. Roll CalL Pleifle of AJiedance. and Moment of Silence: 
Mayor Lovero called the meeting to Order at 8:00p.m. The following Aldermen attended the council meeting in 
person and responded present on the call of the roll: Lennon, Ramirez, Reardon, Fejt, Avila, and Nowak. Ald. Ruiz, 
Ald. Santoy, and Treasurer Miranda participated remotely. Ald. Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Nowak, to 
excuse Ald. Santoy. The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

The attendees recited the Pledge of Allegiance. Mayor Lovero asked for a moment of silence in memory of Margaret 
M. Wrobel and in recognition of the work of our First Responders. 

B. Open Forum: Mayor Lovero recognized Police ChiefCimaglia. Chief Cimaglia presented challenge coins to 
council members. The coins were made in honor and memory of Officer Charles Schauer and will be given to 
members of his family and the police force. 

Clerk's Note: Ald. Santoy called into the meeting at 8:05 and was thereafter marked Presently participating remotely. 

C. Agproval of Minutes: Aid Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Fejt, to approve the Minutes for the 
Committee of the Whole Meeting and Regular City Council Meeting held on July 14, 2020 as submitted. The motion 
carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

D. Bid Openine;s: 
D 1: Ald. Lennon made a motion, seconded by Ald. Fejt, to accept the bid submitted by Pinnacle Flooring Company 
in the amount of $61 ,620.00 as the lowest responsible bidder for the Library Carpet Project and authorize the 
contract. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 
D2: Ald. Lennon made the motion, seconded by Aid Nowak, to approve a contract with Hallet Movers for 
$15,950.00 as the only bidder for the Library Moving Project and authorize the contract. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

E. Be!J!Yn Township. Berw.yn Uealth District, BeiJ!Yil Develo.pment COIJ)oration: Nothing submitted. 

F. Reports from the Mayor: 
F -1: Mayor Lovero read the Proclamation submitted in memory and recognition of Mayor Joseph J. Lanzillotti. Ald. 

Nowak made the motion, seconded by Ald. Avila, to adopt the Proclamation as presented. The motion carried 
by a unanimous voice vote. Mayor Lovero then presented Mrs. Lanzillotti and her family with a 
commemorative street sign as a repJica of the one that will mark the corners of the 2900 Block of Maple. 



F-2: Mayor Lovero read the Proclamation submitted in memory of Officer Charles A. Schauer. Ald. Avila made the 
motion, seconded by Ald. Nowak, to adopt the Proclamation as presented. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. Mayor Lovero and Chief Cimaglia then presented copies of the Proclamation to the Schauer family. 

G. Beoorts from the Cleric Nothing submitted for the agenda. 
H Zonine Boards of Appeals: Nothing submitted for the agenda. 

I. Reports from the Aldermen. Committees. apd Boards: 
1-1: Ald. Avila made the motion, seconded by Aid Nowak, to concur with the Police and Fire Commission and 

approve the promotion of Berwyn Police Sergeant Salvador Gamino to Lieutenant. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. Clerk Paul administered the Oath of Office to Lieutenant Gamino. 

1-2: Ald. Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Nowak, to concur with the Police and Fire Commission and 
approve the appointment of Luis Hernandez as a Probationary Berwyn Police Officer. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. Clerk Paul administered the Oath of Office to Officer Hernandez. 

I-3: Ald. Nowak m.ade the motion, seconded by Ald. Avila, to accept the Erie House communication of July 23, 2020 
on its participation in and work completed on behalf of the Berwyn Census 2020 Committee as informational. 
the motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

J. Re.ports from the Staff: 
J-1: Chief Cimaglia presented recognition awards to Sergeant James Tadrowski and Sergeant Rickey Smith for their 

exemplary setvice. He spoke of their leadership in the department to fight the COVID-19 pandemic and 
leadership and service during the recent time of social unrest in the region. Ald. Avila then made the motion, 
seconded by Ald. Lennon, to congratulate the officers and accept the communication as informational. The 
motion carried by a 1manimous voice vote. 

J-2: Aid Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald Nowak, to concur and approve the purchase of five 2021 Ford 
Explorers for a total cost of$160,470.00 from Currie Motors. Questions from Aldermen and discussion ensued. 
The motion carried by a roll call vote with seven Aldermen voting AYE and 1 voting NAY. 

J-3: Ald. Lennon made the motion, seconded by Ald. Fejt, to authorize City Administrator Green to seek bids for 
LED lighting to be installed in City Hall and in the Public Safety Building. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote. 

J-4: Ald. Lennon made the motion, seconded by Ald. Nowak, to adopt the Ordinance entitled: An Ordinance 
Authorizing and Approving the First Amendment of a Certain Revolving Credit Agreement Between the City of 
Berwyn and BMO Harris Bank N.A. for the City of Berwyn, County of Cook, State of Illinois, direct the 
Corporate Authorities to affix the necessary signatures and send it on its way to passage. Finance Director Ben 
Daish was recognized to answer questions posed by Ald. Ramirez and Reardon and explain the usefulness and 
necessity to have the revolving credit in place. Thereafter, the motion passed by a unanimous roll call vote. 

K. Consent Ae;enda: Ald. Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Lennon, to approve the Consent Agenda (Items Kl 
through K3) by omnibus designation. The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

Committee Meetings: Ald. Ramirez announced a Second Ward meeting on August 5th at 7:00 p.m. at Freedom Park, 
Ald. Avila announced a Police and Fire Aldermanic Committee meeting for August 4th at 5:30p.m at City Hall. 

Adjournment: Ald. Nowak made the motion, seconded by Ald. Lenno~ to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried by 
a unanimous voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 8:35 p .m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~~~ 

Page 2 of2 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

PROCLAMATION F- l 
August 1, 2020, marks the beginning ofthe 17th National Black Business Month; and 

In August 2004, motivated by his own experiences, Frederick E. Jordan Sr., P.E., a legendary 
civil , engineer whose work has shaped the current skyline and infrastructme within San 
Francisco; and John William Templeton,· the creator of the California African-American 
Freedom Trail, launched National Black Business Month in 2004 to help highlight Black 
entrepreneurs and encourage people to support their busmesses; and 

This observance highlights the important role of African-American businesses to the Black 
community as well as to the overall national economy; and 

This celebration also gener:ates awareness for the 'policy issues affecting African-American 
entrepr.eneursbip· ·, an· d ',; ·. ·' · . · '' ~ · .;;., ' ; · • :. 

,•' . . . ; ... • .. . ,::': 
. .... ~."- (' 6~·, _;. ";'- .!: .-' ' - ·._ '5-I,_J~,;.". . . :: •. ; :: ;' 

;:_.,~i: "· _:~1.' '::' "' . ... 

Data from the 2012 U.S. Census Bureau indicates that there are approximately 2.6 million Black 
businesses in the United States, employing nearly one million employees and generating annual 
revenues of roughly $187 billion; and 

• 't ' •' 

Whereas, The 17th annual National Black Busin~~~ M~nth haS. prioritized passage::ofthe Minority Business 
Resiliency Act, introduced July 2, 2020,: in the. U.S; S_enate by Rej)resentative Green (D-TX-9), 

' and voter apj,roval of Prop. ' 16 iii November·. that was . introduced by·. California Assembly 
Members Weber,' Gipsotl, and Santiago on January 19, 2019 and would repeal Prop. 209 and 
stop the loss ofbillions in procurement to minority and women~owned businesses; and 

Whereas, The 17th annual National Black Business Month is more important now than ever as Black 
communities and Black Businesses here and across the country have been disproportionately 
impacted by the COVID-19 pande!Jrlc; and · · , .. :. ' 

""·:;,,, · -· . .. ~ ~· .. ·• ·~;: :• . i~-~ _:~·J ... ·_ >. !-.''_, <:-.' ;. ·- ~... .. ...J . / . ' ., 

Whereas, Blackb~inessmonth.com will broadcast 31 daily ~ebcasts featuring different industries during 
August to spread awareness of the impact of 3 million black businesses which employ 1 million 
workers; and · 

0 

NOW, THEREFORE, let it be proclaimed that I, Mayor Robert Lovero and the esteemed members of City 
Council find the importance of black business to the City of Berwyn merits special recognition during the 
month of August and encourages all residents to seek ways to shop, invest, contract with and raise the visibility 
of our cherished businesses all year round and we therefore declare the month of August 2020 as National Black 
Business Month in the City ofBerwyn. 

Dated this 11th day of August 2020. 



The City of Berwyn • Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

F-2 
PROCLAMATION 

Ann Mackin was a founding member of the North Berwyn Park District when it was established· 
in 1976; and 

Ann Mackin at the time of her retirement on the nineteenth day of the month of June in the year 
2020, President Mackin was the current longest serving park commissioner in the state of 
Illinois; and 

_ .... ' ..r 

On the nineteenth day of JUne ~··tbe year 2020, P~sident Mackin received the Joseph C. Vallez 
Award from the North HerwytiPark District for her ou~din.g. service, exceptional leadership, 
visionary gUidance~ and. dediCation hi unproVing the qUality of life in the City of Berwyn; and 

. :, , ' 1\~·· . ·~'~-< .. : .:~~.~ r··· >~; '·' .· ~~·, · . :·:i . . :i·, .. ~ 
/ . ~· .- ~:~j :._ ~~~- -. , 

In special recognition of forty-four years of distitlgmshed servire to . the North Berwyn Park 
District,. the Board of Cortimjssioners wished to acknowledge Ann Mackin by appointing her 
President Emeritus of the North B~ Patk District; ~d . , ~ · ·<;:,. t~ 

. .. # .:1~i~~;~r~~~~,~~:;~~f:f:J,t~·;;.~ .. ·~ · : 
NOW, THEREFORE, 1~ it ·~ proclaimed that I, M3.y~r Robert Il>v~~o, 'Jlh Ward Aldeiman Ralph "Rafael" 
Avila, and the esteemed members of CitY Council h~reby J>roclaim May }3th, 2020as ''Ann Mackin Day" in the 

Dated this 11th day of August 2020. 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 

. f~ 

. ,: _;._ ~ ... r~~ 

. .} 

·~: 
~' ' ~·.~~t. _! ~ 

· .. ~::-...l:: .· .. • 
.. _-:)l~.£;, .. . ~""=~ -~ . 

~- ; .. 
]!- ~ ~r 

... ~ ... ;: 
~- -~Az::-.:·.::··'.' : · ' 

6700 West 261h Street Berwyn, Dlinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn·il.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

August 5, 2020 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

Rafael Avila, ih Ward Alderman 

Police and Fire Aldermanic Committee Meeting Minutes 

Rafael Avila 
7th Ward Alderman 

r - J 

Please be advised thatthe Police and Fire Aldermanic Committee Meeting met on Tuesday August 4, 
2020 at the City Hall Mayor's Conference Room. The meeting started at 5:30pm.and the meeting 
adjourned at 6:25pm. 

Committee members present at the meeting were Committee Chair, Alderman Rafaet Avila, 
Alderman Jose Ramirez and Alderman Jeanine Reardon. Also, Deputy Chief Michael Cirolia and 
Division Commander Michael Ochsner attended. 

Alderman Ramirez and Alderman Reardon read the 5 emaits that were sent to the committee prior to 
the meeting (copies attached for the record). 

The Fire Department submitted the following report related to Fireworks calls: 

Berwyn Fire and EMS probable fireworks related incidents between June 1, 2020 and August 1, 
2020. 

• 3600 Clarence Ave., June 2a, 2020: This was a garbage can fire that was accidental in 
nature and most Ukety the resu~ of careless disposal of firework debris into the garbage can by 
persons unknown. 

• 1502 Scoville Ave .. July 4, 2620; The Paramedics were dispatched to this address for a 
fireworks injury. An eleven year old patient was transported to Loyola with a traumatic face 
injury. 

• July 9, 2020. at MacNeal Hospital there was a patient that walked into the ER with hand 
trauma caused by fireworks. There is a strong possibility that this occurred in Berwyn. 
Because the Berwyn Fire Department was not called to treat the patient and HIPPA laws, we 
cannot say with one hundred percent certainty. 

Deputy Chief Michael Cirolia proceeded to give the committee their report: 

• 01/01/2020 to 07/07/2020 we received 490 calls for fireworks. 

6700 West 261b Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-il.gov 



• During the same time last year 01/01/2019 to 07/07/2019 we received 126 calls for fireworks, 
that is 334.1% increase in fireworks complaints. 

• 13 citations were written and court dates are scheduled to start August 13, 2020. 

Most of the complaints that the Alderman received during the month of fireworks were about lack of 
enforcement by the police and lack of communicating to the residents that fireworks are illegal and 
police will be out patrolling for these complaints. The residents did acknowledge that the RoBocalls 
made by Mayor Lovero the week before the 4th of July holiday was appreciated. The committee 
a~ reed that this year the increase of fireworks and the long time (about June 1, 2020 until after July 
4t) was not only in Berwyn but, the increase was nationally. 

The committee's recommendations are as following: 

• Education of residents of ordinance and fine system. 
o Banners during May and June through-out the City. 
o Reminders that fireworks are illegal. 

• Education of detrimental neighborhood impact. 
• Increase ENS registration so more residents are alerted to this ordinance and general city 

notifications. Perhaps explore vehicle tags as a means to expand participation. 
• Citizen complaint process, including asking for a supervisor (who will complete a complaint 

and issue citations.) 
• Request auxiliary officers to act in lieu of resident when witnessing fireworks to serve as 

witness for supervisor's citation processing. 
• The first warning should be in the form of a written and not a verbal warning. 
• The Police will post stats on their Facebook page as a deterrent to future offenders. 

Recommendation: Distribute recommendations to appropriate City Departments for 
enforcement. 

Respectfully, 

Q «Otu ~ o_ , ... ~~ 
Rafael Avila 

Alderman, 7th Ward 

- 2 -



1.) Alderman Avila, 

Thank you for your service and for your attention to this matter. 
I have lived in the 4th ward near : since 2006. I have been a homeowner and 
resident of Berwyn since early 2000s. I will be attending meeting via Facebook Live. 

Noise pollution is bad for one's health. I've attached links to articles from brain science 
magazines and organizations. But I will summarize a few standouts here: 

• The part of the brain that runs survival instinct (the amygdala), produces adrenaline and 
the stress hormone cortisol. These are produced in the body even when the conscious 
brain recognizes that fireworks are not a direct threat to one's life. Even if there is no 
danger, the body responds like there is. The sound of explosions causes changes within 
the body: 

o Spike m heart rate 
o Spike in blood pressure 
o Chronic exposure keep stress response activated continuously 
o These responses disturb sleep even when you don' t wake up 
o When the sounds do wake you up, the sleep interruption is detrimental (LOTS of 

research on sleep deprivation is available regarding physical, mental and 
emotional health) 

o the result of the sound of explosions causes vascular damage and 
inflammation. Articles below cite sources for this research. 

• healthy people exposed to noise pollution are more at risk for depression, heart attack 
and stroke among other debilitating ailments. (see articles attached) 

• people who suffer from PTSD (i.e. veterans, police officers, victims of abuse and violent 
crime, etc.) are triggered by the noise of explosions putting them at risk for depression 
and anxiety attacks 

• Pet's bodies respond to the explosions. They can be paralyzed with fear for long periods 
of time. Dogs "remember" the trauma and exhibit stress at dusk and after sundown. 

• Anxiety is produced as you cope with the noise: 
o caring for children 
o caring for pets 
o caring for adults suffering from PTSD 
a caring for adults with emotional and mental disorders 

• I could feel the building reverberating in response to the continued explosions on July 4 
in particular. 

Social media & guns 
There is so much emotional and pointless complaining on social media. It does nothing to solve 
the problem. 

1 

• But I will cite Berwyn Cook Kids Facebook page as a source to recognize how upsetting 
these issues are to so many residents. 



• There was a very disturbing post by a resident that found bullet casings on his porch on 
July 5 (with photo). He accused a neighbor of firing his gun during the amateur 
displays. This has crossed my mind too. It invites recreational use of firearms, or worse 
violent use of firearms. How are we to distinguish between these explosions? 

Awareness 

• How can we inform/remind residents that this is illegal? I honestly don't think people 
understand that because use of fireworks is so blatant. 

Enforcement 
I want to acknowledge both sides of the argument right now, and acknowledge the current social 
climate while finding a solution. However, laws that carry no consequence are useless. How 
can we organize and execute fair and effective enforcement under these circumstances. Do we 
need to change the way we envision enforcement altogether? 

2 

• The movement to "defunct the police" must be affecting the police department and might 
be causing them to want to back off of"neighborhood watch" activity. I don't presume 
to know how individual police are reacting to this movement, but I think we have to 
consider this when finding a solution. 

• I do think residents should do more to engage with each other and not call the police with 
every little issue. Is it opening a huge can of worms to defme a fair way that residents 
can report addresses where activity is taking place? Is there a way to document reports 
from citizens and issue citations to owners of addresses where disruptive and dangerous 
firework activity is being conducted? There are "citizen deputies" that issue parking 
violations. Can we build upon that idea? I know this is tricky. 

• I respect and appreciate our police force, but I must point out that I saw zero 
patrolling during the worst moments of fireworks activity. Residents were telegraphing 
their intentions to explode fireworks by setting up lawn chairs during the day. Wouldn't 
this be a clue to officers to patrol that address after dark? 

• There was so much smoke outside on July 4th that I could not see out of my window 
consistently. But one thing I caught glimpses of was: 

o There was a family with two young children (I'm guessing 8 & 10 years old) 
holding a "display" in the street on Harvey, with cars parked very nearby. The 
comer of Harvey and the alley just south of 26th. There was visible flame in the 
middle of the street. Cars would zoom through the smoke and screech to a halt 
and back up and zoom down the alley. Or would zoom through the alley and 
honk and swerve to avoid the flame in the middle fo the street. There were 
children just standing in the street throughout all of this An officer walking by or 
driving by would have pretty quickly shut this down. 



Neighboring towns 

• Can we unite with Cicero and other neighboring towns to help monitor and enforce? Is 
that more work or a good idea? 

Danger and cost 

• The open flames are hazardous and cause damage. 
• The smoke generated is hazardous and causes damage. 
• The noise is detrimental on a mental, emotional and physiological level. The noise 

actually stimulates involuntary responses within the body leading to vascular 
damage and inflammation. See support articles below with sources referenced. 

• The envirorunent of rebellion and lawlessness is unsettling. 
• Moving vehicles become more of a danger under these circumstances. It is dumb luck or 

a miracle that the children I mentioned above were not struck by a vehicle. I'm glad, of 
course, but I shudder to think how long will that luck hold out. 

On a personal note: 

• The constant disturbance due to amateur fireworks (overwhelmingly disruptive this year) 
inspires me to sell and move out of this city. It's that bad. It continues to disrupt my 
sleep and cause anxiety This situation feels futile and unbearable, so that the only 
solution is to leave. It was a relief to see Alderman Ramirez's post on facebook, and I 
now hope there is something we can do. 

Links to articles regarding noise pollution and negative health effects 
bttps://www.brainfacts.orgltbinking-sensing-and-behavingldiet-and-lifestyle/2018/noise
pollution-isnt-just-annoying-its-bad-for-your-health-062718 
bttps://www.verywellmind.com/stress-and-noise-pollution-bow-you-may-be-at-risk-
3145041 
https://www.science.org.au/curious/eartb-environment/health-effects-environmental-noise
pollution 
https://www.timesnownews.com/healthlarticle/how-noise-pollution-affects-your-mental
health-triggers-anxiety-reduces-Iearning-and-other-effects-on-body/353268 

George Keating, Submitted on Monday August 3, 2020 

President, Harvey Place Omdominium Associatfron, Berwyn, IL 
Division Director, Theatre Arts, The National High School Institute at Northwestern 
University,Adjunct Professor of Movement, The Theatre School at DePaul University 

3 



2.} Jeanine, Jose and Rafael, 

With regard to the incredible influx of fireworks this year, I think this is a bigger issue that needs to be 
addressed citywide. 

There are a number of Berwyn city ordinances in place that are (in my experience) deemed unnecessary 
and an annoyance to enforce by Berwyn police. Chief among these is: 

§ 666.01 USE OF PREMISES TO DISTURB PEACE. 
No person shall use or permit to be used any building or premises, or rent the same to be used, for any 
business, employment, pleasure or recreation, if the use will, by its boisterous nature, disturb or destroy 
the peace of the neighborhood in which the building or premises is situated, or be dangerous or 
detrimental to health. 

This appears to be a sort of catch-all"be a good neighbor and let other people use their own yards 
without having to listen to your stereo system" ordinance which, on its face seems to cover a lot but...it 
requires: 

>the already annoyed neighbor to call the police to enforce this 
>the already annoyed neighbor to sign a ticket and appear in court when the police can obviously 
observe the violation 
>the already annoyed neighbor to sacrifice their anonymity and risk retaliation by signing said ticket and 
appearing in court 

Because of these points, A LOT of residents are unwilling to call in disturbances and the offenders are 
never reprimanded or fined. The attitude among the offending residents seems to be that this behavior 
is perfectly ok because there are no repercussions. And this is true. 

SO, why would anybody think anything would happen to them for setting off fireworks within the city, 
when they know they can get away with virtually anything else they deem "fun", even if it's not merely 
an annoyance but incredibly dangerous and disruptive? 

To my mind, we need to institute a "beat cop" system, whether it's police or a whole other city
sanctioned group who can write tickets and confiscate the contraband as these things are happening, so 
the "we can't tell where it's coming from" excuse we heard from police this summer can be thwarted by 
someone patrolling our neighborhoods and finding the offenders as it's happening. 

Yes, the fireworks were a nightmare this year on the 4th of July but they were a nightmare for 6 weeks 
leading up to that and it seemed to me, and apparently to everybody who went to Indiana and brought 
all these fireworks into our city, that it was a free for all. Because it was. Because you can't just fix this 
single problem. You have to fix the cause that's leading to this problem. 

Rebecca Swayze, Submitted on Thursday July 30,2020 
2nd ward 

4 



3.) Good Afternoon, 

I appreciate the opportunity to discuss this matter with you and to voice my growing concern 
over fireworks and explosives going off in my neighborhood. I live at ~ street 
and fireworks/explosives have been going off consistently since Memorial Day. Particularly the 
alleys in between Gunderson/Elmwood and Gunderson/Scoville. Up until the 4th of July they 
would begin around 4pm and stop around 4am. In the last few weeks they begin around 1 Opm 
and last until midnight. I know this intersection in particular has had many people post about and 
provide video footage of evidence of illegal activity. I personally have contacted the police 
multiple times as well as reached out to Alicia with my concerns. 
I have lived in Berwyn for 5 years and have never experienced anything like this in any of the 5 
years. My understanding is community members are unsure of which route to take when 
addressing these concerns. Some neighbors (just from hearsay) have risked danger to 
themeselves to provide evidence only to have it ignored and the fireworks continue. Other 
reports are that police do not respond to firework calls. Advice I was given was to make sure that 
I talk with a police officer that is dispatched to my home and that concerns me as I do not want 
some of my "unfriendly" neighbors to see me filing a police report. 
As a special education teacher, I can not imagine the stress this is putting on children and adults 
with special needs. Or on those who experience PTSD. I also feel terrible for animals, 
particularly rescue animals, that have to deal with the unpredictability of the nightly blasts. I am 
so glad that there is a meeting about this growing and continuing (2 months) trend and I am very 
hopeful that a better plan will be put in place to safely deal with this illegal activity. 

Thank you so much for your time! 

Amanda Skinner, Submitted on Wednesday July 29,2020 

4.) I also believe they have gotten way out of hand this year. Part of the reason is the 
constant litany of excuses from our Police Department over the years. I would be 
interested in seeing how many actual tickets have been written this year and in the past. I 
am tired of hearing how they can't do anything about this issue! 

Sandy Cervenka, Submitted on Wednesday July 29,2020 

5.) Hello, 
Thank you for the opportunity to share about fireworks. 
I don't think that I have every really felt the need to complain about illegal fireworks that happen 
in probably every town in Illinois around and on July 4th. It's just one of those things that seem 
acceptable given it's summer and a holiday. 
However, there is something distinct to me about illegal firework use in Berwyn and how 
dangerous it is. My main concern is that big professional style fireworks cannot be safely used in 
such a densely populated area. That is, when someone lights a firework in their yard it explodes 
over someone else's house or garage. This is nerve wracking to homeowners that often spend the 
holiday praying their structures don't catch on frre. The other problem is that people often block 
the alleys to blow off frreworks and this is just more nuisance on top of all the noise and danger. 

5 



Finally, illegal firework use often creates tension and problems between neighbor. Because there 
is no discernible enforcement of the law concerning frreworks, neighbors are left with the burden 
of speaking to their neighbors about the issue. If there is drinking or crowds involved it can get 
volatile very fast. Berwyn residents should not be left with the responsibility of enforcing the 
legal code. 
Thank you, 

Beth Gunzel (1st Ward), Submitted on Tuesday August 4, 2020 

6 



The City of Berwyn Jeanine L. Reardon 
3rd Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

August 7, 2020 

To: Mayor Robert J Lovero 
City Council Members 

:I-2 

Re: Multiplicity and overlap of Human Relations/Community/ Diversity committees and commissions. 

Dear Mayor Lovero and City Council Members: 

Berwyn currently has three bodies that overlap in practice and perhaps intent: an aldermanic standing 
committee titled the Human Relations Committee; an ad hoc appointed Diversity Commission; and a long
standing ordinance-established Community Relations Commission. I have several concerns about the 
overlap of these bodies, as well as the cumulative drift of purpose that has occurred over the years. 

I hope to briefly recap the history of these bodies for my colleagues. On May 28, 2019 Alderman Ruiz 
proposed an ad hoc Commission as and important "next step for our city to ensure we are instrumental in 
embracing the diversity of our city." She recommended that "Diversity Commission will perform as a 
liaison between our residents and city council. The Commission will provide recommendations to City 
Council ensuring that diversity inclusion is considered and implemented in the functionalities of the city." 
Understanding that the particularities were not included in this one-page communication and that this is an 
admirable principle City Council voted unanimously to support the creation and maturing of this 
commission. 

In the summer of 2017, Mayor Lovero established an aldermanic Human Relations committee. The duties 
and scope of that committee were not established at that time. This committee has convened in part as the 
Sexual Harassment and Anti-Discrimination Policy ad hoc committee and for recommending State of 
Illinois proposed ordinances. 

Prior to 2008, the Community Relations Commission was established and modified in 2008 and 2009. As 
part of Berwyn City Code, this Commission has the most defined purpose, duties and responsibilities. The 
paragraphs below are directly from our code. 

§ 620.08 COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMISSION. 
(A) Establishment; memberrbip; terms; appointments; cbairpmon. There is heref(y establi.rhed 

a Communiry Relations Commission, t·onsisting of seven members 111ho shall be residents of the numicipali!J 
and who shall mve for a term of three yean: Each member shall be appointed I!] the Mqyor with the adt1ke 
and <.rmsent of the Ci(y Goundl. Tbe Direttor .rha/1 be appointed amtualfy f(y the Mqyor 111ith the advice and 
consent of the CifY Coumil. Hve Commission members rha/1 be a quomm.for the transadion qf all businw. 

(B) General powers. The Commiuion shall have and e.wnise the power to: 
(1) Act to eliminate diJcnminato1)' prattice.r; 
(2) Act to assure to per.rons living or deJiring to live in the municipali[y, or in a'!Y particular d;velling, 

the opportunity to p1trchase, lease or rent a dwelling withoHt discrimination bet-ause of ra•¥:, mlor, .rex, sexual 
orientation. religion, •Teed, ancestry, national ori!f.n, age, military diJ·charge statui, marital statuJ,fomilirJI 
status or di.rabi/ity; 

(3) Engage in the retmitment. research and public tvmmtmication and mate advi.rory cotmciLr as mqy 
be authorized to iffeduate the purpose of this t-haptcr; 

(4) Coordinate itJ adivities with federal and state a~~en•ies in tvnformifY with this ~-hapter; and 

6700 West 26a. Street Berwyn, lllinois 60402-0701 Voice Mail: (708) 749-6403 
3rdward@berwyn-il.gov 



(-?) Gather and provide for the exdJange of information relative to the provisions rif this chapter among 
real utale brokm and salepeople, lendm, developers, emp!qyers, munitipal officials and mmmuni!J group.r, 
111ithin and without the municipaliry. 

(C) Enforcement powers. The admini.rtrative mpon.ribilitie.r jor thi.r t-hapter shall be with 
the Communiry Relations Commi.s.rion. The Commi.rsion shall have and exerci.rc, in addition to the general 
powm cited in dit1i.Jion (B) hereof, with reJpett to all dwcllin._2/ and pmons J·ubjctt to this ,f;apter, the power 
to: 

(I) Issue, receit'e, initiate and investigate complaints charging dimimination. A'!_y complaint initiated 
f?y the Commr:r.rion shall be in writittg and sigttcd f?y the Director of the Commission and shall state the 
rletailr as to substalttiai!J apprise 01!)' proper!y •vnm11ed parry as to the time, place and facts summnding the 
,iJarged t•iolation ofthis chapter; 

(2) Seek comiliation with respet"t to af!y (,vmplaint, and !f conciliation fails, refer the complaint to 
the Commlfniry Relations Review Committee where the pmess wiU proceed as set jorlh in§ 620.09(B); 

(3) Render, from time to time, blft not leu than every month, a written report to municipal o.fficialr of 
its adivities and mvmmendations, which written report shall be made public tifter submirrion to the M~yor 
and Ct!J c:oumil,· and 

(4) Adopt, after approvall!J the Mqyor attd the Ciry Council, the rules and regulationJ as may be 
neceSJ'ary or duirable to t-arry out Jhe pupose of this chapter. 
(Ord. 08-.36, passed 5-27-2008; Ord. 09-28, passed 8-25-2009 

Speculation suggests that this commission was created in response to a series of events in 1992 and the 
aftermath of a federal investigation and a lawsuit (Campbell v City of Berwyn, 1993). Documents viewed in 
the City Attorney's office do show that the work of this commission has not always run smoothly. Prior to 
2009, this commission and ordinance were amended to increase the membership from 5 to 11, and again in 
2009 to decrease the membership from 11 to 7 due to lack of quorum to allow for an official meeting. This 
seems to have been a continuing issue. During discussion at the last Diversity Commission, the Community 
Relations Director and a commission member noted that failure to secure a quorum has been a regular 
problem and as such meetings have been sporadic during the last few years. Additionally, that discussion 
highlighted the reality that this commission generally navigates resident disputes, seeking non-legal 
solutions. Their goal has been to quiedy help neighbors get along. While this is an adnllrable outcome, 
this is not the only outcome proscribed above. 

Over past year, the Diversity Commission has unquestionably been the most active. Since its establishment 
in May of 2019, there have been conflicts about the vision and goals of the commission. Additionally, the 
commission has sought to respond to community concerns about racial profiling and appropriate policing 
in Berwyn in the wake of national unrest following George Floyd's tragic death. This broadly envisioned 
commission is evolving in response to cultural, political and human concerns. 

I provide this history because I believe most of us don't know it or knew it once and misplaced it. Without 
this information in front of us, Council was unable to connect that the establishment of an Aldermanic 
standing committee might overlap the existing Community Relations Commission or recognize its ability to 
liaison with it. Additionally, we did not recognize that establishing a Diversity Commission might be 
unnecessary because of the ordinance-established budgeted Community Relations Commission. 

- 2 -



''Then when you know better, do better." Maya Angelou 

We can do better. I am calling on City Council to intentionally bring together the visions, missions and 
procedures of these separate bodies; this will necessary include a review of consent decrees, court orders 
and other legal requirements. It is inefficient and wasteful to duplicate this work. 

As Alderman of the 3• Ward and Chair of the Human Relations Committee I recommend that this issue be 
referred to the Human Relations Committee in a joint meeting with both commissions and the Legal 
Department to further understand external structural demands and where necessary and appropriate 
combine our resources and our effort to make Berwyn the welcoming city we all committed to creating. 

Respectfully, 

Jeanine L Reardon 

-3 -



The City of Berwyn Alicia Ruiz 
6th Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26m Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

August 7, 2020 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
City Council Members 

Re: D98 and Alderman Ruiz End of the Summer Movie Night 

T -3 

Your approval is requested for a D98/ Alderman Ruiz End of the Summer Movie Night to be 
held on Friday, September 5th and rain date September 11, from 5:00pm-10:00pm. 

Due to the safety of families we ask that 16th Street from Wenonah to Home be closed off to 
traffic during the event. Additionally, we may need assistance from the Public Works, Police 
and Fire Departments to be determined at a later date. 

Respectfully, 

Alicia M. Ruiz 



The City of Berwyn Alicia Ruiz 
6th Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

. 
~August 7, 2020 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
City Council Members 

Re: Diversity Commission 

I-'f 

As previously committed, attached is a proposed vision for the Diversity Commission prepared 
by the commissioners for future City Council review and discussion. 

Respectfully, 

Alicia M. Ruiz 



OUR MISSION: 

BERWYN 
II '',•VERS ITY 
COMM ISSION 

Our mission is to advise the City of Berwyn on issues of diversity and inclusion in a way that brings about 
positive change in policy, perceptions, procedures and resources. Each member of our community 
deserves to feel safe, respected, represented, valued, and celebrated. Equality is not sameness, it is 
equivalent value. 

RESPONSIBILITIES 

The purpose of the Berwyn Diversity Commission is to serve as a resource to the City of Berwyn in 
providing information, education, communication, and necessary action to ensure that Berwyn is a safe, 
equitable, and accessible place for all residents. The Diversity Commission will advise the City Council on 
matters presented to us by residents, issues brought to us by City Council themselves, and any issues we 
identify that may be creating inequity, exclusion, or a lack of safety for our residents. We will provide 
recommendations for actionable change in policy, procedures, programs, and more. 

It is the responsibility of the Diversity Commission to ensure, to the best of their ability, that the people of 
our community and their vast amount of cultural, racial, religious, lifestyle, and gender differences are 
represented in our city's leadership, as well as these differences being celebrated, protected, and always 
considered in the city's decision-making processes. 

We will take on the serious and difficult issues of equity such as access to affordable housing, access to 
youth programs, employment, health care, safety, education and more. It is our goal to help Berwyn 
become and continue to be a leader in inclusion and the celebration of diversity. We will take necessary 
actions, and hold necessary people and groups accountable to ensure each member of our community 
feels safe, respected, valued and celebrated. Equality is not sameness, it is equivalent value. 

. ------ ------· --------- ·-·----------- ------------ --- ---

Terms 

Members are chosen by current commissioners, and voted in by City Council. Residents may nominate a 
Berwyn resident, including themselves, and provide the Diversity Commission with any applicable 
documents and letters of recommendations. 

2 year term 

,, - . 



Criteria 

• Members must be a resident of Berwyn for at least a year. 
• Members must not be employed by the city of Berwyn, or related to any employee of the City of 

Berwyn. 
• Commission will be comprised of 9 members including one Alderman. 
• Members must be trained, or immediately receive training in anti-racism. 
• Must have 4 members with training or experience in working in justice, equity, and human rights, 

one member who has training and/or experience representing the needs of those with physical or 
mental disabilities, one Spanish speaking member, one member who has experience and/or 
training in representing the needs of the LGBTQ+ community. 

Meetings 

Monthly from 6:30pm to 8:30pm on the second Monday of each month 
Held at Berwyn City Offices: 6700 W 26th St, Berwyn, IL 60402 
All meeting agendas will be posted on the City of Berwyn website 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

Members - October 2019 to Oc·i:ober 202'1 

• Alicia Ruiz, Council Liaison 
• Andrea Munday, Chair 
• Rev. Doris Green, Member 
• Jesus Ramirez, Member 
• Nenci Rodriguez, Member 
• Dritan Cara, Member 

OUR VALUES: 

Truthfulness 

• All members of the Diversity Commission are dedicated to engaging and speaking truthfully with 
the community members and with the elected city officials in order to maintain the integrity of our 
purpose. 

Empathy 

n<~· 



• We greatly value the ability to listen, relate, and share in the struggles, concerns, celebrations, and 
triumphs of our community, and will strive to keep empathy at the center of all our work. 

Transparency 

• The Diversity Commission is committed to full transparency in our processes, and will function in 
full compliance with the Illinois Open Meetings Act. 

Rigor 

• The Diversity Commission commits to doing our due diligence in all our processes, especially 
when faced with delicate issues that arise from our quickly growing and diversifying community. 
Our suggestions to the City Council will not be made in light or without proper examination of each 
issue, and the complex pieces that may need to be reviewed before a conclusion is reached. 

Service 

• Our mission is to serve our community. We will work hard to provide positive changes to Berwyn 
through our actions, words, mindsets, and for some of the commissioners through prayer. 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

City of Berwyn 
Department of Community Development 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 

Regina Mendicino, Director 
Community Development Department 

August 4, 2020 

Resolution to Adopt 
2020 CDBG Annual Action Plan and 
Five Year Consolidated Plan- 2020 to 2024 

5- J 

Dear Mayor Lovero: 

The attached Resolution and Copy of the City's 2020 Annual Action Plan and Consolidated Plan 

for Program Years 2020 through 2024 (the "Plans") are submitted for the City CouncWs 

approval at the August 11, 2020 City Council Meeting. Prior to the City Council Meeting, there 

is a Public Hearing on the Plans during the Committee ofthe Whole Meeting. 

The City continues to be successful in meeting its community development goals in spite of the 

negative effects of the economic downturn that Berwyn and the nation have experienced. The 

use of CDBG funds has been a tremendous asset in the City's efforts during these times. 

The Community Development Department continues to investigate additional opportunities through 

such funding sources as the Cook County HOME Consortium, IHDA, and others. In addition, through 

its relationships with its public and private partners, the City continues to encourage owners to 

invest in their property's upkeep and care, create new jobs, and to address the social and 

economic distress the economic downturn created. 

The Plans continue these efforts, and it is in the best interest of the City to receive CDBG funds 

for housing and related needs of low and moderate income persons. Should you have any 

questions regarding the Plans, please feel free to contact me. 

Thank you for your prompt consideration of this Resolution. 

Recommendation: Approve 2020 Annual Action Plan 
Approve 2020 - 2024 Consolidated Plan 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero * Regina Mendicino, Director 
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, II. 60402 

(708) 795-6850 * (708) 749-9457 



RESOLUTION NO. • ------

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF BERWYN'S 
"CONSOLIDATED PLAN FOR PROGRAM YEARS 2020-2024, 
And ANNUAL ACTION PLAN FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2020 " 

FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT ("CDBG") FUNDS, 
AND FOR AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT SAME TO THE UNITED STATES 

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT ("HUD") 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn ("CITY") is a Home Rule Unit of 
Government pursuant to and as defined in Article 7 Section 6 (a) of the 1970 
Illinois Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, said Section of the Constitution authorizes a home rule unit of 
government to exercise any power, and perform any function, pertaining to its 
government affairs; and 

WHEREAS, the 1970 Illinois Constitution, Article VII Section 10 and the 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act provide authority for intergovernmental 
cooperation; and 

WHEREAS, the City will receive an annual grant from HUD for CDBG 
Programs, and the amount of said grant for October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021 
("Program Year 2020") is expected to be $1,284,998; 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council have determined it is in the 
best interest of the City to receive CDBG funds from HUD for housing and related needs 
of low and moderate income persons; and 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Department developed an Annual 
Action Plan for Program Year 2020 and also a Five Year Consolidated Plan for Program 
Years 2020 through 2024, pursuant to HUD regulations and in accordance with a Citizen 
Participation Plan which meets HUD's requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the City developed the 2020 Annual Action Plan and Five Year 
Consolidated Plan to promote the development of a viable urban community, by 
providing decent housing and a suitable living environment and expanding economic 
opportunities, principally for low and moderate income persons, in conformance with 
HUD Act of 1974, as amended, and the HUD regulations applicable thereto; and 

WHEREAS, after due deliberation the City Council finds it would be in the best 
interest of the CITY to approve and submit the CITY's 2020 Annual Action Plan and 
Five Year Consolidated Plan for Program Years 2020 through 2024 as drafted by the 
CITY's Department of Community Development. 

Page 1 of3 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

SECTION 1: 
That the Corporate Authorities of the CITY herby approve the 2020 Annual Action Plan 
and Five Year Consolidated Plan for Program Years 2020 through 2024 in substantially 
the same format as attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, and said final 
draft is hereby authorized to be submitted to BUD. 

SECTION2: 
That all proper publications having taken place, public hearings having been held and the 
2020 Annual Action Plan and Five Year Consolidated Plan for Program Years 2020 
through 2024 having been available for public comment for over thirty days, all public 
comments and responses shall be included and submitted to HUD pursuant to Section 1 
above. 

SECTION 3: 
That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby directed and authorized to enter into on behalf 
of the CITY all contracts necessary and proper to fully implemented the 2020 Annual 
Action Plan and Five Year Consolidated Plan for Program Years 2020 through 2024; 
including, but not limited to, all contracts receiving or distributing any allocations of 
CDBG funds therein, all contracts under the Single Family Rehab Program, and as 
otherwise required to implement the 2020 Annual Action Plan and Five Year 
Consolidated Plan for Program Years 2020 through 2024. 

SECTION 4: 
That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval according to the law. 

PASSED this 11th day of August, 2020 

Margaret M. Paul, City Clerk 

Voting Aye: 

Voting Nay: 
Absent: 
Absent: 

Page 2 of3 



Deposited in my office this 11th day of August, 2020 

Margaret M. Paul, City Clerk 

APPROVED this 11th day of August, 2020 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 

2 

Page 3 of3 



' ommunitv Development Department 

PY 2020-2024· Cor1soiidated Plan 

PY 2020 Annual Action Plan 

August 11, 2020 



Executive Summary 

ES-05 Executive Summary- 24 CFR 91.200(c), 91.220(b) 

The City of Berwyn's 2020 Consolidated Plan presents a strategic vision for housing and community 

development from October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2025. The plan identifies 5-year goals are 

based on priorities identified through an analysis of community needs and a community outreach 

process. In addition, Berwyn is a participating grantee in the Cook County HOME consortium under the 

HOME Investment Partnerships Program, and as such, participates in the County's consortium funding 

requests and plan submissions. 

In addition, the City is required to complete a One Year Annual Action Plan (Action Plan) for each fiscal 

year within the five-year period. The Action Plan describes the City's uses of CDBG funds during a 

specific fiscal year. The first Action Plan, for HUD program year 2020 is submitted to HUD along with the 

2020-2024 Consolidated Plan. 

2. Summary of the objectives and outcomes identified in the Plan 

This five-year consolidated plan outlines priority objectives and outcomes based upon the identified 

housing, community development, and economic needs of the City of Berwyn, and especially those 

primarily benefiting low- and moderate-income persons and geographic areas. 

Priority needs include: 

• Public Facilities and Infrastructure 

• Housing Rehabilitation 

• Supportive Housing and Services 

As described below, the City's one and five year objectives are targeted to addressing these priority 

needs. 

Outcomes are based upon measures and indicators mandated by HUD. 

3. Evaluation of past performance 

Berwyn will meet or exceed most of its five-year strategic goals funded through the PY 2015-2019 

Consolidated Plan. The City amended its previous Consolidated Plan to reflect changing conditions and 



priorities, including eliminating the Blight Program and shifting additional resources to the city's 

infrastructure and public improvement programs that revitalize low- and moderate- income 

neighborhoods. All ofthe City's CDBG allocation benefited low- and moderate-income households and 

neighborhoods. 

Public Infrastructure projects included replacement of lighting, sewer, street and sidewalk. Public 

service and homelessness activities helped improve the lives of seniors (bus service, health), persons 

with disabilities (scholarships for special recreation and cultural enrichment), Youth (children's dental 

care, teen trauma services and youth internships for at-risk youth), and domestic violence prevention 

and homeless services. The City surpassed five-year initial goals in these non-housing community 

development programs both in terms of the outcomes of the projects and number of persons 

benefiting. 

To address the city's aging housing stock, the 2015-2019 Consolidated Plan placed a high priority on 

supporting Berwyn homeowners to maintain their homes and to address repairs that posed health and 

safety hazards. The plan supported the Single Family Rehabilitation Loan Program (SFR Loans) to assist 

low- to moderate-income residents (under 80% AMI) make code compliant repairs to their homes. This 

effort is aimed at maintaining the number of units available to LMI residents, and the number of LMI 

residents living in owner occupied housing. SFR Loans are no-interest, no-payment loans that are not 

repaid until the owner sells or refinances the property. The City adjusted its Single Family Rehabilitation 

process and priorities to address challenges in securing contractor bids as the market heated up with 

some success. These adjustments have been helpful and Berwyn will continue its efforts to preserve 

and rehabilitate its affordable housing stock. 

Over the next 5 years, the Community Development Department (CDD) hopes to improve on a variety of 

issues to increase efficiency and utilize federal funds in an efficient and timely matter. The CDD would 

like to increase the pipeline of projects to spend funds in a timely fashion. The goal is to have several 

shovel-ready projects should additional funds be received or become available. 

Working closely with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, the City has improved 

and expanded the administrative capacity of its Community Development Department (COD) and other 

line departments, strengthened its relationships with the Berwyn Development Corporation and other 

local agencies, and formed new partnerships with adjoining municipalities, Cook County, and the State 

of Illinois. During 2019-2020, the City has worked with Cook County and other local jurisdiction to 

develop a regional Assessment of Fair Housing (AFH), which is near completion. The findings and 

objectives of the AI have informed the 2020 Consolidated Plan. During the prior Consolidation period, 

Berwyn reviewed its annual assessment of its prior Analysis of Impediments (AI} to Fair Housing Choice 

on an annual basis. 

4. Summary of citizen participation process and consultation process 



The Community Development Department (CDD) is the lead agency that administers the City of 

Berwyn's Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program. Berwyn's consolidated and action 

planning process involves collaboration with a number of public, private, and governmental agencies 

and organizations that provide housing, economic development, health care, and social services, as well 

as the opportunity to hear from individuals and community groups and stakeholders. The City's Citizen 

Participation Plan governs this citizen participation process. In addition, the City's Community Relations 

Commission provides guidance on fair housing matters and the award of CDBG public service funds. 

As part of this consolidated plan and action planning process, the City extended and aligned its citizen 

participation and consultation processes under the Cook County HOME Consortium. 

5. Summary of public comments 

The City received one comment directly from a private resident interested in an overview of CDBG 

objectives. However, the City received letters from City agencies and departments and public service 

agency representatives identifying needs. Areas of greatest need included improving Berwyn's 

infrastructure (much of it over 100 year old), public safety and support for at-risk youth, improved ADA 

access, services for victims of domestic violence, housing and services for persons with developmental 

disabilities, Job training and economic development, and home energy improvements. 

6. Summary of comments or views not accepted and the reasons for not accepting them 

Comments provided during citizen meetings and focus groups were accepted and informed the priorities 

identified in the plan. The city received no additional comments during the 30-day public comment 

period 



The Process 

PR.:os Lead & Responsible Agencies- 91.200(b) 

1. Describe agency/entity responsible for preparing the Consolidated Plan and those 

responsible for administration of each grant program and funding source 

The following are the agencies/entities responsible for preparing the Consolidated Plan and 

those responsible for administration of each grant program and funding source. 

Agency Role Name Department/ Agency 
Lead Agency BERWYN 

CDBG Administrator BERWYN Community Development 

HOPWA Administrator 

HOME Administrator 

HOPWA-C Administrator 

Table 1-Responsible Agencies 

Narrative 

The Mayor, as chief administrator, with the advice and consent of the City Council, directs the City's 

Community Development Department (CDD) and other city agencies to administer the City's CDBG 

Program. The COD is headed by the Community Development Director, who oversee the staff of the 

COD and consults with other City departments, outside agencies of state, local, and federal government, 

and subrecipients to accomplish the work of the Department in compliance with applicable laws and 

regulations. The City Manager coordinates and directs the work of City departments and assures the 

City's coordination and compliance with Berwyn's CDBG Program. 

Consolidated Plan Public Contact Information 

Regina Mendicino, Director 
Community Development Department 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, ll 60402 



PR-10 Consultation - 91.100, 91.110, 91.200(b}, 91.300(b), 91.215(1) and 

91.315(1) 

1. Introduction 

The consultation process is meant to enhance the flow and coordination of information between: 

• Public and assisted housing providers and private and governmental health, mental health, and 

service agencies. 

• Continuum of Care and efforts to address the needs of homeless. 

• Other local/regional/state/federal planning efforts; other public entities, including adjacent 

units of government. 

The consultation effort provides insight into each of the major elements of the consolidated plan

current conditions and needs, priorities, resources, and proposed actions. Each consultation is intended 

to collect information that finds its way into the appropriate section(s) of the plan, including: 

• Current conditions, put into historic context- better, worse, about the same as 3-5 years ago? 

• Needs: what condition(s) are the people, places, facilities, buildings you work facing- about the 

same, decline, improvement? 

• Resources: what resources/assets does your agency/unit of government, etc. have available 

now and what does the future hold- about the same, decline, increase. Are these resources the 

same or different than 3-5 years ago? What about the future? 

• Priorities and Actions: What are your top priorities, based upon needs and/or 

opportunities? How have they/will they change? 

In 2020, the Community Development Department held four focus group consultations to gather 

information on: human services, economic development, infrastructure and facilities, and 

housing. Because these sessions were relatively recent, the city invited stakeholders and the public to 

help review and update the priority needs, as identified on May 6 and May 7, 2020. The City also 

conducted follow up calls and requested letters be sent from stakeholders, generating 10 written 

responses. 

Additionally, a separate meeting was held on the 2020 Action Plan in which all interested parties and 

groups were invited to submit applications for public service and public facility grants to be funded by 

the City's CDBG entitlement grant. 

The City also consulted closely with Cook County and other Consortia members during the development 

of the Consortia's Consolidated Pian. 



Provide a concise summary of the jurisdiction's activities to enhance coordination between 

public and assisted housing providers and private and governmental health, mental health 

and service agencies (91.215(1)). 

The City of Berwyn's Community Development Department held four focus group consultations on May 

6 and May 7, 2020 to gather information on: human services, economic development, infrastructure and 

facilities, and housing. 

As part of this process, public notice was given for each of these sessions, and the public was given 

notice and opportunity to provide written comments before and after each meeting. In addition, all 

interested parties and groups were invited to submit applications for public service and public facility 

grants to be funded by the City's CDBG entitlement grant, and to respond in writing about the city's 

community development needs and priorities. 

Describe coordination with the Continuum of Care and efforts to address the needs of 

homeless persons (particularly chronically homeless individuals and families, families with 

children, veterans, and unaccompanied youth) and persons at risk of homelessness 

All of the City's public service agency sub-recipients are advised to counsel their clients on available 

resources and to refer them to the appropriate private and governmental agencies. Berwyn relies 

primarily upon the Cook County Housing Authority to provide affordable rental assistance and services 

to low- and very-low income households wishing to reside in the city It has also relied on organizations 

like the Oak Park Regional Housing Center to provide referrals to renters seeking affordable private 

rental housing and referrals to the Area Agency on Aging of Suburban Cook County and service providers 

for assistance in finding senior housing resources. 

Similarly, agencies serving seniors are working together in the cities of Berwyn, Oak Park, Stickney, and 

Cicero. A single coordinator was hired to work with these agencies and provide liaison with other 

housing and social service providers. Literacy groups are also working together to avoid duplication and 

coordinate the delivery of ESL/Iiteracy services. The Berwyn Library is helping in these efforts. 

Describe consultation with the Continuum(s) of Care that serves the jurisdiction's area in 

determining how to allocate ESG funds, develop performance standards and evaluate 

outcomes, and develop funding, policies and procedures for the administration of HMIS 

Berwyn's member organization in the Alliance to End Homelessness in Suburban Cook County is the 

Berwyn Township, which coordinates Berwyn's Continuum planning and activities along with City's 

Community Development Department. This coordination and the ensuing consultations include 

meetings of the western CBSA, support of point-in-time counts; support of the Homelessness Prevention 

Call Center and emergency shelters, and the provision of data for input into the Homeless Management. 



The City is also coordinating with the continuum and its member organization to identify the best use of 

resources to prevent homelessness resulting from the impact ofthe COVID-19 pandemic. 



Table 2-Agencies groups organizations who participated , , 

1 Agency/Group/Organization City of Berwyn 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Services-Children 
Services-Elderly Persons 
Services-Persons with Disabilities 
Services-Housing 
Services-Homeless 
Services- Health 
Services- Education 
Services-Employment 
Services-Fair Housing 
Services-Victims of Domestic Violence 
Services-Persons with HIV/AIDS 
Civic leaders 

Other Government-Local 

What section of the Plan was addressed Housing Need Assessment 

by Consultation? 
Lead-based Paint Strategy 
Public Housing Needs 
Homelessness Strategy 
Homeless Needs-
Chronically homeless 
Homeless Needs- Families with children 
Homelessness Needs- Veterans 
Homelessness Needs - Unaccompanied youth 
Non-Homeless Special Needs 
Economic Development 
Market Analysis 

Anti-poverty Strategy 

How was the Various city departments provided input for 

Agency/Group/Organization consu I ted relevant Consolidated Plan sections. Departments 

and what are the anticipated outcomes included the Mayor and supportive staff, 

of the consultation or areas for improved Community Development, Public Works, Police and 

coordination? Fire, and Economic Development. 



2 Agency /Group/Organization Housing Forward 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Housing 

Services - Housing 

Services-Children 

Services-Elderly Persons 

Services-Persons with Disabilities 

Services-Persons with HIV/AIDS 

Services-Victims of Domestic Violence 

Services-homeless 

Services-Health 

Services-Education 

Services-Employment 

Service-Fair Housing 

What section of the Plan was addressed Housing Need Assessment 

by Consultation? Homelessness Strategy 

Homeless Needs - Chronically homeless 

Homeless Needs - Families with children 

Homelessness Needs- Veterans 

Homelessness Needs- Unaccompanied youth 

How was the The City of Berwyn partners with Housing Forward 

Agency/Group/Organization consulted by supporting two rotating emergency shelters in 

and what are the anticipated outcomes the city and provides an immediate, temporary crisis 

of the consultation or areas for improved response for homeless men, women and children 

coordination? every night from mid-September through mid-May. 

The program transitions to permanent housing, the 

most service-resistant populations- individuals and 

families living on the streets. The Homeless 

Prevention Program prevents the loss of housing by 

providing: one-time rental and/or utility assistance 

for individuals and families who are at imminent risk 

of losing their housing, or a security deposit and/or 

first month's rent for individuals and families leaving 

homelessness. 

3 Agency/Group/Organization Housing Authority of Cook County 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Housing 

PHA 



What section of the Plan was addressed Housing Need Assessment 

by Consultation? Public Housing Needs 

Homeless Needs - Families with children 

Homelessness Needs - Veterans 

Non-Homeless Special Needs 

Anti-poverty Strategy 

How was the 

Agency/Group/Organization consulted 
Tenant based rental assistance vouchers in use 

and what are the anticipated outcomes 
issued by the Housing Authority in the City of 

of the consultation or areas for improved 
Berwyn by program type and special purpose, 

coordination? 
including Veterans Supportive Housing, Family 

Unification, and Disabled. Anticipated outcomes are 

related to the planning and funding of additional 

special needs housing programs, placement of 

renters in assisted units, and estimated need for 

homeless assistance. 

4 Agency/Group/Organization Alliance to End Homelessness in Suburban Cook 

County 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Housing 

Services - Housing 

Services-Children 

Services-Elderly Persons 

Services-Persons with Disabilities 

Services-Persons with HIV/AIDS 

Services-home less 

Service-Fair Housing 

Regional organization 

What section of the Plan was addressed Housing Need Assessment 

by Consultation? Homelessness Strategy 

Homeless Needs - Chronically homeless 

Homeless Needs - Families with children 

Homelessness Needs- Veterans 

Homelessness Needs- Unaccompanied youth 



How was the Discussions were held with the Alliance, neighboring 

Agency/Group/Organization consulted municipalities and agencies to collaborate in seeking 

and what are the anticipated outcomes new grants and other resources to address 

of the consultation or areas for improved homelessness, mitigate the impact of foreclosures, 

coordination? and develop senior and other affordable housing. 

Berwyn will continue to meet with the Alliance to 

identify other shared opportunities to address 

priority needs and prevent homelessness. 

5 Agency /Group/Organization Cook County Consortium 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Other government- County 

What section of the Plan was addressed Housing Need Assessment 

by Consultation? Lead-based Paint Strategy 

Homeless Needs- Chronically homeless 

Homeless Needs - Families with children 

Homelessness Needs- Veterans 

Homelessness Needs- Unaccompanied youth 

Non-Homeless Special Needs 

Market Analysis 

How was the 

Agency/Group/Organization consulted 
Review and discussion of draft Con Plan/County 

and what are the anticipated outcomes 
Action Plan to determine priorities and potential 

of the consultation or areas for improved 
areas of cooperation and support. Consultation on 

coordination? 
the City's participation in the Cook County 

Consortium. The City anticipates working closely 

with the County in seeking additional funds, sharing 

program and administrative resources, and 

supporting multi-jurisdictional initiatives. 

Discussions were held with other neighboring 

jurisdictions including Cook County, City of Chicago, 

Town of Cicero, Village of Oak Park, Village of 

Maywood, City of Des Plaines, City of Evanston, 

Village of Schaumburg, Village of Oak Lawn, Village 

of Skokie, Village of Hoffman Estates, Village of 

Mount Prospect, Village of Palatine, and Village of 

Arlington Heights. 

6 Agency /Group/Organization Cook County Department of Public Health 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Services-Health 

Other government- Local 



What section of the Plan was addressed Housing Need Assessment 

by Consultation? Lead-based Paint Strategy 

How was the Discussions were held to address lead-based paint 

Agency/Group/Organization consulted hazards. Outcomes and areas for improved 

and what are the anticipated outcomes coordination include the reduction of elevated lead 

of the consultation or areas for improved blood levels; increased awareness and prevention of 

coordination? lead-based paint exposure. Support for general 

community education programs and information 

campaigns to promote and achieve a healthy 

community. The City anticipates working closely 

with the County in seeking additional funds, sharing 

program and administrative resources, and 

supporting initiatives. 

7 Agency/Group/Organization Community Relations Commission 

Agency /Group/Organization Type Services - Housing 

Services-Children 

Services-Elderly Persons 

Services-Persons with Disabilities 

Services-Persons with HIV/AIDS 

Services-Victims of Domestic Violence 

Services-homeless 

Services-Health 

Services-Education 

Services-Employment 

Service-Fair Housing 

Civic Leaders 

What section of the Plan was addressed Housing Need Assessment 

by Consultation? Non-Homeless Special Needs 

How was the The City's Community Relations Commission will 

Agency /Group/Organization consulted continue as the focal point for those experiencing or 

and what are the anticipated outcomes reporting housing discrimination. Additional 

of the consultation or areas for improved counseling and intermediary services will be 

coordination? available from such groups as the HOPE Fair Housing 

Legal Support Center, the Heartland Alliance, the 

Sergeant Shriver Center, the Chicago Community 

Trust and the Chicago Coalition for the Homeless. 

The Commission also plays a critical role in 

reviewing and prioritizing annual applications for 

CDBG-funded grants. 



8 Agency /Group/Organization Solutions for Care 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Housing 

Services-Elderly Persons 

Services-Persons with Disabilities 

Services-Persons with HIV/AIDS 

Services-Health 

Health Agency 

What section of the Plan was addressed Housing Need Assessment 

by Consultation? Non-Homeless Special Needs 

How was the Solutions for Care is an agency that deals with self-

Agency/Group/Organization consulted neglect and elder abuse assistance. They offer 

and what are the anticipated outcomes emergency assistance for older Berwyn residents, 

of the consultation or areas for improved usually of low- to very-low income levels who may 

coordination? need temporary housing, cleaning and other 

services due to hoarding. Counseling to address 

hoarding behaviors may be included. Professional 

Care Coordinators are available for individual and 

family assessments. 

9 Agency/Group/Organization West Suburban Special Recreation 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Services-Children 

Services-Persons with Disabilities 

Services-Persons with HIV/AIDS 

What section of the Plan was addressed Non-Homeless Special Needs 

by Consultation? 

How was the WSSRA offers recreational services for persons with 

Agency/Group/Organization consulted mild to severe disabilities. A meeting and general 

and what are the anticipated outcomes overview of the service that WSSRA provides took 

of the consultation or areas for improved place with CDD staff. WSSRA provides indirect 

coordination? services including consultation with other agencies 

serving persons with disabilities. They serve 11 

communities with 210 children in Day Camp, of 

which 60 Berwyn children are from low-income 

families. Day Camps are held in different cities, 

including Berwyn, Cicero, Forest Park or Oak Park. 



10 Agency/Group/Organization Children's Clinic 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Services-Children 

Services-Persons with Disabilities 

Services-Persons with HIV/AIDS 

Services-victims of Domestic Violence 

Child Welfare Agency 

What section of the Plan was addressed Non-Homeless Special Needs 

by Consultation? 

How was the 

Agency/Group/Organization consulted 
Conducted a meeting and toured facility. The Clinic 

and what are the anticipated outcomes 
is a full-service clinic that provides medical, dental 

of the consultation or areas for improved 
and social services to children of families that meet 

coordination? 
the federal poverty income guidelines and cannot 

afford the cost of health care. The medical clinic 

provides health care through well-child visits and 

sick visits. These services include immunizations and 

school physicals. The Dental Clinic provides 

preventative and restorative care, including oral 

exams, cleanings, fluoride treatments, sealants, 

cavity repair and root canals. They also serve the 

community by providing Portable Dentistry, with 

visits to individual schools. A full-time therapist, a 

social worker/case manager and psychiatrist (all 

bilingual) offer counseling, evaluations and 

medication monitoring for children. 

11 Agency/Group/Organization Oak Park River Forest Community Foundation 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Services-Children 

Services-Persons with HIV/AIDS 

Services-Victims of Domestic Violence 

Services - Victims 

Foundation 

What section of the Plan was addressed Non-Homeless Special Needs 

by Consultation? 



How was the Meetings were held in 2019 with this foundation 

Agency/Group/Organization consulted and other municipalities whose priorities focus on 

and what are the anticipated outcomes impact and needs within the community. The 

of the consultation or areas for improved program focuses on the awareness of the lasting 

coordination? effects of domestic violence on families within the 

Latino community, and provides bilingual services to 

victims of domestic violence and their children. It 

also addresses the needs of LGBT seniors by offering 

outreach, socialization, health education, mental 

health counseling, and education on local, state, and 

federal programs for seniors. Berwyn will continue 

to meet with this foundation to identify other 

shared opportunities. 

12 Agency/Group/Organization Berwyn Development Corporation (BDC) 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Business and Civic Leaders 
Economic Development 
Market Analysis 

What section of the Plan was addressed Economic Development 

by Consultation? 
Non-Homeless Special Needs 
Anti-Poverty Strategy 
Strategic Plan 
Market Analysis 

How was the 

Agency/Group/Organization consulted 
In 2018, the Berwyn Development Corporation 
(BDC)- in collaboration with the City of Berwyn-

and what are the anticipated outcomes held a strategic planning workshop. In this 
of the consultation or areas for improved workshop, both organizations identified priority 
coordination? action items for the short, medium, and long-term. 

The City of Berwyn collaborated with the BDC to 
develop a 2020 Community Strategic Plan. The 
planning process included a residential survey. The 
BDC chose to survey Berwyn residents to engage the 
broader community in this strategic planning 
process. This allowed residents to voice their 
concerns and opinions, which helped shape the 
development of this document. 



13 Agency/Group/Organization Youth Crossroads 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Services-Children 
Services-Persons with Disabilities 
Services-Persons with HIV/AIDS 
Services- Victims of Domestic Violence 

What section of the Plan was addressed Non Homeless Special Needs 

by Consultation? 

How was the Agency/Group/Organization Youth Crossroads was consulted to better address 

consulted and what are the anticipated the needs of high school and middle school 

outcomes of the consultation or areas for students. School-Based Counseling Services (SBC) 

improved coordination? provide high school and middle school students with 

individual counseling and group support programs 

during the school day to help deal with anger, 

trauma, and other issues that cause academic 

under-performance and social/emotional instability. 

Students are referred to SBC services by school 

personnel, parents and other community 

organizations. Youth Crossroads is continually 

adapting Counseling and Support Services to better 

meet the needs of local youth and their families. 

14 Agency/Group/Organization Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning (CMAP) 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Regional organization 

Planning organization 

What section of the Plan was addressed Housing Need Assessment 

by Consultation? Market Analysis 

How was the Agency/Group/Organization The City of Berwyn has collaborated with CMAP 

consulted and what are the anticipated across a range of planning issues that informed the 

outcomes of the consultation or areas for Consolidated Plan and supported its goals. CMAP 

improved coordination? (with BDC) supported interactive, community-based 

process to update and modernize the City's zoning 

ordinance. The City of Berwyn and CMAP are 

collaborating to create a stormwater management 

plan that will identify citywide and local 

opportunities to reduce the impacts of urban 

flooding and improve water quality. The plan will 

promote green infrastructure solutions. 



Identify any Agency Types not consulted and provide rationale for not consulting 

None. 

Other local/regional/state/federal planning efforts considered when preparing the Plan 

Name of Plan Lead Organization How do the goals of your Strategic Plan overlap with 
the goals of each plan? 

Continuum of Alliance to End Berwyn participates in and shares the goals of the Cook 

care Homelessness in County Continuum of Care 

Suburban Cook 

County 

2020 Community Berwyn Development Promote Government communication, address 

Strategic Plan Corporation community divide, improve parking and traffic, increase 

representation of Latinx and Persons of Color, invest in 

Economic Development and Infrastructure and practice 

community engagement 

Assessment of Cook County Provide affordable housing opportunities and make 

Fair Housing targeted neighborhood investments that increase racial 

and ethnic diversity and provide additional housing 

choice to persons with physical and disabilities. 

On to 2050 Chicago Metropolitan The plan promotes continued housing choice and calls to 

Agency for Planning increase funding in a way that links housing with transit, 

jobs, and other amenities 

Table 3- Other local/ regional/ federal planning efforts 

Describe cooperation and coordination with other public entities, including the State and any 

adjacent units of general local government, In the implementation of the Consolidated Plan 

(91.215(1)) 

Narrative 

Berwyn participates in the Cook County HOME Consortium. Cook County is the Consortium's lead 

agency and is the coordinating body for the preparation and monitoring of the Consortium's 

Consolidated Plan. Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning (CMAP): CMAP is a regional planning 

organization for the northeastern Illinois counties, including Cook, DuPage, Kane, Kendall, Lake, 

McHenry, and Will. Through CMAP and its robust three-year engagement, including cooperation among 

more than 280 municipalities, a regional vision- On to 2050- was created. The three major goals of this 



plan directly impact the consolidated plan, including inclusive growth so all people can prosper, 

resilience that prepares the region to better manage shocks from natural and economic disasters, and 

prioritized investment that maximizes resources. The plan promotes continued housing choice and calls 

to increase funding in a way that links housing with transit, jobs, and other amenities 





PR-15 Citizen Participation- 91.105, 91.115, 91.200(c) and 91.300(c) 

1. Summary of citizen participation process/Efforts made to broaden citizen participation 

The Community Development Department (CDD) is the lead agency that administers the City of Berwyn's Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) Program. Berwyn's consolidated and action planning process involves collaboration with a number of public, private, and governmental 

agencies and organizations that provide housing, economic development, health care, and social services, as well as the opportunity to hear 

from individuals and community groups and stakeholders. The City's Citizen Participation Plan governs this citizen participation process. In 

addition, the City's Community Relations Commission provides guidance on fair housing matters and the award of CDBG public service funds. 

The City held a public hearing on March 25, 2020 to provide the general public an opportunity to provide input into the consolidated/action 

plan. The public was also invited to participate in virtual Focus Group Meetings on community and special needs services, economic 

development, infrastructure and public improvements, and housing needs held on May 6 and May 7, 2020. The City received input from the 

Cook County Department of Public Health and several Public service agencies. One Berwyn resident requested an overview of CDBG programs. 

Citizen Participation Outreach 

Mode of Outreach Target of Outreach Summary of Summary of Summary of 
response/attendance comments received comments not 

accepted 
and reasons 

Newspaper Ad Non-English Speaking- Public Hearing Held March 25 Discussion and an One resident 

Specify other language: and virtual meetings took overview of CDBG needs requested 

Spanish place on May 6 and May 7, and priorities. information on the 

2020. One member of the Single Family 

Non-targeted/broad public requested more Rehab program 

community information. 
-

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 20 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Mode of Outreach Target of Outreach Summary of Summary of Summary of 
response/attendance comments received comments not 

accepted 
and reasons 

City of Berwyn Website Non-English Speaking- Several agencies, the Cook Discussion and an Not applicable, no 

Specify other language: county Department of Public overview of CDBG focused public comments 

Spanish Health and one member of needs and priorities. were received. 

the public participated in the 

Non-targeted/broad virtual meeting on May 6 and 

community May 7, 2020 

Written comments Non targeted/broad The project website and No comments were Not applicable, no 

community public notices invited the received public comments 

public to provide written were received. 

comments by mail or e-mail. 

Committee of the Whole Non targeted/broad Members of City Council No comments were Not applicable, no 

Meeting- August 11, community received public comments 

2020 were received. 

City Council Meeting- Non targeted/broad Members of City Council No comments were Not applicable, no 

August 11, 2020 community received public comments 

were received . 
'-- --··---- - ------ -- - - -

Table 4- Citizen Participation Outreach 

0 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 21 

OMB Control No: 250&-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Needs Assessment 

NA-05 Overview 

Needs Assessment Overview 

The Needs Assessment examines affordable and special needs housing, infrastructure, public facilities 

homelessness and other community development needs for Berwyn. With input from data and market 

analysis, as well as community outreach and stakeholder consultation, the assessment identifies needs 

that form the basis for the Strategic Plan section and future programs and projects to implement the 

strategic plan. 

Berwyn is a participating grantee in the Cook County HOME consortium under the HOME Investment 

Partnerships Program. As a member of the consortium, Berwyn's housing needs assessment and market 

analysis are included in the Cook County Consortium Consolidated Plan, which has been developed in 

tandem with this document. This needs assessment focuses on non-housing community development 

needs. Non-housing community development covers a broad range of needs including public facilities, 

infrastructure and transportation, human services, and neighborhood services that can be addressed 

with CDBG-eligible activities. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 22 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



A·SO Non·Housing Community Development Needs • 91.415, 91.215 (f) 

Describe t he jurisdiction's need for Public Facilities: 

The City identified the need for improved public facilities to provide recreational and cultural 

opportunities for its youth, especially in South Berwyn, where much of student population 

growth has occurred. South Berwyn School District #lOO's enrollment grew to 3,663 for the 2018-

2019 school year. Over 80 percent of its students are from low mod income families (Illinois State Board 

of Education). Another priority is to continue to provide opportunities for seniors and persons with 

disabilities through upgrading public spaces for gathering and by making public places more accessible 

(ADA compliant). 

How were these needs determined? 

The 2020 Berwyn Community Strategic Plan and survey, and consultations with the Park District and 

other city partners helped determine the Needs. 

Describe the jurisdiction's need for Public Improvements: 

The City has wide-ranging needs for improvements of infrastructure throughout the City and 

critical needs within its low- and moderate-income neighborhoods. These infrastructure needs 

impact the daily lives of its residents and hinder the efforts of the City to provide a robust, vital 

environment in all its neighborhoods. 

Specific needs identified include: 

• Combined Sewer System Rehabilitation: this aging system that conveys sewerage to 

Metropolitan Water Reclamation Districts interceptor sewers and to areas sewage 

treatment plants has extensive rehabilitation needs. In recent years, more frequent 

storms has caused consistent flooding, which can cause damage to homes and 

businesses, and pose health hazards. 

• The city has identified residential streets and alleys with serious deficiencies that pose 

dangers and may result in costly auto repairs for residents. 

• Sidewalks: The City of Berwyn Capital Improvement Plan identified 854 sidewalk locations, 

consisting of multiple squares, which are candidates for replacement. Curb cuts are needed to 

improve access for persons with limited mobility. 

• Residential Streetlight LED Upgrades- many ofthe City's residential streets have old, 

conventional streetlights that need replacing with LED Lighting to improve safety, and 

reduce energy consumption and emissions by 50 to 80%. 

• ADA Improvements: many of the projects include opportunities to make accessibility 

improvements through curb cuts and installation of audible signals. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 

23 



• Alleys: the City is piloting green alleys to allow storm water to infiltrate into the soil 

instead of private property and the sewer system, reducing urban flooding and sewer 

back up. 

How were these needs determined? 

Berwyn conducts a comprehensive planning and capital budgeting process that identified needs in the 

City's 2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and in subsequent plans and updates. The CDD also 

consulted with the Public Works department. 

Describe the jurisdiction's need for Public Services: 
The City's low-and moderate-income residents- especially youth, persons with disabilities, and seniors 

-have an unmet need to access a range of emergency and health services, opportunities for social 

interaction. There is a need for mentoring, educational and job training and other services for at-risk 

youth. Households at risk of homelessness due to domestic violence have needs for emergency shelter 

or counseling. Households experiencing a sudden loss of employment as a result of the COVID-19 

pandemic may have needs for short term support to remain in housing. 

How were these needs determined? 

Needs were identified through consultations with government and nonprofit stakeholders and through 

the 2020 Community Strategic Plan and survey. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 

24 



Housing Market Analysis 

MA-05 Overview 

As a participating grantee in the Cook County HOME consortium under the HOME Investment 

Partnerships Program, Berwyn's joined a consolidated planning process in conjunction with Cook County 

and other participating grantees. Under this arrangement, Cook County takes the lead in the needs 

assessment and market analysis related to housing. A robust housing market analysis can be found in 

the Cook County 2015-2019 Consolidated Plan 

Housing Market Analysis Overview: 

The Berwyn housing market made a steady rebound from the great recession but remains relatively 
affordable compared to other parts of Chicagoland. Berwyn median home sale prices have increased at 
around 8% annually between September 2012 and January 2020, from $137,000 to $220,000. This 
represents a 60% price increase since the housing crash of 2008 (Zilllow). 

As of July 12 2020, Berwyn housing prices remain fairly steady in spite of the economic downturn of the 
Covid-19 pandemic. On average, housing prices are down .7% over the last year and are projected by 
Zillow to decline 2.8% over the coming year, which would return the prices similar to those in 2017 and 

2018. 

Mar2021 Berwyn $213K 

Current Forecast 
$231K 

$197K 

$163K 

$129K 
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

Figure 1: Zillow Home Value Index March 2020 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 

OMB Control No: 25~117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 

25 



Berwyn has also recovered soundly from the foreclosure crisis of the last recession. In 2019, 
foreclosures hit a low since 2005. Rates fell from 5.5 foreclosures per 100 residents in 2010 to just .8 in 
2019. Twelve percent of homes have negative equity, and there is a mortgage delinquency rate of 2.2% 
over the past half-year (Zillow). However, foreclosure risks have increased as many families' ability to 
pay their mortgage may be threatened due to sudden loss of income due to the pandemic. A prolonged 
economic downturn may again threaten affected Berwyn residents' ability to stay in their homes 
without assistance. 

Rental rates over the past five years have fluctuated around $1,600 per month. The bottom tier (the 
cheapest third of rental properties) has a median mon~hly rent of $1,200- up from about $1,100 in 
2015. 

Housing problems are more associated with the age of the housing stock than its geographic location. 

Over 75 percent of the city's owner housing and 62% of its rental units were built before 1950. Most 

housing remains in good condition, but some homes show signs of deferred maintenance and the need 

for rehabilitation. For larger households, the smaller number of bedrooms found in many of Berwyn's 

rental units tends to cause over-crowding, and the unmet demand for larger units tends to drive up 
prices for those units in short supply. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018} 

26 



c: .. 
0:: ;;; .., 

2 .. - (S "' .., 
~ l=: 

~ 0 

ci c • 8 ~ .... 
~ .... 
'1 

~ .. 
0 z 
0 
E 
0 u .. 

::E 
0 



MA-45 Non-Housing Community Development Assets - 91.410, 91.210(f) 

Introduction 

Economic Development Market Analysis 

Business Activity 

Business by Sector Number of Number of Jobs 
Workers 

Agriculture, Mining, Oil & Gas Extraction 20 3 

Arts, Entertainment, Accommodations 2,684 1,611 

Construction 762 173 

Education and Health Care Services 3,633 3,573 

Finance, Insurance, and Real Estate 1,325 439 

Information 386 21 

Manufacturing 2,634 348 

Other Services 952 506 

Professional, Scientific, Management Services 1,874 1,165 

Public Administration 0 0 

Retail Trade 2,628 1,333 

Transportation and Warehousing 988 195 

Wholesale Trade 1,207 213 

Total 19,093 9,580 
- - - -- - -- - - -

Table S - Business Activity 
Data Source: 2011-2015 ACS (Workers), 2015 Longitudinal Employer-Household Dynamics (Jobs) 

Labor Force 

Share of Workers Share of Jobs Jobs less workers 

" " " 
0 0 0 

12 16 3 

4 2 -2 

17 35 18 

6 4 -2 

2 0 -2 . 
I 

12 3 -9 

4 5 1 ] 

9 11 3 I 

I 
0 0 0 

12 13 1' 

5 2 -3 

6 2 -4 

-- -- --
- - - -

[-rotaiPopulatiOn in the Civmarliabor FOrce -- - - - - - - ~-- - - - 29,720 j 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 28 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Civilian Employed Population 16 years and over 26,560 

Unemployment Rate 10.60 

Unemployment Rate for Ages 16-24 32.95 

Unemployment Rate for Ages 25-65 6.91 
~- -

Table 6 - Labor Force 
Data Source: 2011-2015 ACS 

Occupations by Sector Number of People 

I 
Management, business and financial 4,060 

Farming, fisheries and forestry occupations 1,425 

Service 2,970 

Sales and office 7,210 

Construction, extraction, maintenance and 

repair 2,465 

Production, transportation and material 

moving 2,375 
- - --~ - --

Table 7 -Occupations by Sector 
Data Source: 2011-2015 ACS 

Travel Time 

Travel Time 1\Jumber Percentage 
< 30 Minutes 11,220 44% 

30-59 Minutes 11,385 45% 

60 or More Minutes 2,910 11% 
Total -~,515 JOO% 

-

Table 8 -Travel Time 
Data Source: 2011-2015 ACS 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 29 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Education: 

Educational Attainment by Employment Status (Population 16 and Older) 

Educational Attainment In Labor Force 

Civilian Employed Unemployed Not In Labor Force 

Less than high school graduate 3,995 570 1,740 

High school graduate (includes equivalency) 6,140 395 1,655 

Some college or Associate's degree 6,610 835 1,645 

Bachelor's degree or higher 5,835 290 625 
- -- -- · -

Table 9 - Educational Attainment by Employment Status 
Data Source: 2011-2015 ACS 

Educational Attainment by Age 

Age 

18-24yrs 25-34yrs 35-44yrs 45-65 yrs 65+yrs 

Less than 9th grade 90 360 1,015 1,675 1,065 

9th to 12th grade, no diploma 950 780 1,080 1,390 520 

High school graduate, GED, or alternative 1,530 2,185 2,385 3,625 2,035 

Some college, no degree 2,365 2,065 1,715 2,680 1,165 

Associate's degree 410 760 795 1,070 195 

Bachelor's degree 295 1,365 1,630 1,795 4851 

Graduate or professional degree 4 495 640 820 230 
-- - - - - -- - --

Table 10 - Educational Attainment by Age 
Data SOurce: 2011-2015 ACS 

Educational Attainment- Median Earnings in the Past 12 Months 

Educational Attainment Median Earnings in the Past 12 Months 
Less than high school graduate 26,079 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 30 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Educational Attainment Median Earnings in the Past 12 Months 
High school graduate (includes equivalency) 29,614 

Some college or Associate's degree 32,537 

Bachelor's degree 50,690 

Graduate or professional degree 55,389 : 

Table 11-Median Earnings in the Past 12 Months 
Data Source: 2011-2015 ACS 

Based on the Business Activity table above, what are the major employment sectors within your jurisdiction? 

Education and Health Services comprise the largest share of jobs, with several major health facilities and hospitals in and near its 

borders. While not all ofthese jobs are high wage, they provide a good career path and opportunity for advancement for a number 

of Berwyn's residents. 

The next largest employment sectors are manufacturing and retail trade, with 2,634 and 2,628 with respectively. These are 

predominantly lower skilled jobs that require less specialized degrees. In the larger city of Berwyn, 10,000 of 11,000 workers with a 

high school degree or less are employed, of which these sectors employ approximately 5,200 people. In total, these two sectors 

comprise about 25% of employment opportunities in Berwyn. 

Describe the workforce and infrastructure needs of the business community: 

Describe any major changes that may have an economic impact, such as planned local or regional public or private sector 

investments or Initiatives that have affected or may affect job and business growth opportunities during the planning period. 

Describe any needs for workforce development, business support or infrastructure these changes may create. 

• Considerable investments are planned for Berwyn's Depot District, a walkable downtown that is also home to the city's 

largest employer, MacNeal Hospital, which was acquired by Loyola Medicine and Trinity Health in 2018. Planned 

infrastructure and streetscaping will support the retention and expansion of new businesses and restaurants that have 

started in the Depot District over the past five years. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 31 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 {exp. 06/30/2018) 



How do the skills and education of the current workforce correspond to employment opportunities in the jurisdiction? 

While overall unemployment rates reached very low level before the COVID-19 pandemic- Cook County's rate was 2.9% in 
December 2019- youth unemployment remains a concern. Although youth (ages 16 and 24) unemployment rates can fluctuate, 
the 33% rate may indicate the increasing need for greater training and education. In addition, the Berwyn Comprehensive Plan 
found need for increased collaboration between regional businesses and non-profit training and education service providers. The 
plan calls for improved connections between workforce service providers and residents in need of workforce services. 

Describe any current workforce training initiatives, including those supported by Workforce Investment Boards, community 
colleges and other organizations. Describe how these efforts will support the jurisdiction's Consolidated Plan. 

The City of Berwyn and the Berwyn Development Corporation work in partnership with the local high school, neighboring college, social service 

providers, and national and independent businesses to provide job training programs and events. In recent years, there have been expos and 

seminars on ways to enhance and market job skills. 

Does your jurisdiction participate in a Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy {CEDS)? 

Berwyn is in the Cook County Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS), which is part of the eight-county region of 

northeast Illinois. 

Berwyn embraces the goals of the Cook County 2020 Draft CEDS, which includes regional strategies to: 

• Foster public infrastructure improvements that primarily serve as a support for other major priorities, including improving safety, 

promoting equitable economic growth, linking residents with jobs, and combating climate change 

• Improve stormwater management to avoid persistent flooding 

• Pursue policies and programs that create an environment for economic growth with an intentional focus on reducing inequities in areas 

that have historically experienced disinvestment in infrastructure, unjust housing policies, and a loss of jobs and economic opportunity. 

If so, what economic development initiatives are you undertaking that may be coordinated with the Consolidated Plan? If not, 

describe other local/regional plans or initiatives that impact economic growth. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 32 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



The City relies on its economic development and chamber services arm, the Berwyn Development Corporation (BDC), to provide businesses the 

resources they need to flourish in Berwyn. The BDC has an economic development division that identifies sites for businesses looking to expand, 

relocate, or start new and works closely with the Uptown and Downtown Commission to thoroughly analyze commercial corridors and new 

opportunities for economic development. 

Berwyn's approach to economic development embraces many of the activities included in this comprehensive plan, including such infrastructure 

improvements as road repairs and sewer, sidewalk, and utility upgrades; rehabilitation of obsolete buildings, facilities, and housing systems; and 

job training and other workforce development initiatives. 

Economic development assistance and financing for businesses will benefit not only those businesses but also those attracted to the new jobs 

that will be created. There is a growing need to fill the gap in participation by minority- and women-owned business enterprises. The SBA and 

the State of Illinois have a number of loan programs and provide technical assistance to support minority- and women-owned businesses and 

veterans. 

Discussion 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 33 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



MA-50 Needs and Market Analysis Discussion 

Are there areas where households with multiple housing problems are concentrated? 

(Include a definition of "concentration") 

Berwyn's housing stock consists of a blend of single and multi-funding housing primarily built 

throughout the 20th century. Despite the diversity in options available to home buyers and renters, the 

age and condition of housing is spread relatively evenly throughout the city. There are no known 

concentrations of households with multiple housing problems. However, Housing Cost Burden- where 

households spend more than 30% of their income on housing, is more prevalent on the eastern half of 

Berwyn. An area on the on the eastern boarder just south of 22"d Street has the highest concentration 

of Cost Burden (about 50 percent). 

Are there any areas in the jurisdiction where racial or ethnic minorities or low-income 

families are concentrated? (Include a definition of "concentration") 

All of Berwyn's neighborhoods are diverse. Berwyn's large Hispanic/Latinx community (just 

over 60 percent of total population) lives throughout the city. African American residents (6% 

oftotal population). primarily live in North Berwyn. The highest concentration of African 

American residents (15 percent oftotal population) is just north of 22"d Street. 

What are the characteristics of the market in these areas/neighborhoods? 

Generally, neighborhoods with higher concentrations of Hispanic or African American residents 

do not exhibit market characteristics that dissimilar from other nearby neighborhoods. In some 

cases, there are a higher number of rental housing units in these neighborhoods, especially 

north of 22"d Street. 

Are there any community assets in these areas/neighborhoods? 

Berwyn has a vibrant mix of historic, mixed-use, and transit-oriented areas. Low- and moderate-income 

residents live in and enjoy all of these areas. The primary corridors have a large number of 

businesses. Several properties on Cermak Road are registered on national and state registries of historic 

places. Harlem Ave and other major streets host large-scale retail developments. Taking advantage of 

MacNeal Hospital and related medical services located in the Depot District, new business can continue 

to build and thrive. 

Are there other strategic opportunities in any of these areas? 

Given Berwyn's relatively small geographic area and population, these areas exhibit market 

characteristics and contain community assets similar to those in other areas of the city. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 

OMS Control No: 2.506-0117 (exp. 06/30/ 2018) 

34 



MA·60 Broadband Needs of Housing occupied by Low- and Moderate·lncome 

Households· 91.210(a)(4), 91.310(a}(2) 

Describe the need for broadband w iring and connections for households, including low- and 

moderate-income households and neighborhoods. 

High speed internet access has become essential to education, many jobs, training, financial 

and healthcare services. The need has been accentuated during the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Internet service, including Broadband, is available throughout Berwyn. Every residence in 

Berwyn can receive DSL and nearly all can receive Cable Broadband. The 12.5% of residents 

with access to Fiber Optics is half of the national average, however. 

Most residents receive Internet access. The 2018 American Community Survey (ACS) found 

that 94% of Berwyn residents have a computer and that 84% of residents have a broadband 

internet connection. In addition to broadband subscribers, 7% of residents have a cellular data 

plan and/or dial-up connection. However, about 3200 residents (6 percent) are without a 

computer and 5,033 residents, about 9%, lack any form of internet connection. 

Cost is typically the greatest hurdle that low- and moderate-income households face in 

accessing internet services. Households without an internet subscription are far more likely to 

have incomes under $75,000; there were almost 3,000 of such households. Of households 

earning between $20,000 and $75,000 per year, almost a quarter (23%) do not have an internet 

subscription. Moreover, 42% of households earning less than $20,000 each year do not have an 

internet subscription. Through Comcast, qualified low-income families who live in Berwyn can 

sign up for 60 days of free Internet Essentials service, and then pay $9.95 per month. Comcast 

also provides qualified families an option to purchase an Internet ready computer for less than 

$150. Qualified families include those that have one or more children participating in the 

National School Lunch Program. In addition, School District 98 and School District 100 provided 

a total of150 hotspots to families who were unable to afford service. 

Describe the need for increased competition by having more than one broadband Internet 

service provider serve the jurisdiction. 

Berwyn has eight competing residential internet service providers offering complete DSL and 
nearly universal broadband internet coverage to its residents. In general, consumers have 
choices and prices are competitive with other jurisdictions. However, within a category of 
internet access- such as DSL, Broadband and Fiber - there are typically only a few services 
providers. The City has continued to look for opportunities to improve broadband access. For 
instance, The Depot project includes a fund for placing fiber-ready conduits under the railroad 
tracks to allow the City to run its own fiber cable more easily in the future. The City also 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 

35 



anticipates the $350,000 in DECO grant dollars from the Governor's capital bill earmarked for 
Berwyn for fiber optic network upgrades to be released over the coming years. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 

36 



MA-65 Hazard Mitigation - 91.210(a)(S), 91.310(a)(3) 

Describe the jurisdiction's increased natural hazard risks associated with climate change. 

The Primary Impacts of Climate Change in the Chicago Region (CMAP, 2013) reviewed scientific 

findings on projected climate change in the region. Although the report noted that not all 

findings were unanimous, the majority of climate models projected a regional increase in: 

• Annual temperature, including an increase in the number of very hot and extremely hot 

days 

• Annual precipitation will seasonal differences expected 

• Heavy precipitation events are likely to increase in the future 

The region has experienced dramatically higher levels of flooding in the past several decades, 

but particularly since 2010. 

While Berwyn lies outside of any 100-year flood maps and FEMA designates the city as an area 

of minimal flood hazard, the city experiences urban flooding during severe storm cycles. 

Berwyn has a dual sewage and stormwater runoff system, which can cause backup and 

basement flooding after periods of heavy rain. The limited stormwater capacity is exacerbated 

by dense development and impermeable surfaces like pavement, which forces more runoff into 

storm drains rather than allow it to filter naturally into the soil. Additionally, Berwyn's flat 

geography can cause ponding in some streets and alleys. 

In response to flooding, the Berwyn Stormwater Management Plan was created with the help 

of Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning {CMAP) and adopted in July of 2018. This plan 

requires Berwyn to use 10- and 50-year flood events as the baseline for conveyance 

improvements and water detention, respectively. However, it noted that "in light of climate 

change, experts project an increase in the number and frequency of short and intense rain 

events in the future, which would strain the City's combined sewer system." 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 

37 



Describe the vulnerability to these risks of housing occupied by low- and moderate-income 

households based on an analysis of data, findings, and methods. 

Berwyn Encompasses a small geographic area with relatively even risks of flooding and other 

hazards. Berwyn's low- and moderate- income households are also dispersed throughout most 

ofthe city. Therefore, the City has not identified a significantly greater risk to low-and 

moderate- income households due to their geographic location. However, these lower income 

households may be more vulnerable to the flooding and other hazards because they may lack 

the savings and/or insurance required to weather significant economic challenges. Further, economic 

shocks due to natural hazards, unexpected health expenses, or national economic conditions can very 

quickly translate into housing instability and foreclosure. Lower income households are also more likely 

to lack rental insurance to recover from a disaster. Anticipated hotter temperatures may also create 

problems for households who cannot readily afford the cost of installing and operating cooling systems. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 38 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Strategic Plan 

SP-05 Overview 

Strategic Plan Overview 

The strategic plan describes strategic the City will undertake over the next five years to address its priority community development 

needs, based upon community input, the needs assessment, and analysis of forecasted conditions for the housing market and the 

economy. The strategy identifies resources that are projected to be available to address these priority needs and the institutional 

structure to deliver these resources. Strategies to address homelessness, lead-based paint hazards, and poverty included. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 39 
OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



SP-10 Geographic Priorities - 91.415, 91.215(a)(1) 

Geographic Area 

Table 12 • Geographic Priority Areas 

General Allocation Priorities 

Describe the basis for allocating investments geographically within the state 

The City's CDBG allocation is devoted entirely to serving Berwyn's low-to-moderate income population. Census tracts have been identified 

where the majority of residents are low-to-moderate income. Berwyn is a small city of less than four square miles, and these low-and moderate 

census tracts are dispersed throughout the city with the exception of the southwest quadrant (roughly). CDBG Public Improvements and 

Facilities activities will be targeted exclusively in these low- and moderate- income areas. 

American Community Survey data (2011-2015) identified the following block groups as having at last 51% low- and moderate-income residents: 

blocks 8146.00 (BG 1,3,4, & 5); 8147.00 (BG 2, 4, & 5); 8148.00 (BG 4 & 5); 8149.00 (BG 1, 2, 3, & 4); 8150.00 (BG 1, 2, & 3); 8151.00 (BG 1, 2 & 

3); 8152.00 (BG 1 & 5); 8155.00 (BG 3 & 7) 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 40 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



~ ~ ~ ~ 
::r 

c::J Census Tracts 

0 Block Group Boundary 

CDBG Qualifying Block Group 

CDBG Map {2019) 
~ ~ ~ 2 
~ 

BG 
$ 

IIG 
4 

8G 
3 

8(1 

1 

8G 
• 

~ til i !7 0. 

!0 !11 ... 

0 -

~ ;;; i !1. !7 
so 

Ma~ 

W1sa> 

Gro 

110 11(1 

8(1 
2 Oe~F 

3 4 LEvel 
W.at 

IIG Clare - ' 3 

11(1 8G 
2 , 

BG 
2 

~ 

., iO . .. i ~ !!' 
!11 !!} !!} !!} 

0.125 02!> 0.5 Oi - =--=-

0 



SP-25 Priority Needs- 91.415, 91.21S(a}(2) 

Priority Needs 

Table 13 - Priority Needs Summary 

1 Priority Need Affordable Housing 

Name 

Priority Level High 

Population Extremely Low 

Low 

Moderate 

Large Families 

Families with Children 

Elderly 

Persons with Physical Disabilities 

Persons with Developmental Disabilities 

Geographic 

Areas Affected 

Associated Affordable Housing Rehabilitation 

Goals 

Description Rehabilitation and emergency repair of single family homes for low- and moderate- income households and persons 

with disabilities. 
' - - -

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 42 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Basis for 

Relative 

Priority 

2 I Priority Need 

Name 

Priority Level 

Population 

Geographic 

Areas Affected 

The City's aging housing stock can fall under disrepair for low- and moderate-income households, leading to growing 

health and safety risks and reducing the viability of neighborhoods. Deferred maintenance and replacement of 

outmoded appliances and systems are costly and detracts from the marketability and value of surrounding property. 

Timely rehabilitation helps avoid future more expensive repairs and can help reduce energy costs. The City's Seniors 

and persons with physical or developmental disabilities may need additional accessibility improvements. Many 

dwelling units also have lead pipes that increase lead poisoning risks. Additionally, households may not be able to 

afford emergency repairs for other life-threatening conditions or health and safety hazards, and emergency repairs may 

be necessary to alleviate these conditions. 

I Public Facilities and Improvements 

High 

Extremely l ow 

low 

Moderate 

Middle 

large Families 

Families with Children 

Elderly 

Frail Elderly 

Persons with Mental Disabilities 

Persons with Physical Disabilities 

Persons with Developmental Disabilities 

Persons with Alcohol or Other Addictions 

Victims of Domestic Violence 

Non-housing Community Development 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 43 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Associated 

Goals 

Description 

Basis for 

Relative 

Priority 

3 1 Priority Need 

Name 

Public Improvements and Facilities 

Infrastructure High priority needs including replacement and repair of streets and alleys, sidewalks, and water mains 

and Sewers. Public facilities include senior centers, youth centers, recreational facilities and parkland, and public safety 

facilities. Improving accessibility to sidewalks and public facilities to persons with limited mobility is also prioritized. 

Over 100 years old, the City of Berwyn retains a significant portion of the original infrastructure. The City's aging 

infrastructure causes flooding of streets and alley, unsafe sidewalks, and inefficient and potentially dangerous levels of 

street lighting. Berwyn's combined sewerage is increasingly overwhelmed by storms, resulting in flooding. A 

deteriorating infrastructure reduces the viability of both residential neighborhoods and nearby commercial 

corridors. The 2020 Community Plan identified the maintenance of streets and alleys as a high priority. Without a 

sound infrastructure it is difficult to increase the diversity of businesses and reduce vacancies, which were identified as 

high priorities in the 2020 BDC Community Strategic Plan and survey. 

Public facilities serve a wide range of interests and populations. The City's youth population- a quarter of the city's 

population in 2018- need safe settings to provide educational, cultural, and recreational opportunities. setting. 

Expanding youth engagement was identified as a priority in the 2020 BCS community survey. Similarly, many seniors 

need additional assistance and accommodations for community gatherings and to receive services. Although progress 

has been made over the past decade, the City still has facilities serving Berwyn's seniors and individuals with mobility 

challenges that need ADA improvements. 

Public Services 

Priority Level I High 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 44 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Population 

Geographic 

Areas Affected 

Associated 

Goals 

Description 

Basis for 

Relative 

Priority 

Extremely low 

Low 

Moderate 

Elderly 

Frail Elderly 

Persons with Mental Disabilities 

Persons with Physical Disabilities 

Persons with Developmental Disabilities 

Persons with Alcohol or Other Addictions 

Victims of Domestic Violence 

Non-housing Community Development 

Public Services 

CDBG funds allocated to City agencies and subrecipients that provide a broad range of services to youth, elderly, 

persons with disabilities, persons experiencing domestic violence, and other low- and moderate-income residents of 

Berwyn. 

Significant barriers restrict the ability of special needs populations to enjoy a good quality of life and become 

productive, valued members of their communities. The percentage of students with special education needs in both 

the North and South School Districts approximates their total percentage in these districts. Language remains a barrier 

as English has become a second language to many in need, including from Berwyn's Hispanic community (63 percent of 

total population). The CDC's 2020 Community Strategic Plan also identified the need to support and expand existing 

youth programs. Families with children that earn just over state limits to receive subsidies are still low-income and 

cannot afford child care or participate in recreational opportunities. Many Berwyn seniors, which comprise 19 percent 

of the city's population, rely on the city for transportation to access shopping, health care and other services. 

Nonprofit and public agencies will have to learn how to share resources and collaborate, to a greater degree than ever 

before, on the planning, funding, and execution of their programs and activities in the community. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 45 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



5 Priority Need Homelessness and Housing Stability 

Name 

Priority Level High 

Population Extremely Low 

Large Families 

Families with Children 

Elderly 

Public Housing Residents 

Chronic Homelessness 

Individuals 

Families with Children 

Mentally Ill 

Chronic Substance Abuse 

Veterans 

Persons with HIV/AIDS 

Victims of Domestic Violence 

Geographic 

Areas Affected 

Associated Homelessness Services and Housing Stability 

Goals 

Description Support of emergency and transitional homeless services and homelessness prevention 

Basis for Homelessness and threat of becoming homeless is debilitating. Without shelter, vulnerable populations often fall prey 

Relative to further illness, poverty, and exposure to criminal elements. The provision of shelter, as well supportive services for I 

Priority persons experiencing homelessness or at risk of becoming homeless, are critical. Homeless stabilization may be 

increasingly important when the impact of the COVID-10 pandemic is realized. The City and its social service 

subrecipient partners and the Continuum of Care are committed to addressing these needs. CDBG funding for this 

priority is limited because of other dedicated resources, including CARES Act funding received by the City. 
- - - -- - -

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 46 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



6 Priority Need Economic Development 

Name 

Priority Level Low 

Population Non-housing Community Development 

Geographic 

Areas Affected 

Associated 

Goals 

Description Economic development includes job training and creation, and assistance to revitalize commercial areas and aid 

businesses. While many of the activities will not be funded directly by CDBG, especially in the early years of this plan, 

they serve many of the same low- and moderate-income individuals and households. 

Basis for Economic development is the key to eliminating poverty and providing opportunities for meaningful and productive 

Relative employment for all. The city's retail and commercial sectors are gaining market share, and it is critical to capitalize on 

Priority this momentum through use of the TIF Districts, transit and sustainable mixed use developments, and support for both 

the city's largest employers and its many small business owners and entrepreneurs. 

Narrative (Optional) 

The City's high priority needs identified reflect those areas identified during the consolidated planning needs assessment, which in turn 

incorporated other recent planning initiatives. Priorities identified for the Consolidated Plan also consider the availability of alternative 

resources and programs to address needs, the potential impact of investing scarce CDBG resources, and the program's capacity to effectively 

carry out activities to address these needs. 

Priority needs focus on providing decent, affordable housing and creating a suitable living environment for low- and moderate-income persons. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 47 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 

I 



Affordable Housing 

Rehabilitation assistance and emergency repairs for low- and very-low income single-family homeowners. 

Non-housing Community Development 

infrastructure improvements that enhances the viability and sustainability of low-and moderate-income neighborhoods. 

Public Facilities improvements that provide additional opportunities for youth and seniors, as well as improved accessibility for persons with 

mobility challenges. 

Provision of funding to public service providers serving special need populations. 

Homelessness and Homeless Prevention 

Preventing persons from becoming homeless and provision of shelter and services to persons requiring shelter. Note that homeless prevention 
activities are also funded through the City's CARES act funding that is not included in this plan. 

SP-35 Anticipated Resources - 91.420(b), 91.21S(a)(4), 91.220(c)(1,2) 

Introduction 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 48 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Anticipated Resources 

Program Source Uses of Funds Expected Amount Available Year 1 Expected Narrative Description 
of Annual Program Prior Year Total: Amount 

Funds Allocation: Income:$ Resources: $ Available 
$ $ Remainder 

ofConPian 
$ 

CDBG public Acquisition 1,284,998 150,000 105,000 1,539,998 5,439,992 CDBG allocation is 

- Admin and assumed to remain 

federal Planning stable for all five years. 

Economic 
After PY 2020, the 

Development 
budget anticipates 

$75,000 of program 
Housing income per year. 
Public 

Improvements 

Public Services 
~ -- --

Table 14- Anticipated Resources 

Explain how federal funds will leverage those additional resources (private, state and local funds), including a description of how 

matching requirements will be satisfied 

Berwyn leverages its CDBG allocation by partnering with city and regional social service agencies and strategically aligning with other public 

funding on infrastructure improvements that reduces the risks and costs for both homeowners and rental residents. Our social service partners 

often bring substantial resources of their own to benefit Berwyn Residents. Together with the City's single-family housing rehabilitation 

program, public infrastructure investments also improve the viability of its residential neighborhoods, which in turn attracts private investment 

into housing and businesses in the community. Leveraging is an important component of the City's CDBG program even though the program 

does not have a match requirement. 

If appropriate, describe publicly owned land or property located within the state that may be used to address the needs identified 

in the plan 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 49 

OMS Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Berwyn is a mature community with little vacant and undeveloped land that could be used for community development purposes. 

Discussion 

With limited community development resources, the City must thoughtfully allocate its resources to address priority needs and objectives. The 

City also rigorously seeks additional Federal, state and local resources and works with public and private partners to address priority needs, as 

the city's limited CDBG allocation is not sufficient to address many of the needs identified during the planning process. It will continue its close 

relationships with Cook County and the State of Illinois to seek and obtain additional resources from every available source. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN so 
OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



SP-40 Institutional Delivery Structure- 91.415, 91.215(k) 

Explain the institutional structure through which the jurisdiction will carry out its consolidated plan 

including private industry, non-profit organizations, and public institutions. 

Responsible Entity Responsible Entity Role 
Type 

Berwyn Community City Agency Affordable Housing 

Development Non-housing 

Department Community 

Development Needs 

Homelessness 

Planning 

Alliance to End CoC Homelessness 

Homelessness in Planning 

Suburban Cook County 

City of Berwyn Government Non-homeless special 

Community needs Ownership 

Development Planning Rental 

Department Neighborhood 

Improvements Public 

Facilities Public 

Services 

Table 15 - Institutional Delivery Structure 

Assess of Strengths and Gaps in the Institutional Delivery System 

Geographic Area 
Served 

Jurisdiction 

Suburban Cook County 

Jurisdiction 

Availability of services targeted to homeless persons and persons with HIV and mainstream 

services 

Homelessness Prevention Available in the Targeted to Targeted to People 
Services Community Homeless with HIV 

Homelessness Prevention Services 

Counseling/ Advocacy X X X 

Legal Assistance X X X 

Mortgage Assistance X X 

Rental Assistance X X X 

Utilities Assistance X 

Street Outreach Services 
Law Enforcement X X 

Mobile Clinics X X 

Other Street Outreach Services 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 51 

OMS Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Supportive Services 

Alcohol & Drug Abuse X X X 

Child Care X X X 

Education X X X 

Employment and Employment 

Training X X X 

Healthcare X X X 

HIV/AIOS X X X 

life Skills X X X 

Mental Health Counseling X X X 

Transportation X X X 

Table 16 - Homeless Prevention Services Summary 

Describe how the service delivery system including, but not limited to, the services listed 

above meet the needs of homeless persons (particularly chronically homeless individuals and 

families, families with children, veterans and their families, and unaccompanied youth) 

Describe the strengths and gaps of the service delivery system for special needs population 

and persons experiencing homelessness, including, but not limited to, the services listed 

above 

The greatest strength of the City's institutional delivery system is its ability to draw upon all available 

resources to plan and execute a comprehensive approach to community revitalization and economic 

development. The gaps in that system result in the inability of these organizations and individuals to 

obtain enough funding and resources to achieve the City's goals and objectives. 

Although funding has been more stable in recent years, federal funding for community development 

still lags behind historical levels. With limited local resources, Berwyn and other cities will continue to 

struggle to address the needs of many of its most vulnerable residents. 

The City continues to target high impact projects that can produce immediate and direct results, with a 

focus on higher productivity and attention to detail. COD is undergoing additional training in lOIS and 

other areas such as environmental reviews to ensure that all federal requirements and HUO regulations 

are met. 

Although COD coordinates with neighborhood leaders and government agencies charged with 

community relations in these communities, further progress is necessary to increase participation of 

Berwyn' s diverse community, particularly non-English speaking residents, in discussions and community 

meetings that shape policy. In 2019, The City has formed a Diversity Commission to help achieve 

greater inclusion. The Commission's mission is advises City Council members on issues of equity and 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 52 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



inclusion in all scopes of the city including but not limited to representation, communication, housing, 

recreation, and employment 

Provide a summary of the strategy for overcoming gaps in the institutional structure and 

service delivery system for carrying out a strategy to address priority needs 

The City relies on a combination of private, nonprofit, and public institutions to implement its CDBG 

program. The same structure employed to complete this consolidated plan will execute the city's goals 

through each of its action plans. The overall administration of the CDBG Program is the responsibility of 

the City's Community Development Department (CDD). The CDD monitors each project, activity, and 

sub-recipient based upon its administrative procedures and Sub-recipient Monitoring 

Plan. Disbursement of funds is authorized only after a thorough accounting of each request on a 

reimbursable basis. The City's Finance Department oversees the expenditure and accounting for each 

grant-funded activity. 

The CDD continues to seek new partnerships to help deliver services. One example is a new partnership 

formed is with the City of Berwyn's Engineering Department to create a Lead Service Line Pipe 

Replacement Program for low-income households with children under the age of 6 years old. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 53 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



SP-45 Goals - 91.415, 91.215{a){4) 

Goals Summary Information 

Sort Goal Name Start End Category Geographic Needs Addressed Funding Goal Outcome Indicator 

Order Year Year Area 

1 Affordable Housing 2020 2024 Affordable Housing Affordable Housing CDBG: Homeowner Housing 

Rehabilitation $592,114 Rehabilitated: 

30 Household Housing Unit 

2 Public 2020 2024 Non-Housing Public Facilities and CDBG: Public Facility or Infrastructure 

Improvements and Community Improvements 4,281,300 Activities other than 

Facilities Development low/Moderate Income Housing 

Benefit: 

40,000 Persons Assisted 

3 Public Services 2020 2024 Non-Homeless Public Services CDBG: Public service activities other than 

Special Needs 797,718 low/Moderate Income Housing I 

Non-Housing Benefit: 

Community 6,000 Persons Assisted 

I Development 

4 Homeless ness 2020 2024 Homeless Reduce CDBG: Homeless Person Overnight 

Services and Homelessness 43,860 Shelter: 

Prevention Reduce 80 Persons Assisted 
Homeless ness 

- - - -

Table 16 -Goals Summary 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 54 

OMB Control No: 2501'Hl117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Goal Descriptions 

1 Goal Name Affordable Housing Rehabilitation 

Goal Provide rehabilitation assistance, including emergency repairs, for housing owned or occupied by low- and moderate-

Description income households and for persons with developmental or physical disabilities. 

2 Goal Name Public Improvements and Facilities ' 

Goal Replacement of City's aging infrastructure, including streets, lights, sidewalks, and water/sewerage systems, and 

Description rehabilitate and improve non-profit and neighborhood facilities, with an emphasis on providing improved access for youth, 

seniors and disabled residents (ADA accessibility). 

3 Goal Name Public Services 

Goal Provide seniors, youth and special needs populations with greater access to health and social services, educational, social 

Description and cultural activities, and transportation services. 

4 Goal Name Homelessness Services and Prevention 

Goal Support for the continuum of care and its partner organizations that promote emergency, transitional, and permanent 

Description supportive housing and reduce chronic homelessness. Provide short-term emergency assistance and other services if local 

resources are insufficient to address housing instability due to COVID-19 pandemic or other crisis. 
-- -- -

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 55 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Estimate the number of extremely low-income, low-income, and moderate-income families to whom the jurisdiction will provide 

affordable housing as defined by HOME 91.31S(b)(2) 

Berwyn anticipates providing CDBG affordable housing assistance to 4 extremely low-income, 10 low-income, and 16 moderate-income families 

during the consolidated plan period. Extremely low-income and low-income residents will also be served through the Cook County Public 

Housing Authority and Cook County HOME Consortium. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 56 
OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 





SP-65 Lead-based Paint Hazards - 91.415, 91.215(i) 

Actions to address LBP hazards and increase access to housing without LBP hazards 

In late 2017, the Berwyn Ad Hoc lead Poisoning Prevention Committee was convened, bringing together community leaders and 

stakeholders to respond to the lead poisoning risks faced by Berwyn children. Together with representatives from the Cook County 

Department of Public Health and medical providers, the Committee developed a plan in 2018 that recommended Action Steps 

around three Focus group areas; Education and Primary Prevention; Blood Testing and Secondary Prevention, and; Housing 

Improvement and Code Enforcement. 

How are the actions listed above integrated into housing policies and procedures? 

The Berwyn Ad Hoc Lead Poisoning Prevention Committee Housing Improvement and Code Enforcement focus area had a goal of 

protecting children from lead exposure resulting from deteriorated lead-based paint and lead pipes by promoting housing 

improvements and enforcing housing and renovation codes and laws. The following are some of the recommended activities from 

the committee's report along with a status update: 

• Promote window replacement through the Community Development Block Grant program; in process 

• Explore implementation of a prospective rental inspection (PRI) program for multi-unit housing to identify lead hazards and 

require their correction; implementing 

• Provide lead-safe work information to all residents and contractors applying for building permits where paint and pipes will 

be disturbed; implementing 

• Conduct analysis of building permit and contractor registration and documentation requirements to identify ways to 

strengthen compliance with the federal Renovation, Repair and Painting rule (RRP). Implemented - licensed contractors are 

required to provide proof of LEAD Certification when pulling permits. 

• Identify activities the building department can implement to ensure that lead safe work practices are being developed; in 

process 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 58 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



• Add safe correction of chipping paint to building code issues that must be addressed before real estate transfer can take 

place; Implemented- before transfers are allowed there is a compliance process that consists of inspecting for code violations, 

which includes obvious signs of LEAD present. Contractors must abide by EPA and IDPH rules. 

• Explore feasibility and value of implementing a Berwyn healthy homes or lead safe ordinance; continuing to explore 

feasibility. 

• Fund Single Family Rehabilitation zero interest loans for low- income homeowners and landlords to remediate potential 

hazards; implemented. 

• Promote lead hazard remediation grant programs administered by the Cook County Department of Public Health; 

implemented 

The City distributes information on lead-based paint risks and resources in both English and Spanish. Berwyn is identified as a 

Remediation Priority Area in the Cook County Lead Hazard Reduction Demonstration Grant, a $2 million three year grant awarded by 

HUD that extends through July 2021. These grants can be used to correct lead paint hazards in homes for income qualified 

residents. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 59 

OMB Control No: 250~0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



SP-70 Anti-Poverty Strategy - 91.415, 91.215(j) 

Jurisdiction Goals, Programs and Policies for reducing the number of Poverty-Level Families 

How are the Jurisdiction poverty reducing goals, programs, and policies coordinated with this affordable housing plan 

Joining a minority of municipalities, the City of Berwyn opted into Cook County ordinances raise minimum wage to $13 per hour and 

to mandate up to 5 days' sick leave. From July 1, 2021 and beyond, the inflation-adjusted minimum wage will be calculated by the 

Commission and announced on its website by June 1 of each year. By 2025 the minimum wage in Berwyn and Cook County will be 

$15.00 per hour. This action demonstrates the City's commitment to reducing some of the hardships of residents with lower 

incomes, including those living in poverty. 

However, to be successful, an anti-poverty strategy must incorporate affordable housing and community development initiatives with 

education, job training, business development, and social services. These components must be inter-related, targeted, and coordinated with the 

overall strategy to revitalize Berwyn's neighborhoods and economy. Together, they create a global environment that promotes self-sufficiency 

and economic independence. By forging partnerships, limited resources can be used more efficiently by eliminating duplications of service and 

filling gaps in the delivery system. 

Youth Development 

The goal is to provide every young person with the opportunity to participate in quality in-school and out-of-school programs that build career 

awareness and provide the training required to become productive students, workers, and citizens. Agencies have developed programs to use 

the summer month and after-school hours to explore career options. Many households do not speak English as a first language, and as a result, 

the number of children who do not speak English in kindergarten is also growing. Agencies are adding staff who speak Spanish, and increasingly, 

Polish and Arabic, to address these language barriers. 

Employment Training 

For youth and other job seekers, increasing marketable skills is a first step to gainful employment. Job placement, retention, and advancement 

are critical goals of workforce development and wage attainment. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 60 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Cultivation of relationships with employers, in collaboration with public agencies and service providers, can lead to a pipeline of qualified 

workers and filled job positions. They are a vehicle for economic self-sufficiency. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 61 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



SP-80 Monitoring - 91.230 

Describe the standards and procedures that the jurisdiction will use to monitor activities carried out in furtherance of the plan 

and will use to ensure long-term compliance with requirements of the programs involved, including minority business outreach 

and the comprehensive planning requirements 

The City of Berwyn's Community Development Department is the lead agency responsible for administering Community Development Block 
Grant funds (CDBG) provided by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (H UD). In addition to its own use of CDBG funds, 
Berwyn grants CDBG funds to Subrecipients (usually not for profit agencies serving the community) who administer public services and/or 
projects serving Berwyn's low-moderate income population. 

Subrecipients are required to sign an agreement with Berwyn detailing the regulations, certifications, project and performance requirements 
and other requirements the Subrecipient must follow. Subrecipients are required to adhere to the same rules and regulations imposed on 
Berwyn by HUD. 

Monitoring is a vital process in determining that Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds are being used in a manner that complies 

with the rules and regulations of the CDBG program and all other applicable federal law. The purpose of monitoring CDBG-funded projects is 

two-fold: 

• To ensure subrecipient compliance with all regulations governing administrative, financial, and programmatic operations 
• To ensure realization of subrecipient performance in terms of accomplishments and timeliness 

The City's CDBG project monitoring process will begin with the approval of the annual budget and continue until final closeout of each project. 

The process can be divided into the following four tasks: 

• Risk Analysis 
• Subrecipient Mandatory Meeting 

• Desk Review of Pay Requests and Periodic Reports 

• Annual Onsite Monitoring 

The City is reviewing options for conducting more monitoring remotely when site visits are unadvised during the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 62 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Infrastructure and Housing Rehabilitation 

On-site monitoring inspections are also conducted during and after any infrastructure construction projects, and/or rehabilitation of residential 
units. These inspections are carried out to ensure the quality of construction, and that the work is performed and completed on time. Berwyn 
has a delegated person to monitor all public facility construction projects to ensure compliance with all federal regulations including the Davis 
Bacon Act and Section 3. 

Berwyn's monitoring goal is to ensure HUD rules and regulations are being met and Subrecipients are meeting their contractual obligations to 

the People of Berwyn. Berwyn also uses the monitoring process to determine if the goals stated in its Action Plan and Consolidated Plan (Con 

Plan) are being met. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 63 
OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



c; .. 
<L 

" "' " ... 0 

:;; ~ 
0 

:!1 m 
:a 

~ 0 

"' i 0 
u .... 

~ 

~ 
0 

"' N 

0 

" e e 
B ., 
::; 
0 



First Year Action Plan 

Expected Resources 

AP-15 Expected Resources- 91.420(b), 91.220(c)(1,2) 

Introduction 

The City of Berwyn receives annual grants from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development {HUD) formula grant program 
Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG). The City is a participating grantee in the Cook County HOME consortium under the 
HOME Investment Partnerships Program, but does not receive these funds directly. 

Anticipated Resources 

Program Source Uses of Funds Expected Amount Available Year 1 Expected Narrative Description 
of Annual Program Prior Year Total: Amount 

Funds Allocation: Income:$ Resources: $ Available 

$ $ Remainder 
ofConPian 

$ 
CDBG public Acquisition 1,284,998 150,000 105,000 1,539,998 5,439,992 CDBG allocation is 

- Admin and assumed to remain 

federal Planning stable for all five years. 

Economic 
After PY 2020, the 

Development 
budget anticipates 

$75,000 of program 
Housing income per year. 
Public 

Improvements 

I Public Services 
L_ . L___~~ --- - - - -- -- - -

able 17- Expected Resources- Priority Table 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 65 

OMB Control No: 2506·0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Annual Goals and Objectives 

AP-20 Annual Goals and Objectives - 91.420, 91.220(c)(3)&(e) 

Goals Summary Information 

Sort Goal Name Start End Category Geograp Needs Addressed 
Or de Year Year hie Area 

r 
1 Affordable Housing 2020 2024 Affordable Affordable Housing 

Rehabilitation Housing 

2 Public 2020 2024 Non-Housing Public Facilities and 

Improvements and Community Improvements 

Facilities Development 

3 Public Services 2020 2024 Non-Homeless Public Services 

Special Needs 

Non-Housing 

Community 

Development 

4 Homelessness 2020 2024 Homeless Reduce 

Services Homelessness 

Table 18-Goals Summary 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 {exp. 06/30/2018} 

Funding Goal Outcome Indicator 

CDBG: Homeowner Housing 

$135,000 Rehabilitated:6 Household Housing 

Unit 

CDBG: Public Facility or Infrastructure 

Activities other than 

$1,176,122 Low/Moderate Income Housing 

Benefit: 12000 Persons Assisted I 

CDBG : Public service activities other than 

Low/Moderate Income Housing 

$181,877 Benefit: 600 Persons Assisted 

CDBG: $ Homeless Person Overnight 

Shelter: 25 Persons Assisted 

10,000 

67 



Explain how federal funds will leverage those additional resources (private, state and local funds), including a description of how 

matching requirements will be satisfied 

Berwyn leverages its CDBG allocation by partnering with city and regional social service agencies and strategically aligning with other public 

funding on infrastructure improvements that reduces the risks and costs for both homeowners and rental residents. Our social service partners 

often bring substantial resources of their own to benefit Berwyn Residents. Together with the City's single-family housing rehabilitation 

program, public infrastructure investments also improve the viability of its residential neighborhoods, which in turn attracts private investment 

into housing and businesses in the community. leveraging is an important component of the City's CDBG program even though the program 

does not have a match requirement. 

If appropriate, describe publicly owned land or property located within the state that may be used to address the needs identified 

in the plan 

Berwyn is a mature community with little vacant and undeveloped land that could be used for community development purposes. 

Discussion 

With limited community development resources, the City must thoughtfully allocate its resources to address priority needs and objectives. The 

City also rigorously seeks additional Federal, state and local resources and works with public and private partners to address priority needs, as 

the city's limited CDBG allocation is not sufficient to address many of the needs identified during the planning process. It will continue its close 

relationships with Cook County and the State of Illinois to seek and obtain additional resources from every available source. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 66 

OM I! Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Goal Descriptions 

1 Goal Name Affordable Housing Rehabilitation 

Goal Provide rehabilitation assistance, including emergency repairs, for housing owned or occupied by low- and moderate-

Description income households and for persons with developmental or physical disabilities. 

2 Goal Name Public Improvements and Facilities 

Goal Replacement of City's aging infrastructure, including streets, lights, sidewalks, and water/sewerage systems, and 

Description rehabilitate and improve non-profit and neighborhood facilities, with an emphasis on providing improved access for 

youth, seniors and disabled residents (ADA accessibility). 

3 Goal Name Public Services 

Goal Provide seniors, youth and special needs populations with greater access to health and social services, educational, social 

Description and cultural activities, and transportation services. I 

4 Goal Name Homelessness Services I 

Goal Support for the continuum of care and its partner organizations that promote emergency, transitional, and permanent 

i Description supportive housing and reduce chronic homelessness. 
- -- -- -- -- - -· - -

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 68 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



AP-35 Projects - 91.420, 91.220(d) 

Introduction 

Following the priorities and goals laid out in the 2020-2024 Consolidated Plan, Berwyn 2020 Action Plan prioritizes Infrastructure and public 

facility projects, housing rehabilitation followed by a range of public service projects that primarily serve youth, seniors, and persons with special 

needs or experiencing homelessness. 

# Project Name 

1 Administration 

2 Single Family Rehabilitation 

3 Sewer Replacement 

4 Water Main Replacement 

5 Sidewalk Replacement 

6 Street Replacement 

7 Senior Bus Program 

8 Sarah's Inn Domestic Violence Services 

9 Youth Crossroads Family Support Services Teen Trauma Program 

10 Youth Crossroads Youth Intern Program Leadership Program 

11 West Suburban Special Recreation Assoc. Seasonal Scholarships 

12 West Suburban Special Recreation Assoc. Day Camp 

13 Children's Clinic 

14 Housing Forward- Emergency Shelter 

Table 19- Project Information 

Describe the reasons for allocation priorities and any obstacles to addressing underserved needs 

The City's consolidated plan identified public infrastructure and improvements as the greatest need in Berwyn given the aging infrastructure that 

results in flooding and other damage in the city's low- and moderate- income neighborhoods. As a result, Berwyn is allocating about two-thirds 

of its FY 2020 annual budget to these projects. The City is also is providing up to the statutory 15% limit of its annual CDBG entitlement to meet 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 69 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



public service needs. The remaining funds, other than those allocated to program administration and planning, will be devoted housing 

rehabilitation and homeless services. Note that during this period the City will also be allocating funds from its CDBG CARES Act grant to 

emergency housing and related costs. These funds were included in the FY 2019 Action Plan. 

In addition to the compelling need, funds allocated to public services are highly leveraged by the social service agencies and providers that 

access other public and private resources to deliver their service and operate their facilities. 

AP-38 Project Summary 

Project Summary Information 

1 Project Name 

Target Area 

Goals Supported 

Needs Addressed 

Funding 

Description 

Target Date 

Estimate the number and 

type of families that will 

benefit from the proposed 

activities 

Location Description 

Planned Activities 

Consolidated Plan 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 

Administration 

CDBG: $256,999 

Program administration and planning for CDBG Program 

9/30/2021 

N/A 

---- -- - - - -

BERWYN 70 

I 

I 

' 



2 Project Name Single Family Rehabilitation 

Target Area 

Goals Supported Affordable Housing Rehabilitation 

Needs Addressed Affordable Housing 

Funding CDBG: $135,000 

Description Provides zero interest no monthly payment loans to qualified low/moderate income homeowners for 

substantial rehab of owner occupied one to four family residences. 

Target Date 9/30/2021 

Estimate the number and 6 Low and moderate-income households 

type of families that will 

benefit from the proposed 

activities 

Location Description Scattered Site. 
I 

Planned Activities Provides zero interest no monthly payment loans to 6 qualified low/moderate income homeowners for 

substantial rehab of owner occupied one to four family residences. I 
3 Project Name Sewer Replacement I 

Target Area I 
Goals Supported Public Improvements and Facilities 

Needs Addressed Public Facilities and Improvements 

Funding CDBG: $125,000 

Description Electronic surveillance and replacement/rebuilding of sewer basins within flood-prone areas in low-and 

moderate· income areas; replace sewerage where necessary. 

Target Date 9/30/2021 
----- L-_- -- - - - -

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 71 
OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Estimate the number and 

type of farnilies that will 

benefit from the proposed 

activities 

location Description Infrastructure programs will take place exclusively in low/mod income block groups in Berwyn (target 
area). Low- and- moderate- income tract areas identified by the 2011-2015 American Survey as having 

51% low-and-moderate income residents are Census, blocks 8146.00 (BG 1,3,4, & 5); 8147.00 (BG 2, 4, 

& 5); 8148.00 (BG 4 & 5); 8149.00 (BG 1, 2, 3, & 4); 8150.00 (BG 1, 2, & 3); 8151.00 (BG 1, 2 & 3); 

8152.00 (BG 2 & 5) and; 8155.00 (BG 3 & 7). 

Planned Activities Sewer Replacement. 

4 Project Name Water Main Replacement 

Target Area 

Goals Supported Public Improvements and Facilities 

Needs Addressed Public Facilities and Improvements 

Funding CDBG: $260,000 

Description Remove and replace water main in low-and moderate income areas 

Target Date 9/30/2021 

Estimate the number and 

type of families that will 

benefit from the proposed 

activities 

Location Description Infrastructure programs will take place exclusively in low/mod income block groups in Berwyn (target 

area). low- and- moderate- income tract areas identified by the 2011-2015 American Survey as having 

51% low-and-moderate income residents are Census, blocks 8146.00 (BG 1,3,4, & 5); 8147.00 (BG 2, 4, 

& 5); 8148.00 (BG 4 & 5); 8149.00 (BG 1, 2, 3, & 4); 8150.00 (BG 1, 2, & 3); 8151.00 (BG 1, 2 & 3); 

_ _ _ _ _ y1s~oo (~G 2 ~ 5) ~nd; 8155.00 (BG 3 & 7) . 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 72 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Planned Activities Water Main Replacement 

5 Project Name Sidewalk Replacement 

Target Area 

Goals Supported Public Improvements and Facilities 

Needs Addressed Public Facilities and Improvements 

Funding CDBG: $125,000 

Description Replace city sidewalks that are not up city standards and install ADA curb cuts in low-mod areas. 

Target Date 9/30/2021 

Estimate the number and 

type of families that will 

benefit from the proposed 

activities 

Location Description Infrastructure programs will take place exclusively in low/mod income block groups in Berwyn (target 

area). low- and- moderate- income tract areas identified by the 2011-2015 American Survey as having 

51% low-and-moderate income residents are Census, blocks 8146.00 (BG 1,3,4, & 5); 8147.00 (BG 2, 4, 

& 5); 8148.00 (BG 4 & 5); 8149.00 (BG 1, 2, 3, & 4); 8150.00 (BG 1, 2, & 3); 8151.00 (BG 1, 2 & 3); 

8152.00 (BG 2 & 5) and; 8155.00 (BG 3 & 7). 

Planned Activities Sidewalk Replacement 

6 Project Name Street Replacement 

Target Area 

Goals Supported Public Improvements and Facilities 

Needs Addressed Public Facilities and Improvements 

Funding CDBG: $466,122 

Description Remove and replace streets in low-and moderate income areas. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -~ - - - -

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 73 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Target Date 9/30/2021 

Estimate the number and 

type of families that will 

benefit from the proposed 

activities 

Location Description Infrastructure programs will take place exclusively in low/mod income block groups in Berwyn (target 

area). Low- and- moderate- income tract areas identified by the 2011-2015 American Survey as having 

51% low-and-moderate income residents are Census, blocks 8146.00 {BG 1,3,4, & 5); 8147.00 {BG 2, 4, 

& 5); 8148.00 (BG 4 & 5); 8149.00 (BG 1, 2, 3, & 4); 8150.00 (BG 1, 2, & 3); 8151.00 (BG 1, 2 & 3); 

81522.00 (BG 2 & 5) and; 8155.00 (BG 3 & 7). 

Planned Activities Street Replacement. 

7 Project Name Sarah's Inn Domestic Violence 

Target Area 

Goals Supported Public Services 
_I 

Needs Addressed Public Services 
J 

Funding CDBG: $12,000 

Description Provide Domestic violence counseling and advocacy services for Berwyn residents experiencing 

domestic violence 

Target Date 9/30/2021 

Estimate the number and 

type of families that will 

benefit from the proposed 

activities 

Location Description 

Planned Activities Provide counseling and advocacy for those experiencing domestic violence 
---- ------ -- -- -

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 74 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



8 

Project Name Senior Bus Program 

Target Area 

Goals Supported Public Services 

Needs Addressed Public Services 

Funding CDBG: $110,000 

Description Support of bus transportation program for Berwyn Seniors, including door-to-door service to doctor 

appointments and community activities. 

Target Date 9/30/2021 

Estimate the number and 

type of families that will 

benefit from the proposed 

activities 

Location Description City-wide. 

Planned Activities 

9 Project Name Youth Crossroads Family Support Services Teen Trauma Program 

Target Area 

Goals Supported Public Services 

Needs Addressed Public Services 

Funding CDBG: $15,000 

Description Fund staff to provide up to 300 at-risk Berwyn youth with school based trauma counseling services to 

reduce or eliminate school truancy and suspensions, street-gang association, fighting, bullying, illicit 

~ and alcohol use, an~ depr~ssion. 
- - -- - - -

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 75 

OMS Control No: 2S06-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Target Date 9/30/2021 

Estimate the number and 300 low-and moderate- income youth. 

type of families that will 

benefit from the proposed 

activities 

Location Description 

Planned Activities 

10 Project Name Youth Crossroads Youth Intern Program Leadership Program 

Target Area 

Goals Supported Public Services 

Needs Addressed Public Services 
I 

I 

Funding CDBG: $15,000 
I 

Description Engage 80 at-risk, low income Berwyn teens in the Youth leadership Program that will include I 

leadership development training, local community organizing and volunteer service, and 

social/recreational activities that enhance physical, social and mental well-being. I 

Target Date 9/30/2021 
I 

Estimate the number and 
I type of families that will 

benefit from the proposed 

activities 

Location Description 

Planned Activities Youth Crossroads Youth Intern Program 

11 Project Name West Suburban Special Recreation Assoc. Seasonal Scholarships 

I 

_T~rget Area 
~- ---

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 76 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Goals SUpported Public Services 

Needs Addressed Public Services 

Funding CDBG: $5,000 

Description Provide scholarship assistance for approximately 45 Berwyn children with disabilities form low-income 

families to participate in WSSRA seasonal programs. 

Target Date 9/30/2021 

Estimate the number and 

type of families that will 

benefit from the proposed 

activities 

Location Description 

Planned Activities West Suburban Special Recreation Assoc. Seasonal Scholarships 

12 Project Name West Suburban Special Recreation Assoc. Day Camp 

Target Area 

Goals Supported Public Services 

Needs Addressed Public Services 

Funding CDBG: $8,000 

Description Provide Scholarship assistance for approximately 20 Berwyn children with disabilities from low-income 

families to participate in WSSRA Summer Day Camp. 
I 

Target Date 9/30/2021 
I 

I 

Estimate the number and 
I type of families that will 

benefit from the proposed 

I activities 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 77 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Location Description 

Planned Activities West Suburban Special Recreation Assoc. Day Camp Scholarships 

13 Project Name Children's Clinic 

Target Area 

Goals Supported Public Services 

Needs Addressed Public Services 

Funding CDBG: $16,877 

Description Provide preventative and restorative dental care for up to 500 children from low-income Berwyn 

families. 

Target Date 9/30/2021 

Estimate the number and 

type of families that will 

benefit from the proposed 

activities 

Location Description 

Planned Activities Children's Clinic preventative dental care. 

14 Project Name Housing Forward- Emergency Shelter I 

Target Area I 
I 

Goals Supported Homelessness Services 

Needs Addressed Reduce Homelessness 

Funding CDBG: $10,000 

Description Provide partial salary for homeless shelter manager at 9 rotating houses of worship. 

Target Date 9/30/2021 
---- - - -- -- -

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 78 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Estimate the number and 

type of families that will 

benefit from the proposed 

activities 

Location Description 

Planned Activities Housing Forward- Emergency Shelter 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 79 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018} 



AP-50 Geographic Distribution - 91.420, 91.220(f) 

Description of the geographic areas of the entitlement (including areas of low-income and 

minority concentration) where assistance will be directed 

The City's CDBG allocation is devoted entirely to serving Berwyn's low-to-moderate income 

population. Census tracts have been identified where the majority of residents are low-to-moderate 

income. Berwyn is a small city of less than four square miles, and these low-and moderate census tracts 

are dispersed throughout the city with the exception of the southwest quadrant (roughly). CDBG Blight 

reduction and Public Improvements and Facilities activities will be targeted exclusively in these low- and 

moderate- income areas. 

Geographic Distribution 

Target Area Percentage of Funds 
Citywide 

Table 20- Geographic Distribution 

Rationale for the priorities for allocating investments geographically 

Discussion 

The Community Development Program takes place exclusively in low/mod income block groups in 

Berwyn (target area). ). Low- and- moderate- income tract areas identified by the 2011-2015 American 

Survey as having 51% low-and-moderate income residents are Census, blocks 8146.00 (BG 1,3,4, & 5); 

8147.00 (BG 2, 4, & 5); 8148.00 {BG 4 & 5); 8149.00 (BG 1, 2, 3, & 4); 8150.00 (BG 1, 2, & 3); 8151.00 (BG 

1, 2 & 3); 8152.00 (BG 2 & 5) and; 8155.00 (BG 3 & 7). 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 80 

OMB Control No : 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



AP-85 Other Actions - 91.420, 91.220(k) 

Introduction 

Most underserved needs involve special needs populations and the provision of appropriate shelter and 

supportive services. 

The City's underserved needs relate primarily to its aging housing stock and public 

infrastructure. Realizing that CDBG funds are severely limited, the City's program has made every effort 

to encourage owners to maintain their properties. It has worked with the federal, state, and county 

governments to apply for and implement an array of programs, ranging from foreclosures to homeless, 

and provide affordable housing opportunities to all those in need. 

This plan provides insight into the interdependence of physical, social, and economic conditions in 

Berwyn. Underserved needs are primarily a function of the city's aging housing stock and infrastructure, 

and dependent populations are the mostly likely to bear the burden of these needs. Strategies to 

address such concerns as poverty, lead-based paint hazards, affordable housing and homelessness, and 

the physical environment are highly dependent on federal funding that appears to be on the wane. 

However, much can be achieved locally by working together cooperatively. The City has reached out to 

the County, the State, and nearby jurisdictions and they have all responded with a strong commitment 

to enhance coordination, develop institutional structures, and support community development. This 

plan, along with the City's comprehensive plan and other local initiatives, provides a roadmap for that 

engagement. 

Actions planned to address obstacles to meeting underserved needs 

The City will continue to work with these parties and with nearby jurisdictions to ensure that the public, 

private, and nonprofit sectors are doing everything possible to meet the needs of the underserved. In 

addition, the City will continue its support for fair housing activities that target many of the City's 

underserved residents, providing equal access to housing and assisting those facing unfair treatment in 

the housing market. 

Underserved populations in Berwyn include the elderly and disabled, and those seeking work that 

cannot find employment. The City will rely on its network of public and nonprofit service agencies, 

along with its ties to the private sector and economic development agencies, to provide an array of 

supportive services and limited financing. CDBG funds will also be used to fund ADA improvements at 

public facilities, benefitting persons with disabilities that are often underserved. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 

81 



Actions planned to foster and maintain affordable housing 

To foster and maintain affordable housing, Berwyn will continue to take such actions as support efforts 

to: 

• Educate the public, lenders, and housing providers about rights and responsibilities under the 

Fair Housing Act. The city will join outreach campaigns to employ radio and print public service 

announcements, in English and Spanish, to let the public know what to do if they experience 

housing discrimination and to engage in enforcement actions if discrimination does occur. 

• Allocate CDBG-CV funding to emergency housing payments to stabilize housing for persons 

impacted by the COVID-19 Pandemic (included in a PY 2019 Annual Action Plan amendment). 

• The City of Berwyn is assisting and encouraging residents to replace their lead water service by 

waiving the tap connection fees and road restoration for owner occupied residential homes of 

three units or less. In addition, the City will restore the street after all inspections have passed 

and the street is properly backfilled. 

Actions planned to reduce lead-based paint hazards 

The City will continue to implement recommended actions developed by the Berwyn Ad Hoc Lead 

Poisoning Prevention Committee and provided in a 2018 report. The following are some of the 

recommended activities from the committee's report along with a status update: 

• Promote window replacement through the Community Development Block Grant 

program; in process 

• Explore implementation of a prospective rental inspection (PRI) program for multi-unit 

housing to identify lead hazards and require their correction; implementing. 

• Provide lead-safe work information to all residents and contractors applying for building 

permits where paint and pipes w ill be disturbed; implementing. 

• Conduct analysis of building permit and contractor registration and documentation 

requirements to identify ways to strengthen compliance with the federal Renovation, 

Repair and Painting rule (RRP): Implemented- Licensed contractors are required to 

provide proof of LEAD Certification when pulling permits. 

• Identify activities the building department can implement to ensure that lead-safe work 

practices are being developed; in process. 

• Add safe correction of chipping paint to building code issues that must be addressed 

before real estate transfer can take place; Implemented- before transfers are allowed 

there is a compliance process that consists of inspecting for code violations, which 

includes obvious signs of LEAD present. Contractors must abide by EPA and IDPH rules 

• Explore feasibility and value of implementing a Berwyn healthy homes or lead safe 

ordinance; continuing to explore feasibility. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 

82 



• Fund Single Family Rehabilitation zero interest loans for low- income homeowners and 

landlords to remediate potential hazards; implemented. 

• Promote lead hazard remediation grant programs administered by the Cook County 

Department of Public Health; implemented. 

Berwyn will continue to work with the Cook County Health Department and other agencies to increase 

public awareness of lead paint hazards. The Health Department will work with McNeal Hospital to test 

pre-school children for lead poisoning and coordinate these efforts with other hospitals such as Loyola 

serving the area. The City's Licensing Department will work with licensed day care providers and the 

school systems to distribute information to all parents and guardians of young children. 

The City will follow its procedures for incorporating lead requirements into its housing rehabilitation 

programs and to the extent funds are available, remediate lead paint hazards through its Emergency 

Assistance Single Family Rehabilitation Program for low- and very-low income homeowners. 

Actions planned to reduce the number of poverty-level families 

Actions planned to reduce the number of poverty-level families include those funded directly and 

indirectly by the CDBG Program. Regardless of the source of funding, Berwyn's approach to reducing 

poverty includes comprehensive measures to promote self-reliance, create new opportunities, and 

ensure affirmative participation. It also includes reducing housing and transportation cost burdens and 

providing direct assistance to those at-risk of poverty and those presently confronting severe needs 

caused by pave rty. 

Berwyn will continue its efforts to reduce poverty among those able to work by assisting low-skilled 

residents to obtain skills training and employment. The City will join with adjacent municipalities in 

seeking job training and placement funding for low-income residents and encouraging employment 

opportunities in areas needing commercial revitalization and redevelopment. It wilt support the efforts 

of school systems, social service agencies, and economic development programs to assist job seekers in 

accessing job postings and referrals and in obtaining help with job applications and interviews. 

To the greatest extent feasible the City wilt follow the mandates of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban 

Development Act of 1968, as amended in providing opportunities for training and employment in 

connection with the projects awarded under its CDBG contracts. In addition, the City will encourage 

new and expanding businesses to hire Berwyn residents for jobs created through TIF and other 

development incentives. It will encourage groups supporting women and minority-owned businesses to 

do the same. 

For those in poverty or on the brink of poverty, Berwyn wilt continue its partnerships with its sub

recipients and others in providing direct services, referrals, and mentoring. A major focus will continue 

to be the physical safety and improved health of all those threatened with isolation and exclusion, 

including those with disabilities, Veterans, the homeless and those at risk of homelessness, and victims 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 

83 



of domestic violence and HIV/AIDS. A major effort to reduce the impact of service cutbacks and 

increased living costs, especially for seniors, will provide assistance with transportation, general home 

maintenance programs, and police protection and community facilities. While this may not reduce the 

level of poverty for some, it will ensure that resources are used to their maximum benefit, and may 

provide assistance to change their circumstances permanently for the better. 

Actions planned to develop institutional structure 

The City has developed an effective team, both inside and outside local government, to implement the 

CDBG Program and leverage its limited resources. It will facilitate communication between City 

department and their staffs and continue to reach out to the public and community-serving agencies 

and stakeholders to discuss community development, housing, and related issues and 

opportunities. The CDD is encouraging all of its staff, sub-recipients and community partners to 

maintain the highest professional standards and ethical conduct. All COD staff will undergo training and 

recertification on a continuous basis through HUD and other vendors. 

To the greatest extent feasible the City will follow the mandates of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban 

Development Act of 1968, as amended in providing opportunities for training and employment in 

connection with the projects awarded under its CDBG contracts. 

As part of its annual action plan submissions, the City will certify that it is in conformance with CDBG and 

other federal regulations related to the expenditure of its entitlement funds and related housing and 

community development activities. It will continue to meet its obligations for timely expenditure of 

these funds and utilize its own Finance Department and accounting systems to disburse funds that will 

also be tracked through HUD's Integrated Disbursement and Information System (lOIS}. 

Actions planned to enhance coordination between public and private housing and social 

service agencies 

The City will provide input during the year to other City agencies, nonprofit organizations, and adjacent 

jurisdictions regarding consistency oftheir plans and proposals with the City's Consolidated Plan, as 

required under CFR Section 91.510. 

The City's Community Relations Commission will continue as the focal point for those experiencing or 

reporting discrimination. Counsel and intermediary services will be available from such groups as the 

John Marshall Fair Housing Legal Support Center, the Heartland Alliance, the Sergeant Shriver Center, 

the Chicago Community Trust and the Chicago Coalition for the Homeless. 

The City's sub-recipients will continue to support the City's homeless and non-homeless special needs 

populations. These agencies will continue to leverage and extend the limiting funding available through 

the CDBG Program. The City will encourage coordination and leverage of scarce resources to fill service 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 84 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/ 30/ 2018) 



gaps and eliminate duplications of service. 

Discussion 

This plan provides insight into the interdependence of physical, social, and economic conditions in 

Berwyn. Underserved needs are primarily a function of the city's aging housing stock and infrastructure, 

and dependent populations are the mostly likely to bear the burden of these needs. Strategies to 

address such concerns as poverty, lead-based paint hazards, affordable housing and homelessness, and 

the physical environment are highly dependent on federal funding that appears to be on the 

wane. However, much can be achieved locally by working together cooperatively. The City has reached 

out to the County, the State, and nearby jurisdictions and they have all responded with a strong 

commitment to enhance coordination, develop institutional structures, and support community 

development. This plan, along with the City's new comprehensive plan and other local initiatives, 

provides a roadmap for that engagement. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 85 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Program Specific Requirements 

AP-90 Program Specific Requirements- 91.420, 91.220(1)(1,2,4) 

Introduction 

Communit y Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) 
Reference 24 CFR 91.220{1)(1) 

Projects planned with all CDBG funds expected to be available during the year are identified in the 
Projects Table. The following identifies program income that is available for use that is included in 
projects to be carried out. 

1. The total amount of program income that will have been received before the start of the 

next program year and that has not yet been reprogrammed 

2. The amount of proceeds from section 108 loan guarantees that will be used during the 

year to address the priority needs and specific objectives identified in the grantee's 

strategic plan. 

3. The amount of surplus funds from urban renewal settlements 

0 

0 

4. The amount of any grant funds returned to the line of credit for which the planned use 

has not been included in a prior statement or plan 

5. The amount of income from float-funded activities 

Total Program Income: 

0 

0 

125,000 

Other CDBG Requirements 

1. The amount of urgent need activities 0 

2. The estimated percentage of CDBG funds that will be used for activities that 

benefit persons of low and moderate income. Overall Benefit- A consecutive 

period of one, two or three years may be used to determine that a minimum 

overall benefit of 70% of CDBG funds is used to benefit persons of low and 

moderate income. Specify the years covered that include this Annual Action Plan. 100.00% 

Discussion: 

The City uses a single year (PY 2015) in determining the amount of CDBG funds that benefit persons of 

low- and moderate- income. 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 {exp. 06/30/20 181 

86 



Appendices 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 87 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



Consultation and Cltlze n Pa rtici pati.on Comments 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 88 
OMB Cot11rol NO: 2506-0117 (t>p. 06/30/20161 



The City of Berwyn 

May 5, 2020 

To: Regina Mendicino 
CDBG Director 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Re: Consolidated Plan Comments 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

The Public Works Department focuses heavily on maintaining, improving and replacing 
infrastructure elements, as needed, citywide. Roadways, sewer, lighting, water main and sidewalks 
require replacement yearly based on condition. Recently, state and federal governments have begun 
developing policies and bills to reduce exposure to lead. Public Works is recommending funding 
allocations towards the removal of lead water services, to be replaced per the current standard, with 
the necessary restoration to areas disturbed as part of the work, for consideration into the plan in 
addition to the necessary infrastructure items already mentioned. 

Robert Schiller 
Director ofPublic Works 

I Public Works Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-4700 Fax: (708) 749-9503 www.berwyn-il.gov 



To: 

CC: 

From: 

b£:rv-.,yn developmen1 Date: 
C"OiiPORATION 

33?.2 S. Oak Park Avenue 
( , ,d Floor 
B~!Wyn, ll60402 
708.788.8100 
Fax: 708.788.0966 
INWW hPrwvn nl'>t 

Re: 

Overview 

Recommendation 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor, City of Berwyn 

City Council, City of Berwyn 

David Hulseberg, Executive Director, Berwyn Development Corporation 

5/5/2020 

Consolidated Plan Recommendations 

On April 9, 2020, the City of Berwyn asked Berwyn Development Corporation (BDC) 
staff for input and recommendations regarding the Consolidated Plan (CON Plan) for 
the use of Community Development Block Grant Funding for the next 5 years. BDC 
staff were asked for thoughts on priority needs for funds, specifically in economic 
development. 

BDC staff provided recommendation on the creation of a Commercial Rehabilitation 
Program to operate in conjunction with other City of Berwyn and BOC economic 
development programs. The BDC has programs such as the Finish Line Grant and the 
Pay As You Go Program in our Tax Increment Finance (TIF) Districts to assist 
commercial property owners with rehabilitation. However, outside of the TIF 
Districts we're limited to loan funds for projects. 

The BDC recommends creating the Commercial Rehabilitation Program for properties 
outside of our TIF District boundaries. The program could focus on properties that 
have sat vacant for an extended period of time. This can be evidenced through the 
BDC's Vacant Properties Map, published quarterly on our website. Ideally any funds 
awarded would be tied to a vacant property registry to hold the owner accountable 
to a specific redevelopment plan and timeline. Any award would be evidenced 
through an established "but for" test. 



April 9, 2020 

To whom it may concern: 

Youth~ 
Crossroads 

GUIDE SUPPORT INSPIRE 

Far too many young people in our service area are "walking wounded", having great 
difficulty navigating daily life, failing school, and often incapable of forming healthy 
relationships with caring adults and positive peer groups. 

A 2018 Trauma Screening (Trauma Exposure Checklist and PTSD Symptom Scale) of 1,420 
students conducted by Morton High School District 201 found that 97.5% have experienced 
significant trauma compared with 67% of high school students nationwide. On average, 
students experienced 15-16 traumatic events (a score of 14 or above indicates moderate to 
severe PTSD). Most common symptoms reported by students included difficulty sleeping, 
nightmares, feeling angry/irritable, not feeling close to people, feeling on-edge and always 
watching their back, and feeling as if future plans/hopes will not come true. 

A similar screening conducted by Youth Crossroads between July-December 2018 for 
students referred to our school-based counseling services showed that of 113 students 
screened, Ill experienced at least one traumatic event within the past two weeks, and 61 
experienced symptoms equivalent to moderate to high PTSD. 50% of students reported 
being slapped, punched or hit by someone else, 66% reported seeing someone else being 
punched, and 78% reported someone close to them has been very sick or injured. Police and 
school districts have requested staff training from YC related to trauma-informed education 
and prevention. 

There continues to be a local need for safe, supervised and affordable social/emotional 
enrichment programs for youth after-school and during non-school hours. 

David Terrazino, Executive Director 
Youth Crossroads, Inc. 

6501 Stanley Avenue, Berwyn, IL 60402 TEL 708.484.7400 FAX 708.484.7492 www.youthcrossroads.org 
Youth Crossroads, Inc. is a non··profit, licensed child welfare organization 



Regina M. Mendicino 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Reg, 

Thomas A. Hayes 
Thursday, April9, 2020 1:17PM 
Regina M. Mendicino 
RE: CON Plan Letter To Community Leaders 

1) We have been dealing with an issue for many years that affects many seniors in the community. Occasionally, 
we receive a call for a hoarding house. Once we investigate, we find the house in complete squalor of a 
dilapidated condition. If the person is otherwise healthy and has running water, we have no way to help them 
and are forced to leave without any resolution. It is difficult to leave without being able to help people. 

2) The City has very old and small water mains in many areas. This can affect our operations greatly and also 
affects the City's ISO rating. 

3) Replacement of the firehouse on Windsor should be a goat 

Hope this helps. If you need more input at a later time, l am more than happy to help. 

Thank you, 

~A.tl~~ 
Thomas A. Hayes 
Fire Chief 
Berwyn Fire Department 
(708) 749-6474 
thayes@ci. berwyn. il. us 



BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 

PRESIDENT 
Debbie Blanco 

VICE PRESIDENT 
Mary Hirsen 

SECRETARY 
Nancy Van Der Griend 

TREASURER 
Brian Birnbaum 

AUXILIARY 
Sarina Butler 

BOARD ADVISOR 

Lynne Williams 

DIRECTORS 
Ariella Chavarria 

Kim Goldschmidt 
Geoff McClelland 

Rosanne McGrath 
Erinn McKune 

Cam Niederman 

Suzi Schrader 

Conrad Terry 

Kelly Turner 

Larry Wrobel 

AUXILIARY 
COMMITTEE 

CHAIR 
Sarina Butler 

SECRETARY 
Mary Deziel 

DIRECTORS 
Spencer Baker 

Pamela Barrett 

Mary Binder 

Lynn Kirsch 

Monica Klinke 

Bet h McBride 

Erinn McKune 
Wendy Planek 

Maureen Powers 

Sally Prescott 
Diane Smith 

Stephanie Stewart 

Nancy Wohlford 

EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR 

OAK PARK RIVER FOREST 

Infant Welfare Society 
Children's Clinic • Portable Dentistry • Health Education 

April13, 2020 

RE: Consolidated Plan 

Regina Mendicino 
Director of Community Development, City of Berwyn 
6700 26th St 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Ms. Mendicino: 

Thanks for reaching out regarding input for the Consolidated Plan. I have a 
few comments to share on behalf of the IWS Children's Clinic. 

First of all, as has been the story for many years, there are many barriers for 
low-income uninsured or underinsured people to access quality health care 
(medical, dental and behavioral health care). The cost of health care is very 
high, and many providers simply cannot afford to accept public insurance 
plans. Therefore, there are not enough health providers that accept public 
insurance to provide affordable and quality care to a large percentage of our 
population - leaving people with massive barriers and limited access. We 
think it is important to continue to support local health clinics that do provide 
this service to our community. As a safety net health clinic, we fill a very large 
need. And, with the current public health crisis, this need is only going to 
grow. After the economic fallout of this pandemic, more people are going to 
be turning to public insurance. The demand for the services we provide is 
going to grow exponentially- the safety net is going to need to catch a lot 
more people. 

In addition, we believe in the importance of behavioral health care. Our social 
workers are busy assisting families with a myriad of needs. Our community 
needs to focus on all aspects of health - which includes mental, social and 
behavioral health. This is especially true as we experience the Covid-19 crisis 
and all the stress it is creating for people. And, as it is with many public health 
issues, low income individuals and families will feel the greatest impact. 

Thanks for allowing us to send in some notes- we greatly appreciate your 
partnership! 

Lynda Murphy 
Grants & Communications Director 

Peggy LaFleur, MBA. MHA Oak Park River Forest Infant Welfare Society 

320 Lake Street Oak Park Illinois 60302 
TEL 708.848.0528 FAX 708.848.5855 
EMAIL info@oprfiws.org WEB www.oprfiws.org 



Regina M. Mendicino 

1From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea M. Dressel 
Monday, April13, 2020 10:23 AM 
Regina M . Mendicino 
RE: CON Plan Letter To Community Leaders 

Community and Special Needs Services 
The majority of calls to the BPD are for domestic violence. DV can affect people from all walks of life, men and 
women, kids, the elderly, LGBTQ pop. I see an opportunity to more as a community around awareness and 
more local support. As of today, I believe we reply heavily on Sarah's Inn in Oak Park, which is a wonderful 
organization but can we do more here in Berwyn considering the need? 

Economic Development 
ESL classes 

Infrastructure & Public Improvements 
Cars are bad for roads. Encouraging bike path use and development improves the environment, and helps 
prevent wear and tear on roads, which is a large expense to the City and le~s to a healthier population. Bike 
racks at local businesses! 

Housing Needs and Issues 
Lead paint is the number 1 cause of lead poisoning in children. A program for paint abatement or window 
replacement would be highly beneficial. 100 year old lead water lines also contribute to our "high-risk" for 
lead poisoning in Berwyn. Anything to help educate the population that this is 1. their property 2. Help them 
replace (in addition to the waived fees already in place) 

Andrea Dressel 
Staff Accountant 
City of Berwyn 
6700 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 
708.749.6468 
ADressel@ci.berwyn.il.us 



The City of Berwyn 

April23, 2020 

Re: Comments to CON Plan Letter 

Dear Regina, 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Ruth Siaba Green 
City Administrator 

I am in receipt of your request to comment on CDBG's CON Plan. From the City's standpoint, I find that the 
areas that have been brought forth in our recent community survey and spoken about at City Hall are as follows: 

Community & Special Needs Services: 
Providing more programs for teens and young adults 
Providing shelters for the homeless and resources to address homelessness 
Having more blight inspectors 

Economic Development 
Now more than ever, (after COVID-19) small businesses are going to need monetary resources to get 
back on their feet after either having to clo~e their doors and/or reducing their services. 
Partner with local community colleges in developing their law enforcement and fire/paramedic programs 
Please check with David Hulseberg from the BDC. 

Infrastructure & Public Improvements 
Please check with Bob Schiller, Public Works Director. 

Housing Needs & Issue 
A senior residential facility is a large need in our community. 

Thank you. 

City Administrator 

6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Dlinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-il.gov 



Dear Marianne, 

Community Development Department 

Regina Mendicino, Director 
6700 W. 26th Street * Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Office: 708-795-6850 FAX: 708-749-9457 

Every 5 years the City produces a Consolidated Plan (CON Plan) for the use of Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funds for the next 5 years. As part of the CON Plan process 
we ask leaders of our Community, like yourself, to let us know your thoughts on priority needs 
for how these funds should be spent. The CDBG Program supports community development 
and improvement projects in Berwyn to meet the needs of low- moderate income people. 

We focus in on 4 distinct areas of need. You may only be familiar with only one of these areas 
of need, so it is up to you what you comment on. Your comments and suggestions will be 
included in the CON Plan, and will help guide the City's use of CDBG funds over the next 5 years. 
The areas of focus are: 

Community and Special Needs Services 
Identify community services for: seniors, youths, child care, transportation, code enforcement, 
health, mental health; and for special needs populations: disabled, domestic violence, 
substance abuse, homeless, HIV/AIDS, and neglected/abused children. 
WSSRA provides year-round recreational opportunities for children through adults with 
special needs including persons with developmental delays, physical disabilities and mental 
health issues. WSSRA has found the greatest need for this population is scholarship funding 
to access WSSRA services. These low-income families need the support of recreational 
services to provide normal fife recreational experiences for their children through adults with 
disabilities so their family member can develop their social skills, improve their overall health 
and fiiness goals and provide the families with much needed respite support. Without this 
financial support many would not be able to take advantage of these most important services 
and as a result you will see an increase in mental health issues that can result often in 
substance abuse and domestic violence. Thank you for asking for input. 
Economic Development 
Identify economic development needs (business assistance, employment training, and 
commercial/industrial rehab) to create or retain jobs for low-moderate income residents. 
Include job training opportunities for persons with disabilities. Consider giving companies 
incentives to hire persons with disabilities to do their of1ice cleaning, sort mail etc. 
Infrastructure & Public Improvements 
Identify infrastructure needs (streets, sidewalks, alleys, sewers, lighting) and public facilities 
(parks, fire stations, and libraries) within low- moderate income areas. 
Make sure all public walkways are accessible to all including curb cuts for those in 
wheelchairs. 
Housing Needs and Issues 
Identify market conditions and housing needs (residential, rental, senior, lead paint, rehab, 
homeownership, fair housing, and historic preservation) for low-moderate income residents. 

Community Development Department 
6700 W. 26111 Street * Berwyn, Illinois 60402 Office: 708·795-6850 FAX: 708-749-9457 



.. 
Making sure there are sufficient low-income housing opportunities that are accessible for 
persons in wheelchairs. Including accessible entry's, countertop heights, accessible shower 
stalls and toilet height and grab bars. 
Please take a few minutes to return an email to me with some notes on projects, programs or 
areas of need that you see are needed in our Community. Anything you send back is useful to 
us. If you don't speak now, the funding you think is needed in one area may not become part 
of the CON Plan. So now is the time to speak up for funding over the next 5 years! 

Please take just 5 minutes to reply! 

Regina Mendicino 
Director, Community Development 

Thanks again for the opportunity to share our thoughts and always for the City of Berwyn 
always making persons with disabilities a priority. Happy to answer any questions about my 
comments. Be Safe, Healthy and Strong. 

Regards, Marianne 
WSSRA Executive Director 

Community Development Department 
6700 W. 26th Street * Berwyn, Illinois 60402 Office: 708-795-6850 FAX: 708·749-9457 



Regina M. Mendicino 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Regina, 

Brett Michaelson <brettm@berwyn.net> 
Thursday, April 9, 2020 4:20 PM 
Regina M. Mendicino 
Re: CON Plan Letter To Community Leaders 
Community Plan Final Version (3-6-2020).pdf 

Thanks for reaching out for some input. Here's what I think could be beneficial in the economic development 
section: 
We have several TIF programs for assistance with commercial rehabilitation, but outside of the TIFs we're 
limited to loan funds. I think it would be valuable to provide funds for commercial property rehabilitation for 
buildings outside of the TIFs. We could focus on properties that have sat vacant for extended periods of time 
(which we are tracking via our vacant properties map: https://www.berwyn.net/vacancy-tracking). Ideally this 
would be coupled with a vacant property ordinance of some sort, and need would evidenced through a "but 
for11 standard of some sort. Thoughts? 

Outside of this area, we're also working on the Community Strategic Plan for Berwyn (attached). This identifies 
several priority areas and recommendations, if you'd like to take a look for some ideas. Please keep in mind 
that this is a draft, and not the final version. 

Thanks, 
Brett 

From: Regina M. Mendicino <RMendicino@ci.berwyn.il.us> 
Sent: Thursday, April9, 202012:58 PM 
To: Brett Michaelson <brettm@berwyn.net> 
Subject: CON Plan Letter To Community Leaders 

Hi Brett, 

I know you are very busy but would appreciate your input. 

Best, 
Regina 

NOTICE: EXTERNAL EMAIL 

This email was sent to you from outside the City of Berwyn network. 

* Do not rely on the sender's name to verify this message's legitimacy. 
* Please verify the sender's email address is legitimate before opening attachments or links. 
* Use caution when opening attachments or links from unknown senders. 



---------~- ,_ 

April 27, 2020 

Regina Mendicino, Director 
Community Development Department 
6700 W. 26th St 
Berwyn, II 60402 

Dear Regina, 

7222 W. Cermak Road 
Suite 200 

North Riverside, IL 
60546 

(708) 447-2448 
www .solutionsforcare.org 

Thank you for reaching out to Solutions for Care (SFC). During this awkward and uncertain time 
the staff at SFC continues to service the Berwyn senior and disabled population remotely from 
our homes. It has been challenging but rewarding as well. 

SFC has always felt the need for Berwyn to invest in some type of Senior Housing project or 
rental assistance program. I know this is a huge undertaking but most seniors don't want to 
leave Berwyn. The hoarding issue that sometimes occurs with seniors is a direct result of being 
cut off from people, neighbors or not having family members who are willing to assist. These 
seniors don't want to move to a more affordable apartment and homeowners don't want to 
leave Berwyn. So they close themselves off and by the time we get a call it's to the point where 
we're looking for an assisted living facility for the senior. We've worked with the Berwyn Health 
D·epartment on these cases and it's rare where we can help a senior stay in their homes. Other 
costs that are unaffordable and often are neglected are dealing with infestations such as, mice, 
roaches and bedbugs etc. this neglect because of unaffordable costs has an effect on the entire 
community. 

In the same vein as housing, Berwyn as a whole would benefit from a housing/rental program 
for those who have a steady income and are not eligible for Medicaid, food stamps or other 
state program because they are slightly .QYID: the federal poverty levels. Those are the ones 
who struggle the most and are at risk. Most of their income will go to housing and food and yet 
they are not eligible to receive any help. Could Berwyn consider developing a rental/housing 
program perhaps a building designed for families who with moderate incomes could qualify for 
affordable rentals if they meet certain income guidelines? This would create a neighborhood 
stability for families and schools as well as for seniors. 

looking forward to the May 6th call. Be safe and healthy!! 

Sarah Saenz 
Executive Director 



i 
I, 

FOCUS GROUP: Housing Needs and Issues 

Resident Mary Capistran joined the meeting and wanted an overview of the funding the City of Berwyn 
receives. from HUD. 

Ms. Capistran was interested in more information regarding the City of Berwyn's Single Family 
Rehabilitation program 

Cook County Department of Public Health comments: 
Prioritize community testing for LEAD 
The City of Berwyn can refer any family under the age of 6 with high LEAD levels 
Can address LEAD in homes of Grandparents whose grandchildren visit often 
Explore creating a Housing Committee 
Contractors should be given LEAD information during the permitting process 
Set aside affordable housing for any new development in the City of Berwyn 

One agency and one Berwyn resident participated in the CON/PLAN discussion. 



West Suburban Special Rec comments: 
Currently doing virtual programming 
Once they roll back into face to face programs, they foresee needing more scholarships funds 

due to the added anticipated need of their clientele. 
They may add respite for families of special needs clientele 
Berwyn is a higher risk area (Cook County) and roll out may take longer 
Lack of electronics/hotspots have left some clients unable to participate in virtual programming 

Solutions for Care comments: 
Rental/ Mortgage and utility assistance needs to be a priority, especially for seniors 
Hard to budget for the water bill. The bill is received every three months and if seniors have 

been hospitalized they.forget about It for several months and it skyrockets 
Partner with CEDA for utilities 
Hierarchy to prioritize greatest need-- homelessness is top priority 

Cook County Department of Public Health comments: 
Prioritize community testing 
Fill the Gap for residents where needed 
Child Care subsidies for when people get back to work. Cook Co anticipates there will be a lack 

of good quality child care services 
Hot Spot issues 
Address LEAD 

Three agencies participated in the CON/PlAN discussion. 

All agreed with assessment that homelessness and preventing homelessness is top priority. 

Agencies might be looking for assistance with PPE purchases 

Emerging needs .. too many unknowns right now without timelines 

No Capital improvements ... none of the agencies that participated own the real estate 



Public Hearing and Focus Group Notices 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 89 
OMB COntrol No: 2SDG.OLI7 te•p. 06/30/2018) 



Community Development Department 

Regina Mendicino, Director 
6700 W 26fh Street * Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Office: 708·795·6850 FAX: 708·749·9457 

Receipt and Confirmation 
Of Posting 

This will confirm the dty of Berwyn Community Development Department delivered the 
following notice for posting with this office, and the notice was posted as noted below. 

Office: 

Posted: 

Notice: 

Signature: 

Title: 

Berwyn Public Ubrary 
2700 So. Harlem Avenue 
Berwyn, Illinois 60604 

March 12, 2020 

PY 2020 legal Notice for Needs Assessment Meeting/ Announcement and 
Application 

< ,..~- d!t- .. 

Community Development Department 
6700 w 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois 60402 Office: 708-795-6850 FAX: 708-749·9457 



( 

Community Development Department 

Regina Mendicino, Director 
6700 W 26th Street * Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Office: 708·795·6850 FAX: 708-749·9457 

Receipt and Confirmation 
Of Posting 

This will confirm the City of Berwyn Community Development Department delivered the 
following notice for posting with this office, and the notice was posted as noted below. 

Office: 

Posted: 

Notice: 

Signature: 

Title: 

City Clerk's Office 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 W. 26m Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60604 

March 12, 2020 

PY 2020 Legal Notice for Needs Assessment Meeting/ Announcement and 
Application 

Community Development Department 
6700 w 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois 60402 Office: 708·795-6850 FAX: 708·749·9457 



f 
( 

Community Development Department 

Regina Mendicino, Director 
6700 W 261h Street • Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Office; 708-795-8850 FAX: 708·749-9457 

Receipt and Confirmation 
Of Posting 

This wlfl confirm the City of Berwyn Community Development Department delivered the 
followtng notice for posting with this office, and the notice was posted as noted below. 

Office: 

Posted: 

Notice: 

Signature: 

Title: 

City of Berwyn 
IT Department· City Web Site 
6700 W 26tfl Street 
Berwyn, JUinols 60604 

March 12, 2020 

PY 2020 Legal Notice for Needs Assessment Meeting/Announcement and 
Application 

Community Development Department 
6700 w 26th Street, Berwyn,IIIJnols 60402 Office: 708-795-6850 FAX: 708·749-9457 



( 

( 

Community Development Department 

Regina Mendicino, Director 
6700 W 26th Street * Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Office: 708·795-6850 FAX: 708·749-9457 

Receipt and Confirmation 
Of Posting 

This will confirm the City of Berwyn Community Development Department delivered the 
following notice for posting with this office, and the notice was posted as noted below. 

Office: 

Posted: 

Notice: 

City of Berwyn 
Community Development Department 
6700 W 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60604 

March 12, 2020 
( 

PY 2020 Legal Notice for Needs Assessment Meeting/ Announcement and 
Application 

;:~::tu·~C £2~ 

Community Development Department 
6700 w 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois 60402 Office: 708-795-6850 FAX: 708·749·9457 



Page 8-LAWNDALE Bilingual News-Thursday, March 12, 2020 

City Nominates New CEO of the Chicago Housing Authority La Ciudad Nomina Nuevo CEO de Ia 
Autoridad de Ia Vivienda de Chicago Mayor Lori E. Lightfoot 

announced the nomination 
of Tracey Scott to serve 
as CEO of the Chicago 
Housing Authority 
(CHA). As CEO, Scott 
will leverage her more than 
two decades of experience 
to lead the CHA into its 
next chapter as a principal 
developer and provider 
of affordable housing 
for communities across 
Chicago. Scott currently 
serves as the Interim 
Executive Director and 
CEO for the Minneapolis 
Public Housing Allthority 
and has held prior senior 
roles with the Atlanta 

Housing Authority. At 
the Minneapolis Public 
Housing Authority 
(MPHA), Scott oversees 

a team of 300 to ensure 
the delivery of housing 
programs and services 
for more than 26,000 

Aviso legal/ Aviso publico 
Ciudad de Berwyn, Condado de Cook, Illinois 

(1) Reunl6n p6bllca sobre evaruacl6n de 
necesldacles CDBG PY 2020 

La ciudad de Berwyn tiene derecho a recibir $1,284,998 en 
Fondos de subvenci6n de desarrollo comunitario (CDBG) de HUD. 
Todos los ciudadanos y grupos interesados estan invitados a asistir a una 
reunl6n pUbica para discutir las evaluaciones de necesidades de Ia ciudad de 
Berwyn para el: 
• Plan de acci6n CDBG 2020, 01/10/2020-30/0912021 

El prop6sito del progama de Ia subvenci6n en bloque de desarrollo 
comunitario es para ayudar a apoyar el desarrollo comunitario y 
proyectos de mejora dentro de Ia cludad y para satisfacer las necesidades. 
de personas de lngresos bajos y moderados. 

Las reunlones se llevaran a cabo el: 
Miercoles 25 de marzo del 2020 a las 
10AM, 1PM y 5PM en el 
Ayuntamiento de Berwyn, sala de conferencias del segundo piso 
6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Se solicita Ia opini6n publica para sugerencias sobl"e proyectos que podrlan 
ser considerados elegibles. Todos los ciudadanos recibiran una 
oportunidad de ser escuchados. El acceso es, y los alojamlentos son, 
disponibles para personas con discapacidad. La reuni6n sera en 
tanto Ingles como espat'iol segun sea necesario. 

(3) Aviso de RFP para subvenciones de sub-destlnatario CDBO 
Ademas, todos los grupos lnteresados estan invitados a enviar una 
solicitud de una subvenci6n de servicio publico o instalaciones publicas de 
CDBG a traves de Ia ciudad de Berwyn. La ciudad puede usar hasta 
15% de su asignaci6n de CDBG para satisfacer las necesidades del Servicio 
Social, y 65% para necesidades de instalaclones publlcas, para el programa 
del allo 2020, 
1/1 0/2020 - 30/09/2021. Para obtener una Solicitud comuniquese al 
Departamento de Desarrollo Comunitario al 708-795-6850. Todas 
las solicitudes deben recibirse antes del16 de abril del2020 a las 5 p.m. 
En el departamento de desarrollo comunitario 
6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402 

++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
Para obtener mas informacion sobre este aviso, comuniquese con: 
Regina Mendicino al 708-795-6850 

seniors and families. 
Under her leadership, the 
MPHA developed a new 
public housing community 
for homeless families, 
combined with services 
from the county. Scott 
also initiated MPHA's 
first project utilizing tax 
credits in a $26 million 
rehab of a 184-unit 
property under HUD's RAD 
program. Scott's nomination 
as CEO is pending approval 
by the CHA Board of 
Conunissioners, which is 
expected to consider her 
nomination at its meeting 
on March 17th. 

La Alcaldesa Lori E. Lightfoot anunci6 Ia 
nominaci6n de Tracy Scott para fungir como CEO de 
Chicago Housing Authority (CHA). Como CEO, Scott 
aprovcchara sus mas de dos decades de experiencia para 
liderar a CHA en su pr6ximo capitulo c<imo principal 
desarrolladora y proveedora de viviendas asequibles para 
comunidades en Chicago. Scott actualmcnte es Directora 
Ejecutiva Interina y CEO de Minneapolis Public Housing 
Authority y ha tenido puestos . senior en Atlanta Housing 
Authority. En Minneapolis Public Housing Authority 
(MPHA), Scott supervisa un equipo de 300 para garantizar 
Ia entrega de programas y servicios de vivienda a mas de 
26,000 ciudadanos mayores y familias. Bajo su liderazgo, 
MPHA desarro116 nueva comunidad de vivienda publica 
pan1 familias desamparadas, combinado con servicios del 
condado. Scott inici6 tam bien el pdmer proyecto de MPHA 
utilizando creditos de impuestos en una rehabi!itaci6n de 
$26 millones de 184 unidades, bajo el programa RAD de 
HUD. La nominaci6n de Scott como CEO est8 pendieute 
de aprobaci6n de Ia Junta de Comisionados de CHA, que se 
espcra considere su nominaci6u en su junta dell? de marzo. 

Legal Notice I Public Notice 
City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois 

(1) Public Meeting on CDBG PY 2020 Needs Assessment 

The City of Berwyn is entitled to receive $1,284,998 in 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funds from HUD. 
All citizens and interested groups are Invited to attend a Public 
Meeting to discuss the City of Berwyn's Needs Assessments for: 
•2020 CDBG Action Plan, 10/112020 - 9/30/2021 

The purpose of the Community Development Block Grant 
Program is to help support Community Development and 
Improvement Projects within the City and to meet the needs 
of low and moderate Income people. 

The meetings will be held on: 
Wednesday March 25, 2020 at 
10AM, 1PM and 5PM in the 
Berwyn City Hall, second floor conference room 
6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402 

PubWc input is being requested for suggestions on projects 
that might be considered eligible. All citizens will be given an 
opportunity to be heard. Access is, and accommodations are, 
available for persons with disabilities. The meeting will be in 
both English and Spanish as required. 

(3) Notice of RFP's for CDBG Sub-Recipient Grants 
In addition, all interested groups are invited to submit an 
application for a CDBG Public Service or Public Facilities grant 
through the City of Berwyn. The City is allowed to use up to 
15% of its CDBG allocation to meet Social Service needs, and 
65% for Public Facilities needs, for Program Year 2020, 
10/1/2020- 9/30/2021. To obtain an Application contact the 
Community Development Department at 708-795-6850. All 
applications must be received by April16, 2020, at 5PM at: 
The Community Development Department 
6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402 

++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
For more information on the above notices contact: 
Regina Mendicino at 708-795-6850 



Page 8-LAWNDALE Bilingual News-Thursday, March 19, 2020 

MWRD Publica Hoja lnformativa. .. 
Gestion de aguas 
residualrs 
MWRD transfonna un 
promedio de 1.47 mil 
millones de galones de 
agua cada dia y Ia regresa at 
ambiente como agua pura. 
En cualquier memento, 
MWRD encuentra 
situaciones impredecibles 
y \micas. El riesgo de Ia 
transmisi6n del COVID-19 
a traves del sistema de 
alcantarillado es bajo y 
los datos de brofell previos 
muestran un bajo riesgo de 
transmisi6n en desechos 
humanos, de acuerdo 
a Water Environment 
Federation (WEF) 

Manejo de aguas 
residuales regionales 
La Administracion 
de Salud y Seguridad 
Ocupacional (OSHA) 
ha expresado muchas de 
las mismas guias sobre 
el manejo de desperdicio 
s6lido y aguas residuales 
que MWRD ya implements 
para brindar una vigilancia 
indispensable en el agua 
residual de Ia regi6n 
durante estos precarios 
tiempos. Las operaciones 
de MWRD siguen las gufas 
de OSHA obedeciendo 
pn\cticas rutinarias para 
evitar Ia exposicioo a aguas 
residuales, incluyendo 

Yient dr Ia pOginQ 7 

el uso de Ia ingenierla y 
controles administrativos, 
practicas de trabajo seguras 
y utilizando el personal 
equipo protector (PPE) 
nonnahnentc rcquerido 
para el trabajo cuando se 
maneja el agua residual sin 
haber sido tratada. 
Control de Aguas 
Reslduales y Desbechos 

Bajo Ia Ordenanza 
de Control de Aguas 
Residuales y Desechos 
de MWRD y las Reglas 
de Procedimiento y 
Ambientales del Titulo 35 
de Ia Junta de Control de Ia 
Contarninaci6n de lllinois, 
MWRD lucha por proteger 

Aviso legal/ Aviso p6bllco 
Ciudad de Berwyn, Condado de Cook, Illinois 

(1) Re .. nl6n p6blica sobre evaluaci6n de 
necesidades CDBG PY 2020 

La ciudad de Berwyn tiene derecho a recibir $1,284,998 en 
Fondos de subvenci6n de desarrollo comunitario (CDBG) de HUD. 
Todos los ciudadanos y grupos interesados estan invitados a aslstir a una 
reuni6n pubica para discutir las evaluaciones de necesidades de Ia ciudad de 
Berwyn para el: 
• Plan de acci6n CDBG 2020, 01/10/2020-30/09/2021 

El prop6sito del progama de Ia subvenci6n en bloque de desarrollo 
comunitario es para ayudar a apoyar el desarrollo comunitario y 
proyectos de majora dentro de Ia ciudad y para satisfacer las necesidades. 
de personas de ingresos bajos y moderados. 

Las re .. nlones se lleYanin a cabo el: 
Miercoles 25 de marzo del 2020 a las 
10AM, 1 PM y 5PM en el 
Ayuntamiento de Berwyn, sala de conferencias del segundo piso 
6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, ll 60402 

Se solicita Ia opini6n publica para sugerencias sobre proyectos que podrian 
ser considerados elegibles. Todos los ciudadanos recibiran una 
oportunidad de ser escuchados. El acceso es, y los alojamlentos son, 
disponitlles para pe!'Sonas con discapacidad. La reuni6n sera en 
tanto Ingles como espaiiol segun sea necesario. 

(3) Aviso de RFP para subvenclones de s"b-destlnatario CDBG 
Ademas, todos los grupos lnteresados estan invitados a enviar una 
solicitud de una subvenci6n de servicio pubfico o instalaciones publicas de 
CDBG a traves de Ia ciudad de Berwyn. La ciudad puede usar hasta 
15% de su asignaci6n de CDBG para satisfacer las necesidades del Serviclo 
Social, y 65% para necesidades de instalaciones publicas, para el programa 
del al'io 2020, 
1/10/2020 - 30/09/2021. Para obtener una Solicitud comuniquese al 
Departamento de Desarrollo Comunitario al 708-795-6850. Todas 
las solicitudes deben recibirse antes del16 de abril del2020 a las 5 p.m. 
En el departamento de desarrollo comunitario 
6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402 

++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
Para obtener mas informacion sobre este aviso, comuniquese con: 
Regina Mendicino al 708-795-6850 

Ia salud y seguridad publica 
combatiendo y previniendo 
Ia contaminaci6n por 
medio de Ia regulaci6n y 
el control de Ia cantidad 
y calidad del sistema de 
alcantarillado, desperdicios 
industriales y otros 
desperdicios admitidos 

o desechados en los 
sistemas de alcantarillado, 
instalacionesdetratamiento 
de alcantarillado y aguas, 
bajo Ia jurisdiccion de 
MWRD. Las ordenanzas 
de desperdicio industrial 
que gobieman los limites 
de descarga industrial 

continuani.n siendo igual. 
Las descargas de desechos 
medicos potencialmente 
infecciosos al sistema de 
alcantarillado sanitario del 
Distrito estan expresamente 
probibidas, a menos que 
cumplan con el C6digo 
Administrative No. 35 de 
Illinois, Subtitulo C. 

Legal Notice I Public Notice 
City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois 

(1) P"bllc Meeting on CDBG PY 2020 Needs Assessment 

The City of Berwyn is entitled to receive $1,284,998 in 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funds from HUD. 
AI citizens and interested groups are Invited to attend a Public 
Meeting to discuss the City of Berwyn's Needs Assessments for: 
•2020 CDBG Action Plan, 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021 

The purpose of the Community Development Block Grant 
Program is to help support Community Development and 
Improvement Projects within the City and to meet the needs 
of low and moderate Income people. 

The meetings will be held on: 
Wednesday March 25, 2020 at 
10AM, 1PM and SPM in the 
Berwyn City Hall, second floor conference room 
6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402 

PubWc input is being requested for suggestions on projects 
that might be considered eligible. All citizens will be given an 
opportunity to be heard. Access is, and accommodations are, 
available for persons with disabilities. The meeting will be in 
both EngWsh and Spanish as required. 

(3) Notice of RFP's for CDBG Sub-Recipient Grants 
In addition, aH interested groups are invited to submit an 
application for a CDBG Public Service or Public Facilities grant 
through the City of Berwyn. The City is aRowed to use up to 
15% of its CDBG allocation to meet Social Service needs, and 
65% for PubNc Facilities needs, for Program Year 2020, 
1011/2020- 9/30/2021. To obtain an Application contact the 
Community Development Department at 708-795-6850. All 
applications must be received by Apri116, 2020, at SPM at: 
The Community Development Department 
6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, JL 60402 

++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
For more information on the above notices contact: 
Regina Mendicino at 708-795-6850 



OPEN ·PUBLIC HEARING MEETING 

City of Berwyn 
4- -- · . -~ -

Community Development Department 

Date: 25-Mar-20 nme: 10:00A.M. 

Sisn In Sheet For: PY 2020 Needs Assessment 

-
AGENCY CONTACT NAME PRINT r--.. .stG...NATURE PHONE EMAIL ADDRESS 

J:?./7'. ""'""" rhHVf\rt?.til h ~~~- 170;0 
In~~ m~s.::.-~ 1'1 ..IM="''~'- ~Af~JI..., lil)rri 112~-"-..,""· XL. U( 

-~.rQ 7 . 
; 

1.. 
... .. 

~ 

··. 
·(, , .:_:, 

~ 

~ 

:-r~ 
I 

I -- ·- · ·-- I........ -- - - - - - - · - -

-



OPEN PUBLIC HEARING MEETING 

City of Berwyn -- - ----- -·-
Community Development Department 

Date: 25-Mar-20 Time: 1:00PM i 

Sign In Sheet For: PY 2020 Needs Assessment 

AGENCY CONTACT NAME PRINT ~NATURE P)fONE EMAIL ADDRESS 
---j 

C! .. J':>~~ IJ<g.,~ mo.Jf.... u.{; ~ X (2· 70~~ rz~~~~~·...vo €2(]./ ./'3~N. ''-· ~~ 
I 

..d... ~~s.:rz I 
/d ! I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I - -- ---- L_____ .. -- - ---- ·- ··- ·- ~ - -



OPEN PUBLIC HEARING MEETING 

City of Berwyn 
Community Development Department I 

Date: 25-Mar-20 Time: 5:00PM I 

I 

_ Sian In Sheet For: PY 2020 Needs Assessment 

I 

AGENCY CONTACTNAME PRINT ' ' Sl<iJIIAI..URE PHONE EMAIL ADDRESS 

1!1/\60 ... Ya~ wn lhlfff11 MJA ~ )j_~_ p . ?D; / 9 -f..fr_;. J2YYJ ~il. Jf-.... tCJ.al) ~{) J ,JtS ~. r: L~ UJ I 

/G I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

J 

I 

I 

I 

I 

r I 
- - -- -- - - - ·-



( 
Community Development Department 

Regina Mendicino, Director 
6700 W. 26tll street * Berwyn, Ulfnols 60402 
Office: 708·795-6850 FAX: 708-749-9457 

Receipt and Confirmation 
Of Posting 

This will confirm the City of Berwyn Community Development Department delivered the 
foflowlns notice for posting with this office, and the notice was posted as noted below. 

Office: 

Posted: 

Notice: 

Signature: 

Title: 

City of Berwyn 
IT Department • City Web SJte 
6700 W. 2~ Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60604 

Aprfl22,2020 

2020 Legal Notice 
Focus Group/Needs Assessment 
2020-2024 Con Plan and PV 20 Action Plan 

.[1 

Community Development Department 
6700 W 26th Street , Berwyn, Illinois 60402 Office: 708-795-6850 FAX: 708-749-9457 



Community Development Department 

Regina Mendicino, Director 
6700 W 26th Street * Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Office: 708·795-6850 FAX: 708·749o9457 

Receipt and Confirmation 
Of Posting 

This will confirm the City of Berwyn Community Development Department delivered the 
following notice for posting with this office, and the notice was posted as noted below. 

Office: 

Posted: 

Notice: 

Signature: 

Title: 

City Clerk's Office 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 w. 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60604 

April 22, 2020 

2020 Legal Notice 
Focus Group/Needs Assessment 
2020-2024 Con Plan and PY 20 Action Plan 

Community Development Department 
6700 W 26th Street * Berwyn, Illinois 60402 Office: 708-795-6850 FAX: 708·749·9457 



( 

...... 

Community Development Department 

Regina Mendicino, Director 
6700 W. 26th Street * Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Office: 708·795·6850 FAX: 708-749·9457 

Receipt and Confirmation 
Of Posting 

This will confirm the City of Berwyn Community Development Department delivered the 
following notice for posting with this office, and the notice was posted as noted below. 

Office: 

Posted: 

Notice: 

City of Berwyn 
Community Development Department 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60604 

April 22, 2020 

2020 Legal Notice 
Focus Group/Needs Assessment 
2020-2024 Con Plan and PV 20 Action Plan 

Community Development Department 
6700 W 26th Street * Berwyn, Illinois 60402 Office: 708·795-6850 FAX: 708-749·9457 



( 

Community Development Department 

Regina Mendicino, Director 
6700 W 26th Street * Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Office: 708-795..&850 FAX: 708-749-9457 

Receipt and Confirmation 
Of Posting 

This will confirm the City of Berwyn Community Development Department delivered the 
following notice for posting with this office, and the notice was posted as noted below. 

Office: 

Posted: 

Notice: 

Signature: 

Title: 

Berwyn Public Library 
2701 So. Harlem Avenue 
Berwyn, Illinois 60604 

April 22, 2020 

2020 Legal Notice 
Focus Group/Needs Assessment 
2020-2024 Con Plan and PY 20 Action Plan 

Community Development Department 
6700 W 26th Street * Berwyn, Illinois 60402 Office: 708·795-6850 FAX: 708-749·9457 



Caucus Latino Pide Apoyo en Hipotecas y Rentas 
Por: Ashmar Mandou 

El Caucus de Refom111 
Progresiva del Consejo 
de !a Ciudad de Chicago 
junto con el Caucus Latino 
del Consejo de Ia Ciudad 
de Chicago reforzaron 
mutuamente el Junes su 
apoyo a dos medidas 
diseiiadas para proporcionar 
alivio a los propietarios e 
inqui!inos afectados por la 
pandemia de COVID-19 
y Ia orden de "refugio en 

el Iugar" que comenz6 a 
mediados de Man:o. 
"Las propuestas que hemos 
presentado crearan Illis 
estabilidad de vivienda 
y apoyo para nuestros 
residentes. En este tiempo 
sin precedentes, corresponde 
aJ gobiemo de Ia ciudad 
encontrar soluciones 
justas y equitativas para 
propietarios e inquilinos por 
igual. Esperamos con interes 
trabajar con nuestros colegas 
en el Ayuntamiento y en 

Springfield para levantar 
las cargas imposibles que 
enfrentan las familias 
trabajadoras de Chicago 
"dijo el concejal Felix 
Cardona. 
Segun el Caucus Latino, 
estas medidas Jegislativas 
reflejan el paquete de 
estlmulo federal mas reciente 
en el que el Congreso orden6 
a Fannie Mae y Freddie Mac 
que otorguen basta 12 meses 
de tolerancia hipotecaria, un 
cese temporal de los pagos 

Legal Notice I Public Notice 
Notice of Needs Assessment and Focus Group Public Meetin{J$ 
City of Berwyn, IL, 2020 - 2024 Consolidated Plan ("CON Plan") 

Citizens and interested groups are invited to attend public meetings to 
discuss community development priority needs to help develop Berwyn's 
next CON Plan, and guide the expenditure of Community Development 
Block Grant {CDBG) and other funds under the City's CDBG Program. 
The CDBG Program supports community development and improvement 
projects in Berwyn to meet the needs of low - moderate income people. All 
meetings will be held at the Berwyn City Hall: 6700 West 26th Street, 
Berwyn, lftlnols. Contact Person: Regina Mendicino @ 708-795-6552 or 
May 6 Focus Group 1 & 2 Virtual Mtg. Dial In 1+857-444-6500 
Conference 10 882-007-971 t# 
May 7 Focus Group 1 & 2 Virtual Mtg. Dial In 1+857...w4-6500 
Conference 10 909-930-364 # 

Focus Group 1 -Wednesday May 6, 2020 at 10am- RE: Community and 
Special Needs Services 
Objective: Identify priority community services for: seniors, youths, child care, 
transportation, health, mental health, and identify priority needs for special 
needs populations: disabled, domestic violence, substance abuse, homeless, 
HN/AlDS, and neglected/abused children. 
Participants: Community Groups and organizations, social service agencies. 

Focus Group 2-Wednesday May 6, 2020 at 2pm- RE: Economic Development 
Objective: Identify priority economic development needs (business assi~ta~ce. 
employment training, and commercial/industrial rehab) to create or retam JObs 
for low-moderate income residents of Berwyn. 
Participants: Berwyn business community, business organizations, business 
owners and tenants. 

Focus Group 1 -Thursday May 7, 2020 at 10am- RE: Infrastructure & 
Public Improvements 
Objective: Identify infrastructure needs (streets, side~alk~, alley_s, _sewers, 
lighting) and public facilities (parks, fire stations, and lrbranes) Within low
moderate income areas. 
Participants: Municipal departments, local elected officials. 

Focus Group 1-Thursday May 7, 2020 at 2pm- RE: Housing Needs and 
Issues 
Objective: Identify market conditions and housing needs {residential, rental, 
senior, lead paint, rehab, homeownership, fair housing, and historic preservation) 
for low-moderate income residents of Berwyn. 
Participants: Realtors, loan officers, lenders, landlords, renters. 

Public input is requested for suggestions on projects. that would be eligi_ble. 
Citizens will be given an opportunity to be heard. Access 1s, and accommodations 
are, available for persons with disabilities. The meetings will be in both English 
and Spanish. Written comments will also be accepted. 

LAWNDALE Bilingu•l News -Thursday, April23, 2020-Page 3 

de Ia hipoteca. "Mis cole gas 
y yo hernos escuchado de 
docenas de inquilinos y 
propietarios de viviendas 
que han perdido trabajo, 
ingresos por alquiler y Ia 
capacidad de ganarse Ia 
vida durante Ia pandemia de 
COVID-19. Necesitamos un 
plan para asegurar que nadie 

pierda su hogar debido a esta 
crisis sin precedentes •, dijo 
el principal patrocinador, el 
concejal Matt Martin (47). 
La resoluci6n insta al 
gobemador JB Pritzker 
a ayudar a asegurar 
un compromiso de 
los prestamistas y 
administradores hipotecarios 

no federates para ofrecer 
al menos 90 dias de 
indulgencia hipotecaria 
a los prestatarios que han 
perdido ingresos debido a 
COVID-19. La resoluci6n 
hace un llamado adicional 
a estos prestamistas y 
administradores para que 

PllSe fJ Ia ptigina 4 

Aviso legal I Aviso publico 
Aviso de evaluaci6n de nec:esldades y reuniones 

p(lbllcas de grupos focales 
Plan Consolldado de Ia Cludad de Berwyn, IL, 2020 - 2024 ("Plan CON") 

Se invita a los ciudadanos y grupos interesados a asistir a reuniones publicas 
para discutir las necesidades prioritarias de desarrollo comunitario para 
ayudar a desarrollar el pr6ximo Plan CON de Berwyn y guiar el gasto de 
Ia Subvenci6n Global de Desarrollo Comunitario {CDBG) y otros fondos 
del Programs CDBG de Ia Ciudad. El programs CDBG apoya proyectos 
de desarrollo y mejoras de Ia comunidad en Berwyn para satisfacer las 
necesidades de personas de ingresos bajos a moderados. Todas las reuniones 
se llevaran a cabo en el Ayuntamiento de Berwyn: 6700 West 26th Street. 
Berwyn, Illinois. Persona de contacto: Regina Mendicino @ 708-795-6552 6 
6 de mayo Grupo focal 1 y 2 Mtg virtual Marque 1 + 857 ...w-4-6500 10 de 
conferencla 882-407-971 # 
7 de mayo Grupo focal1 y 2 Mtg virtual. Marque 1 + 857-444-6500 
10 de conferencia 909-930-364 # 

Grupo de enfoque 1 - Mi6rcoles 6 de mayo de 2020 a las 1 0 a.m. - RE: 
Servlcios comunitarios y de necesidades especiales 
Objetlvo: ldentificar servicios comunitarios prioritarios para: personas mayores, 
j6venes, cuidado infantil, trans porte, salud; salud mental e identificar necesidades 
prioritarias para Ia poblaci6n con necesidades especiates: discapacitados, 
violencia domestics, abuso de sustancias, personas sin hogar, VIH I SIDA y 
nii\os abandonados I mattratados . 
Partlclpantes: Grupos y organizaciones comunitarias, agencias de servicios 
sociales. 

Grupo de enfoque 2 - Mi6rcoles 6 de mayo de 2020 a las 2pm - RE: 
Desarrollo Econ6mlco 
Objetivo: ldentificar las necesidades prioritarias de desarrollo econ6mico 
(asistencla comercial, capacitaci6n !aboral y rehabilitaci6n comercial/ industrial) 
para crear o retener empleos para los residentes de Berwyn de ingresos bajos 
a moderados. 
Particlpantes: Comunidad empresarial de Berwyn, organlzaciones 
empresariales, propietarios de negocios e inquitinos. 

Grupo de enfoque 1 - Jueves 7 de mayo de 2020 a las 10 a.m.- RE: 
lnfraestructura y mejoras publlcas . 
Objetlvo: ldentilicar las necesidades de infraestructura (calles, aceras, calleJOnes. 
alcantarillas, iluminaci6n) e instalaciones pllblicas (parques, estaciones de 
bomberos y bibliotecas) dentro de areas de ingresos bajos a moderados. 
Participantes: Departamentos municipales, funcionarios locales electos. 

Grupo de enfoque 1 • Jueves 7 de mayo de 2020 a las 2pm - RE: Necesidades 
y problemas de vivlenda 
Objetlvo: ldentificar las condiciones del mer~o y las necesidades de :-'.ivie~a 
(residencial, alquiler, personas mayores, p1ntura con plomo, rehab1htac16n, 
propiedad de vivienda, vivienda justa y preservaci6n hist6rica) para residentes 
de Berwyn de ingresos bajos a moderados. 
Partlcipantes: Agentes de bienes ralces, oficiales de credlto, prestamistas, 
arrendadores, inquUinos. 

Se solicita Ia opini6n p(lblica para sugerencias sobre proyectos que serlan 
elegibles. Los ciudadanos tend ran Ia oportunidad de ser escuchados. El acceso 
y los alojamientos, estan disponibles para personas con discapacid~des. Las 
reuniones seran en Ingles y espanol. Los comentarios escritos tamb1en seran 
aceptados. 



LAWNDALE Bilingual News ·Thursday, April 30, 2020-Page 3 

Cicero Se Une Para Ayudar a Celebrar los Cumpleaiios de los. Ninos 
Voluntarios, t'l:sidentes fueron interrumpidas por las '"Como adultos, podemos Los bomberos con mascaras · *HAP· pJ M.,.. ~ 

y funci~narios de Ia ciudad restriccionesde Coronavirus. celebrarn~estroscumpleaiios faciales .Y protecciones de ~.''~ ·I ·~tJ ' . 
se reumeron el Junes en un Ambos desfiles se llevaron en cualqu1er momento y de coronaVJrus tomaron los ~· ~ 11 BIR•HRA....,ti~ · 
desfile de "distancia social" a cabo ellunes por Ia tarde. cualquier manera. Pero para obsequies de los transe\mtesy ~.·~ IJ]__ . . , • ·~·~-~~~. 
paracelebrarelcwnpleai\osde "Cuando me entere de estos los j6venes como Angel se lospn:scntaronalafamilia. f:. ·W"·~·-; 0~' ,_~ . . ~.!';-:: .• 
dosnmospequeiios deCicero, cumpleaiios, me senti muy HerrerayCaraCundari, una 'yc,, l,·t . · t: · t• · !!_, ; .~.· 
Angel Herrera de 6 anos y mal y me alegre de ayudar celebraci6n de cumpleaiios es ~ 1 ~ [._ _ ,":J · ·t~1 
Cara Cundari de 15 aiios. cuando los padres sepusieron muy impottante ".Dominick 
Los padres de Angel, Efrain en contacto con varios dijo que se han organizado 
y Aiaceli Herrera, y los padres representantes de Ia ciudad", desfiles similares para otros 
de Cara, Emilio y Melissa dijo el presidente de Ia ciudad. nii\os en Ia ciudad. Miembros 
Cundari, dijeron que estaban Larry Dominick, quien de Ia fan~ilia y funcionatios 
abrumados por Ia efusi6o de celebr6 su propio cumplearios dejaron regalos de 
apoyo para sus hijos cuyas Ia semana pas ada en su casa cumpleallos frente a las casas 
celebraciones de cumpleailos con su familia inrnediata. cuando pasaban por Ia casa. 

Legal Notice I Public Notice 
Notice of Needs Assessment and Focus Group Public Meetings 
City of Berwyn, IL, 2020 - 2024 Consolidated Plan ("CON Plan") 

Citizens and interested groups are invited to attend pubHc meetings to 
discuss community development priority needs to help develop Berwyn's 
next CON Plan, and guide the expenditure of Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) and other funds under the City's CDBG Program. 
The CDBG Program supports community development and improvement 
projects in Berwyn to meet the needs of low - moderate income people. All 
meetings will be held at the Berwyn City Hall: 8700 West 26th Street, 
Berwyn, Illinois. Contact Person: Regina Mendicino @ 708-795-6552 or 
May 6 Focus Group 1 & 2 Virtual Mtg. Dial in 1+857-444-6500 
Conference 10 882-007-971 # 
May 7 Focus Group 1 & 2 Virtual Mtg. Dial in 1+857-444-6500 
Conference 10 909-930-364 # 

Focus Group 1- Wednesday May 6, 2020 at 10am- RE: Community and 
Special Needs Services 
Objective: Identify priority community services for: seniors, youths, child care, 
transportation, health, mental health, and identify priority needs for special 
needs populations: disabled, domestic violence, substance abuse, homeless, 
HIVIAIDS, and neglected/abused children. 
Participants: Community Groups and organizations, social service agencies. 

Focus Group 2-Wednesday May 6, 2020 at 2pm-RE: Economic Development 
Objective: Identify priority economic development needs (business assistance, 
employment training, and commercial/industrial rehab) to create or retain jobs 
for low-moderate income residents of Berwyn. 
Participants: Berwyn business community, business organizations, business 
owners and tenants. 

Focus Group 1 - Thursday May 7, 2020 at 1 Oam - RE: Infrastructure & 
Public Improvements 
Objective: Identify infrastructure needs (streets. sidewalks, alleys, sewers, 
lighting) and public facilities (parks, fire stations. and libraries) within low -
moderate income areas. 
Participants: Municipal departments, local elected officials. 

Focus Group 1 -Thursday May 7, 2020 at 2pm- RE: Housing Needs and 
Issues 
Objective: Identify market conditions and housing needs (residential. rental, 
senior, lead paint, rehab, homeownership, fair housing, and historic preservation) 
for low-moderate income residents of Berwyn. 
Participants: Realtors, loan officers, lenders, landlords, renters. 

Public input is requested for suggestions on projects that would be eligible. 
Citizens will be given an opportunity to be heard. Access is, and accommodations 
are, available for persons with disabilities. The meetings will be in both English 
and Spanish. Written comments will also be accepted. 

Aviso legal/ Aviso publico 
Aviso de evaluacion de necesldades y reunlones 

publlcas de grupos focales 
Plan Consolldado de Ia Ciudad de Berwyn, IL, 2020 - 2024 (uP tan CONh) 

Se invita a los ciudadanos y grupos interesados a asistir a reuniones publices 
para discutir las necesidades prioritarias de desarrollo comunitario para 
ayudar a desarrollar el proximo Plan CON de Berwyn y gular el gasto de 
Ia Subvenci6n Global de Desarrollo Comunitario (CDBG) y otros fondos 
del Programa CDBG de Ia Ciudad. El programa CDBG apoya proyectos 
de desarrollo y mejoras de Ia comunidad en Berwyn para satisfacer las 
necesidades de personas de lngresos bajos a moderados. Todas las reuniones 
se llevaran a cabo en el Ayuntamiento de Berwyn: 6700 West 26th Street, 
Berwyn, IIUnois. Persona de contacto: Regina Mendicino @ 708-795-6552 6 
6 de mayo Grupo focal1 y 2 Mtg virtual. Marque 1 + 857-444-6500 ID de 
conferencla 882-007-971 # 
7 de mayo Grupo focal1 y 2 Mtg virtual. Marque 1 + 857-444-6500 
10 de conferencia 909-930-364 # 

Grupo de enfoque 1 - MK!rcotes 6 de mayo de 2020 a las 10 a.m. - RE: 
Servicios comunltarios y de necesldades especiales 
Objetlvo: ldentiftcar servicios c:omunitarlos prioritarios para: personas mayores, 
j6venes, cui dado infantil, transporte, salud, salud mental e identiflcar necesidades 
prioritarias para Ia poblaci6n con necesidades especiales: discapacitados, 
violencia dom~stica , abuso de sustancias, personas sin hagar, VIH I SIOA y 
nhios abandonados I maltratados . 
Participantes: Grupos y organizaciones comunitarias, agencias de serviclos 
sociales. 

Grupo de entoque 2 - Miercotes 6 de mayo de 2020 a las 2pm - RE: 
Desarrollo Economico 
Objetivo: ldentificar las necesidades prioritarias de desarrollo econ6mico 
(asistencla comercial, capacitaci6n !aboral y rehabilitaci6n comercialllndustrial) 
para crear o retener empleos para los residentes de Berwyn de ingresos bajos 
a moderados. 
Participantes: Comunidad empresariai de Berwyn, organizaciones 
empresarlales, propietarios de negocios e inquilinos. 

Grupo de enfoque 1 - Jueves 7 de mayo de 2020 a las 10 a.m. - RE: 
lnfraestructura y mejoras publicas 
Objetivo: ldentificar las necesidades de infraestructura (calles, aceras, callejones, 
alcantarillas, iluminaci6n) e instalaciones publices (parques, estaciones de 
bomberos y bibliotecas) dentro de ~reas de ingresos bajos a moderados. 
Participantes: Departamentos municipales, funcionarios locales electos. 

Grupo de enfoque 1 - Jueves 7 de mayo de 2020 a la5 2pm -RE: Nec:esidades 
y problemas de vivienda 
Objetlvo: ldentiticar las condiciones del mercado y las necesidades de vivienda 
(residencial, alquiler. personas mayores. pintura con plomo, rehabilitaci6n, 
propiedad de vivienda, vivienda justa y preservaci6n hist6rica) para residentes 
de Berwyn de ingresos bajos a moderados. 
Partlcipantes: Agentes de bienes raices, oficiales de credito, prestamistas, 
arrendadores, inquilinos. 

Se solicita Ia opini6n publica para sugerencias sabre proyectos que serlan 
eleglbles. Los ciudadanos tendran Ia oportunldad de ser escuchados. El acceso 
y los alojamientos, esttm disponibles para personas con discapacidades. Las 
reuniones seran en ingl~s y espai'\ol. Los comentarios escritos tambien seran 
aceptados. 



OPEN PUBLIC HEARING MEETING 

City of Berwyn Focus Group - Community and Special Need...!_ 
··-··---

Community Development Department - ---
Date: 6-May-20 Time: lO:OOAM az. fha -? u/6 

Sign In Sheet For: 

AGENCY EMAIL ADDRESS 

Hr-15 611-<.. 



OPEN PUBLIC HEARING MEETING 

City of Berwyn Focus Group Economic Development 
-

Community Development Department d! /)() r' /71 
Date: 6-May-20 Time: te ee llltM Vr 12..H-'"lL PJ~/c.. 

Sian in Sheet For: 

1-.: 
AGENCY CONTACT NAME PRINT ~ Sf9NAlURE P-HONE EMAIL ADDRESS 

. (_' ~f 
i 1,;-mwh.wJH .rr.} n..lJif'/J<?tr>Vf ~/'...;)~ _/2i__C71..f:jt(Y~~ , \~~ g 7?J17i'i_ -t•~SZ I "P.fl?Of..lj_r (J.{~o !fD Ot/3 ~~ . I L , of 

I' 0 I / 

' '· - - - - ---- - -· - -- - - - - - --- - - -



OPEN PUBLIC HEARING MEETING 

City of Berwyn Foc:usGroup 
-

Infrastructure It Public Improvements -- - ---- ----- -
CDmmunity Development Department 

Date: 7-May-ZO Time: 10:00AM 
---

Sign In Sheet For: VlfbrrHrt.., ....,_ ---·-rA ~ 

' AGENCY CONTACT NAME PRINT ~ SIGNATURE Pf!ONE EMAIL ADDRESS 

C!';_,/6£. 
~fti.MU ~I r-1 t;Vt:'UJad,d-;Pr./r ~ IAJ74 /ht:l()_6._trN ~ ~- -~.2 '1tYitj.,<f ~ ~ sn 

ll~~~r.-.1\rt,t#/ @> (!.! ,t_Q.~. :I:L. w 
/\) ( 

- - - - - ----· - ----·- ·-- - - -



OPEN PUBLIC HEARING MEETING 

City of Berwyn Focus Group Housing Needs and Issues 
-- ~· ·-- -· 

(:Qmmunity Development Department 

Date: 7-May-20 Time: 2:00PM 

Sign in Sheet For: Vl ~trvm.- Yh FEr7N- 6 
I'\ 

AGENCY CONTACT NAME PRINT .,.. ~ ~TURE PHONE EMAIL ADDRESS 

d.,/:, 15 ~' ~M~ n l l f-1' ,f:7Jn " rp-77:--...""' ~/A /IUU\ \2\_)6 _f)_ ~~-tcr~. itJJfh!J\!eJPO @(1( .I?,~ ,,f'L CJ~ 
7/CJw..t,.) 

~ ~ (!_r;p ! <:.. : re-A',;, -:~ ! 4l.v!:r!:::,.C7\.IF" J, /7 lmeoll~ l'hl~ 

'!Joo/1! ao bw-::r # ~t-Ie: ;I; ~n7 h ~71--~ ,,.._ ·-- z 
74% 

~~3-¥osy h..Atl iiJ,II4~ .n. · A> . JrV JI..IJ S'. I'.Jit..L 

I 
- - - --- -- · L.....- --- · -



/ 

( 
Community Development Department 

Regina Mendicino, Grants Administrator 
6700 W. 28111 Street • Berwyn, IIHnols 60402 
Office: 70S.795-6850 FAX: 708·749-9457 

Receipt and Confirmation 
Of Posting 

Thls will confirm the City of Berwyn Community Development Department delivered the 
following notice for posting with this office, and the notice was posted as noted below. 

Office: 

Posted: 

Notice: 

Signature: 

Title: 

City of Berwyn 
IT Department 
6700 W. 26"' Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60604 

July 10, 2020 to August 11, 2020 

Copy of Draft: 
2020..2024 Consolidated PJan 
2020 Annual Actlon Plan 

Community Development Department 
6700 W. 26th Street • Berwyn, lfllnola 60402 Office: 708·795-6850 FAX: 708-749-9457 



{ 
Community Development Department 

Regina Mendicino, Grants Administrator 
6700 W. 26th Street • Berwyn, flrJnofs 60402 
omce: 708·795·6850 FAX: 708·749-9457 

Receipt and Confirmation 
Of Posting 

This wfll confirm the Qty of Berwyn Community Development Department delivered the 
following notice for posting with this office, and the notice was posted as noted below. 

Office~ 

Posted: 

Notice: 

Signature: 

Title: 

Berwyn Public Ubrary 
2700 So. Harlem Avenue 
Berwyn1 JIUnoJs 60604 

July 10, 2020 to August 11, 2020 

Copy of Draft: 
2020-2024 Consolfdated Plan 
2020 Annual Action Plan 

Community Development Department 
6700 W. 26th Street • Berwyn, Illinois 60402 Office; 708·795·6650 FAX: 708-749·9457 



' I 

{ .. 

Community Development Department 

Regina Mendicino, Grants Administrator 
6700 W. 26th Street " Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Office: 708·795-6850 FAX: 708-749-9457 

Receipt and Confirmation 
Of Posting 

This will confirm the City of Berwyn Community Development Department delivered the 
following notice for posting with this office, and the notice was posted as noted below. 

Office: 

Posted: 

Notice: 

Title: 

City of Berwyn 
Community Development Department 
6700 W. 26th Street· 
Berwyn, Illinois 60604 

July 10, 2020 to August 11, 2020 

Copy of Draft: 
2020-2024 Consolidated Plan 
2020 Annual Action Plan 

Community Development Department 
6700 W. 26th Street " Berwyn, Illinois 60402 Office: 708·795-6850 FAX: 708·749-9457 



Leeal/ Public: Notice 
City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois 

30 Day Comment Period for 
Berwyn's Consolidated and Action Plans 

All interes1ed parties are hereby notifred the City of Berwyn has prepared a Community 
Development Block Grant Consolidated Plan effective October 1, 2020 through September 
30, 2024. and Action Plan for Program Year 2020 (collectively the "Pians1. Berwyn 
expects to receive approximately $1,284,998 for Program Year 2020 from the Department 
of Housing and Urban Development. These funds will benefit persons of low/moderate 
Income, and all Citizens of Berwyn. The Plans list priority needs for development of a 
viable community, decent housing, a suitable living environment and expanded economic 
opportunity. The Plans also address economic development, housing, rehabilitation, 
pubfic services and public facilities. 

Copies of the Plans. in draft form, wm be available for a thirty (30) day review and 
comment period beginning July 10,2020, at tile Berwyn City Hall, 6700 W. 26th Street, 
and the Berwyn _Public Library, 2701 Harlem Ave., all in Berwyn, IL 60402, and on line 
at www.berwyn-ll.gov. 

On Augusl11, 2020, the Plans will be presented at Berwyn City Hall, 6700 W 26th St. 
for public hearing at the City Council Committee of the Whole at 7pm. AU citizens wili 
be given an opportunity to be heard. Final approval by the City Council will follow at 
8pm at the City Council Meeting. Access is, and accommodations are, available for 
persons with disabUities. The meetings will be available in both English and Spanish. 

At this time, in an effort to adhere to Governor Pritzker's Executive Order in Response 
to COVID-19 (COVID-19 Executive Order No. 5, Section 6), the Public Hearing wiJJ be 
streaming live via the City of Berwyn Facabook Page at https:/lwww.facebook.com/ 
BerwyniL 

How VIe-rs Can Watch A Faeebook Llvesham: 

•Live streams are available to vie-rs with or without a Facebook 
account. VIe-rs wi thout a Fac:ebook account can access tile stream 
directly using the livestream URL, or they can watch the live stream embed 
on the Chy's website at https://www.berwyn-il.gov/. 
or by copying hyp erlink above. 

•Viewers can also watch the llvestream on their TV by downloading the 
Face book Watch TV App or casting the stream to their TV. 

Anyone may comment, make recommendations and quesUon any aspect of the Plans, 
now or at the public hearing , Including by written comment submitted by August 10, 
2020to: 
City of Berwyn 
Regina Mendicino, Director 
Community Development Department 
6700 W. 26th Street. Berwyn, IL 60402 . 
708-795-6850 or via email to: RMendiclno@ctberwyn.JI.us. 

++++++++++++•+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
For more infonnation contact 
Regina Mendicino at 708-795-6850. 

LAWNDALE Bilingual News-Thursday, July 9, 2020-Page 7 

Aviso legal I ptibllco 
Ciudad de Berwyn, Condado de Cook, Illinois 

Periodo de c:omentarlos de 30 dlas para 
Los planes de acci6n y consolldados de Berwyn 

Se notifJCa a todas las partes interesadas que Ia Ciudad de Berwyn ha preparado un 
Plan consolldado de subvencJ6n para el desarrollo comunitario a partir de/1 de ochlbre 
de 2020 hasta el30 de septiembre de 2024, y un Plan de acci6n para el Programa del 
Afio del 2020 (colectivamente, los "Planes•). Berwyn espera recibir aproximadamente 
$1,284,998 para el Programs del Afio 2020 del Departamento de Vivienda y Desarrollo 
Urbano. Estos fondos beneficia ran a personas de ingresos bajos 1 moderados y a todos 
los crudadanos de Berwyn. Los Planes enumeran las necesidades prioritarias para el 
desarrollo de una comunidad viable, una vivienda digna, un entorrlD de vida adecuado y 
una mayor oportunldad econ6mica. Los Planes lambi6n a borden el desarrollo economico 
Ia vivlenda, Ia rehabllitaci6n, los servicios pllblicos y las tnstalaciones pllblicas. ' 

Las c~pias de los Planes, en forma de borrador, estaran cfisponibles para una revisi6n 
de trem~ (30) dlas y un perfodo de comentarios a par1ir del10 de julio de 2020, en el 
Ayuntamiento de Berwyn, 6700 W. 26th Street, y ta Bibfioteca PUblica de Berwyn, 2701 
Hart em Ave ., todo en Berwyn, IL 60402, y en linea en www. berwyn- il.gov. 

El 11 de agosto del 2020, los Planes se presentaran en el Ayuntamiento de Be.wyn, 
6700 W 26th St.. para una audlencla p(Jblica en el Comite Pfenario del Consejo de Ia 
C1udad a las 7pm. Todos los ciudadanos tendran Ia oportunidad de ser escuchados. 
La apr?~>&ci6~ final par parte del Concejo Municipal sera a las 8pm en Ia Reunl6n del 
~oncaJo MumcJpal. El acceso y los alojamientos, estan disponiblas para personas con 
dascapaddades. Las reuniones estanin disponibles en ingl6s y espaflol. 

En es1e momenta, en un esfuerzo por cumplir con Ia Orden Ejecutiva del Gobernador 
Prltzker_en res_Puesta a COVID-19 (Orden Ejecutiva COVID-19 No. 5, Secci6n 6), Ia 
Audl9naa PU!M1ca se transmitirli en vivo e !raves de Ia pagina de Facebook de Ia Ciudad 
de Berwyn en https:l/www.facabook.com/BerwyniL 

C6mo los espec:tadores pueden ver una transmisl6n en vivo de Fac:eboott; 

• LaiS transmisiones en vivo estan disponibles para los 85pectadorn con o sin una 
cuenta de Facebook. los espectadores sin una cuenta de Facebook pueden 
acceder a Ia transmi&l6n directamenta usando Ia URL de transmlsi6n en vivo o 
pueden ver Ia transmisi6n en vivo lncrustada en el sltio web de Ia Cludad en http~:/1 
www.berwyn-il.gov/. o copiando el hipervfnculo arriba. 

• Los ~s~tadores tambien pueden ver Ia transmlsi6n en vivo en su TV descargando 
Ia aphcaet6n Facebook Watch TV o transmitiendo Ia transmlsl6n a su TV. 

Cualquiera puede comentar, hacar recomendaciones y cuestionar cualquler aspecto 
de los Planes, ahara o en Ia audlencla publica, incluso mediante un comentario escrito 
presentado antes del 10 de agosto de 2020 a: 
Cludad de berwyn 
Regina Mendicino. Directors del Departamento de desarrollo comunitario 
6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402 
708-795-6850 o por correo electi'Onlco e: RMendiclno@ci.berwyn.il.us. 

++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
Para mas informaci6n comuniquese con 
Regina Mendicino al 708-795-6850. 



Grantee SF·424's and Certlflcation(s) 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 90 
OMB Control No: 2506·01171exp. 06/30/21)181 



Application for Federal Assistance SF-424 

• 1. Type of Submission: • 2. Type of Application: • If Revision, select appropriate letter{s): 

0 Preapplication t8J New l 
C8J Application 0 Continuation • Other (Specify): 

0 Changed/Corrected Application 0 Revision I 
• 3. Date Received: 4. Applicant Identifier: 

io8/ll/2020 I I 
5a. Federal Entity Identifier: 5b. Federal Award Identifier: 

L J l 
State Use Only: 

6. Date Received by State: I I 17. State Application Identifier: l 
8. APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

• a. Legal Name: !city of Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

• b. Employerffaxpayer Identification Number (EINfTIN): • c. Organizational DUNS: 

136-9005796 I 11383307530000 I 
d. Address: 

• Street1: 16700 w 26th Street 

Street2: I 
• City: I Berwyn I 

County/Parish: I I 
• State: I IL: Illinois 

Province: L I 
• Country: I USA: UNIT.BD STAT.BS 

• Zip I Postal Code: 160402-2500 I 
e. Organizational Unit: 

Department Name: Division Name: 

l J l 
f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application: 

Prefix: I I • First Name: !Robert 

Middle Name: l J 
• Last Name: ILovero 

Suffix: I I 
Title: ]Mayor 

Organizational Affiliation: 

L 
• Telephone Number: 1708-788 - 2660 I Fax Number: I 

• Email: lrlovero@ci.berwyn.il.us 

I 

I 

I 

I 

OMB Number: 4040-0004 

Expiration Date: 12/31/2022 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 



Application for Federal Assistance SF-424 

• 9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type: 

lc: City or Township Government I 
Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type: 

I 
Type of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type: 

J 
• Other (specify): 

I 
• 10. Name of Federal Agency: 

US Department of Housing and Urban Development I 
11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number: 

114-218 I 
CFDATitle: 

Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) 

• 12. Funding Opportunity Number: 

IB-20-MC-17-0003 I 
*Title: 

Community Deve l opment Block Grants (CDBG) 

13. Competition Identification Number: 

I I 
Title: 

14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.): 

I I I Add Attachment II De!ete At.achli1en! I I \ ~ew Att'lci".men; I 
• 15. Descriptive Title of Applicant's Project: 

PY 2020 funds will be used for housing rehabilitation assistance for low/moderate income 
residents, social service and community development programs and infrastructure projects in LMA 
ar eas 

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions. 

I Add Attachments II D<.!let:;; Attactunents II >k;w A\l'achmen:!l I 



Application for Federal Assistance SF-424 

16. Congressional Districts Of: 

• a. Applicant lrLJ, 4, "7 I • b. Program/Project lrLJ, 4 c::Z I 
Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed. 

I I I Add Attachment II Delete AttachmeN II :iew Attachmflnt I 
17. Proposed Project: 

• a. Start Date: 110/01/2020 1 • b. End Date: 109/30/ 2021 1 

18. Estimated Funding($): 

• a. Federal I 1, 284, 998. ool 

• b. Applicant I I 
• c. State I I 
• d. Local I I 
• e. Other I I 
• f. Program Income ] 125,000.001 

• g. TOTAL I 1, 409,998. ool 

• 19. Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process? 

0 a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on I j. 
0 b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review. 

1:8] c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372. 

• 20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt? (If '"fes; provide explanation In attachment.) 

DYes 1:8] No 

If "Yes•, provide explanation and attach 

I I I · ·dll Attachma:1t I J De~e:e Attachment .II ·iew At\ac~·met:t I 
21. *By signing this application, I certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications•• and (2) that the statements 
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances•• and agree to 
comply with any resulting terms If I accept an award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may 
subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001) 

1:8] ** I AGREE 

.. The list of certifiCations and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or agency 
specific instructions. 

Authorized Representative: 

Prefix: l • First Name: I Robert I 
Middle Name: I I 
• Last Name: lLovero I 
Suffix: I 
• Title: !Mayor, City of Berwyn, Illinois 60402 I 
• Telephone Number: 1708/788-2660 I Fax Number: 1 I 
• Email: lr1overo®ci. berwyn. il. us I 
• Signature of Authorized Representative: 

\;D~ 7/ 
• Date Signed: lo7 / 1312020 I 

r; 



ASSURANCES - CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS OMB Number: 4040-0009 
Expiration Date: 02/2812022 

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including tlme for reviewing 
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of 
information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for 
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0042), Washington, DC 20503. 

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT 
AND BUDGET. SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY. 

NOTE. Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the 
• Awarding Agency. Further, certain Federal assistance awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional 

assurances. If such is the case, you will be notified. 

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant:, I certify that the applicant: 

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance, 
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability 
(including funds suffiCient to pay the non-Federal share 
of project costs) to ensure proper planning, 
management and completion of project described in 
this application. 

2. Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General 
of the United States and, if appropriate, the State, 
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or 
documents related to the assistance; and will establish 
a proper accounting system In accordance with 
generally accepted accounting standards or agency 
directives. 

3. Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the 
terms of the real property title or other interest in the 
site and facilities without permission and instructions 
from the awarding agency. Will record the Federal 
awarding agency directives and will include a covenant 
in the title of real property acquired in whole or in part 
with Federal assistance funds to assure non
discrimination during the useful life of the project. 

4. Will comply with the requirements of the assistance 
awarding agency with regard to the drafting, review and 
approval of construction plans and specifications. 

5. Will provide and maintain competent and adequate 
engineering supervision at the construction site to 
ensure that the complete work conforms with the 
approved plans and specifications and will furnish 
progressive reports and such other information as may be 
required by the assistance awarding agency or State. 

6. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable 
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding agency. 

7 . Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from 
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or 
presents the appearance of personal or organizational 
conflict of interest, or personal gain. 

8. Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act 
of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4763) relating to prescribed 
standards of merit systems for programs funded 
under one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in 
Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of 
Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F). 

9. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning 
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §§4801 et seq.) which 
prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or 
rehabilitation of residence structures. 

10. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to non
discrimination. These include but are not limited to: (a) 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) 
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, 
color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education 
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1681 
1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination 
on the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29) U.S.C. 
§794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of 
handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as 
amended (42 U.S.C. §§6101-6107), which prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse 
Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as 
amended relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of 
drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and 
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation 
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to 
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or 
alcoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health 
Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee 
3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol 
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as 
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, 
rental or financing of housing; (i) any other 
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statue(s) 
under which application for Federal assistance is being 
made; and 0) the requirements of any other 
nondiscrimination statue(s) which may apply to the 
application. 

Previous Edition Usable Authorized for Local Reproduction Standard Form 4240 (Rev. 7-97) 
Prescribed by OMB Circular A-1 02 



11 . Will comply, or has already complied, with the 
requirements of Titles II and Ill of the Uniform Relocation 
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 
1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for fair and equitable 
treatment of persons displaced or whose property is 
acquired as a result of Federal and federally-assisted 
programs. These requirements apply to all interests in real 
property acquired for project purposes regardless of 
Federal participation in purchases. 

12. Will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. 
§§1501-1508 and 7324-7328} which limit the political 
activities of employees whose principal employment 
activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds. 

13. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis
Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act 
(40 U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract 
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-
333) regarding tabor standards for federally-assisted 
construction subagreements. 

14. Will comply with flood insurance purchase requirements of 
Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 
(P.L. 93-234) which requires recipients in a special flood 
hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase 
flood insurance if the total cost of insurable construction 
and acquisition is $10,000 or more. 

15. Will comply with environmental standards which may be 
prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of 
environmental quality control measures under the National 
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.l. 91-
190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification 
of violating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) 
protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11990; (d) 
evaluation of flood hazards in floodplains in accordance 
with EO 11988; (e) assurance of project consistency 
with the approved State management program 
developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 
1972 (16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.}; (f) conformity of 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL 

.··l<.o«J . ' ' 

. ,....... ...... 

APPLICANT ORGANIZA'tt~ N 

jcity of Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

· . 
-. ,· 

I 

Federal actions to State (Clean Air} implementation 
Plans under Section 176( c) of the Clean Air Act of 
1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g) 
protection of underground sources of drinking water 
under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 197 4, as 
amended (P.L. 93-523); and, (h) protection of 
endangered species under the Endangered Species 
Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-205). 

16. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 
1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq.) related to protecting 
components or potential components of the national 
wild and scenic rivers system. 

17 Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance 
with Section 1 06 of the National Historic Preservation 
Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593 
(identification and protection of historic properties), and 
the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 
1974 (16 U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq). 

18. Will cause to be performed the required financial and 
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit 
Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133, 
"Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations." 

19. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other 
Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies 
governing this program. 

20. Will comply with the requirements of Section 106(g) of 
the Trafficking Victims Protection Act (TVPA) of 2000, as 
amended {22 U.S. C. 7104) which prohibits grant award 
recipients or a sub-recipient from (1) Engaging in severe 
forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time 
that the award is in effect (2) Procuring a commercial 
sex act during the period of time that the award is in 
effect or (3) Using forced labor in the performance of the 
award or subawards under the award. 

TITLE 

jMayor I 

DATE SUBMITIED 

I 07/13/2020 I 
SF-4240 (Rev. 7-97) Back 



CERTIFICATIONS 

In accordance with the applicable statutes and the regulations governing the consolidated plan regulations, 
the jurisdiction certifies that: 

Affirmatively Further Fair Housing --The jurisdiction will affrrmatively further fair housing. 

Uniform Relocation Act and Anti-displacement and Relocation Plan -- It will comply with the 
acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended, (42 U.S.C. 4601-4655) and implementing regulations at 49 
CFR Part 24. It has in effect and is following a residential anti-displacement and relocation assistance 
plan required under 24 CFR Part 42 in connection with any activity assisted with funding under the 
Community Development Block Grant or HOME programs. 

Anti-Lobbying --To the best of the jurisdiction's knowledge and belief: 

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of it, to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an 
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the 
awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the 
entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or 
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement; 

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an 
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this 
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, it will complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, 
"Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions; and 

3. It will require that the language of paragraph 1 and 2 of this anti-lobbying certification be included in 
the award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under 
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose 
accordingly. 

Authority of Jurisdiction --The consolidated plan is authorized under State and local law (as applicable) 
and the jurisdiction possesses the legal authority to carry out the programs for which it is seeking funding, 
in accordance with applicable HUD regulations. 

Consistency with plan --The housing activities to be undertaken with Community Development Block 
Grant, HOME, Emergency Solutions Grant, and Housing Opportunities for Persons With AIDS funds are 
consistent with the strategic plan in the jurisdiction's consolidated plan. 

Section 3 --It will comply with section 3 ofthe Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C. 
170lu) and implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 135. 



Specific Community Development Block Grant Certifications 

The Entitlement Community certifies that: 

Citizen Participation -- It is in full compliance and following a detailed citizen participation plan that 
satisfies the requirements of24 CFR 91.105. 

Community Development Plan -- Its consolidated plan identifies community development and housing 
needs and specifies both short-term and long-term community development objectives that that have been 
developed in accordance with the primary objective of the CDBG program (i.e., the development of 
viable urban communities, by providing decent housing and expanding economic opportunities, primarily 
for persons of low and moderate income) and requirements of 24 CFR Parts 91 and 570. 

Following a Plan -- It is following a current consolidated plan that has been approved by HUD. 

Use of Funds -- It has complied with the following criteria: 

1. Maximum Feasible Priority. With respect to activities expected to be assisted with CDBG 
funds, it has developed its Action Plan so as to give maximum feasible priority to activities which 
benefit low- and moderate-income families or aid in the prevention or elimination of slums or 
blight. The Action Plan may also include CDBG-assisted activities which the grantee certifies 
are designed to meet other community development needs having particular urgency because 
existing conditions pose a serious and immediate threat to the health or welfare of the community, 
and other financial resources are not available (see Optional CDBG Certification). 

2. Overall Benefit. The aggregate use of CDBS funds, including Section 108 guaranteed loans, 
during program year(s) ]VJ ' [a period specified by the grantee of one, 
two, or three specific consecutive program years], shall principally benefit persons of low and 
moderate income in a manner that ensures that at least 70 percent of the amount is expended for 
activities that benefit such persons during the designated period. 

3. Special Assessments. It will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements 
assisted with CDBG funds, including Section 108loan guaranteed funds, by assessing any 
amount against properties owned and occupied by persons of low and moderate income, 
including any fee charged or assessment made as a condition of obtaining access to such public 
improvements. 

However, if CDBG funds are used to pay the proportion of a fee or assessment that relates to the 
capital costs of public improvements (assisted in part with CDBG funds) financed from other 
revenue sources, an assessment or charge may be made against the property with respect to the 
public improvements financed by a source other than CDBG funds. 

In addition, in the case of properties owned and occupied by moderate-income (not low-income) 
families, an assessment or charge may be made against the property for public improvements 
financed by a source other than CDBG funds if the jurisdiction certifies that it lacks CDBG funds 
to cover the assessment. 

Excessive Force -- It has adopted and is enforcing: 

1. A policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies within its 
jurisdiction against any individuals engaged in non-violent civil rights demonstrations; and 

2. A policy of enforcing applicable State and local laws against physically barring entrance to or 
exit from a facility or location which is the subject of such non-violent civil rights demonstrations 
within its jurisdiction. 



Compliance with Anti-discrimination laws -- The grant will be conducted and administered in 
conformity with title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 ( 42 U.S.C. 2000d) and the Fair Housing Act (42 
U.S.C. 3601-3619) and implementing regulations. 

Lead-Based Paint-- Its activities concerning lead-based paint will comply with the requirements of24 
CFR Part 35, Subparts A, B, J, K and R. 

Compliance with Laws -- It will comply with applicable laws. 



OPTIONAL Community Development Block Grant Certification 

Submit the following certification only when one or more of the activities in the action plan are designed 
to meet other community development needs having particular urgency as specified in 24 CFR 
570.208(c): 

The grantee hereby certifies that the Annual Plan includes one or more specifically identified CDBG
assisted activities which are designed to meet other community development needs having particular 
urgency because existing conditions pose a serious and immediate threat to the health or welfare of the 
community and other financial resources are not available to meet such needs. 

J I I 3 1).0,)0 
Date 

Title 



APPENDIX TO CERTIFICATIONS 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING LOBBYING CERTIFICATION: 

Lobbying Certification 
This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction 
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this 
transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required 
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for 
each such failure. 



Congressional Districts 2012 

1. -Trio< 
2. Eva/ll.lon 
1. Norwood Part~ 
4. Rh,.,,.OI'MI 
5. Dei(Piir1c ··-7. So...,., 
•. a-. 
'·-10.C.IuNI 

I/ ·;: :~ ··.ij2012 Districts 
r·---·-··• 
I I 

: :Townships 
"--------.! 

II Karen A. Yarbrough 
cookcountyclerk.com 

.... , ..... 

N 

A 

,... ........ ,.._ ... __ 1\n A n 



Congressional District 3 

~=·==; i j 
: ; 
j . l 
; ·--~· ----- · 

Karen A. Yarbrough 
cookcountyclerk.com 

Disclaimer: Based on 2015 Precincts 

LYONS 

LEMONT 

CHICAGO 

w+• 
s 

c::J Township Boundaty 

c=J Precinct Boundary 

ffil!fJ congressional # 3 

September 2015 



Congressional District 3 

,.- ~ 
I " J 
!. ~. \ 
'---

Karen A. Yarbrough 
cookcountyelerl<.com 

LYONS 

LEMONT 

;, ~311Th' 

>j c .· \4SRd 14!!. 

· -:~· . . -1>: ·t~!l' 
!, -,t,~ . .f 
ll' • : .. ·; i 153Rd-" 
j: ~ - -· .. 

. ·'~srrn -: Funj' 
&· ' .· .. i ." \59Th 
~ ~: ·~ .. 
:~ 1 ~, . ~. ~~ " ·~----

.i;~f~""' r:Sii 
·.·:. ·· .· · ~~~ . . •, 17i'Tl> :•.'{i'B)li:·,. >So 
l!:!! ta~ ·• ·: "i! -· oc\aild'' ~· .·~· ' !-• ,. ,·:<i ' 

·+· 

CHICAGO 

j l I To:~~i;; l 

September 2015 



c::J Township Boundary 

c=J Precinct Boundary 

L ::J Congressional# 4 

PROVISO 

i • I ! 
Karen A. Yarbrough 

cookcountyclerk.com 
----··-,; 

Disclaimer: Based on 2015 Precincts 

Congressional District 4 W+E 
s 

LEYDEN 

CHICAGO 

46 

September 2015 



Congressional District 4 

J 

~~- - I Townships I 

Karen A. Yarbrough 
cookcountyclerk.com 

·+· • 

September 2015 



Congressional District 7 

I) 

41 

~ • . ~.Karen A. Yarbrough 
;. : cookcountycler1<.com 
UiSCiiiiner: ~asea an "u1:. l"rec•ncts 

c=l Township Boundary 

c:=J Precinct Boundary 

!ifll Congressional II 7 

w+• 
s 

CHICAGO 

CHICAGO 

September 2015 



~ -EJ Townships \ 

i I ,.--j 
• I 
I • 

i ............... l 
Karen A. Yarbrough 

c:ookcountyclerk.com 

Congressional District 7 

., 

w+• • 

CHICAGO 

September 2015 



Appendix- Alternate/Local Data Sources 

rn 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 91 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 06/30/2018) 



c: .. 
li: .. 
] ~ "' ..., 

~ "' ~ 
0 

~ 
8 .1! ... 

~ ... 
~ 
"' 0 z 
0. 
~ • u .. 
::;: 
0 



If appropriate, describe publically owned land or property located within the jurisdiction that 

may be used to address the needs identified in the plan 

Discussion 

Consolidated Plan BERWYN 93 

OMB Control No: 250&-0117 (exp. 06/ 30/2018) 





f&!G~r 
Robert J. lovero 

To: Mayor Robert J • . Lovero and 
Members :0f the Berwyn City Council 

From: Deputy Chief of Ponce Michael. G. Gitolia 
Subject: Fire Pump contro1Jer-Repl$cement Project: 
Date: 06 Aug 202Q 

Dear Cit¥ Offidals, 

Ct.~ef of Poliu 
~Aieh1ef D. CitMglia 

This request is seeklng the permission to request bids from diffe'rent companies to replace the Fire Pump Controller at the 
Berwyn Pollee Depattmeot. The replacement wc>r,k indvdes the removal and replacement of the existing fire pump 
controller as. ind~ted on the Project Plans, (see attached specification as well ~sall .supportlf18 documents to accomplish 
thls work). The demolltlon, removal and disposal of the existing fire pu.mp controller, conduit and conductors; and. the 
Installation of a new fire-pump controller, conduit and conductors, the dlscon~ion and recpnnectioo of pressure 
sensing .and drain llne.s, ancfthe repair, antt restoration Of all ak.hitectural flriishes, . includin~ but not Umited'to 
mech;mical, electrtcal, communi~tion l.!.tilitiesand flnish painting. 

This Is <Jn import:antproject to en~ure that the sprinkler system and ·the sprinklers ~re providing enough water pressure in 
throughout the entire-building inch:s(iing afl remote locations. 

This was an expected aild budgeted expense due to the agins fnfrastructure of the Fir~ Pump Controller. 

Best Regards, 

;vr~C~-
Michael Clrolia 
Deputy Chief of Police 
Berwyn Police Department 
6401 W. 31't Street 
Berwyn, fl 6040~ 
Phone: 70g-795-2101 
Fax: 708-795-<l718 
E-mail: Mclroiia@·q.,erwyn-.ll.us 

6401 West 31S( St Berwyn, a 60402- Emergency 9-1-1-708-795-5600- F-.x 708-795-5627 
1''lVw.berw3 upolirt-'CI~partment.oom 



~ 

-
II 

I -
~ 

. :.;: ... 
I • 

. 
~ 

- . 
• f 

I 
= 





• 

~ 

EXISTING FIRE .. . 
PUMP CONTROLLER CD ..,..,.. .. 

~TINGFIRE 
PUMPANO.CONTROU.ER ED 
IIII)SCfd " 

i':~~L, ~"~~-~~,,=~"==~::.==·=~ 
j! ll ~ ,··d ~~ .. 113- I !! . ' ' 
; i f li . . • · .. ' ~~--- =' ! d 
'L i' 1 :r .-...... !: • ' - -~ . ·' j• d ;i ' .u.:: ,; i! 

! !:~ rl . ~ -'·!! tlil:<'_: i:, J" • . .: ~,l_--- .' ~ ;
1

1 

;.• . - ··, - ~ ;. :; ""!~;'\""' ~ ~1J . ~--·· • :; l~ ___ .,. .. -, \ ·=- ·- -· ·- E:V '
1 i/ ~ r: ' · · ~~. --7~~~-~· !I .: 

!! 
I' d ., 

I -rr-: ·a 

,, 
I' 
!: 
I ' 
I ' ,, 
l' 
·I 
I• W 
:I 
~ . 

: j l 

.: tl 
p ll 

If !I; 
li ir 
l i q 
l! j i 
! i l i 
·I I' 
:J .i 
'! 'I 1~ I· 

;~ .. 
' 

~ ! .. 

''~'"''·'"·"'·""i· ,, 
!! 

··~:-. .:1 
- ~---.. 

iF' 

... 
·~ 

i'! 

1: 
ll 
! i 

i 
i 
i 
I 

l 

s·.....Jr-·~~·'·0 ~-~·~.~: , 
-· p II I J 

~;: '&B"I '?II' aiD ~~: r
. • :; I. -· '·"'--'"'-~' ..,=. -,;1' iiii; t' . . .. . _ . .., I . I'-· -:.-~ I I ~ · - ,• 

.....,. !! ·•. US> • )I 
uu • ...._ · · •I , 1 · 

~ .;_~- -~·-·:-~-:.~ :.I ·~ : I ; • ! 
'j : . 
: i j! • 
;t 'I' . I i : .,.,.,... --~ I 

. i ! : - II 
' I jf !! 
·! l ' fl 

•! !l r: 
:.L:::: .. ·;: . ~- :~ ~- ,_ .. , ·;.:_·.1~-:.-... ::: .-:::::: .. :::: :===~::=-~-. ..:::..-·.::::-: .. =.-=.:.-:·::::: .. =·::::--=::-} J 

BASa.IENT FLOOR PLAN · 
mEliCtRICAL OEMOUTION ~~ M i I 4 • ~ .(c;-

~W•1'.r 

" 

B 

...--~~~'4'M.~~ 
~-~~,.,._r:.;,.,.., 

.~ ..... _c....,. ... .__. .... ~ 



-l 
' 



¥ 

f 
' 

. • I I) I " I " I " _L __ "-·--·1------------, 
1\,\GIIQIE$ 

--~--- / ., 
"=-~_..· . 

EXISTING FIRE 
PUMP-CONTROllER 'l'cia.il4LI o:ca .. ·~ 

~-;-..:: : ,;;;.:.-::.~ .. =-::...:. -:::..--:.=-...= :=.:::...::... . .:.....:. =-~! 
·r 'I • 

I, i: -rr !i 
i! I' ... ~,! 
j; ~ i="'-====";,~==-~.:-~~~~ 
1: ,.,, ~_ ,. !I 
. : I :; . ; 

:J_ c'lfl "j_:·'j; . ; ·,-c-;~·,-=·;o;·"·--_-:; ~ II - . •' lJU '- ~ 
1 ~-'····""-"-' ·.:. "''-~?.\. I) 

:I 
i 
I 

1-·'" -:.i 

lur,. 
ii i! ., 

H 
r 

~ ·-, . 

~[~-1.' ··;;·· ., • • 

~-:-:-~-': . .::~~~::;:.·:·~--:;:: 

-"We' 

·v 

i l 
! I 

!! 
;, 
'I 
ll 
d 
;I 
!j 

" II 
l! 
'I 
~ t 

l1 II 

I ~ 
II 
!I 

= """'"~_.-'·-::::-:...::.:::: __ :::._!t=;! 
'. " . - ;! I .:~r· -~ 1: m : it"i !>. ... ..i I 

- I 

~~\~i~k;_:; 

·~;.~~' ":f 'iir~::~!.~i! li 
I' I; 

1m' 

-· ... ... 

i t 

il II I I " 

il II 1! I 
., !• 

~~ ""l::.l-

,, ... 
i ~ 
, I 
il 

: ! _ __J I 
iL-:-::::_-==--=-=-·==-==--==-=:-=-=---

~
PARTIAl, BASEMENT FlOOR: PlAN· . 

E PROTECTION oeMOOTION ("" ; ; ~ ' - ; . ;tift-1 
~-t~~r·r¥ 

-=--·--::..: :.:..:. -;-_-- :::-..::-·:.:::::. ·-::::..n ·,· ----'· il I! ,. . ,j ,·, ..... _ i ~ j 
. ·' IL·'J 

•I 
, ~,· 
!1- -il ,, . 

I ·I -- -~. --,, ~ ..... 
I! II l: -m""' ----·=---

... .;:, ·~; i 
,, ~--., ·!' ---~ • t _ r f r ·, 

,r. _,_"~~-~~:=,~·"- __ , 
,__ !I 

' I f. -, 
:1 

,I 
d 
Ji 
,: 
' l( i· .t 
II 'riB 
1: 
li 
ll 
ij ., 
!i 
' I 
!I 
,! 

;I 
~ I 
·I 
I; 
1: 
.j 
:· 
~ ; .. 
:i 

~ H 
!1 ,. ., 

' ~'-.-..~ ~ 

.... 

" --~ 

·'i:'l"' 

~ 

' I 

! ., ,, 
! 
! 

I ;· ;;·c:·· ----
-----~=·:-::::--::.:- ==--::_~ 

> II 
, li ,, 

.• .. '1\tB' ,, w 
a ~i : 
ll_ • . ·-~·.::.~ 

'm' 

""1m" 

:: . ·":'! I 
: ·"~~,i'~·='"'='"""-'"il•: ~ 

~~ a¥ .. • 11 
j i . I; . , ~ ~L '·1; 
---, ... . lL_,, ] · 
·-'"----~ "'"···· I! 
~ 'I 

i• 
il 
!I 
:i H ---l! ; _1-:::-....:..:.:::::..-.:-=:::::-=:=- ::-:-:-:=--=-= .. - --

~
PARTIALBAS.EMENl R.OOR PlAN· 

PRtmC~ .. - ~ 
<r _, 

--;--r~· 

v I " I .. 

'[!::> =:::r~~ift-Jllll~"ll"o~-w.*'-'1• 

0> ~:=..~':-.~-:~w::~· 

... 
--~ ....... ...,.., .............. ~~-~ 

~==-~~ ........ ~~=~ ~.~~=--q __ ~liCI 
·-..::..+.':.=:.=•t'L"'="'='==' :=r:' .... i ~~· ~~-...... 

~»li8SSIIlOORIUHSMDPIIOIOS• .. ~ .. 

CITY OF SERmN.fl 
POLICE STATION FIRE PUMP 
COHTROllERRa'tACEMENT -~~ 
L.!:A~VIN~ 

f.''1.91~N:j 

~::. r:-~ ~-~· ~~ 
~~ir: ... ~~ .. .... 

r• = rl~ \, .,.... a ._ \'•h-;./ . 
c.~-v' .. FP1 
'-''"":'J"L- --



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

DIVISION 21 • FlRE SUPPRESSION 

21 0500 
21 30 00 

COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION 
FIRE PUMP CONTROLLER 

DIVISION 26 .. ELECTRICAL 

260400 
26 0519 

26 05 26 
26 05 29 
26 05 33,13 
26 OS 33.16 
26 05 53 
26-0583 

COMMON R~QUIREMENTS FOR ELECTRICAL 
LOW-VOLTAGE ELECTRfCAL POWER CONDUCTORS AND 
CABLES 
GROUNOlf>.G AND BONDING FOR ELECTRICAL SYSiEMS 
HANGERS AND SUPPORTS FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 
CONDUIT 
BOXES FOR ELEGlRICAl 'SYSTEMS 
IDENTlFICATION FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 
WJRING CONNECTIONS 

OMSION 28 ·ELECTRONIC SAFETY AND SECURITY 

28 46 00 F=IRE DETECTION AND ALARM 

AMne No. 20191553 TOC -1 

3 
2 

15 
6 

3 
3 
6 
4 
3 
1 

3 

0210612020 



SEALS AND SIGNATURES 

\ \ ) I I I I l.t/ .( . 

, ' ' ""of.~~~!9N ... ' ' , 
' ... • • ' ~ .• "l( , ' •. ~ .·:. . · . ~. ; 

.-...' ~~·· ·.:Y~· "",... 
' ·~ : BRIA~'A ·. 'f.--' tf · '" . . ... ~ 

: ;:; f HADFIELD ~ ~. :_ 
: -

Alvine No. 2019 7553 Page 1 <>f 1 02/06/2020 



SECTION 21 05 00 

COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR FlRE SUPPRESSION 

PART 1 GENERAL 

1.1 SECTION INCLUDES 

A. Pipe, Fittings, Hange-rs, and connections for sprinkler systems. 

1.2 REFERENCE STANDARDS 

A. NFPA 20 · Standard for the- Installation nf Stationary Pumps for Fire Protection; 2019 

a ASME B.16.18 · Cast Copper Alloy Solder Joint Pressure Fittings. 

C. ASTM B43 ~ Startdi;lrd Specification for Seamless Red Srass Pipe, Stand$rd Sizes. 

D. ASTM B751B75M • Standard Specification for Seamless Copper Tube. 

E. ASTM B88- Standard Specification for Seamless Copper Water Tube. 

F. ASTM B~M • Standard Specffication for Seaml.ess CopPer Wa~r Tube (Metric). 

G. AWS A5.8MIA5.8 -Specification for Filler Metals for Brazing and Braze Welding. 

H. UL (OIR) ... Online Certifications Directory. 

1.3 QUALITY ASSURANCE 

A. Manufacturer Qualifications: Company specJalizing in man).lfacturing tne Ptoducts 
specified in th!s section with minimwn three years documented experience. 

B. lnstal~r QualifiCations: Company specializihg in· performing work of the: type specified in 
this section. 
1. Min1mum three years experiem:e. 

C. Conform to UL. {DlR) requirements. 

D. Valves: Bear Ui (DIR) pr:odu.ct listing label or maridng. Provide manufacturer's name and 
pressure r?ting m~ri<ed onva~ poey. · 

E. Products Requtring Electrical Connection: Li~ted ·and classified as suitable for the 
purpose specified and indicated. 

1A DELIVERY, STORAGE, ANO. HANDLING 

A. .Deliver and store valves in shipping containers, with labelingJn place. 

B. Provide temporary protective coating on cast ir.on and steel valves. 

C. Provi~eterr.porar1 end ~s ancf.closures on piping~and fittings. Maintain in place until 
installation. 

PART 2 PRODUCTS 

.2.1 FIRE P~QTECTION -SYSTEMS 

2.2 ABOVE GROUND PtPING 

A. Copper Tube: AST M B751975M or ASTM B88 (ASTM f388M), H58 drawn temper. 

AMne No. 2019 7553 21 05 00 - 1 02106/2020 



1. Type: Type M (C). 
2. Fittings: ASME 616.18, cast copper alloy·sotder joint, pressure type. 
3. Joints: AWS· A5.8MIA5.8 C~assifteation BCuP~3 or BCuP-4 copper/silver braze. 

B. Copper Tube: ASTM 888 (ASTM B88M), Type K (A), H56 drawn. 
1. Fittings: ASME B t6.18. cast copper alloy, grooved. 
2. Mechanical Gi()()ved Couplings; Ductile Iron housing With alkyd enamel paint 

coating qlamps to engage and loCk, "C" shaped elastomeric sealing gasket. ~el 
bolts, nuts, and washers. 

C. Copper Tube: ASTM B75/S75M or ASTM 888 (ASTM .B88M), HSB drawn temper. 
1. iype: Type L (B). 
2. Fittir.gs: ASME 816.16, cast copper alloy solder joint, pressure type. 
3. Joints: 'AWS A5.8MIA5.8 Classification BCuP-3· or BCuP-4 copper/silver braze. 

0 . Stain~ss-Steel Pipe and Fittings: S~hedule 10, ASTM A 312/A 312M, Grade TP304L or 
TP316L, uo~ss other:wlse Indicated; seamless.pipe·and ASTM A 40~/A 403M, Class S, 
seamless fittings matching plpe thickness an·d grade, for welded joints, 

E. Brass Pipe: ASTM 843 
1. Fittings: ASME 816,23, cast bronze. 
2. Joints: Mechanical compression. 

2.3- PIPE HANGERS AND SUPPORTS 

A. Hangers tor Pi~ Siz~ 11.2 to 1·112 in~h(15to 40rnm): Malleable iron, adjus.tab.Je swiVel, 
split ring or Carbon steel, adjustable steel band hanger. 

B. Wan Support for Pipe Sizes to 3 inches (80 mm): Cast iron hook. 

C. Floor SuppQrt:. Cast iron adjustable pipe s~ddle. I~ nut, nipple. floOr flange, al'ld 
concrete pier or steet ·support 

Q. Copper Pipe Support Carbon steel ring, adjustable,. ,copper plated. 

E. Hanger rods in!!talled in eonditioned spaces t:lhall' be black. 

F. Hanger rods anl;l fasteners shall be slz:eQ! spaced, at'ld installed as recommended by the 
manufacturer for the service intended and per NFPA 13 and 14 requirements. 

PART'3 EXECUTION 

3.1 PREPARATlON 

A. Ream p1pe and .tube ends. Remove burrs. Bevel plain end ferrous pipe. 

B. Remove scale and foreign material, from inside and outside, beforfi).assembly. 

C. Prepare ~iping connections to equlpmentwith 'fl~nges qr (;!ntons. 

3.2 INSTALLATION 

A. Install or reconnect pre-s~ure sensing line-in accordance with NFPA 20. 

B. Exp.osed piping shall be installed as nearly as possible paraiiE;~I to or at right angles to_ the 
column ~ ~nes of t.-'le building. Run all pipe straight.and true. Springing or forcing piping 
into plaeewill not be permitted. Install piping In such a manner as- to prevent.straiA on the 
eqt)iprnent. · 

Alvine No, 2019 7553 21 05.00 -2 0210612020 



C. Install piping to-conserve building space, to not interfere with use of space and other 
wofk. 

D. Group piping whenever practical at common elevations. 

E. Install pipjng to allow for expansion and contraction without stressing pipe, joints. or 
connected equipment. 

F. Pip~ Hangers and ~upports: 
1. Jns.tall h~ngers to proVIde minimum 112 inch (15 mm) space between finishoo 

covering a,nd adjacent work. 
2. PlacEt hangers within 12 inches {300 mm) of each horizontal elbow. 
3. Use hangers with 1-112 inch (40 mm) minimum vertical adjustment. Design 

hangers for pipe movement without disengagement of supported pipe. 
4. Prime coat exposed steel h-angers and supports. Hangers and supports located 

in ciawf spaces, pipe shafts, and suspended celling s-paces are not considered 
exposed. 

G. Prepare eJCposed pipe, fillings, supports, and ~orie~ for finish painting. Where pipe
support merobers are welded to structural building framing, scrape, brush clean, and 
apply one coat. of zinc riCh primer to welding, 

H. Do not penettate building ~tructuraJ members unleS$ indicated. 

I. Die tut threaded joints With full cut standard t~:Jper pipe thread$ with. red lead and linseed 
oil or oth~r !'On-toxic Joint compound a~plied to male threads only. 

3.3 CLEANING 

A Up<>n cOr.lpietion of work, clean all parts of the Installation. 

B. Clean equip;:ne·~,t. pipes, valves, and fitiings of grease, metaleutting$, and sludge that 
may have accumulated from the installation and testing of the system. 

END OF S~CTION 21 05 00 

Alvine No. 2019 7553 21 05 00-3 02106/2020 



PART 1 GENERAL 

1.1 SECTION INCLUDES 

SECTION 21 30 ()0 

FIRE PUMP CONTROLLER 

A. Fire pump, electric motor drive, controller, and ~essories., 

B. Electric motor drive, controller, and accessories, 

1.2 REFERENCE STANDARDS 

A. NEMA 250 - Enclosures for E~trical Equipment (1000 Volts Maximum). 

B. NFPA 13- Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems, 

C. NFPA 20 • standard for the Installation of Stationary Pumps for Fire Protection. 

D. UL {OIR), - Ontin~ Certificatipn~ Directory. 

1.3 SUBMITTALS 

A. Se.e Section 0:1 30 OC - Administrative Requirements, for submittal procedures. 

B. Shop Or~wjngs: Indicate layout, general assembly, components. dimensions. weights, 
clearances. and :rJethoda of assembly. 

C. Operation Data: lnci'Jde manlo'facturers instructions, start-up data, trouble-shooting check 
lists, for pumps, driv:em, and c;ontrQIIers. 

O, Maintenar'lce Data: Include manufacturers f~er~re. cleaning procedures,, replacement 
parts lists. and repair data for pumps, dri~~ and controllers. · 

1.4 QUALITY ASSURANCE 

A. Corr,•ply With NrPA 13 and NFPA 2Q; where requirements differ comply with the most 
string em. 

B. Products Requiring Electrical ConneCtion: Listed and classified by Unclerwritars 
Laboratories Inc as ·suitable for the purpose specffied and indicated. 

PART 2 PRODUCTS 

2.1 ELECTR1C MO'iORuRIVE: 

A. Cor.troll£ :~ .... rni'(Et..i se1 ~·;ce lfpe wilr across-the-line starter, in NEMA 250 enclosure, 
in~iurjlng the folloviJrrg: 
1. Discon~t Switch: Externally operable,. qUick bre.ak type. 
2. Ci(Cl•!t Breaker: Complywit~ NFPA 20; minimum 65,000 amperes interrupting 

capacity. 
3. Motor Starter: E~rgized automatic(.llly through pressure switch or manually by 

externally operable hanG'IIe. · 
4, PilC't L~mo: Indicates circuit breaker c1osed ~nd power available. 
5. Test Accessories: Ammeter test link and voltmeter test studs. 
6. ..l.uto,-ng!ir. Tran~N Switch· For the atrtom~tictra:nsfer to ,emergency power in the 

avent of cower failure-. 

B, Electrical C,l~racteriS~:cs: 

Alvine No. 2019 7553 21 30 00. 1 02106/2020 



1. 26 hp. 
2. 480 ·.to{!s, three pi1ase. 60, Hz. 

PART 3 EXECUTION 

3.1 lNST ALLA TION 

A. Install in accordance with NFPA 20. 

B ProVide access space around pumps for service; no less than minimum as recommended 
by marit.i!iildurer. 

C. Provide for connection to electrical service. Refer to Section 26 05 63. 

3.2 FIELD QUALITY CONTROL 

A Pelionn field inspection and testing in accordance with Section 01 40 00 - Quality 
,Requirements. 

3.3 CLOSEOUT ACTIVil'IE~ 

A. De:ncn:·;tr..ai.u."': 

B. Demcnslmte autor. 1:~i'!c operation of system including verification of pressure switch set 
points to Owl'ler. 

C. Use operat,on and maintenance data as reference during demonstration. 

0. Briefly d~$<::-t.lJ~ function operat•on, and maintenance of each component. 

E. Tralr.ing: ~;C-~in Owners personr.el qn operation andmaihtenance_of system. 
1. U'lc operation and maintenance manual as training referance, supplemented with 

a.;:;cltror.al tra:ning materta1s as, reql,Ji~, 

END OF SECTION 21 30 00 

Alvine No. 2019 7553 21 30 00. 2. 0210612020 



PART 1 GENERAL 

1.1 SUMMARY 

SECTION 26 04 00 

COMMON REQUIREMENTS FOR ELECTRICAL 

A. Th•s ~~ctlon .desciibes the general requirements .of these specifications and shaH appty to 
au phases of th~ work spe~ified, shown on the drawiJ'igs, or required to provk:le for 
complete installation of aU aystems for this project. 

B. This Sec~lon in~udes b:asic materials and rr.ethods to complement other Division 26 
Sections. 

C. This SectiDn includes ba·sic materiafs and m~thods to complement Section 28 3100 Fire 
Detection and Alarm. 

1.2 WARRAt\TIES 

A Warr~nt maten~ls .. wor'<manship anci eqwpment against defects for a period of one year 
after the da~ of substantial completion. .· 

8. Certain e~t.oipment snali be warranted beginning at the time affinal acceptance or tor 
lange.- periods of time as-specified in those divisions of the Project Manual. 

C. Re~air c:ir rephllc-e, a~ rio adc;lit:anal <»sf to the Owner, any ifem·wnich may become 
defective withil'l the warr:ant period. · 

D. A.ny· manL-~c.ctur.ers' warranties. concerning any item installed will run to the benefit of the 
Ow:1er; 

~. Yhe OOntrecior ~gr~es not to void of impair, or to allqw Sub-Contractors to void or impair, 
any warra 1t1ss reraraing r. roduols or items installed as part of this prQject. 

F. The repair of faultyworll.manship shall oe consid&red to be jnclud~d in the contract. 

1.3 ALTERNATES 

A. Aftemate~. if required, shall oe as described in the •Alternates· section of-this Project 
Manual, as desct ibed on the proposal form, or as ind!c£tted on the drawings. 

1.4 QUESTIONS OF :NTEHPRETATION DURING BIDDING PHASE 

A. If ~)uest[:·~·:s ::~::£i. :.;.;.;/n.,· ~he bidding process regarding the me.arling of any portion orthe 
contract documed$, the prospectiv~ bidder shall submit the question& to the Engineer for 
clarification. 

B. An'/. defir.it\t~ interpretatLOn -or clarification of the contract documents will be published by 
ad(f$-Oda, pr::»oerly issued to .each person holdinQ documents, priQr to thE! bid date, 

C. V~rbal in~~rpretation Ot- ex.pJa,lation not issued in t.he fonn of an addendum shall not be 
e<>rs\dored rart nf the ~idding dOcuments. -

D. Wt-en ., ... ,•.r•tt•r; questions. f~r clatificaiion, iadequate time for issuance and delivery of 
addE'!nda m•.1sfhe allowed. 

E. Ti"e Engineer shall be the sole judge regarding interpretations of conflicts within contract 
~:lCUtnel"it;< 

AMne No. 2019 7553 02/06/2020 



1.5 CONTRACT DOCUME:NT DISCREPANCIES 

A If any amtiguities shOuld appear in th:e contract documents, requestclariflcation from the 
Engineer before prot;:eeding with the work. 

B. If the Contrac.tor fails to make such request, no excuse will thereafter be entertained for 
failure to car:yout the work in a manner satisfactory to the Engineer. 

C. S~":>tdd ;:- :-xmf.ie;t 6cct1 wil:hih the contract documents:, the Contractor is deemed to have 
e!1timated t i1e mure e~pensive· way d doing the work unless a written clarification from the 
F.r.gi11eer ·.,~c ~qu~sted and obtained before .submission of proposed methods .or 
rmrterials 

D. The Engin;aF:r ~hall bl7 the sole judge regarding interpretations of conflicts within contract 
dbcumer1rs. 

1.6 0Ef1NITIONS 

A. Tre. fnt1o',Min;. ::tc;~m~.iO!"IS shall app!y throughout the contract documents: 
1. Fn~i11em: Enginee1' 
2. C'~ldt: A"r:'!!cable notional, st:~!~ and local codes 
3. Mect.oruc~i: Plumbing, HVAC; & fire protection work required by the Contract 

COC'Jrrl?<nts 
.t;·. L:":.ttil!.aL EioottiC.al und fk~ alarm worn required by the COntract Documents 
5. t;ontrac:tor: Any Contractor performing work required by the Contract Documents 
6· lncica~ea: Ncted, scheduled or specified 
7 Select~d : StS'Iected by the Engineer. 
f. . ~. ovid,::o: ~· J~!1is1', in~tall. cornect and tested complete and ready-for use 
9. =t:: -~~~~. S lf.o~; and deliver to the site readyfor·installation 
~ fl h-~?1(: Install c: ~nplnte, per Cc rtract Documents and manufacturer's 

'Nq ..:i~ar r.~~ts 
1 '1. '·1nisr.~·,. S')aces: $paces other than rneohanical and electrical equipment rooms, 

0 J::. ,J ·;,.ac~ ·. ~;")~ a:td di..ct sllafts. unheated spaces im~diately below roof, 
; :.sc~~ abov,~ ~kngs, ur;e.l(CE!\'ateq spaces_, ~rawl sp!;!Ces, and tunnels. 

".:!.. ::~:;c~;::d , !tr*ei<'O·· tnstallatiors: Exposed to view indoors. E~ples include 
•: :.:;1·.'3~ ;c-;;~p<t:? spaces and mecha!'lical equ.ipment rooms. 

1:3. \":'xor.!?ed: Exteti?r Installations: Exposed to view outdoors, or subject to outdoor 
.~r.;..,:~nt t"~rerat.lros and weather· conditions. Examples include rooftop 
l<~ r::~ ' IQr\~ 

1 <1 t; 'o~,, -;e? ltrJ, t~t.:-rior ln.staitations: Conce;:~led from view and protected from 
~~:rsical contact by building occupants, Examples include above ceilings and in 
;in(;t sh~fts. · 

15, CJflce91ed, l:::~erior ln.statlation~ : Conceal$d from view aM protected from 
'.Wat!lar ?Vr!ditrons and physical contact by building occuparifs, but subject to 
'01 .tdoo!'. ambie'1t--l:emper.atures. Examples include install'ations within unheated 
:si~itets. 

11~. ;':r! .l.r;,· .a~lc,n;;' A loc..a1ion notr.ormally subject to dampness or wetness. A 
;~l. ·~·-:, ., .. .-:;i .... ~~n~u as dty :r1ay be t~mporanly subject to dampne$S or wetness, as 
:-1 f .;:! c~.;;~ ~>f 2' .~ t .. :!:.ling Vn1er ~onstruction. 

17. ,: ~r ·10 ,_o~;,;:nns: Locations·orotectE;d from weather and not subject to saturation 
I!i"'' ••11~~\ or ether liq..:ids wt subject to mode{'ate degrees of moisture. 

"P.. >J<:.r. .. ,.,,- ~d~ -.s· !;~st~:J,.tiont underground or In concrete slabs or masonry in direct 
r.:•r j-,,, < ,, th •·!~e el'lrth, in 'ocatio'1s suhj~ct to saturation with water or o1her liquids, 
: . ":'' · · ' r~,·. 'elf· was"!~::: (It ~as, and in Lmprotected location& exposed to weather. 

Alvlne No. 2019 7553 02106/2020 



1.7 SYMBOLS 

A. Items· of ~r,u' .)rnent a~d mater':als are indicated on the drawings in accordance with the 
s~mbols r ·, ·~n~ pla,"s. 

1.8 ABBREVIATION$ 

B. The folic •.. ;;f19 atl::>re·, r;~tions apply througnout the Contract Documents· 

1.9 CODES 

1. /:;.1):4.. A.o~rk.sns f!ith Disa!:>illties Act 
2. ANSi: . \~ericc:.n !\at.ona~ Standards lnstit:.~te 
~ - f<.f:r ::~~t r· An·wricat, S~ciety of P.eafh:}, Refrigerating and Air Conditioning 

t>.jl , .o;;~ ,'~ 

4. M>"AS: Americc:t~ Society of Mechanical Engineers 
5. .'\f:~nJr ::;nt:!rliit;a.tiort: standard specifications of tf;e American Society for Testing 

!\1:z!errs's 
6. Fi;;!-; F .::cto:-y i\i,utuaiEnglneering Corporation 
7. 1 -~.1: lr us~r:a! Risk l!"sn·ers 
8. , i:::· ! J<:.t:') .. ,;::· ~~P.~> •ie.?.l c.:dl~ latest edition 
9. H2~-:·!.A . ~~~.: c•""t:~' l:l~·ctrical \1;::.,ufac:turers As-soci~tion 
10 ~ •-=::l .~: 'I!J~;0:-:~I Fre ~tote•:tion ~--~soo:-iatir..n 

1-l. Ul, ;; '.l!", ~erw:·i\ers: UnderNrlters Labo~tc>n~s.tnc. 

A. Tr.e wori( • ·;;.:J ;.1 ;·, pe:icrr:'led by persons skilled in the trade inv0lved and shall be done in 
a manne· ~OitS :;~:m ·~ :.~'1 nor.~&! ihd.ustty stan.dartis. 

B. The wor:; ~ : ,_::if : :- • fo .. :u t~ ~u "aJlplicC~hle sectloi'S of currently adopted editions of the 
follow ins • :; -~F:-s "'lar. :1:-r j 7:. 1'1f'.d ~?e;ciflcat1ons · 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 

t. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
~o. 

'11. 
12. 
13. 

' t<.,,,.,-.~tk·=r::? ' P·•\l~.tng Cooq ( 1~C} 

\lte:·m':h"l !J~' Fir*!' Gode GFC} 
i ·1t( ;: .atlC'lnai Ener~y GonseNatlon Code(JECC) 
(<J!~:~ 3mt l,..JeaJrh Regulations -for Construction 
Cc-.r.';i;'~tlopa, Safety and Hea~th ·Standards (OSHA). National Consensus 
.:..: -.~tt(!CY(l"S sn.::t Estabi:Ef\eti ;.:ederal Standards 
"~ :-t;vr.:-.t Hectr!r:al Code rNEC) 
' 'c<..-->r t ' F..tr-:1 ..;c~t €afo::l::y C::-::1-s (NE.SC) 
'' ~··· ·~::.1 f'i·:?" ":>,.c,:ootit~n Asso:: at"or:~ ~~FPA) 
. :r: fr.·f.1.:? (;:·:(ie (~>~f:F·A1 Q 1 : .. 

~·:~~,,;;·~.· ~· :•-.t:t Gbba' Engl 1eering (FMG) 
~: ~,if?,.·.vr:~·,m~' i..(.l!':r.;ratorie.•it :n~ . CIJL) 
: L,~:(•r.<' ':=:l~drical S:.~;e.,y Code (\IESQ) 
\',.:.•?')···~ ·; :!·;'~:t~;~al Manufa~tu:-ars A~$Oc1ation (NEMA) 
~ -~': , ; ·', :· ~.~;r,"" ·,., n: 'iJ'~ :=Jf..c•r ,.m·:s 2~gjr.~rs (IEEE) 

. -r.·> •';!. ::.ct r r-w£ r Car..'li :.> :;, ;:_(r.eat s Asso~iatlc.n (IPCEA) 

. • ;,;.:u~ ~ •.: .~d ~<!;~iie·> i·s~cci::o!ion (E!A.} 
f.:'·-,-,:,~· ;, .Jii-: ·::t;r.-n~ . lr~L•v':~t A~'3C:C1~tion (TlA) 
~.,i~:. :i :J h-:'u ." ~ ·~ r~:nn;:./Jit!~lg ~'l:lrvice lnternationa.l (BICSO 
,:.; · ·~\:-ctl- · n~< t0r..>. ··t:ijt(:, ~-.~,d !oc!ll codes 

C. Wher-e tr$c~ is a cC~r~1fr:.+ be~:a!l tJoe cooe and the Contract Documents, the code shall 
have Prt'?'B' it:Ilc.: :>Ply wren it is 'ncre stringent than the Contract Documents. 
" ; •• '{) .; c;.,t., : r; ~ibwed 'Jy tt,e c-.ode t.ut are less stringent than those specified 

~.>n;...~· h.J • 'l t>J~J·.>Tt~.;te:i 

Alvine No. 2019 7.1)53 0210.612020 



1.10 PERMITS 

A. -;"he Con .;:·.'-'·: ·: . . r::·J: f>: ~iii~ rize ih·~'11c;~lve!'- w th requiren'lents regarding permits, fees. 
etc., an<' sr;c._ ,·crwA:· ;•:.ir. t.:~ ... ~~ . 

B. Permits, ~·.)" , &..;i:i, iH~Pt.O:<•;:. r,s and ~rrangem-=nts required forthe·work shall be obtained 
t y the C '-'1 • .-r.- L~-.~ ~ ai r·, s ~xpense. 

C. Utilities s!-;-H t - ; ~ sta1brt i1'1 ac<;oraa•1te with t'le ~ocal rules and regu~tions. Charges 
shah be tJ<W~ bj· :r.:: Contractor. 

1.11 MATERIALS AN;) C1..JV ? 1/:E \JT VI.A.NUFACTVRERS 

A. O_ptions i,, ~~~.::, 1 , !:~ f·"!"lie~3;3 ar d e~~~ • .,ment are iimited by·requirements·ofthe contract 
docum-e;-~~ ~r.~ £CIIP.rn•ns ··.egulat~o;s They are not c;ontrolled by industry traditions or 
procedu,·::-: - t~ e~:e- : ":"!c4 ""previous construction projects. 

iV'3terisl$ ~nc: equrpment shalf IJ~ pro-v!ded i~ accordance with the following: 
1. :·' •!·-: ll" ' D<:~i!1 1'1 Fmd:;ccs. ,':lrh•ary dFsig!) products are those products around 

,.., 
..... 

, •. :, ·: h ( 1 !; r.r~~::>d '.V~£ deStQOed ;n terms ot capacity, performance, physical Size 
nx; vJ.l: !~J. · 
Pri: ,~ :t!'~· ::~ .~ 1.1-.;n pn:dL:cts a~~ !r diGa'.t:d oy use-.of a singte manufacturers name, 
· ,~: d ~,· .- .~·nt e, -:: r ~~~ilar d~ol)n drawings or schedutes or within the 
..... - •.: :.....·· •. ~ ·tr'"f. 

~. P. :l'JiUe t'fit.:ar7 des ii;ll iJ!uJt:cts un,ess substitut.ions.are made in accordance 
ltJi;,: 1< ... ;o::-"···-''· ·~ )::a: o;.:j<j,pn$. · · 

4. .\ . . ·,:, p~;.•·;Jl :.: '::, :'-';'Ji.,!W1t 'Su~s'•f.t!tions: Acce.ptable equivaJent substitutions are 
.. ' ' ·w: c of ~;<r~Ja~ti~ rers ~her than these liSted for the primary.design.products. 
:_''' :". ··' t-- · .~ ,:..,, .;~J: t.l~;e $(r;n.;rituhqns ~hau meet each of the foltowing 

. 'i. ~ -AI't,.:';':f-,1tl1J: 

:: ,~ r · ~'let sliall be manufactured ·by one of the acceptable 
m<n.lfac~u~ers listeN ~n tne t->roject Manual, drawings, or addenda. 
• 1. ~ ~>· :. · ~ ).: . l>} .aU ' ~ · ~et ·or eJ<Geed the requirements of the contract 
; ; J::ut1 E~rif. '"' ~E'~~-~ ~f c:ual;ty per'ormance •. suitability, appearance, and 
, ,i'1:,~ : ~~i! '}'!<1, -\~.eri::;tf~. · · 

,... -r~!} ~ont-actor Pf.:>Vjding t he Si..lb.Stitution shall -bear the total cost of 
t: r,:w~~.,; i!L; ''~ t<> J·Ju~fitubons. fhese oo.sts may include additional 
·,;.·. ,. ! ce-n~. -tt<.y· ~r, tr.~ t::;~gi,.,er-:r f)?r r«<es1gn and evalustlon services, 

-:. • .Joi)J',c' ~ ;.:t ·-:l <~.c.:;; by -il'lfJ Owrter or other Contractors, and similar 
('' .nsider~.on$. 

5. ,\,.: \ ':f · ;aLt<.; ('<Oit.J. ~;;;ter(s: V11 ()ef~ the contract dOCUments Jist performanCe 
.,,,:. ,..; ·• •. r~~ntL .::":r ·: .. -r··~r:::.·e- t; proQ !.JCt or a!isembly generically; provide products that 
,: . ,,, ~~, .. ' . .. ;'If', 1 ;l? spe.~tf~c rec~,.:!rern.l\ints· W~t:hcated and that are recommended by 
;. ,~ rli -:1::. l"c::.:;~ ~:rs~ i :.r · .~.e f ;!;;i;'*\:·lvt; d!Jr.;h:ation, 

.6. ;..;.,;;·r.;J; • .,}; :~e I, ' :lt s~ar:;!a;' 'i.;' Codes and Regulations: Where the specifiCations 
; ~ ~- :.;:-::-:: : :''-: :,;.:. rn;:: ~,r .... t" ':'Jith ·:u1 :!ilposed standard, code or regulation, the 
>,: ."t•. ~: .r ?: ·. ·~ t.11~ ~ptin'l ~~ .::~ JeC!ing a .proC~;:ct that oom'plie.S with specification 

... ::o ~, · --~ . ,,.f~•ltL, ~~~·~ \.!,:::1; !l",g ..;:an.Jar:i~ , r..odes and regul$tions. 

C. Propose'·; ~t•bs~iu;;o,·!i: ·..v:,! i::e judged on tne basis of quality, performance, appearance 
~i'·d on ti1~::; £ivvdr; .• :l;; :>p<>:;L ;:m;.a tb."ls.. Toe reputation ofthe manufacturer, delivery time 
requiren:> -' ''· .. ,.,,; ·< •• ; ;·,,;i'd ':!::t .t~ · cr ·~:;air Oi' feF:a~ment parts may also be considered. 

D. 1'1e E~~ ~ i '.!t • • - ,;Yr. •:·•· :·~;; !. ·:;o. ,:rd ~· ·~·:: jL~.:·~e ;?.s h the suitabjlity of substitution ltems.. 

Alvine No. 2019 ""353 02/0612020 



1.12 SUBMITTALS 

A. St,op Crr >:, ir.1S, ~-~;·c ~ .:.~ ~ l'·UI ancf s a.v.ptes: 
1. C•t ;H~r s ~·c;·>c j fi h h .. 1 ?:-oj.:>t.:1 MM~.<.3' shall be adhered to if more stringent than 

tl -~ to·li)w' ;19 ;.•a~a~rd~hs. 
2. 1 ::~c:. r-:-:.Jr~d '1/ (;~he1· sections of thts Project Manual, submit shop drawings, 

p:.J:·uc•: -;:..,..-.~ cr siir.~ry 't- .:, b py·· Eng::1e€r fot review. 
3. <<J 1:·. ~:i ''' ,_:: ;..:&.-.1~ ~; :..tnn:x€lcc;.ary by tne Engineer shall t)e retumeq indicating VNo 

........ : \) ; I ~;)' ·n _. . 
4. ,.._ N. :,..,i.,.,:: .:i CO!)./~} ~:-t ~ra.1S"C''f.tal rorr,1 included with the Project Manual shall 

!K-::'J: . <:11 ~· f;oCh ~u~;lt~'.tc.l. 
5. .~;c;:,..., ;;rc<: :!I ·<d -~~ :·•· 1mt; .~nd ~on~recutlvel)'. 

6. ,c:;-;f H~ r.t~!~~r·,/se . h 't~,:l , su!':-r.1 ~' \lne copy electronically of shop drawings and 
;:• ~~·t•c: ,:p~~ fr_. · u , ~el!.f. R~visw .:ommsnts will be returned electroni~ally. A hard 
-c :'1~' or ·r~ ?'ectroni~ submr:~l will ba returned if requested. 

7. l ·h1 v 2 s ~rr.;-'!ts . ~r-n reQuired, osr.;hmil: one (1} sample of each required item. 
8. f_';\") ~- d!,"''· '~'' ··'" ?r."' -:r.-:.:,yrr,r;'" . ~ ; iagr::::I'T's" schedules and other data specifically 

; ... . '~1 :. .:~ · :~ · ;i,•.s ~~ ,-ojfl.Ci b:t the Contractor. tJI.anufacturer. Suppr~er, or Distributor 
*:~ ~!'·· · ~ -: , ~" ·. • ·,:nn rr:·:-t cr. ~f the V.'Ork. Shoo Orawihgs: shall also detail fabrication 
""·'' : ·. ·: ;:.-!·o:~v ·: tor l""'~t8' ~r,d .wod supports and anchorage for mechanical 
';);::tr. rl.i't-: P'~ .o:;r;:c!om~nt. 

. . ~~·.-·.If' r.l r;.:. ,'lll r·p~ sttai~ t'E' d.awn to accurate acale and of adequate size to 
·· ld•-:-te 1-:,(,t; ire~. d~le.iis . 

t• ••/ 1-' ~ :; !'l~' ' r' "t'l~ei s;7.?) $:,at! bo;;l 30 i;'lches by 42 inches. For each hard 
~: t'l : 1 !1 F11J~ • .:.-awit!) ~11eet larger tlte'\n 11lnches,by 17rnr:::hes. submit one 
" ,;;.~ h~~ ~:~~ re.p,o<i~~~ -'')ff:! media. 
··;! ":' i.~: y:tl ,:..~ /s .~ ;. :.: $!'\a~i b~ 1nd1C2fed ~n the reproducible drawing and 
' ,.:.,. : .-Bwi.lq ~rail b~ "E:lLirned. to the Contractor. 

9. F IPl1'.;' ·' .;;;o> 1 ;-.;·n ' ii.ISH:,.,tiror il, st:.:~ ~:d~rd schadules 1 performance charts, 
;./,, ; ~1\f P ~r:;ci11;;e~,018l1Tams nnd other information furnished by the 
' ''~'"' ux ,; ;~i· "f1t·,>3d ne; . ~ ... .:'1r;ier, cr Oistr:butor to illustrate, a material, product 
•)' :- ·.~:,: ·,· 1• : '~,:: 1 . ;.~ l.~:j•fk·~~ ')f l~"E : <'>' )1:~ . 

10. ~=- ·!·:,; 1 .=-t ;;; -.': '·i'ly···:~:, t.: ir· ~.w,, k':l~: f'.ll li;sn~ by the Contractor, Manufacturer, 
::.~· : · ~ Jli.• · .- -:• ';;:q~ll:\or lv i!llTi' ·<'It-) m.;;t~ri3fS. equipm,entor workmanship and to 
·.: ·;~.:: ;'!~; ~ n · ~: ~..fr r.<J::,r·~-~ 'Jy .,.;h ~~i' tno ~te.'k will be performed. 

11. . ':, ·i ""'._:c.;, __ ; ~ : · .. ~·1,; f;~l (l ir •t:.l!:~~Q I'Jn tX'?ed items,capacitles, characteristics 
.~;-..: . · .:~~~?'~,, ;, . c~:r't.' ~~,4 f.i~ : ·-... ,v ,; ~ e.r.trar.t docu:meni s. Equipment items shall be 
: -:.;; .~.h . 1; '! ,;",_ : .: ·1 t.<. ').'!p.'; tit.;~Y r ef ~S oJS P I,i On ';iraWtnQS Of SChedUleS. 
•': .r~; .~: :: t>. :;;~,: .r:.~S!~•i'. >; ·.)1 · ::i s:>ec'e:t ,·~a:t.r'o:s raqui~ed shall ba certified by the 
'f." :~·, .,. .~ ,,~ ... r·r~ .; 

12. .. ::·_ ,.,,; · t~ .. " .,! rr··1 '• -:·;r:.n'l •·~:J(';' ;~v;t t ."..-G d'i!·iYery time for the ltem after review by 
t-:~ ;~; I"( i· . ~- ;', 

13. ·:·':~.;;n . ' ·· ':· ~::: : .. i ' . ~i~e S( ... : .icn~ :f' thi::; r'11ject Manual, the Contractor shall 
: ,;· •''1·: r. ·:.::; ~~-;." ~"'c'; ~1}:"\t·'~ r<Cf R.a\ ·tF.W r.onsisting of .a 

Alvine No. 2019 7553 

··" '"' ':l' c-1· t-: -- :: \~ -~;! •.. -. . .); . .:--d~;. · . of tt.:: .;ol;lcifications and addenda with the 
. : ~ .:':·';"'\' ! 71 .: d · ,. ,· :=>J::;:'i ~·:.r~:F3cli1. J,ta. ;.,1.1gs may be made in the i'natgin$ of 
;'h t=- ~i!\r.,.; y., -~~;,,~3t'!l'; or (l(i<~enJe; :.t:.less a devi$ion or-exception is 
::.;::~·. :·~ •• ~ •• : :i -.· ;;:i ,(\ ~'!. 3~e.: i~ :--..::tli: . .-: ::.?c:rr.::.liance ~eview, it is assumed that the 
:': ." .. i·'::-r. · · ~ ·· ,:.·:.~tlA':-.:, •)r m;:; .• c~ri<:.!! h ..... cor., ple•~ compliance with the contract 
··.:cv. ·: :., <;.: .,; t·.•;,·.·: Sr.,fc i fl ~:; ;:;o ,~ C.:.m!)ii~:llce Revlewwithshopdrawh'lg$ and 

.: . ; ··.'L .; ~ -· \ . .'r no w:~ep~::.:r-t . 

' !·,. . : . .-·. ''•P•/ ::i~; :~ · t ·h· .1:- r~e,•.c:.t·~;ls, f ·)r eacndeviation .. provide the 
: . -~ ( · : ·~; ', ·;: c . . ,:;;_•v · ~ -:;_:- r·, il~ ·~ >uN t~w intent of the specification can be 

· .. j~-~~;i ;., 

02/06/2020 



~· E~t~~·:;·i~·n ::~; J;,.Jl'!nt r;;..xJ1.ct, or material does not comply. For 
;: .. -~" ,.:.·.:;·.3 :::;; ·., pr:-·/og :ec:··t.C':<J f:>rt.,.e exception, and suggest possible 
r-''·· ' ·''! •··~':.- f•:,;- t: "'} t)',, ;li.r'S ~,on~ileration. 

·;·~ ·.~ r.•arc:gra•)l\ d(.)€,S t;o; apply to the proposed equipment, 
:,!c •. h: ~, ·:( .r ,a..ena•. 

14. - ·,,~ t J;g :•-.;;:.:: ~h.;,·.; ··U iew t~,. ~~l<e oiher a~propliate action upon the Contractor's 
n h<:·,:· -:. ·; .;-;.,·d·: "'" st:flp Jrav i :y:-$, prcduc! data and samples, but only to 
tL"" .-.·J,;·~ ::·, ; , ~err:)~ ' C·3 wlt~1 il:e .les~g·,, con.:;ept of the work and the information 

15. , .,,_, r ·(~· ' :·l~ i;1 ·:d r.e t{: 'tt>•:;,;d of r.,sp.:1;~sibihty fur any deviation from the 
rJ..l! ,~e·•. • •n!~. 'r •ne c ·. ~~~·~~.;, r~•JC :.•:·n"la ·t-s t~· the Engineer's review of shop 
''•!i :OJj,) r.f• ,,, ;•.t• l· :·· ("'J;'!' i .· &.::r'l .\1<·.~. 

16. ,~::-.rtt.-;; .:.!. • ': 'H!: , ,,t t, :, ~~ 'r"-:;::Hr0ar respcv·,sibilil.ll for errors or omissions in the 
~ 1 :.:; · .. : ~-. ·< :· _ .~fi'f( . 1..~.: ::- :1 ~~ o: .?"lr;lp'e~~ by t:~e Engineer's review of those 

17. .' : r .'• ;;, -~ ~c: •'''l vc;l( rl:,)! 11 ;· r~·;~1 ~Libmiflsicn ota shop drawing, product data or 
=~··,r.- ..._,."' r .... :Hl' •. ? ,_ ~ ;-r; •"( b.K.,:<i ~ ·-,':~.the> sa.ibr:"lttat has been t'$Vi~d by the 
~::- .. •·, ,;~-~ ~· ~ . . ·, ~··rt; .:; .~:; <'' ~~e wmk sr.:all be in accordance with reviewed 

18. ·:·. >-7. ·.::.-:;t,,,_,!,;-.L.- ~ . .. ,-, .:.•·~: ~<.. -J::: t•r.l'.\'l · r:rw.', a~ tne:r option, obtain DXF or AutoCad 
:·:,'-'G "' .,,.·,r?:'·-.:, (.; •U fl;; .. ~ '". r.D.;·~uM for use ·:n preparation of shop 
-:·r?~.,,·~.""'r 

;- ·, ,;:; :: :,~; ':lu)·(,;;. ;!:l .:.v>,iii-1·:.::-., i ·~. n ·. •LlVi~ Engineering uponwritten 
(·i"il.-~ ...... ~ · . 

r; ; ~- ~ ?(~ c: ,· .:.•· . .., d'"'"'·; ,1!.FI'iA~.i i$ , tended solely for the preparation of 
.:. ~: ,.:,;,· ~. :,; r·:-··:;w·.:l :..::;~ ,1'\(l,;.;:; 00rtr;:--:;t doC~.Aments. 

, _· n. c 1.r . ..t>,<.• <S ~~:·: :--·.:,· ~- .~~ .. ~)!\f'-r! ::>; ..... (lpyright!aws. 
•·• ,. :. : :_Q; .~~ ti· ;,,a..; ... i.·:e• ·cnic drawll'l~ files assumes full responsibility for 

19. " · ,-.r· , .. , .. 1· ;· .. , t".:·••f. . • i n '>:>j~! . . ?rv--. ~. ,rJ/orres-ubmit, only one (1) additional 
,. ,_· ·.:::i: <-: .• ,;:( h l : :,n,,:•.t: .:: ·~-_.;_: ,· ;,~ ~os~ t•) t-~ Contractor. The time required for 
,: ( , F ·1·,; :· 7,,, • · ~. :Yit-.: ... :.. •t <, • . ,_ 1\'~~.r 3l s :L~r::li:;~tg for the cdrresponding item(s) will 
;.: "' : ~_ .•. ~.:.:.: : .. ,, ,. -~ ;:. >kf~:ls · :; ~1;)~rl;; iett:~ ,.Jf L1e Engineer, and will be required to be 
~-- . -~- ~J :) :. .... :-~ i~-: t: """r~."'.:'r,. .. ~--. 

B. Operatio> --,,...,: .,, >'1' .. '-!'-;:··i',·::·. r~"· . t : .,: · 

1 " : _.·~· . .. :· .?., .·, ! ;:;: . ·:·· . ,.,:;, .. • ,,., ~ f,~.: r ::-~· . . tee :Y1a·,uals tor th~ equipment 
· '· . . · · · :,.!,•;)~..f,~h ~h;,;i; 0~ s~·t.;mtte.:i ~o:he £n!Jir,aer for :eview and distribution 

t ~ t),·· tJ •'-" ' ··~ : •. .- , ' . ..,:.. •: ! .< : .:~· i<i,~ S p, ·r.r tr substantial completion of the project. 
; .. ~ ·~i·· .:?.:'.; :>·;.: :.•: :, .i· ,.. ,; ,f! ; .':1 i•' ; ' :] r• .. 1• i :.;:l ~'il.its ;:.aybe rejected by the-Engineer. 

2. ::,;.:it 1; ·, Jit•:::; _,;·,.~~~ o;.>:.;.~l,;:;;.:: ,:-,::;d; , a •i•rt.-e-~cg ~intier w:th hard coVer and 
•:,si\~ ;r ·h'i •. ~ : :~··<..;; ,· :cir:.;; ,<) • .. \:· ':,,(, .,.; ?· 1 ~r. t:;lcKne$S. W:;ere more than on& 

~~"; ;,;;N !:i 1CL ...! t<l:i , \.i:t: ;,_.:.;:it.'Clll3 ·si'la'il ue sepctJate.d into a !Cgical grouping, i.e., 
'-:o; •• :.:·r·.!. '·x", -::-,:,·.;; ,~~ri" ~1~fhh··-r•<• .1-::'""· " Operation~, ... Parts", Shop D~ngs•. 
c~· .:~;~: .': .! 'n ~ (.'~ ~ 1 :~:! ... , ,.,_ ~~· .... < :·•fi;~,J dr--:m¢ttion clearly printed on its front 

,~ .. t l 

· ··, .. :; ~ .-. ..... :~r ._, r,;, : ~'.a•ed ry ~;a,;r., volume (if more than one volume in 
·; .·· -;:. :~. ·~·r..,,~-;l: r _\ ; ·r:., ;r-•->n .~• ::; · '.''•\:rr.e b required, label each volume.as 

:-t ~ ···-··~·· ·=· 
,- ~ .. · .. ;.: r:•!m-.;~ ::·r"' : ,,-_~ t)h,.., w :" .':·1b1t~ d Contr~ctor and 

: '. · :~ .,; .. ,.-,: ··""~-.. n ' :":' .!t ' . ,., ~ .:::·.~ .J-t .;;:nef1;Jen~y numbar. 
3. · • :-• •.o: • ' -~ ·· I, ;:, · -· -~. :~~ rt ~hall no-t be iimii~d to, tne following: 

AMne No. 2019 7553 

( .'. ,. .~:.'~:: ; _ _.. h<bK ' >. - I~ e:~ ·,·rr:: . ..,.,~"' "::brnit ~he index to the Engineer for 
• •• ,~_. .- -.·. 1 i :· - i ' 1 ;,_ , , • : ·" ~ '.l; .;~ r;, ~!'l. !)II'JtCJ manuals if desired. 

02106/2020 



-: .. 

£ . 

: :. · ~ ;,. ,.,. , .·J. ·.:·s.;;;e·; ·~; ~·-~ Tel.cp·:n£J t-.lurr bers. This llstshall include the 
· _~;.: ·u:'-<.:· ... !1.': ~ .. ·1 :.J ... , · ,i~,r_.:,;e-m::.tv~ vvho-stoc:l<s or furnishes repair 

:J:i.t:· . .- . .- :: :i li~111.::: ;., <..\,Jt;l:l1.mt ~r,d s~1alo be typed on a single page in 
~f t .-i: f ·· ·-~ :,:r~~~ ~;: r · · 

:;·,"f\.r '). Ot~: atia;l c;:c~~ ~;,l_J:lov..P 0 rocedures. Provtde a written 
:-<.;~ t~r'.~lk-;, of_:;lt· .. ~·;s.·eq fo,· ~tart•Jp, operation and shutc:town of each 
: '<.c>:~t ;H~rr ':·· <> ··:··: . i\ -l i1la description shall include switches to 

·. ' }""'~"&. f)·~~..,.,~ o ;Jtt<h t~tc , ;., ~- ·oper sequence. and the location of 
· ~~:·:J· .:'i , r.·a.1.t·:s ,.. '=· p: 1s'~'JL:ti !lr:s. Description shall include item 
· , .:" _,., .. :,~:· s •l 1<.. :~~~-l;. u;.; ln tre cv.mracl (iocuments unless otherwise 
•. • .. r- • :~<; ;n 1:'1!\en~ -;,y i~~ ·)lime; . 
·-, ~·· ,.. : ,_:r.: , · .cc::s~· .: r·., - ~ct.e~1-.tc:: :Jpon completion of the work, furnish 
•:1 :-: (;._ •. ,,IJ.; •>JIJ. r~ ,-:ur:~·~;tt: e S!j'UrP""lent a-:.:cessory schedule listing each 
~~ ~~:<: :>f'f· ;:\.<lo)P.,<!.1, .::1~ +he rf.\lat:Ki s~ze, type, number requited and the 
f --: ,;nt.: !=.~:.ut:. of mr.towable r.~m~. 

!.:>.~·I :J . 1.:!1 < 1i't:' : s ':JJI'!ra,,::l ; ar:~i !v\a'nter.ance Manuals and Parts Lists. 
: , ·,.;-r~/u . .-:·· t'.t.t..:"::ll l.l.~·-" P!OVi':ie aWtillen d~ctfption of eJ11ergency 

~- ,i,.' t-:L~-0 ·· · :,.11! ~ .r• :. ;~ a!'':' . (':r S•:.HVIC$ o:ganizations (incluj{ng 
·,,, -.: o'i- l;t- .~ c>\'\0 \f.H. -: t·~~-•~~ n •. ,- ... ·1-er~} capable of reneefing emergency 

··· · .• :~ .. :.: ~~,;. vr ':.- ~-. P•t · '<. r..·i t'\.: s.rste:'::'l. 
·~ : .. ·' ·· · .,, . ·" r ' ~. _. ·" ··I •·• '' t ~ '' ... l J ,, .~ dnc·t data. "'!early marked· for each , ...... , . ' .,. ~·-~ .... . : .., • • ~ ~ .. , -~ · -· '· · ,-:~ · .: o.;. y . • """' ' . 

• .... -, . l ; ~ .- • .;·· ··Pi':'' ·: -:i .~~ , :·~~~ 'ir;;~_.: ,_i; ·, .. ik~nt'='':lel so~i~ied or indicated on 

"•:: ··· ~ .. :.:;; v :~.-., r- ·· .. ·.:. h ::< ,~ i·: 1.·~~1ud~ a liFting ofWo"'k tQ be performed 
'"' ~· .,,o·; . , .;c: .ir~·~ :•·. !! , ,· ••;: t:: . ~~0 . :!'1, ',8!J days and yearly. 

4. t. :<r, ('p ~ ·,c: .- ~ . . " r <a if' ~ •r ~ · >/.: 1'.~; ,- m ·;-,, · •. ,Tur~ed as re;et'ted, andlor resubmit, 
C fl! .:.rc. > · • . :d.· - '~ : .. , .. !l ·•i-i' •·,'.ill:"' '- .~:. nrt "(i wttr.out oo~t to the Contractor. 
~ · :·-~ . · .-"'~~· .- .-··. · '· ··•;. •, ,, •s f ··n( .•. ~: rtc, ~ ~' tW.' <rv ado.itional submittals for the 
(''Y:a~tfl(''t. · "-: • : · .. ! , ; ~.,: •J·i'. ~· -~ • -- '!l(.(·'l ~-~ t , ., s:andard hourly rate ofthe Engineer, 
,._:"" i ,_A·it.. • i : .• -:. : ~ :;.·' ~-: . :: ... ,·. ,· ,C: .. y--;~ .. : f~0ot:-..;.ctcr. · 

1.13 OPERATING TRA:I\1N8 

A. 

a. 

c. 

0. 

E. 

F. 

CompleL· op~rak-- :,-. :r • .- .>. i~• ;; :,. , • -~ ·. -s_.·:·~f,;· . · ~r~ it~rr cf eql!iprneot shall be provided 
to·the 0'.-ma(~ u· .. ... c , .. , ... __ · ;•. ''> :. ;1:.~ .· -

0perabc- ·· ·"'~"·; •" · ... .-.... · · . - ~ ~ c r· ... ·., • 11:;"·.,, .~ .. 'i:•. MP ; P'l"" acce)ted by the Engineer 
and prov.: ~c- ::o il·~ . :,:,_ .' ... ~:. : ... ··~-;~ :, ·.::::·,'·< .:-r,; :. -;-:;·!.~;,::": · "' " · · · 
Training :: .1~ ii t1e ; ' :··:,- ·· .: .:-! < ~ ~-!~ r;~o • '"'r ·:. ,,. ;~ :~ · :n~ .".;w11~r A minintiJm .of 4 hours of 
training sh ·.:! :>e :• . :;;:· ::• 

Training N~l! rm ;: •.5 ~. [, .sto t · ·~.tu.~ c·~ ;~. ~· bk.•·,:i· t, : 
1.. ~:;·..:· .. · ~~ ~.- .;!'- .:. f t.t':'•-: ···" t1r:; ~ .. ·.:. d-. :~ ... ~ 
2. t- ~,~, : •·J;c ... -.: ~·-'·• . ! 
:3. ::rw:l ·>. :·· · . -.;.·,. '.:·:, 
4. · ,;:.;:-;L~ 

In additic:, tC. h'il a-.t:·. ;-!·,, '1'i •. ~).,, , .. · .:: · ~._ N • . ... ~ :.:• :av;,r tl·0SSible perbrr.l the operations 
being da.:.cfib.·.'.i ·, ~ > ·-: -:- ·.-,, ,·, · ~.,. ,_ :,! • q ~, ,·,, ~. ·"" '· , . . ,,,; ·;;t-.~tt. 

At the co,..._1':.::'·o ·. , r-r -,-i• • ~ ·- :, li;rn ;..w~r tc i:;,e uwr,s .. ~uired i<eys and special tools for 
inctallee .!.'-j~ip_tr •. -c _ ;.:..~•: :- :,. : :-o ;:,;· 1::r) , ~· . ;n; ~Y .., :.:,f:<.led with its ·use. 

1,14 QUALITY AS$U'•' .''; j.•(·c 

Alvine No. 2019 7ci53 02/06/2020 



B. Products· :. dH ~. ~.-i ;.;'(l ; ,;, ~<,:r-: ty l:m ~ :J ,writ.cc~ i..~boratories Inc. or testing firm 
acceptat:: .( .. :1~ :.: •t, ,, ·. ;; · ~· · ·<:r~ir,g , i.!··1~:Jction a!; st•i!ahle for the purpose specified and 
indicate(;. 

1.15 COORDINATIOt-~ 

A. Coordin~ .i3 : ,.,,. ;'~G:. :.it:'0 Y < ~ ;~r,,., :~:;o" e!&ctricalequipment. 

1. "o ·,r..: • .v ; .c.:.n .• ·:r,rpossibit. r: .;;:~dmcm .:~1 'ess specific mounting heights that 
r-;;c ~· :~. !'. ~~·l•T·o · .1 ::. '& i~1ciic<:uad . 

2. ~-,) p ·ov l ·~ ·:.., JC.,.,c ~ -~ c'.3;;~o.h.lt~e::n.,: .?.;.. eGtliprnent with minimum interference to 

3. :· ( <:;1,J.,;~~~ f-<,;, :-•• :; •• r:. 1 l.;i r·iJo': -- ~• 3r1d cc::du: •• n&lJiied a! req!J1red s.lope. 
4. ~~; G:),·,:•. :-~;.·, ,~ r;~.:c' my;t.. :::ab leJ.. wke-ways, cable trays, and busways will be clear 

~~~ ,_;l;.strl ll.:rlc p,_,. ar.~ (\ ~' t.1e working ara ,;.,ccass s,::ace of other equipment. 

B. Coordina;e '''a~e.::. ::: •.• ~ ~ .. ; ~::...-;t.!: s:C."'.JS, an·j •'iPt::',hgs with general construGtionwof1( 
and arrar.q~ ;~; .J .• ,,fr ~ ~ -~ ;:-.r\K..:~L'i .. r:'• .. LJ p~~\ ' ! ~·s~ co~ ~nstruction to facilitate the ·electrical 
instanati(·:-.!. t 1at fo.r•' ••,·. 
1. i- :~ u~e :\ .. . :.' ',;1e~~'')!!: 111 jji.' h3d-'m-clace co.1crete, masomywo~, and other 

. ~· ) ·t,t":t•F~.) :·.;! ••' '(llfl:'•' : ::i d'S~·~.~~· ~lr" c.J; ,ei,r.._(;'.eJ. 

C. Sequenc;;;, ::..~ .. ~? .. 11:: : ·~ - .; : ,.:! n .<J"-"; ; ·, ~ . ...:..;t,PJ ;;:e;.';:,\;1 r. :e:teria!'l aM equipment for 
efficient ~- :.: •. ~ :-: ':'· '·'d- · .. ::·: ;. ~;t :.i•: ::st-?.:11..2 ar;~e .:--::pip!Nlnt reqd ring positioning 
before c~':·f~ ~. ,-;,. i~l ~ ~_-;p ·~·: .JJ' t J.::. 

D. C::'OrC i!"' ~. . ·i'C>. · ~. ·/. > ' ' .. (( '' · · ~' .'1• • ~:: :·:~ t: : :_.;· ': .. -,;~.~ ''.irrlished ry utility companies. 
1. • :· ""i'r:<1P : ;:~ ;· ·. : ·,.:,,;•·'<,_ r_ : r·:;·, :•·;·r ..:d ~ > r~f ~ '(u: ;i:;.; u~dergrou~1d and 0\13rhead 

/ ..i ·h~!' : .,, : ·'·'!\~. :,,c, Jdi·'Y lh .:l\';&ion 1e:1 e.ectricity-metering components. 
2. .; _ I..! ·: .£',;~ ; ' :,:. ;·· .•• nt!n'8 ,:·, !1 '.l'!Orltie::. .r,a~·:::g j:Jrlsdict!or. and of util'ty company 

-~-_. ' ('·:·•::f l ~, di~) .. <.r\.:0::• .. ::- .. A ; t !~.":·~ -; 'j!~:~! ~tF".Ji~ -~ :0.. 

E. CoN dint.".; ;;J;;~: : •. 1. , __ ; ...;-....: : ,,, ·: ;:;::::.::~ y:~·i -.c.:.-_. h< &' ..;.;> l~o.a~ i~ems that are concec~led by 
f:r. ie~·.ec ·,.; ·i• :,,_ __ 

F. Coordina~e e~ect. ·.e::;;t 1-Jst:r.g cJf ek:c~.·ic'l;, me.-c~arl;cal .ana architectu~l items, so 
equipm~· ' ' :. -~ ' :- ~· . - ~ · ,, .'i'. :' :. ,• .• '• r<. • · ··::-) ; ·'lii1 i;'to -: .1~ s.~t.$~! are tested to demonstrate 
success: ... ·:' · .··~ . , .. ,,,,- r :·. 

G. Provide ,:.;·.': .. :;. :r. ' : : f-_ :;;: :•.·:' r:-:~~ ~ .'·~ :""1 "..I.)Ni•rt ~"lrl r-ab~ tray as required to complete 
the Layc~:! ~ . •7 ( ·.;:.-:·1, ~:-: ')"' ~ F'f"> · ~ ''.!: 

A. In <~s~s .• •, ,.;'(~ 1i··~ c . .~r:r~~·c~o · ·:'leter,-r:.nes ~hat st.fperimposeo loads such as suspended 
or floor n:':';:ri."'·~ ··.1,..;.,::.!: ~r, ;· :~l. ~~r•rical P!'.!~ , bi"t;~ ~;y•:;tPI'1'1 or equipment exi$t which 
e.Yce~d c·: ~i~, ~~ '' ,,~; · ~,':'."E'"?o:t " ·· ~•r . ::l\•m, r:.:~·r~: ·t documents, Contractor shalt submit 
load dat" .. -:. ·: / ' '' ~" :· ·F ;:: · · · ~~~ - :· ~, : p ~(,.-. ~~(·J,:- ·:,-i~ -, work. 

B. Oistribut ... :·v. · ,1:1¥!' .• _ ·~ ;.~ ?:~ r.t.'f.t:> r· ).', ary e~n ·ctura~ . l'icl'llber for mechanical, electrical, 
pluMbin~: .. • .. ·•.'! (v • .. r;r nq, ·~~ :·· ~ ~e ti ·• ,~ rnen .h·~(,,· t1 il)!.<tary area in a w-ay that the d~sign 
supenm; ·;!;;: .1e:.< :, . ...: .• •.; !i.»t3d 1!1 :i>·:, :,:-::~ural <..Jr.\rac.r doct.~ments are not ex.ceeded. The 
Contract• ·t ·~~ :: ; · •· .. · ·.-~ .,,_.. ·-, t:, ?. 1"~':' ' :>r,.-1 ~rovi1~ :od1ltional $Upport or distribution 
framing··_-: r":J•:' ·~t:: 2-~hiE>'-'; ·~ t~~ '2'1•:w;able Jlla(: distribut'on. 

C. C,e:nn~c: : ·r -' .~; •:' ''·:,, •. •.:. -,: .... . ;~ .'TP.' • !,;'. Gt•, ,tJd: '( , ' :l ~:'yinr:er s.uch as, but not limited to 
t~e-chani: ;' ~-~ · ·t:· ,.,: ' ~ ··· · · ~i :->r. 'o '"'·i' · ;· ·r~· aJ'•.·n '"''; tr. ii~o;~$e verticaf and/or horizontal 
fo1·!,s cr ,- ~ ~. ,, :" ''· · ·. ·. · :: ! ·-~. ,. ;.' : ·'0··, .t-~ ··:: ·f'; -; .. ;. ;e~P.l'ating torsion il, the 
supportir;t· :r ·. :.t ·. • ··,EmiJt.~~- r~· :1l~~ ;.;~~ r i . .;. re .. •~· :-ll'l!< i')!erfor furnishing and lns1alling all 

Alvine No. 2019 7C53 02/06/2020 



supr!em .•·· :J, _. '~: 
st~ucture 

PART 2 PRODUC"rS 

A. Se~ Dr9•. :n:J ; •J' ,-,~<·dr •!.,~. ~- Ec:lerJ./ ~.<; ft.•r ~=-:-;uir;r ~enJ Ferto;mance Requirements when 
capacit!e .~ ;_,t,,\ . '·: ·~,·<::•' .;. i>h. • c.·::;,;:, . i, ; ~;r;a~. ;(;j ; fl ·;~ le SfJeCifications. 

2.2 MA TERI.~LS 

A. U.1~ess t 'i·;. ·,· ··"- ··; •;:•' .• ::-. ;;: ~~ . :; !' m:JT:..;r·•; ;li· :J •~ ·:l .: t_.Ji~r.~ ;:>n~ snail be new, unused and 
UPctama~ y :_ ; .. ~<~· ~~ ,;a:.~- _n:.: 0<fJiP' ... :Z'''!: s~:all te ;."''e Gt1rren~ and standard designs of 
manufac:L'',; !'!. • ~ ~:uiS:! - !.' c·r.:;:~g~(! in H.e'r p~O<Ju.::~icn. 

A. Wi)ef.e rr ::-~r~~··)~s :;ul r:\,:pit;:r ~"it a:s 1nd ~atH: a; f~ tmished 1:1y others c:.no !rstafled or 
connecte · ~~ -.~~·· r:.i<> ~;-.:.:c1tr.,..!~ • .;: fh~ ; oe :l Je Cl)tj1J ~ctor's 'espor.sibll:ty to verify 
ino;~'!l!lati: r ...•.. l;::. , ... .: .. ::>:;L!·:"'· .,,..., · .. 

2A QUANTITY OF S :' ~ \ ·.; FI~ '> iTr:: .. 1~ ;<F.~'\1/~E' :·· 

A. Wh~rev~ · :."l ·J .r:; ~ <:c.:~-<>;·,x;~tiv., s cr• n t1da. aevi~e. or p~ace of equipment is referred to ln 
the singvf,·.: r,L;f"' '-L·r: \,v·:fl : ~~··ue;!c~ ;;;hal: aopi\,' to as many such articles as are shown on 
t~.:. dm'' ·;"!. "' ,., · : ' ~: ·! .. -• .; .,, -:..~:'\~; .. • ;_; :'.· ,~ r:.:~~~,,-v~.;,l. 

2.5 SLEEVE5 

A. Steel Pit : . >'•.: ~~· , ~ : . ,,:; .1 ·;'..·c"; E GrC~c.ln B. scheau!e 40, gaivanized, plam ends. 

PART 3 EXEcu·n:-~~ 

3.1 GENERA~ 

A. f! I;• <";C' i ~.::.: .. : --··c :.-.!! , •:<·· · ·.• J•>: ,_,,;w.;!•: ·e electric.al ,sys~em shall be done by 
quaiifiea ·'eiT~~ . .-~! ~~~ :~~riei'cec !O S··d·: W)rk ard s~alt proceed in an orderly manner so 
a~~ n.:t· t~~·-. - •... : · p,.:: ~- ~: .r.~r'f'. ;~ a:~ t.fJJ :;r:.~!~ ;,;:. 

B. CM: .:.J,; ~:·.· .:< • :1,, (; ·-~ r· '''!" · · '!'(!te c:!~~i · ic31 e4.;;.c, ,·nen~ -:)1' , ,: a~erla1s ~re to be ir.stalled and 
re~:.Jrt an U:'lt2'ti:;f.'!ctcry c-:-r:.d:tkms bef.,re start:n~ worl<. 

C. Cornrre,;c.~.'ll.rci ~- •n:l•rk :;,y ·! i iie~n:~e; Cunt;·~c~.::.r'.t eQ•)e;:J~.ance of the conditions as fit and 
o:q:er: ic ,_; of· • ~ ;:, ·;_,, <; ', ,)f .iv €;ie·;dc •• ~ ';·:or~: 

D. '!'C"?~ ~· . .-i :r··;-:-•: r·.\-: - ~-"~·'-"' !" :.: ,-.t~·~,"'\r.i!> r ~"' . ., .... : ~~!1Lf3cturer's tnstructlons, 
re~.~•.lir~r.·.--;: u·. 41 r~~-: - ~1fT'~"!".ir..·l~ ::-ns .. 

E. (.o rr1 ::>IY · :t;' -: .:: \ : 

F. Ur-.~S-" 'J~ l ( :'. o• ~- ;,(;;.:.~.! ! .... i:\~··! <. I ,r..[Crltt:d ~ T J O'.ff\t:ilp heigh!s to bo~tom of un!t for 
st~per.(' ·ri it:'.~''t ::::n:~ •c, ~n(~ r o~ .-nil :or w-~11--n;c, ,r,ting items. 

G. HeadrQ<"J r ,>:<§:·er-·,mn< ~ ' rr;ou~ti;-.g ~:~:~i··s ~t ot1er location criteria are nor indicated, 
'(II r!in~e i;L( :r.s•·>: ~~,.:~r: : . .,!':'nls..anv. ~f.l!Jtpmen~ c !Jro.tide maximum possible headroom 
c;-:r~'st?- 'f ·.::. , ~t· .'K~ ~--~•)r~memls . 

H. ~(h.Jip; ot:.'"- ·: ~tH !,) t~ ,. :,.: ~<' 'E.- ser.v.c:f . :r,rai ·. ~e;·, e:tnte, C.'ld re~air or replacement of 
c, ' .": ~~\),, f : •• :> : .- ' :. : .~l, -.,, ,L- .~ : 1;1yui1'. H . ;· Vld -::f.;)er :1earby installations. Connect in such 

Alvine No. 2019 n.s.~1 02/0612020 



a ·.vay as c: ;'!;; ' W .. · -,.f. :,~ ·~·f.i ;; -,~..,cnrz~ti"'g v:ith n1inf.rnum hterference with other items in 
to1;; ,rjr:;;, ~ : • 

J. Materiel• .ar<:i r.> ;· .~·'. • .· ·o:rtt· ,;.sta:~ ,.:·\/€":, p1umb. a~d ::larallel and perpendicular to other 
bt<iictlr.~l ·> _1:;)~;-, .,; "'~d ~\)·· ·~ rj;lem: >, ...r:·~s: othe;Mise .r.cicated. 

A. M'i~:f' 'Jn· .hL:, ,; ·t~' , ,~.-.c.~: .. ~rv: i·d :; :::·~-€ ttora::jt: (If ma~rials. Make the requ!red 
"'rra!1i1">< 'bt; . :i· . ;tl· .> --; .,;; '~c0r .> fc. ~ ·.he lnt~odur.tion in:o the buHoing of eqt:~lpment too 
la:-r;;e T'.' p f:- th . ..: t .. ~h ·1-tl..~ 1 a~:J q;::.; .iny:; 

B. ;v:.~teral:: . '"; ~ ,;. ~t.:;~ :··;;;-.J:J ;1i :wet; hG~tet of tha •Jork as wiU expe.cke the work as a 
who!~ ar .. !;ht ~; :: .. ;; j /('.1 kH(~ ~·nd stQrf,-::1 n ~uch ~···~'I ;;>s t() be easily checked and 
in~;: :-ct~--' 

D. p, :;~P.Ct ~ ~-· ,~ !~ ·.>'r~·:~ ·.:-. c::·' . ~ve-at~'Flr (ar:1age t•• c~vering, in$ulatihg, orstoring in a 
hf!:!~~~'."J !~-~. ~?f"! .. 

. A F erto~m ~;- e diF.JCi: •. ;;;.~1: ·t:ork ; n oonforme..1ce wit;, ihe construction caHed for by other trades 
~ ,: <ilk· · ' ' 'H. r ·~.r >~:;tv· t ~~.::1 ~-:.:n~ ~;; :: ~.oortJr;;t.' rc, the ex$Cutian of their work. 

B. F ?ped, -r.);,·r :-. ~1•;d ~·oo~·J'mJe th:: 3'~ctr;r.al -.u.ol'.\ w1t~-, the work cf other contractors at 
M .:.:1 ':;r c' c. ~ ;' -~p_;,~ ~ .. . ~· :·z, ~;, ,·1;::·i l<J dela~' cr ·merfere with their work. 

C. S:;<.=r.ti~,.. r•,.:: :·:.., ·' ··· t ~ C·t.-11 r 'r:Jr: ·t(". ; , ;•~ t ... ane;-~;·. -,i.tJd.a.~:ca:, and Electrical work and the 
',; .:nr:--: ); ~- ~, ·~;: ~- .. ~ .. _l :;~. --.~.-~-~ t~:~=r.t.: .. ~ ~._:;:~rk. e -·:~."lrd~t~giy 

D. P \l nrt!) ·er;~L -,~,.; t;H-' :ng'r~!lll anv :;;eiay ·:>r dlf'7c.1i!ies encountered in the installation of 
·:~. ,_ e;f'.-;'. <, .l'. ·1> ;; -,,_. .: i<. .1;t1 1! ;.w~v(, ' .. v·;:.mp! >J'"! .~ prope>r !r.stallatior of work required 
fr .. ~.-:l -~"'·.:· : - · ._--::·( ;"'.; 

$.4 COOROIN~TI(),,, nt- ':\'0-.V 

A. t--:an won. !-,(, t c X';I::\:'OS wi'- ~' a mt ~ilo;;.;m ot mtE-rference with other trades. 

B. ; ': :t.n :. ·' !': ·: ;. '' ! ·• ... -:; · .t'-IC' ) r>i '!I. c.;, ,: it~gs rer;J i tic,; in ~he bi.1Jid1n~ construction for the 
tn,;•~lla\i.: · ' ~,, r ::-: d· .c; ~~:"' vc;h<. · · 

C.. C·'<'>!)eHi. ~. _:.;:~ ·;: ::3· ··.~:- ·;·::-;:ors 1:': ~t · ,·:o. ~"ling Ma.t9rial and information, in proper 
SfXJ.J.::nc.· :·c: . r ::.~'~rt~: .')~a.Jl',;; o' •; 1~·.e!~!; in-sl5i .s, •t,\.:'1oations. wtring, e!c. 

E. l 1·· ~ ;;· ·.'< · :: .. ~ · :: -:~ :;.: -:: 1. , i:<t1 ... <..;• .,_, : S.l-.r.: ::L't'. ·.; 3~ :· p<: tching mad~ r1ecessary by his 
failure :c ·' • ~ ...... ,-i; , .. ,. :J ·~· <>w.:~, wor~ ·t. , , ,~ correc~ time 

A. ' 'i•!"~JU· -: "r · L' ·,· .. •( ,: • . , .. :~ v:;·~·;£. t ·:' ,r.:;t:;~tion ~~.::;:":1 r~ata and measurements from the 
s .. :: -r ·~ <''L·:.·· •;, )'\•·:< . • ur< ,:-:• ' . ~uc~ura: !_;r;.!\'!1':-:qr, a~d snop drawings. 

C. t';:; · ~t : .~ ·· · ·~l£. • •· , :'n .; ;;;.. e !· ~~qt;~rr ~• L . ! ~i:'~rahr r., •'~'~~:nterarce, or e!eatance for items 
L~ ,:-:.aheJ .. :i :Jt.i ' f'r .:.·•. -~ -: ~-:~c;_< ' . :: . .,_. 

Alvina No. 2019 71:-5;:: 02/0612020 



0. P•·\r.r !c ; :,~ - ·r~ .;:. • ·~ •;n:· ~.c~. r~-,alw ... -.a:\a:n t:-.-s locat:or does not conflict with other 
i J;,ns :r c: f\e~. -· ' h2 .::;::r,,P. knatto.~ 

E. It _,,(;. !.:'1 t;:.-.. ~ ; -,; P~-:YN .• •.i ·r .. fcatf, tr.at :1~~ requ:rt?::~ conditions cannot be met m the space 
pn:rJidec.1_ ir,c>r··;, ~i·. ! •:ng:nc-,f\r prior ::c •:-.stallation a ,id ---equest clarification. 

F. F~ 1:t!·e b :~ ··:r '~• :- •..:-c cr::sina;;, a1d lay rut vJOrk -.1:11 require correction by the Contractor at 
tin Cflt·'~ ,),• ;c:·' ' . x;:r->(.; •' 

A. ~~·, ;.:-he.:·t"~d . .• ;,( ~J: ,~(r·~-"'' u Q·N!f-: ,;:; nf-": dia:):arrmrl~ic o; schell'af!c. Do not scale 
ij•'iv.-i .. -!_ -~-

B. T:1e dau, ': ~"·'Gil~ 11 "! "~ ::-~ r: 1d 011 ~i)t. arw•it:r,s •s a;:; dccu_ ate as could be secured; absOlute 
at{.t...""·cc_. ~~ ; ;t. ~. : ~·a ~ .-:tt~ :4 : . 

C. o ·J;&tr> c,n;·:l .:::~,. .t,.~$ . n:.:>:;.;J-~r.1r.:r.f">, ieve!s, :.:t:::. , a1 lite site ar.d adapt their wo.rk to 
·a(~· u:.;~ c .>tt~l ~' , . • ~ .. 

D. ::::i <:'m'r.r. :b iZ~- _, ,: n ... : , ··~ n!:il .~ii<Jn , . ~·r;c;1an ;~l, e.=: ~·rica I, and ·other applicable drawings 
a: •.: #~he:: ~- =~ -~i rp-,..-:;_ :· ~-~ ~-.:: ·:. 

E. u..i•i2.e v·rf ~· =~~,~r,:..l•.·t oi ::. aw1ngs. ~m::;;tL: r-al d·'<~N·ngs, and site measurements in 
r.t, /!'"' ~.:.. ~ ~ .- ~-: . 

F. l...:;,t)U'' .~ · ; i ' .. '.:t/1 .. lt ~C-:l '"\\):!: :trio·!~ ;r,s.adation ~0 prco~ide clearances for operation, 
r1 .. ,_:~:z,r::: . ;\:1: .... ~ ~~ ·.: .• r . ·: ~ - · ;·. ~·· 1: . · , ·n::,f.:•e'"lc .• -:; lJI:i;h c-th~r worl<; 

t I .• !::!1. t•.Y :.H ~- . r r~~·- ) ~ ,·!~· ~ .: s.v::•l 'h<:'~ 1:1(' ·.ront edJl7J ~xter.ds to t~e fioishea surface of 
t,-'lt, w-1. , ' · .:., ~~· t.:• ti, Y \:.':t ,, ,, .. , ;.~o}.f. :; ,. ;: :Jeyo~.:l :~. E" su. face. 

J. !;-; rt:*u ;( , P.! ·( ~··· <::~ ~ ••: '(·.:-!!F:-• ·. Pte. onv.'O'.~d trim. case<;, :~r other fixtures symmetrrcally 
>;" .. ( ' .A .•! : .· ~ ,'J. .<, ,, r:; (I~ S ... :, ., .::_r; · .. '!. IO:ti:j JiF.It.:USic.;;l cr ih~- plate horizontal. 

K. C' : :;;·tJ•,.~ -·· ;,~; · :-. ·.~ • i r; ttt¢f:; a~-. ~\ cie'1;::;;;-·; witt; .>t :1~~ contractors so as not to destroy the 
c::r!-t m ... ~i- : -1 ;;; G•. ·:J ' L!' ;:- . H;c.:.~ in wl!:c'- , !_h-~ ouf1~j , ... ar~d <.levkes are: mounted. Coordinate 
!- •!· ~--- .. , •· .:: • · , · -:-. _- ; '· ··7: ;.;-,; ·, lA: it '-. .. ,~,_ ,: _ • !rn~s :''?1 t:·:' cther trades to avoid interference. 

M. 1. ~:: u:o; , >;~i? ,. s u• ', ... ~ .. -~ · ' : \c c. a::.: ·.,-. :,~i m.:Jun!£:>C: ca~lilets, fin tube convectors, unit 
"' r.· !::r-s •: ·-:: _ 

N. l\~ , _. .,;i,-1 ~ : , --. _,.1 .~ ., ,· 1' J.-: ~-. (~on>plt~rtl -h-.t•th AC'A :-equ;rem6~-rts . 

0. I ' :; (;~q r·>~- • ' ; • f , r·, ~ qhr.•: J~Ciic:-,~,~ t>~>lvW Uni "'SS ot'l&:wise noteci. 
·( . ~-, )~~ - ~ , , .J'·J :~ - - A-e J:'r .. '-,er. 

t" : . .;;:.;· r-!.-~1~"; :·:= :..\ .. :d~~ :~ :~~H•(- &1~. ~ V ,, ~chc ;~. 
:• · ·-.~, :._ ,;;,.) ·' : : "'F.'!. · ,_ : ~~'-~" . .,.r :r? :ti ~cor.-- y;J<T.brrrht:ts, etc.): 4S inches. 

;•. --~·\ .. t.. :I, , :,J ~, ~,:·- ~ -· -_~j·~-~~• 

b. ..> .. ·: .. ;' ~ .. · ~·· · >r;~~. ·~r:·· , :·: ~~ , ~ ~ ':!. 

Alvine No. 2019 .' ·,c::; 0210612020 



3.9 

f. \;."£> .:;:-;-_, ~· ·;:i'i .. A .·e i!l::.t·E.S. 
£·. ~'-" i • ' ·. =-r!·:, ·.ticuat £;~nals Jnd eudibtelv'sual s:gnals, wall-mounted: 80 inches to 

,!:.:~ ~)··,·> ,, ·( t!l.~ i~- .~, i1:1-:.ss l;:.c<: I codE:: or ADA requi~ement mandates a lower 
:'·.' ) , · :)i!HfT J f-\gt_t_ 

~ ~!. ·"' :i~~ : :,~ . '·.-: J~~~:·::>:r:: "'~!f. u~~~; . :.AJ:-.:T-i1"0 Jn!i;j: !V!:1tc;1 ~:eight of audtbJe/visual signals. 
,_: :i ' 1:J~. I<;· 4 ;, l<~tv?~r :·,r;,;~.en t.:>p o'f doe-r frame anc bottom of exit sign where 
i .;~ ·t ~1r.1~e 

P. •• :,e rrc· .. ~l'• :; :,:· ::!(!·.-' ,:,;; c.' t:..::.;.nnec; SY<1!~.:t'·~::s . ~;.-r._i! L:eaKe~. motor controllers, 
f' ·:>;·!r.-:.. ·-'':"' ,~,..:!;, ,, ·r. r,;..;·:' ,_:i'.F-.,· ~lmil<•f t'•'N!C€lS and t3qu:pmel"'t may vary depending upon 
J·· ,;·~tic ~, ::: =t• 1 •· •:12!1 "·' · ;.~.LV':.~ , . a.l~ · •.::.; p .-o..~~ mot·r.;t.::. 

Q. F<.-;' c.;r);'•' .. • ; c :· ~~~ ·:: •. l :o~)~l!> !:lC'.!i' i .K!•.";:·1en'.. · vi~'·· : :he ce.·!1ter of operat.'ng lavers, 
t.<.f'dies '" i.· ··: ·. ;· ,;-! . :.:"·'(1 : tsi:ln 7'4 incrl-'::s&Qo'.le :he finished floor. 

R. l :: -:-~te •r <1·:+!">: ·~ -~~...; .-.:>s- ,v ,:. ·.::. .. 'i!s ~-: .q\J.;: n--e r ~. t.t.-.;e~s otherwise specified, so the 
Pi·~raV.' ;-,,· ·, .· .', : .. \•.:: r, . ~ - . t.· .• h\ ·~ •-:::~:·,:<>a anp ·~xrmc.te!y 5 teet gbove finished ftoor. 
<: 1t;1~ ~·;; .~ "Si,.( - t~ 'J' •;:,:::·r,:t •. ~e.l.ter ·•:i J ·:tn work ftr'i$hec by other trades to avoid 
h ' -~ + ;! (. . ~/: •'· 

S. l:• ··~()'_".;.:>: i ·• · ·!<. \ · · ~ .·.·'~·~s · .. ::.~;tl~: •s S"r.r-!1 be r~ 11)(ated by the Contractor at the 
t:ol"tSC•::.::;·~ ,·;.;;:;. ~:,. ;: ::;lt.(h~ JeCl•s,_.:·r} !)atci :ir.tl. 

A. ~--.. ~" r:~'=~- ~., . '1 ·1 ~ ·. ~.· :1· t!<J.' > ::~~; .• ~··, \ fil! ">~Oter ~ .<1pp •ndti.JS f:xtures, appii~nces, material, 
f ·.o · .·r~rr1~!:~ . ... r~ ~-(·.~;t.?J <-·t:"c~ f""'j-Y't c.-:-~.-.:·::.:~ . 

B. f<!-lll~r~ ; ·' ,· ' - ~,_,;. -~· . ,._ ·· .: · ~. ,· . .,~·.lo ·: r·· rl· ~ :; ' :,isfa:. ~ ir:· -1 of the Englneer shall be sufficient 
C<-.. ''~e ir : :·~:- ''= .-.. ;·v· ·1 <lnY pahic;ui.;~. piei:~ts) of m~t~riai. apparatus, equipment. etc., 
C'.r:·:,e:·n.'··:. 

A Cv(;:.:.., .;,',-l / :' \ ~- .: -<-1 ; ;- ,,, S:i·:J 9pp:,~~·.:1 JJi :. · :,u;.;c:;.,, and application of ftrestopping. 

B. (>r <-r~w .;; o<:'' ·· ·'· ~' -1''1<< •• -:.r 1 ~: l jl . ~,;( ·-·~:: cu ··~ ~"J ;,t;;:;.Jcr ohla~sano walls. Space 
r. !': .~·.:c.~· :1 ·· .·: ,, <'J',: ·> J.:~;.; ~:~~V<~ ·h~n.;;te;:;: c - ~ .:a;~:ter. unless otherwise noted. Sleeves 

C. U,·~~ !-ip•; :.'::.: !'.-~··' t,.,(·,,_,· ft1:.(i i 'l:l~l<'.~i ~: rargertiZ. 'll ~6qUtes ~ectangufars!eeved opening. 

0. b '•·.'f!\( ·~ ., ;; )' ·:-J• ·I! '1 ~ : i~'"' ill! 'k~r;~ : •L ~·~ b<)tf'! t :.;:fe< ::es of wall. 

F. &:·. ;; ':.' ::-·,; -~ ' · ..... , ~ · :"-' · ·:1:: ·:;\. ::·c , !:··. r •.:,r~· c:f "'? ~v.Y:!I::e between sleeve and raceways 
< :: -~i~'~ -"·. ·.:. ::.·:.:,"·· · .-.. :.:: ! ; _- ,:. ) '"' :r :'~:·' -: ct. 

H. l ~:,·::i~.>. r · ... l : _; .: ~:"-"' . , ; i..i~o~-•-;r;;·l·!:~ .cd ~:;;~1.:; ;,;:,1~ f ;cors.: SC'.al an:~:Jlar space between 
!-..:: ~ '<(; :.:;;,;., I <.C.,: t:;·: ~n · ( ~iJ'-~. ' fiill~ j.jj;' <;.:ta.la!"l . .:>~J}mpriate for -size, ceptr., and location 
vjc :r;•. 

SLEEVE· 

Alvine No. 2019 ·, ·.- ::; ;: 0210612020 



B. 

D. A,<=em:-,.a :.~~"<:-~-< •. :-;$1' s!ee· e ~ea!s am' i::$tat: in E:nnular space between raceway and 

A. ~" ··;:·· · ~it?_ t,~; · · ::.:.: · .~ ~1:..--eflc :! ;-..e;~E:.ti~:J';:~,~. c·f i!r~-~ate1 floor a11d wall assemblies to 
Lldi;r!"ur: . :r _ -··~$·~··<"l.1'~.3 ra. ' ·.'\Q ~·f :«s~ ;·:1tiy. 

3.11 WORK I •~ ;· ·:O.J'.·' ,,,l' ;·.:.: ....• i. ·.\Ci ~ 

A. F.: • .. ::~·~;:: ;. ( r ~· ·:1.- ::,·~N.r:n·~ ;J.Ji l~;~~; ··.:li0~ted 1•r tl:~ drawings or speciried herein, with a 
rr. :n:mu ·~t ;: ~· c·,:r' :.:: i 1t(,f'i'=rfl~ce witi" (i"e norma! e,.:.t•·"·ities ot1:1e occupants of the 
t>•·':,"fit .-.1. 

B. s~:lf'H';u,J? >::r; ·:: 1r .a~\.&~ce ··.-Jl:n the 01-..r;;::r ano prct;e,ed only with the OWner's written 
~f ,~'' t1\""?i 

.. ~ · · , ·: · ~:·•le:•u-.; ': .• ;x ... ~ '-.c::·- .. ~l.~ ·:· ~ Owr,d(G prior written approval regarding the 
.. 7'~7-: r..hC.' J~:; clt::~H· , c.#: su(,:~ ~r;te~ rup: r~ns. 

;:,~ :.:: , :;···'' :·•. ;.··· .t ;;-~le:~' ·;,_ :-:.:,:~dr>~ bt:fif:;;L •mt! r.ew or temporary facilities are 
, · ~.·:::. :J 3.<.:-.. ~,:·r . .-:.: :. t::.~ ::,;:1 c: .:i~ 0f L t; ..;;c~'~'cu "Vhd . .::se ·tece£sa:y for the 
, .. <>~;•)Y·~· ··!>'" <v .-•.e :leV.' :1:.·,·~: r;; Y.! whid~ a r9 appro·;~ by the Owner. 

D. f \, : ;~J&·-~ :n "':··.: ~. t '.: 
·. ·; .~ • 1,(':. '\' ..., r: .:- "'i::3in ~,.,. !E'<~c;tirg d ;;;-:r<:ef'' protection for all areas throughout 

:c. ' ' ) )i. -·~ ~·-t~' r'';: 'u: r:;:.~ outages \.A•:tt; tl,e o· •trw ana the Fire Marshal. 
::. . , . L: _ .. , <, _. ~ :;c,,s ,· , ·· ,,co:i ' ~~;o t:> ;o the iir~·alarm system, a re-acceptance test 

· :>a11 i:-:.1 .·13:brrr.oo r:.y G: ii.:ens~ party in ~ccerdance with NFPA 72. 

E. \1' ·'-'·.t~ i r·.~. 

-·J - -.,.:_ ~~-! · j: . ~- ~ ~i ·~ · ~-" >~i~~ e. ~-~~-~ r - ir~~ _.-~~CIJ!,-;~ .;..;r ~~C·!!ng. 
/... <r: ~w. : -- ._.' ; } f!e:$ -.,j~l"ll bP. •·r·r-.e~ia!elv accessib!ewhen welding or cutting with 

~"" c,:; ."·• ·J.::m0 or ar~ · 
~. ~J ~·;· ~~~· • .,,.,_ f.(-; .. ;. ·~~ ·_:~ :'t"~ \'i"- .Jiii;;§ o. cl.•<..ir·:,. with ~rt open flame or arc not tess 

.-: a.1 ~,t; · h·1:1 ;~ic ·e fE:a-..i.·.g ~..,~premises. 

F. ~ ... :' ,::;)! , . .;.::'•<! .. .. ': . 
·· . ·;;·t·:?•. ~ , ,: ,.~ ,··:·;,v 1 ·r,:<:r:~.' '•.H':J ·~. · ·,~ ;:..) tr.c:.s~ 'fNt.~~·;1S 1.1se of air hammers. etc., in 
::"~Jr~l, l.,,...n v ~~ ~~!;\ :A ., :: ~.~ .'.Jil~ - :r-.. ~ ~, 1··~:h ihe. ~·~,Nner. 

G. 1..:•.-::u;::-.:·-:;: 
~ ~:L : · .. ,,,., ,, . .-· •! .'::~ ·. : '• .!::'. :':.1 -~ ~··~.o·; :•11:1 r t.n·~ir.£z:·:d tt:.lrrt o,, 1'\0rmal activity. 
~ .. ' 'c•o : H~, {'•~(t•.) :r.::, Prea$ fr:.>rr r;b~t, ~mdi<a. etc., by amefhod revieWed by the 

H. <>Per ~::-;,~··: ~ ·: ·~~ t ·~ •f.:: :·i~: f . , ;~ :i•·w~n. ;,au : ,c·<~e ~he righ~to direct the places of 
:.. _ ,; ::· r. '": ,:, • .... ,, ··, :...... • ';").r<." t~l9: ~ , :-·r~·:' 'r)~ r.-,dr~nt:r ir: wn,ch all INOri< unaer this contract is to 
t~ c.on~J. .. : '·'·. '· · J :'c. ·.·,~· ,· :·): ~: :. •. ' '. - :; .. r ;: t;c ,., .:.::;, ···"· lh:. safe .lrrd ~rop~r NOgress and 
01 ·.~~it~/ -:j : 2r ~:, ·· \ · .J {. 

Alvine No. ~019 7··, :: :• 02/06/2020 



3.14 

<r., ~ ~ . ~ ··· .. ·:u~:o.i·-, • • ., re.: .. !· ~ ·., u .aJ Jilf. ~iad by !he Eng~neer, existing oonduit 
. . "'" ·.: ~~· .. ~I .:~.f : •:.lt;;:lf'! .,;,i~! •. 1 ;;...,:d ir;tHI'::.;.;: with the proper installation of new 
'..-- .. · ~ ~ ~ . 

2. . -.-:1;+:-; :~. ::<;1:\c • .:; •.vorr ir, cnnl~rma~ce wirh tflese specifications. 
~- ·"; 'it: <r .. ~ :<-,_Ti '' :natE:~ia:s as fl,~ r,fJw wort; <.ml'i!SS .)therNise specified. 

A. P : ,"',ect ;'· :, t:.':J .:::·~ ~~,0:<·~· ~:~t;:,irm~r,t a,-,d if\stai 1<\~:c~;s .ndicaU::d to ~main. 

8. J' Ja:m::~; ·: ::. ;>; ·!: ·. ~ :, ;, : :• . i· : .. C:.F, :' .. :; :~ '<; · ~J c-r'.: r::rrOV(l darragetj portions and install 
r~ . ·;·{l ,~~" . .... ( -.!. : .-; ~ ·· .. ~ ·)I t~~ . . t:-c·)\ :~v··~ : ~L.~ ~·~n ~ :u ···r::~k:L~~~~f)- . 

C. 1;~;;:;,;, >~ ·, ·:r:u. . . -~pr.•av., <r .:.~:,:·-:j B··-::c(r;cal P.-'lvlr.'Tier.t and installations, indicated to be 
C.~ IY,~J;tr-~· : ,~C' i:, ;-~ ~ ; ~·h' ~~ 1'.:·-.:,i). 

D. J. 1,:::,noo1: .< '."' .. .;. · <::~ · aT' -. \ r~·TICI/;7 t;•;ried r3ce·~::~y nr.d wiring, indicated to be 
ec~t: t. ·dar :'.A ;r, i',ac;, i: •n .. i:Js ~:JIG!!' :n: 'ii il:iacf.t -Jfadjacent zonstruction. Cap raceways 
:;, ··.t~(>t•i, f' :; .'. ':_') :vc:':(: :;yj~·:i·.!~fil"!:ilh 

F. ~ ,'; . )Ov~ .. l$;v,-=. ci..:i:il -. : t;;, . .:>t~, te-<~~:·n"" .. , .:111ti n'&.!Ce u!Jerationai comp~IV3nts indicated 
f ' · ~ •ir e:: · ·-:. : 

G. Remove :.• ;~,.-, ... · ;:,i : ·~. ·' .;,!!~i·~)ctJ., , "'~· i: ~j1~s ':ik .. !r.:'\catea on plans or which are not 
i:1 ':'ic1:l•e.~ T · .. • .~ ' J b. r;·m N?-<1 b ?.C:C;!'mr~toda:'~ c;.JomohtiM or new remodeiing. 

H. \\ ;>3:.e ~-,•sti<Y: ·.· :~ii~ s··<'· 1 1oic~~P.r ;o t·~ iemo"eo, :ii~co.,necr power to electrical devices 
(\'l.:t .:-t!;~.; ,~:, _·i: ~:t~ .. ~ · .. j ~ ·;~-"'-' ~. ,_' :;. -:, ft1-iG. t ~ ~- -~ ~.;.- tt~ ~ .\.'~l·i~ ~ 

J . E·~ ..... •'ld e· ··(: •'•';.] t.t.. ll)J ·;u,ct •townstrearn devi~s ar,J reconnect .as required. 

K. \ .\ l:1"t.~ ;! \•n :: :,r : !:.:,1 •:-•;:t ~ i;."t;.lr':'s ~.-e r~n· ,o~·et;, verif1 ... the r.:>uting of existing circuits. 
~v~~~~o-.rain , ;i;t tlii i.~;; b ,•.lity :: :h'l'f~6 ·, e.<Js,;r.tJ fi;cur~ 11'tt;::h remain. 

l. t · ... : •. ;~,, <~h;l , :.·. • t! ·<~ · ... ~·,~! :·i r(<d:')· .. e~~: ::sfi~N'A'f(i "}hnewvlire. ~ot:Jxistingwireis 
~ ::.. : Ttirt~ --~ ·:·u ft/.~,~ · ~:~i: : ; ~. ~, ·.E:::.J. 

A. :>.( ~ ·t-'; , ,•;. ::·,;;.,,,. "· :.-' .~ . ::~ .·: ;:.T~ . •.',,.~; ;~·. ~.>r- l·;,• ·o<"~s . ,_._;.,fini,iS . a.'ld o~hersurfaces required 
t0 p~m.h .;,: ' ::·,:. :,.J ~ ;·, :~i.ah~t:,:m.-.. 

c. i".,, i· .• .::.•· ::.,.->.• : •: .• '· . .. :. _1;\,..,,_. ; .~~,;- ·. -:.:~b.: ;.,):-· ,::-: ~r5urfacestomatchadjacent 

l.' " Cf~tu(-.·~\" .::·!r:'/ .-"'':: 

D. 1· :::~ c '; . ... ··;, 'tf-· .'C> ;;.·.~· ~ir r-,t ·+ p.x;.~thr ':!resto~pircg f-;as been dis1urbed. 

E. f · ,:: ,. r • .: ···~· • -: :~· .1: ,,~:-· - ~ · ~!J .:.·:··::::· ; _;rl~ . .::~·, hv ._ J:;,l 1~d mechanics oftrades involved. 

... . · .. 

A 

Alvine No. 2019 },-;,·~::. 02106/2020 



B, Pl-:'ltect e:~c7ri~:~: i!~ir~~ ~.o tkl;.t 1inis 4l~; are Wittcut damage or deterioration at time of 
B\.i~>sta ,-, :·"'· r::.,•r.•.:tt.:.~. 

A. t i1"1\'k:e: t~·; 1r• r: ·~·: ~- ·;··!;~~··~no ;i~t;tit•.; lhrcus-no •. t t:~e co!'i3truction period for the use by all 
t··df'o~: !_"(.~··lt . !.,: . ·. F ·. ~ - ·'J ·•.;.:.>r'>\~Ci.:·:. ; 

B. : ·~; ·,p:;r!i,.V .cv ••.·.:. ~1::? 11 ~..; i!1Ste:llt:·u in cor~rol;e:nc.e \'!itt- applicable codes and in 
c:~ : r ::~;~- ~-~ : .. · \' ·.~. :~ t-;/· ~··;~~ .. ~·· Jrt,..'~~"'it-$r,t: 

C. (. .;;::t of-~· ;·,; : :,,·.:r'! ::.K: , :. ; u· f:f d·lr;,;;; c-::-~. -lt•uct•C,t!l , i;,c!i.Jd,ng the cos1 of setting and 
r ~~:tovi·:c it.! lt'~· ":!',' ':iE:rvic:: s"1atl ol:'; pai6 l>y the Cort~actor. 

f:\':~, Of S~.~-ii ')N :6 .J4 L'O 

AIVine No. 2019 i ~:5~ 26 04 00 -15 02/06/2020 



SECiiCN 2S 05 19 

;_._'lW~"lOL-:·_~(:.f: i:: .... f.::CTRICAL POWER CONDUCTORS AND CABLES 

PART 1 GENERAL 

t 1 SECTIOt-- INCUJD~·~ 

D. E'ec~ricai ta~e. 

F. C:id~ ir.t·ioltn~ ccm~:"Ut1C. 

G. \Viro pt:Uin~ t~briccnt 

1.2 REFEREfll.CE S1.~ r ih,~F.PS 

A. A:3Th.1 ~: ~ Bte:n:iard S~ecL •cation for Soft or Ar-r'tealee Copper Wire. 

B. AGiM Bf.: • S~ ;1oard ~pec;f:cation ~or Col1Centric-t.ay-Stranded Copper Conductor~, 
t- ;~;:d, IJ!~diw :,-! l.,rri ":'i Sot~ 

C. t . .:: ·: · ,1 S;:.' : - ~··.a- ·,J, • ...-.~ ~WJ( if!catio>• fo: Ttr.-Coated SQft or Annealed Copper Wire for 
£ r.;~r.-:-~u r'urp~~.;t. 

D. .('.E;r.,A P';f17;•:r:· ~;.ov: • .)~ar:~rd Spe:.:if1:::cni.Jn for 1~Wire Combination Unila~tranded 
C. •':. ?~I ~· · :"1!'1(\ · "': .; ~ i ·,r St ':-seqJJen~ 1:1-:•.llation. 

E. ·t.·n>lf u~oc · .• ·· ~~~r~c;~r.-1 $vecit1catio!'l fer Low-·remperature Besistant Vinyl Chloride 
r:.~•>' ic. r; ·es~ · • <>!-3t~!'l~itN~ f:IP-~rbe1! !nsulati"lg ·rapo::~ . 

F. i..:r:: ·:'.~. ·, '" :t:,1da:-r: fc1 ~ood Workm~ns~ip in Electrical Construction. 

G. r ii . .1.:1' ~~ ... ,. ~~ ·.·. ·:,mn:r ~~,·.tai1ing ls.ior.m~ta:lio-Sr.eathe~ Cable (Type NM-B)and 
U.)~~".;;; ·\ '): .ci hl:~f) .. ~, ~r,c;f 3rancf1.;C.;i;cu;t Cable (Type UF). 

H. 1\' :ii/.A ~;'-:•-:.:- -r.: .. ~GP9i' (;a'Jtu:S R'"clieo ;;:(}(lu Volts or less for the Distribution of Electrical 
f: ;~~tg"J 

0 . U ~ ~S3 1 n~-~~~~.- ~aJ!t.:; :.,~u!t.t~cJ L.i!'ldat:gro:Jrd Ftt-eder and Branch-Circuit Cables. 

P. IJ" ~10 - Pot/' 'r,, i Ct'>icrid~. Polyt:tr-ytene: ar.d Ruboer Insulating Tape. 

Alvine No. 2019 -:---:·:::.. '7.6 c.> 1G- • 02/06/2020 



,.., .... 

··:J 

:.~·:>o· :•:r;:;;) ;S;z<Js uf it:tceway~-. bcxes, and ;f:!Quipment enclosures installed under 
w~.,e: ;;91:r:cns w'fi ·,;1~ ac.tu-:.i ccnducto:s b be installed, inCIIJding adjustments for 
c.•-•1' -~~:.:r .;i;'e.lli1t·ec:sed ·c~ voltage drop. 
C::·~.-: ·~1r:.t.s vdli'l ~:e.::.tric~: El::Jtii,Jrr.el'll installed under other sections to provide 
hrmirn~1 ."l"t s·A~~k~ for us:- w1th the conductors to be installed. 
r..tot"; i~n; ;nN•: oi ~, .y c,;riiic~s w:th or deviations .from Contract Documents. 
(Jr.t~ " :~i--- :c:_ .. ·n )~;;;-y:; p.-o~aedir,g 1.1l:h ..-rork. 

1.5 OELM;R ·/ STO ~~.c~: . •.:·'1) !....;/1_1\fPLP~f:: 

A. n~~fo'i'te .~soect, .1ar·~tc. ,Jnd store cc:\dJc;c;·s and cables lri ac~;:or'dancewith 
rr ·r:,Jc; :t·:r.;.: ·,. :, ~-" J' ·' " ' ' .::.. 

1.6 FIELD CC. ~l';; TiO:\lf 

A. t' ·. · ;c ;; irt. :,ai, ... H Nh;rwise !1~mcile t!w~moplastic;;Ainsutated conductors at temperatures 
h .w ,· tr:-::;r. It •le; r.o:~:: .: ,_. .. ~ r cl~qr~e-<> C\ uf'less _otherwise permitted by manufacturer's 
ir.Jt:-..::::: :.'lnR / r, : ·• , ,,~ ::;al ;3t!rm below this tempera~re is unavoidable, notify .Engineer ~and 
e:- \"1 :111>:. lh.:d L'>i' b:,f:::;e ·~l ,.,,.. ,,~ti.r.i) Hi:t' 'Nork:. 

A. P:o· i'.1e •,r l<: .. r ·,. );a c.,rtt(' .vith re:sulreme"lts of NFPA 70. 

8. ~·~~ · :{1t-;: rr< • 1, t>' ' . , •":~; .. ~)>,,r,. /. i•J l"'b.;isd <.:.S ~~•f:;i~bla fOrlhe p:,~rpose intended. 

C. 1 .·.1~: ;s _,, ·: ·:·{. ;., . ·"r..i~ :.'L•7·. t . :-:H', \I.( ~ ut:l::Ai provide ailti}Guired conduit, boxes. wiri,ng, 
c~ "'i1&e,-"-'T'I•, ;•,.,;. ""~ ~EP _:i:f d ~·:x 13 ::o:npit>:e vp.erat:'1g system. 

E. .., ;;-:_"' f r;r. :-.c·· . -~. - : ~ :'1. -d • · .;,.;; .l"'Jv ;:: t.::.~l Ccoi!:. £.S: listed and labeled .as complying with 
t.! .. o.:-. 

F, i l·~' ·;.r t-•• : •. ,q,.w:i:i t-d C - ,,<.J;.~ttl)rs 8M Cables: ltsted and labeled as complying with UL 
tl 

H. f. ..... :r::; t)ror d ~.;,ri:. 

"?. '- • r ·.,.. - ' . .:: J'.-f•i ;·,v."'·"": .. etors oniy. AI:Jmi,1um conductors are not acceptable for 
_' :''!" • :_( •. --~- r .. ~.. ·:·::: .;,': .:..:. h-,-;~ :.:\i!,: '=' -&r~ t~sed on COPJ:)er. 

2 -.:;'.)p •.. .=r -c. .:f·\h.ct.9. ·~: Son di&>W!'\ annea.ed. ~8 petcent conductivity, uncoated 
.:.~f· 1• :- · ..; ~•cv . :· ;r~· cotr•p~yi:•~ "~'ith A~HM SS, ASTM ~. or ASTM B787IB787M 
~i<·~ :;·! ..: ·-'··~.-- ·.~·~ : ,, .'! ~ ~:. ~·· ::!,~~~r-~~ -

.. 
' 

Alvine No. 20191 ::-.J.:. 

'12 f~,ftl(t 
· ..., A'IJG . 

0210612020 



;: ~·•<" :'(\'1<; l~: .d•!:~:..:·s ea ii dicatecl ur,leas o•herwtse required by the authority 
''r:· , ··~; ;·.:/ _,~fdio'l . ;vta:ntai:, c-onsisten! color coding throughout project. 

2. ·:.::)! >> ·.:.-:1..:!· ~ vi.,~ , , :; : lntegra1ti c'::lored insulation 

0 . l.:s ... la~k:. 

. >.:. '·-·'-·": . ·•·. ~.:zc ·1: 1.'• G a:1>:1 la. J~r may have b!ack insulation color 
,.;..·rk r.: ;:.d.-,2' vii'li' ~ C:.,J~::;~ COd :1!; electncal tape. 

: ~·· :·· ·. ', ···•. r.:·} ,;,:r~. 4v.·:·a Sysiem: 
·- IC>Ot-1 f.., , 3··,.: .\'~ .. 
:r . \S ~ 9: O;·c-nge 
;-:~ :.b'" ~- ··.-:eucw. 

'·~ .~.•e:.t-'~~/Gr~u.r.decl 3ray. 
· >? . :~~·~ ·.: 1 t-'11-;.~e. 4 V.Ji -e Svstem: 

-~· 1<.: ·.-!.:.~·n~r' "".rl::.~.t ~:\1.\it~. 
:. ~: .:.; 11~:· · ; :: •''.)~. ·;- -' ' ) '3y!'i~-el':"& · 3fee,. 

~- · .r ,._ :.·'L~ • <~·1i~s . :c":'lr.lywi~~ :r.anufacturer's recommended color 
•. ~~f . 

. ' '( ! ·,- ' ,- '· ; ; · -'··1 t;u!'t)~;: ~.C~! d v Stranded. 
•·· -:-:<-> F! '·. ' .IG r~nr= ~-~ ~!"~" i'' ':3.ran~eti. 

.. >:i:"~.r . "'-: ·~:; "· i : .:: "i\·· · ~;.Hrf'\J'iHWN. THHNITHWN-2, orXHHW-2, except 
c:t: .. ~r .. ~·~i-; ~ .:~ ·~~ ~!«_~_J· 

A. [· -:.~;r·n ~~-: ', f r .- ~ r, ' ;;:J : ,.,r: tli 'Jit.,.;;.::.-..:o:~c."ctu cable listed and labeled as complying 
~.'~!~ ~-'L (·;r·-::.~ .. ~-;~ -~· ~:~ .- _ . 

C. C.ur~CiiJ~.~-r S·f'Hi_.;, •: ·('J. 
1. ~:. Z·. ·g~ '·, \-'··~· · et'l 'l f.m~«i~r: Srmd ur St"'<ii\.:J&i. 
: ~.. __ - -..-t~ ~ .\t ·\!f.:. F~~' ~,~ q.J• b~~r.det!. 

A. 0:;;~ :r.p .. , .. : • h :.:; ·: ·.··· ::.·,,,, ~o~···Of.rir,t~ fo~ th~ aoplication. suitable for use with the 
(..';~cit~~;_· ·.s i.(J t ~t. ··:o, y· ~c;;~.:'o aN11.!:' "::·::i ~r. .... ,.,J1",;yir ;~with UL 4~4~68 or UL 486C as 
::.!~~-i ~ L.~--~: ', -_~ 

Alvine No. 20 19 •· '~ ... . 02106/2020 



c. 

0. 

E. 

\r:J~:ing (:.)nrl\7·~,,;..- <; :11.)/ T~fr - lrHttC:'l ;.: 
1. ;:::-;;.v; • .. t y;• :r.•fletl wp; ·:'Or cc· I~P~drr g cor(ductors to equipment fumished with 

•. .:.. :=••·.f; t. ·f'.;r,;;: ~~sigr!~..i f-.·rtt;w,·nal lugs. 
' /i ~.t:. . ··. F .-c ·., .. , . :> .. ,:_1 'dl· :~t -·:. aT'-' la"fe. tha'1 the equipment terminations .can 
, _;. ~ ·:~ ': ... + ~, ·· • .; ·:r*3 c_;:-,tr•.: . tn·s c; ·. ~r.l..i·:l-for reducing to appropriate si1:e, but 
. • l .. >':'i · ·Ji': . .... ~· -;: tL- ,o; ~ : .E: 1c. 1!': j :Jf t·.~ ~·.e;tu.r·ldr,t p;·otectivedevice. 

1 .. '.J :v~t ~ : ,. ;: ~ : :r , -,.~, ~~~·:.:r.:; . ·:: '.r ~ ; 1. •/::,~:0'<·· .Ysr.mr. :~ 1';en~ r:o~neetor.s designed for use 
\ J!:h {k'ln ·..J:· ;:;-:.~ ·.· .=:~ '-.t' .: ;,1' ··:.\~. · . :., i11: ... iat;on. 

t<· :h, : !.i:·~ ,;; is;· .;., ~·::r2 ·~ : : .•::• .:~';f!' ac n substitute 1or twist-vn insulated spring 
c~.·r.r<ec•·: :·. 

F. :·11'.1~\-or ~_ ,., ·'·f ~ .; 2~:r;"~- ~:o-· ..,~rt~._.:t:: Rated 600 V. 221 degrees F (105degrees C) for 
:;;~~_r. :t'~'-' · ,.: :·!~ •:. '~;,:.; ·~ ;'':\ ·- ~:~' ~-P! ; ~""" F ;150 ,.~ .. t:,es C) for high temperature 
a•nptit;~ti · • -;· ,·'!'< ·"::! · •.! ., ~>~':1; ,: -; 1 ' i~~-~~ =:.- -:<!~~!ymaWith UL486D for damp and 
w<A bc.a•·.;.r:a 

H. C·;l""":nP:> :"' • >~:,••: :+ •f, :.·,..., • • •::f> :;;·c·~mfure,~ti·i t~pe or hextype crimp-configuration. 

2.5 ACCESS.:.·- L::tE~ 

A. EI.~~!"!C .. 1 -:~J ~ ~ 

i·, ;. < •:.'; · ·, ..:.·'. · :; ~- - -;.:.t,;,,. '~')a, . , .•. H;· Hry ;;:olored to ~!ch color coqe 
' ~·P· t. ; d e c,;:...:; •A"r:•s.:i;·r.g ·. :~rr ... L 6 W, r>t:.l~num,hicKness Of7 mii(0.18 
. , m 1 •·t:.:r ir-t;:~t 1t t,·. rt' ,-?>ion, r.r,r"'sio:t, and sunlight; suitable for continuous 
·. ::,-_ ,j;~t , ..• , : ::·-" ·!F'.~:-nN:r t·~· +':• :<?1 ~~rC'~!" r:: ('10.5 degrees C). 

~. ' 1; ' ~. 1 t,,s. -:"'th•:, f.::~c~:r :-:o:Ctl T~iif,"i'1 Cotnplying with ASTM D3005·and fisted as 
''-1" I '·. ' ,· · .r: ' '' fi; (< · •i .. t·', '1( 1; ' · )•;_,,. 'lS ·:f 7 mif (0 18 mm)· reSiSlaflt tO 

;;~, ~:~~: ,·~ ~ ";;; ; i, ·,: a ~c s·,_ ~.~~~~ !t ~~~·~-~~bie for application down to 0 degrees 
:-1 ' • •, ,;,·:-{.t r : r:;'~ !il';tp:>·~ ;-c, co,tint.~ous temperature environment up to 221 

·>~.~,~ ~ .• .. :.· :· f0 .. . . .,. ~f~~f.· (.:) 

B. heat '3 :· ,. ... : r, ·~ : ,.· ' ~ · .. ·. · •.·,·n. ·· .. --t ; :; ·~t; .n:, ·.::.-r ft ,c.'.cry~af,lp!;ecJ adh&§ive; rated 600 
\1 .:>d'iet ·.:: ;:f ,_a· .,;· . ,j;.ti,;: afifi.Gai.<..· :~. list,:;.ci ~S CO~"'fliy·ng Wtih :JL 4$~C. 

C. ,,,l;rr:: ?•.1 ,;. 'J' ·: · · .; :-: !·. ! '_,,<_,; :.•(: .; • i-~:·l' ';•: ,,,. ·_:. ~h:! cur.ductors or cables to be 
in~ia~ie.:' .;. !t , s,._,i•·· ;c ;~, ~•A ' H~>= d ;h€l ·:·,~ -· ai'.;;tic.t. ''':l'fcJ<=/~t\..te 

PART 3 EXEC(;; -!·_.:-: 

3.1 EXAMIN ~ .... )N 

A. 

C. \1• :if, ~::-; ;. t=··, ~··, :. ·; . ~ • .:. · ·'-' --~~! ... :;··;.:..~-~ "''~:.::iWf•J:.. :v.;; ir.stalled and are property 
ci:-::.· k .-- :·=::: · · ·. :''•1 ;: : •- .,.. ·· ·j,"l; .. '•-:' , ;; ·:~··f' ·. · <'rr:r.~dsnce with NFPA 70. 

Alvine No. 2019 7";5~ 02106/2020 



3.2 PREPAR:\Tt:JrJ 

A. ( 'ear; n;: r •v ··,t ~:~-~ • ..- . ~ gr-; .. cc· re.tc '5 f.'f-ei~n mat~rials before installhg conductors and 
c -.bK:s. 

A c r .. ·..:.ti 1:;; r,~, ,;, .), · >:;·•· ::.: 
~. ·. \ , ·::: • , .. : , :_.'; . · <;~iin :~·· ):"' i~ ,.; ~:-: a.t-.) \ ,;·, ~c"~ :,pecif:c ro1.1ting, determine exact 

... •.. 
' • , I 

, . . • i,~ .. : t- . .. : .r·~- \ ... , 
i.t~l~< :;~~ - ;i:;~ l! •! is 1.::t~• c·:r.ctuc~(!rs ~r.~;)ilct.d unless otherwise indicated . 
.'.:(~·: :, ,, V1:-'f, :~;n::. t,h~lrg tu mmimize splic~s. 
: .;;r ••.• r .· ,.;c.· ·'': ·"' c) -:;nt ' 1, " •<'J,l~ ~ . .: .. ct C!ass 3 recr.::lte co:l'lrol, signaltng, 
~- · t j ' · ., .· ... ; .. ~ :~ i ·. : .~:L.,~t~ in :-~~::c~ ;-(l~'1r;e .f:it'l NFPA 70 . 
. ,_. '.':':~-. .'r. : . ·;!"~ "3fi•~; C' .. "(ri.;g 'fr ~ c•nerge<lcy systerrs in accordance with NFPA 

.. , ; . .-;: ": .. · · >· ., .. \; · u . •. ,: .. :~ ·:'lP.rw·.~e 'r.~;cated, when branch ~irc::uits are 
· · : :; ·. :. '"~ __ , ~ <:.h. ¢c: 1Li< :1q +'lrMr ·~-:tdh'?r in a•single raceway is permitted, 
~-. -:· ·· ·· \ •. · ~l;:, ~~; ,t; v.;,l~:t:ct t~ ~ 

.-.. _., ·. ·: ~,e: .l , ~,r~ i!" _;f\ 11 -~' -~ t.':VG -:: ·.!r~ent-carrying conductors in 112 inch 
: );~-:i,3: ~~ ·f-12 /~W·? c~irre"t-:C"l~ .. !il'\!1 conduct.ors in 314 inch conduit. 

~. ' ... 'Vir!'• .,.:-. ":"C~. tf-:'1:\ 3 -~t ·, fl.~V'JC: r::L'rremt--c:arrying cOnductors ln 3/4 inch 
, • · •.; :.: · _; ~·-· 1 !] ''' ' '.;; '· ., F l··'·::n. :lg ~omiuctors in 1 lnch conduit 
· · .0'/;f;rl r.·::: 1 lt..rP. th•3fl 4ft~ /J.,v\t,_; C"LI'r"tr.t-carrying conductors in 3f4 inch 
;_..._ : . : : it' d !>_, • ,v,:G ;.~ ·~~-~~nt--tarryi . ~l1 ::onduc~ors 1n 1 in en conduit; 9 #8 

··.'' : - ~,:re: ·.t ..::..~mv• :1~ • ·f:,"~r:iU~:. ~>; tn 1·1/4 inch conouit. 
• 'C'f,,: ~e .,: :'f'\ ~f u: =",(.IUt:t-Jr -! r.s ·eq·.Jireo to account for ampacity derating. 

~:"l :·~~.:r·: ., r · ~ ·': ·. ·••• u·1r;.J 0;U.H t.';;~-~-- >:j. :;ttt~d. sharing ofneutrallgrounded 
· :... ~: .. : -·- r ·:: <:~r :: r~~ ·~i ·ql~ -.:v-:r~ hre:-~!:'i-; ci·cuits of different phases installed ln the 
~ ,., .w ' -~•.'<!'"' ;':~ i;: '1(':. re~.: ~.~(. ;..1\)1/Jtle ~~-~dicated l"eutralrgrounded conductor for 
=:~tt/ l·.Jt ~ ... ~J; I C- .lf ~<·h ci:c~1 

0. ,: s.!ai: u.· :r :·:;; ::.: :: . .-.! ".·:;·· < ··:t ;rar-;_, ·. t; : : ~~, 1i'1 •'f.: ;~' Cf:tr& ~;:-.e) in accordance with 
t '..~:'-A r .'' 

E. 1;',,1''\:IRK . ' t. > r:~ ... ,~ ·y 

'.~. " :: ; , . : .•. .'h;,.:~. ; .; :L-1 ::;,:~ · : ·· -! ~-··· •or : I 1cr a'k· t3cev:J; at ~ame :ime. 
· ·i-: ' (J·.: . ·. :,.'· ~- y-.~:· ~-.. ,~:·.- . ::1·:. -,~:-•a~' .:.:r e .. ::eed ma:'IUf!:lcturer's recommended 

~- - · :·,e ·;,_•:!- ':;: .·_ ' ·; ,.,.J_:·i -,Jt ".;· :~, · ~r .. wr.~.,. r:::~!Ssary. except when lubricant is not 
~- - . .,iit · ,1 ( 1 ...... ~ - ~ ~- -.:· ~ - .~ ·.1;0 1_: ... '-i:.tU,t,.i ', 

.... . ' ·. · ·"'' ~,.~ . . ~ > . \ ::u·:j:,;,, •-,·. :·- ·.1 ,-p.:·· ~Vt"N;;· t.efo.e i'lstallii'lg new c-Qndu¢tors. 

F. ;;· .• ,·;;..!:= .. -. ',',,, • • , '( ·~ ·• ;· ..-- ,.;: :.: · · ,,tv: '• .···: :: ; . ~..,. ,,; . · a~:> ~e~gth and terminate in the same 
rr:an"l.e .. 

G. t ·.3talla:i q •. ··>· :;,·,. .. ·--~-'U·~ :· ···.·n·: o- ,,:·,~ ,.·:,<> , .\,~:;:.: ; . '"·: , ;;r~ •.r:>nici!l.ise e):"-eeds 
~ ., ... ~.·,iss·~. : ,: .. .. ::; 

AJvine No. 2019 ': <:J: ::l 02/0612020 



J. !'~.,a:.:, if .:; ... ., ~ . -:.1;:~~ (' ... 1 .~ · .. :: l-; - - ~·. :~ v.Xrl;.,, :i'rev~ays. paneibo;ltds and other 
( ~. ;ui~ mP.••·. d.-,i .:~· ... · .:::.... 

K. (j~ ·v ... f'l o • -·-,.,,,-., ·i··: .-· ':' ·t, . : ·:.:..-Jt·C!1·.: F·Ur-.d~r. ·· :~"l·.i·.·cfc..rs 'Nit'l associated ungrounded 
cc,;:io.-~ctc:s h•:<L d• •-~ ·:..:·Jr~'~ ;n a>; ~:r·c·~ · ~~z- ., _.:th ·-!rF-A 70. 

L. t.~O!·~~ wi: i.1:: ..;··~ _ !""'; ::;;".~ , s-:;·:g : <J :·-:i:'-:-d wir=ng C(lFn~ctors. 
1. . 1:.;:,;: • <" .i;·: ·,~y : ~-~ ~.::~ .n c tlr c: :;! ~· .. Lu;:'·;'::: h:::-xes. Do not pull splices into raceways 

~- • : ;-/ •• ,~{·:· "i- i. _:,), :::.:.It) i: .: ·~-- '-' · 
:::. >- .1 - '·' ., ::>~'-· ~:..: r--k. a;·ro-.:..: • ' c-:.t.•:l· .. ~wf •;:}.. ~Jiation to~ mak~ng connections 

.... •. ,' :;:. :·.: .. -. u · t;:;t·J ~'l: ·:;i-'H ,..~, e: da:.i!• I.: ; .t -~JW.ata insertion ir.to connector . 
- ; .::··f': c-0:-,- -,, • st:. :c-·--:·'"- c. .. : , (;c· :-.:.it -c~c·ts i'lnd c~:1nsctors to suitable remove 
-~:~· .. --~: . :. : . ;;·~.: .. : _. · . :. :K vo~ •~: .._:,t;"ltardn~H~H 2• _, 110t liSe w1re bru~h on plated 
r r::-1 ~~~ ~ :c.· s:r.-::u;,~· . 
. ;lr.\_';: ·· ·: ~.::~~ ~.>.~,1r.ec.tors .s::..--cJ; !", ~ ~·~!nt"te~k.'·r;-~ ~:c~rdihg to manufacturers 
-·.~.;~: 'rtt"'.;, . ~ ·r · :~_-:~ ~(")~(~~J-~ s~ct~ri.'.·~c: 

~ ·r_ ,~;.'- .. . :'·", .:;) · , :; · __ :!. r :.: ··\::. ·. t. ·:::: ~n:.:.~'.:.ns using manufacturer's 
.·. -~ ' ·;: . . :·:::· -s ~;,, :.-'In d; c: 

M. ;T>• ··a~e , . ;,_.;;.:,' ... · ·~ ~ ·- ·:: tr ,._-t ;rt. r--.) ·t~ ·,-. .-11,, tl ~•ns .·ia.· •. e'j connectors .ising methods 
~ .. ,.ittole v:: ,· .t-' <i )!::· ' ,,rn, r.:t,·, ,r,,.,t.::::;·'l.'rt <':.1U !J>.;..t~i .<tr,iW:II strength at least equivalent to 
l-'; ·Sj )iCE>" '/', ,.< __ . .-; , -, .· 

1. ~ . : .. ' .. :.-.-.. ~.':- ;:·~ .-... ~~:· ' -'!Lib:rt (· : ·!>-'!S ;:. t:.-:~•~r:ll~- dl3t>tJnE:d fonne cor,nectors or 
.. ... ~-: ~ , ~ · _:~. l_i - J~-n~. 

;,: ; ~\ ,.·;.- ~-=·,1 · . -... 1.: .... ~ : ,~·-; t.~ ; -.J_:J ;._·)~ ~·-.-_f_;l ~ ~;~'.!t.. ':i 7 !;:~\...fH .. ~ ·;y designed for the con·nectors 
!. · , • r~ :1 ~ . ,. · :: ·-_.( t -. -~ w 

.. ~ . : ... : ~ .. ; ; r 

0. F-~~:: ·Ai;. :;.,d '.;:,. ;,· • ''1 r•:. \:/11::.., •· ,_ ( J! -~-.;it' .:..:. J'rJ ·;ifJ .~~.r~l tJpe ·;.s used in lieu of 
i'l 'E:> £;ra'· ~- •.. · ;,~ : ;, . .-.. .-"'~i~~ -1 ,;..; f.~· -~ Ate ( : :n P?<t 2 J.!'der ··color Coding", apply half 
c,.~' .at::t- . ,·:- ; ;2 __ . ._., · : . _·. :: :.: . .::J·r :· , ' ' · .-.:1: ·._., , ·· .. ;.; ;,: ;o..;t, t loc~tlon co )jo.Jctcrs are 
ttedessi;:. ~. 

P. 
'

Aen:J., - -,r' ·--, - ..tly A ,.. o . \_,o , < 

Q. k.:~:: : .. : f>-,. ;r ·,.; : .. . ; ':l _,,- -•, -.t · •· ;,~~ ;.,.:: ·:.:;~.~~} ;-~T • : ;.; :Ja:t~th:>t~s &"ld other elements. 

R. l. ' . ~!c.l;•t; ''; ··..-~ -<- :.: i ; -,,,. L : · :_. · h<:; l·''<;i .t~;,::.: -;.•.:;,·, ·;e ·,11·1at connectuns to all equipment 
n'~d ·:10'· ' ·- · ' .'. i ,_. .. , ·:• : ·: i·;•.:> .c: ' ':: .. :·· •;:1-- :~,, •· !A~i ·; ~J '" :7r1":~e~ ~cr '!> r.c.rr.ptete Qperating 
f~ ·~t!+:n. 

Alvine No. 2019 · · G 02/06/2020 



PART 1 GENERJ. L 

c. 

A. Cc: ;. ·j~r:o. :~ · !'" 

'. ·:r,;"! ~ >-. ~ , t -~· .-· a; i:;, .: ,);· ~ ···:-: · -: r.:r·-::a .. r-:1 r.-, c-. · ·J~ ,-.·c.-t<:r ~e,-v'ics pipe entrances to 

' : -: :( _, ~ - •• ,,.- ~.J. · e: ·• ·.' .·(· ... · -,.~- ~ -~:t1 r d'r -~~r.or•s from Contract Documents. 
c; .. _ .. ·-:. , · (:· .. -.: -J_~-- ·:·. _1 ~.::; ::::.fe p.rr:c~~j~--~np, \~ .• ;tr •. V\1·-,sf·' . 

B. ~~~";!-.t:<.t.:- · .·,: 
1. ~ ~ '<'-' • ;, • ; ,:!: ·~r:.JHt<..1 ·•~d eie~:':{)QeS und ftual backfill and compaction is 

PART 2 PRODLJ , .;; 

A. c~ tiCt l ' •. ~ ;"'·'' ;, -: : ~ ,'( ,; .. · •• ; . :, _ :l:!t :~: . :,; (J·.; .,:, ltii;.ii aS p.;>~mitted by NFPA 70 and product 
l:s:in!l. 

B. l)nlfO.SS s 1:~:;,.; -,.:·., :':, .. ' ,; ·~.l!J(J to bet;; •;:·.:.J-~!1.1 , t- :'CViell:> al reqUired compon-9'1'\ts, .conductors, 
(:•.:,l"'ect< •:: .. r,;. __ , ~ ; ~·.L . .:.<::·}.e.;, :\ttin;r~ •. ~w;:,po:i:s, s .:-cfi'S.:.or!es etc. as necessary for a 
c~o · .,.'~l•: ; :· · !:''n·..t ~·:j i.J.(l· .rt.nt ~;,ste,.,,_ 

C. \·· 'IP.re> r .. 1 1 · ·:. ,.! .j;· : ~ ~· ·.·? ·~d!c ~'. : .. ..;i.:.t- :;) .:-Jil • p;~J-· \·v-lt. ' i'\IFP.~ 70 !Jut not less than 
f..r ~. !: .. ·a ;-J·- . . :, ~ · ... ·.~- ~ ·· :·· ~·-~~· .. -•. _; ~;, .· ''1". '~0.~ ~,: ~· 2r,Ecif;tct 

D. Cl:~~·'l(i- - · · :• :': ~' -·t ·L. ~:: " ,;.:i :<:. .. . 

Alvine No. 2019 7f.' 5 ~. 

·· .• , .. ~~.-. c"'; · .:L ·j; , • .:.) • . .;:; . · ,· c..-~ < nd ·•~::>~lcnerta! grounding electrodes indicated 
··:; ;~:."(• :,rc .h--.' ;•l1.J d~ct< ~l,i-:; »1ster.t. 

· •.Y""··., ~: 1:·· ,, ... .;•!-~ ~ . ~..t--~in~:~ ':! tt~J._·:le co1d~;d;)r3 wit~::lU! spl~e or 

·•·.;,: . ;::r~ ~- · .:.: "'ii. ~:<:c::u~e conductors :n l'acewaywhere expoeed to 
.: ; . . ,.\'~ ~,, '-.:1.:,·:e. P .- , ... ·.' ._,~ - ~· ·' ·' ·- "':ec•rode ·(',onductor ·to metallic 
~ c , .;: .• ~f ... ~. ~c;· • .:;i ' ~- ·,t/!,, ~..., ·.:i .. 1g j~.11per. 

02/0612020 



2.2 

: ·, -. .:.::.i .. :f'J' .. :; ~ ~~··i ·•·-i·ate Pi)~i_s ~: 

'·· .. 

~·r->:i.;s:- < ~)f!r"!~t iC'n t.:- :. "l!le~gro:J"'G metal domestic and fire protection 
t ·"~'-~k ~r~'i<?.l't_l '."a·Sl;' s~rvit;f• -~!!''.:(~)that are in direct contact with earth 

- ~ - ·'li ; .&.:.ii IJ ·,,;;_-,:· .:::. J :T,: < • •Ji" ~; -:::~s siljfe location oct more than 5 feet 
:: :; -· 1; ~.~~ rn, i€' o··.,;.: rf t;q~,·c:.i"!~e to the building. 

c :·, JV:c'~ l·o:;::;,ns jum~~·(s) ~rourd in-sulat!ng joints/pi,:>es as required to 
:·~·<::..!·:·.; v :))u = r::~~.1k.:.· !11/ ~U."' I inLP.:n· .. :. 
···:\)'-.' u t; . J)r.•; i.;1g ju.'\t ,!0' ;:1;'0\)l ':d '.vdter meter of ~ufficient length to permit 

,,,,~ ...,,,.,.J Jt ,v1etE: -· 'J :i( .c;.,; d .. scollntct:ngjumper. 
'~- ~; ;.!.: ~ .... ~_. ;. ; -::t:J, ~ :"'u~:: 

--. ..-"''·'"'e.\:~_,.~~ t>IE-: -::tr.:J::.~s ,r, ~"n cqui'aJ:•ral triangfe co:'lfi{:uretion unless 
. , L-: 1, •·,.t'> :• :(·.?a :171..~ ,"' re(~J; ~c: 
·: .. :, ''· :·%~' ·:-i":;~ · .· · j'''>' :i·n. ' ~ : ':'ttt r'~.t.O m) f·am each other and any 

· Lg, :~ !0r:. ;;.· -,;~ r;;, r. ~t lrdca~1 !o:;et~ elect"Qde(s-) at least 5 feet (1.5 m) 
-._,_. 1 'i. .. ' -: ~ ,,•.n :g r;;:. ,.:...,, ~t~r f~)L·: ~rl""'''on as rrear as possible to electrical 

···' · ,,'.',' :.t t' ~.1 ;r; .. ~ .y ., )i;~s'~l'::: . :c, :ate ·n ~oftscaoe (uncovered) area. 

E. $.<;"''iCE;~ :-._ r. ;·, :ii' . - ~-} ~ .. :.· ··=--'.>:JI _f ! '·: . 

B. 

.. :.:. ;. __ .,: := ,.~ ·; .. :.-'- · · ,~ ,._ •• 1·:~c.·, );?f.dflqrvu'. l~;ng electrode conductor to connect 
·•'.J!;ei (:r· t --' ~ l: ·.:.N.r;t' -~ ·. ·· · :i •.· ( ' ):'·-~ t;c.u .• .J'i'g.elec:~.:Jdesystem. Unless 

r-t;,(n \f;;;· :.1: •.-_ s l-~'J 1! ;1K-•. · • ·'•' '.-••. ~, . • >' ".;· 'iJl tgrounded) bus in s.ervice 

/ . ' '?.· :-:.:..,:' : - ~· . i..-t: . . .... u.,n:, . ·.'·, · ~:~; · .:J,;, 'i' .:··: . ~--cmc;:ng jvrn;)er to connect neutraf 
.J·,j• 11.-''", '·' < \ ) ,,._.,_.i;:q:·:-1') ::,:t.:;. ,,_; '. ·. -~ • .-;-,; ~~ ·,.;t ~actory-lr.S".a;ted, Do not 
•, -J .:.:: ,·. r' , ,,. .... ; : )',,;,_.,., : . • ;.;_, • ..-:;';.- ~ (' "'' l~1"1l {1-JI'Ui.li>deJJ cor.d&..ctcrs and ground 

~ • :: . ! -~·~· ;· ··ViEr 1;JO\JI.iCi.)ff< '>"!here 'nsta!led underground in 
(";! •"'":t ;: "'1"\t:O~ ~ </t~ E•~- t•,, 
:, -~-~ c~~;: i>: ... rp-_; ;~.J; 'oj ~•dy· ·~ ·whi:-re oirectly encased in concrete 

C, GcnrAeCt: .. t. ~ · _; . :-... ~r:-.. ~r:. ;.,· :.·· ··~·· .~ f~( ·f ~ u : . . ,'-:-
1. : • .-l:.:-;; .-: · ~ '· ::::):t·~- ,: !):•;.; ;;.. -., .. ; :. iJ>;\..\: -~ ····' t;,~ ~t"~C>lit..at.un and suii-able for the 

~· ··: .. ;.::L , .. ::· r.:: · .s i ;, -. • :. .· , -,f.!. · ~· · .i' ·· -.e ~~ at'd !a~ei~J ;;:~ ~omt>l>·ing with UL 
-. 

~~- ~ · ... : ~;:.,·, ·. ~ ~ l . .' ~_:-f.;).>,_:r 

( • • .~ •• • . · · ! . n~.· .•.. ~ '~.r··~'t 

· .. ;. 

,•~;:;, .3XC1(<elrrl:c w~lded connections for ttndergraund, 
~ · .':)j·~ (· ~ rt . H>.::'Ti' ~. 

,!-:-:o, ~~~~ · 1-r-s~.:k: ~ "'Onr19~brs or exothsrmicwelded 

Alvine No. 2019 7·~t53 0210612020 



''· .. ·~: · ·!: :··1d~< ! ... ~r"er-t:,;.:i: !=lteF;' 
' ·; • 1 • - •• :.' ,-!; · .(~·· - ! · ;~ · ' ) •• .. •l ~ 1 r n ; length, t.n!ess otherwise 

PART 3 EXECU I •C1 !~ 

3.1 EXAMIN:l.: r:. ) I\ 

A, Vc::rif,; t~.: , .,,~ .. , .. , ~ ·1 ::· , t..e. • . R~,Je <JIIs;.;;' C'.irg :'i.:ld :::.~nc~ ing system cor.1oonents has been 
c. u~ple~. ·'~ 

B. . ·~ ' 

3.2 INSTALLP'i' 1uN 

C.. Grot.:nd ,: . ·~~ '!·'·:.•' . .-, ~ :;~ . ,,· •.:.;...:::~ .. ·' ~1 ,·:_..: :;.t<~catt t:, i!ls!all ground rod electrodes 
H ·rti( at i. ·:·i; t' i •:. ~ :, .A .~ •. -i· '·'-· 1 ;: .. '.n: <,i ~·,i..:: _,,,, ~\c-~J _,,,ua::at!an. instatlet 45 degree angle 
cr b•JfY r. · 'i~ · ,;,~,!.· ·' i :·~:· •·:c · , ,:. ; It>.., ._,+ ~~·J :w::L::e < f3C nm) deep in accordance with NFPA 
it. or prt. iid:- '.'.1 · ~ :.d ,;. ~ ~i:: ••. 

D. Ms~e gr.··• .. t1{I i ' ~ ,, , · b••r ,,... '•,,. c,;n:1W:t.en; 1. ~i"lf; sp€.:;ifiea connecbrs. 
.. ~- :. · ·.;,, ~- ;"''· •;:.:·· :_,; -~'< . : ··· ·. ·. ,_,~r;,~r:~~Y ."l•'::k~!i .il'l for making conr.ections 

~K ,.~. : (';'_. : _: ... · .,- .-:. · .J c :,· : 7J/l\· c :,tch~~o:-s. Oo noh-emove conductor 
·: .:: ~;.; · ~·;~~-~) ·~ ....... ·,.~··· ~ .. · ·~ ·· ;· ~- ~-J ~i:: . : ~ ~ t.:;· ~t,;.· \n~~ !fh 

·."-,-.- _. ;. ,, ~ · ,· 1Hit.·.. . ·~i <:.> ~ 1 vt-.;) v, ' !<> :.J .i>L g r;1uit:it> and vWJru rr:ate•ial suitable for 
~ .~: .:·;·.·:.· .. --: I :: ~.-~- :•;~.e;t. .! n ci•;:'l.· ··j. ,; .(_.;. ''11t:1 i'_a·,~,.t\'a:tt;r~(S rP.COnt.nendatlons. 

4. " le.";· ·~ = ··:-r :. '>. -•1~;; •. : .... ,-s: ~·::.t~ ·e coorw~t•om according to .m~nufacfurer's 
· ·:v::):• ~ d:.~r : ,t-<. t• ..:: ·- •J !C!-·~~ ' ; d'f!~. 

f. . ' ·. -n . rr.._ • " ·· ' · ~ ·:c l !' :-::ct--: .-~ ;~ ~ ., · r•~ ·'r. 1~e..~tk•ns HS'·r.g ma'll!f:lctttrer's 
~: ~:.~ :~ :·!·~ .. ·:":tt~:t ~.,:-,~ ·J"",. :St'l : ; -.: ~: . ;;; 

Alvine No. 2019 • ~!;;::' 02106/2020 



PART 1 GENER~:. 

1.1 SECTIOr·: li•ICLt_, ·;;.·. : 

A s• •rrcrt ''· :~ ; , [.~!.! • t', .. ~ ·; .J .. ' ~·~·e.·.K· .;lt cl .;.:· t..:·~."' .. c:·-;;;Jts f1.)r sqt..ipment, conduit, cable, 
t:.ox~s, £!"",;; c,~~ ;f·d -· ~~:ti : .. ~~~ ··~·'.\/"'" 

A ASTNI A ;::,:;:~. :2: · . :~ i.). ,.;(lr~ sr:.~d:i .?~:Oil fo, ;:•.-:~ {Hot-Dip Galvanized} Coatings on 
,,,_...,and ;-<·J , , · ' ':: · ·i ~,,~:_, 

B. ASTM A · .--~i . -:~ ~.~; ~ _ f-: .• . 1 =, ·r; ;£L~'v<i~ ':'.KW ~-)t Z:l'.:; Coating (Hot-Dip) on Iron and Steel. 
l+:l'\JWat '. 

C. 1-'.':.:··. lvl e.:, :~.: · -~·:;o:-, ~3.r~ ~.'·1·---~.t;cat !Nt fji b~c/· (.Oep:s!teo Coati,\QS of 2.inc on Iron and 
s·.eet, 

D. 

A, 1. :-:.o· l'. .. !t~ ·· ·:·:· ·:: 

1. ·:-~ ::»-·c; ' r·t·.~ s·z:(.s :3' :; ~;,~re•· · .. e ·, a;:. C'i auppons and bases with the actual 
: ~~.~;·; :::~ ·; ·- . :·1r,d ~~'J ' :-- ,;:nf)1l'-~ ~"~ ::.;~ ir.st~he-~ 

~. . :·'f. .,,:· ';,;' :. , .. , · <' ;,; ':':.l'l C! t<ll ir.l~~ •..L ~(';,t <Je a<.IC:~iona( framing and materials 

';! ,, 

t. 

r ~-- ~l .. :r· t; ~-t, .=11.:: 1 ";1 f:·~~~U.t: 

; · .:r>r.'l'H<':; . ~:;~.-. ~'~.;7,;i1:;· { i:>'..l?I-'Ort itn~ atac.:nment corrponents with mounting 
~·! ; ·f~~~ ~- ~· ---~ .: ~- lL~.-~ ~ . , ,·.~· .,..f'~·'i !!; rsfr:""l.~L 

>:\ : ( ,-.-: ~ ,: -3 , .. , ·p;,;e·-:--,~~ : .~· ,; ,·;t;:~ f)~' : h: v:1h dt,.cn.JOr(, piping, equipment and 
l ~ -,~,. .>Yt; n .• d: ·· on ..ictr:. ir.l' .-c::ii~ ~! ur.uer lf:c ~r se::-tions or by others. 
. . • : ·· '/ ;:, .... ,:.; \'' . .-.>\ .. •·:'!:· .. :.:._; 11\ ,-;, ~ ; ( .• :. :·::.~~or.r- frO'i' Contr~ct Docum~nts. 
•j:r.r, ·: o:-\:-:c,t·•.1;1 _ ·:l,A·;: rw·-:.,..£~',('ir~ •>l!;tr: '~'')rt 

L'il • ~-.· ~ "~";-""~ ;: •:, ~;rt~ h· J:!" .. nv·Jf:' r~ ;;;Kb:nan~ to c.oocrete sUJfaces until 
.• · • 1-: :i\:::.o: ··-: -~ · '! ': · ~ .......... ...; ;,., ·::A.: .;~);[1lV'.:l:! ~<.Ll ~~~ct;or. \.13 ~':) 00. 

1.4 QUAUr. A::-SU! '.\ '.:· ·~·. 

A. R"'~U~i'./~i ;_ , ~ .... ·', '. : c' ~~~~~ : '' ·.: .• :')' ;; !'),' ;;;:!·.:: L ,'; .;.:;:.Cr(..e.:t::;·g ,,.A;i manufacturer's 
i.,~t:•;ct. ·: .. , . 

Alvine No. 2019 ·; """';,;. ~-r.· f 
a<•' -, •' i 02/06/2020 



PART2 PRODL<: r ;j 

J . 
•. 

? .' ~:.M; .Ji ,-·o. ·.:·;L ->d 1· ' ' :: .t.;. ·~. ,.,_.~~n:t~-.• &n.;h::>rs •. fastaners, fittings, accessories, 
;·,.' : ·. ·, ;~ .• ..:r .', , . •. :···,.- :::. · ,. t • .• · ~h· ';', fr1r!...,re 'n"ltallation of electrical work. 

: ' ' · ,' !:· A·:··•·":,,, · ~ e:~ . :k·:: :n-,,,1, '?'n:t , .~.·?i.·d ~s Hl·taole tor the parpose 
: r 2: :··S!.:.', t, · ., .. ,,t '~ ,:;p,ica-br ~. 

· •. ;·.;;. , :,;. ···.-:·;.: :)< . ; .{! ... :.<::t .:,,:.,lt :':!''1\:'-x- ~rHypes and s;z:es are not indicated, 
: ~ : :J·. ~ :~ · ···C ·c:· •=' :c. ~ ~·r:: .. c anuf('Gtcr~ ~r s r:p}lication criteria as required for the 
1. ·.''\• ~~) t . l , , ,_. ._., , Lte>.·. t·~i ~t • .,_ ii ,i'1imu;.: ;,c:.feiy fac~or of _.lnc!ude 
· ' ··:· ._; .. :; ,. ·., -,:~- ! ·,,· ·:11 li• !, :.!q l'iiJ~r.:.<-.t. c .... ~.-:.ticn, :arid shock !Qads wt\ere 
r·~~ ~ ) !t·.:-?;:~ ~ ~; 

t:·. : ·. • .. , ·, . ·'·' ' ~ ! · · .·.· · : .• f.<>·-~ ,-.. · .:c •, 'r. ,., _, ;<· :<i:·• ·.~ :l"a~erlal<>suttable fortne 
;~'\:.<··. ·_, r:- ·-·.· ... .. . i , ·:;·, t .~ --:~ titn-' ~:.!..1, 

~i-- ·.,~·~i~· , .. 1 .·) .et>! · ~: 1.-;trMia•ad :r <'!Ccordance with ASIM 6633. 
', ;- . '' !··> ··r' =- ·"'':'\:: : k~- ~ 'ir-" ::'~'v':lr.i"'trt; aft.Evfabric$tion in accordance with 
· .';:·· ,, 'l ; , .-; ?:~,·i;:Jfi: -~~ A$T~./I ,.\11:;jfA~~j~3M. 

B. (: ·~ ,·~ ~:;;; . . n ..i :.· .~L - .\~~ :.Jr:.c. · >· .. d• c:;:.>s, d cl;!t; .>:; . e. c.. li.t.i~a!>ie ~or tr.e conduit or eable to be 
u.:-j:o!"-: .. 

·v : ~. -.i!-. i ~ ~ : : .. ·- ·/ ; . : __ ~-. :;·<~:~ -'c - _.:, \-,,~·\:t ~-_ -c't · './) ~~; - ~~~3ei. 

~ . .: \ · · ·:· ·, -: ,.-: : .·.:- -~ .~: .... :.1. ~ Lt; ~· ~t \·r~· ;,.,: ·; ' t>"> '1i~s-c :ncicatet". 

C. IV, e!ai C. ,r ·;;: ~~:, · ·'" ~ r, · : ,:-. ;; '>· iL<.·r;,~ : Fac .. ,;y.:!at.ncat~ c.ontinucus-slot metal 
ct:a."'ne! :3, ~ · -:· ' ·,;: :. :l .. , ~ -< ·:· , '1: ' ~- ~~- .:1 :::: · ~=>->ur:.:3 ~.r .d ··~:c·· "i13,·~ requlr~ for 
f! ~-:u .. "as· .. ,·:;. ~l ~ :_. :·,. _- : ; , ;;,•· :: · ... ___ ;_ 

1. .--~ -f\'1 !i:·J)" . -f~~ ~ ' \- ~t :\ . . \ A·, 

E. r · .crars , ··:. : r . · " ·. :·: ,,: 

.. , .... 
, , · · .,.,., , ; ,. ' .'' . .. ·.' ··; . ' "· '', ~"- · , .,. ~ ·~~·1""f''JJ~;e .. ~s'ir!cted, use the anchor 
- . , ;·::· !;.~ ,: .. ~ .... 2 :.~~ t ~ ~ ... ;··. : ,; • .:.c ·~~.rl ·.:l, H ;,ti.'!a: ;ca~. 

·:~ . t. >·: , ;..-' l:.';·, , · .• '; :-. ~·1•.: ::-,~·~·· ,1~.: o-:;..:.:,a;c;··. :liJ:;-hr;:.:·, .;r s~ ·eNanchors . 
~~ .. :·~ ,- , ... •. , · i, ~>~: ~··.'.-? ... '".;· ·.:. ~; :~~ :... . . ; .• -.-J,i ,j~-~1; iJEt~ i!J :·~ ~.· !.iC! E:t•l a.1~h0rs .. 

' ·.' :·. _, . . ': ' ; ~A-f, L;:-:.,.: i.l'-_f~; ~;) Ut. ·~ -.t 

f . r.-;_Ji•J ' ~ .:s - ~ j ~ • ,v~~- . ·~ : :J ::;·J ·~c~.j~ : ~· ~~~Jtt . 

E>. ,_. ._.,,,. '·· · ,::, ;,.-, .·:: :. :• ~ · · (' :. •• .u·h:·-z ·:-\1'• ·! , ~···: JIA!c:IP.d thre-aded studs. 
'>' 
I 

t.. 
E. 
. l ·. r . . .:·! - ... -: ' '···· 

PART 3 EXECl/f;ti :-;i 

3.1 EXAMIN.-\Th)N 

A. 

c. ' ·'··.rify til .' .• .. ; . t .. 

Alvlne No. 2019 02/0612020 



B. F':··form '-~-,·r . • :; '--~:>; · .h.v·: lh :,._._:;·;.'·· ·i ~.;~ ft~:·c: i v:orkr.~,;.nship), 

c. r n·•ide ~ - '"· '.. ~j ·d ' ·,' ·~ , .. ~ •. rJ, I h,'\'";1 k .•il·."i",J Si:l JCti.ES Do :.ct provid~ support from piping, 
dliG':;~·orl . -: ·· (·: ,; ': r ·--r,. , -' ~· -

D. t~•;:ss f-'' ·- . '!··· \-: ';,": <•::t .:··• 1j; -~ :::-' ') ·1 ... · ;."' :: .• ;:)~"~d?·r c.o rot provi~ support from 
~~;~:'?'11' j -· , < •. , j·.; -:.nq,.-o:; ~~s :.:Jr.~ .-.; f..f.:·h.iJ ~ io, 

E. t J"ll~ss ~ · . ~~•(·~·. / >~ \.:~ ,, ': f" :.-~-:-.rr-~;:;.·_ · ~ Y i:"'rinP•> do not: prooJide support from roof 
.du:< 

F. 1);, not p~r~.-~ ,,.;.t~ t:.-' _.,,t'!s r-.•~ -:· r r.::~.1 c).r .:-u! ~~ruc+:.m:.i rr;ernoers without appmval of 
r t'~J:tt•rc:. ~· .. · r:-,·.r ··: ~r. 

G. t: ~:..::\lTI&: ~: :..~.t .;~.- ,, £:"-:. ;. . :. .~<-i m::. ~--:· 

H. 

• · ,,, ·, .. _ • • '~~:;+;,, ;. :. t· · · .., ::· ~ -- --~~~ : ):· -+-:;~Membledftom metalcl-tannel(strut) 

~: . • '· · ._.,., ': ; ; · -1 • :,·~u~·; ::-'t;LUI".! h .~u(!s to support equipmen! 
~; , .. " · . · . · :: -· .-. : .-~d : , "' , -.: ""~-- ~- : :· , '_._ ·!l'fl s:r€.q;th i$ not !ilUfficient to resist 

:3. ·.·• " _. ,_,;_:,)! : .. ,,: ~ · ;:; : _:;; ' :, , ~} ~ : )~ ~pcrl -~ :rh:~~; :TIIl.' f'l~e~ eQuipment in wet or damp 
:. ••• i~- ~,J.k :, · ·: ,··: ·f . . ::: ~·-.. ::; ~.:- -~ 'i.~ei ·' /pt~',;:;ot --tna mountln~ s;.~,iace . 
• : -~·~ • . ~, _, •. ;~. ~- ;_ ... : ,. .. : f , .. j -:-, ; : ,; ~ ·~!iV- ~nt . -~~t. ~.)i i:1~tatl equipment such that it 
·.-. _ ,,~- ·:.:· .-, .··. · :+,• -,~! .' · ~ t.n;:c-r.. 

3.3 FIELD C·.;' i..L tTY . ·) ,.·, ·, :·.-:_ 

A. See 6ec. ,.,. ~·· ,• -~- ,, .. 0! ,, ,1!:-- R:c:•.ueme:r.ts ~ot ,lddii.ionaJ requirements. 

C. i·:~- :;.;,irr• · · -~ · .. : ·:>"· ·' ~ · . ~ ·:·-- ! ·:· · . f:'.:·•:~v. ~:/•g <;lr. ':- ~:~·h ;.ra ~r;trecont1:'1endedby 
•. ,: .. r-~h:!t · ~- ... _,. ~·- ,·.<.-:-:. ~--- ~ ·; _;; :~: ~;t:·~ :'.l ·t~. i. ~ h -~- ~ .. ~;~,-; ·,;.t :t~:- ~ ::~i. ,i~ .:;;;..r,-os;cr,. 

D. ::.::.:: ..:~l. · . • .:. · .... · ~ . ·,..: : .: .. : :.• ( :. ~ ·lf'r·· ,'t::~d ' '· "<::t<,·;)l•· il ·wn:;c·1 --:rv:l attachment 
tv:-,r-:---, . 

Alvine No. 2019 "r!'5'3 02/06/2020 



C. \It :.J ;_: 

PART1 GENER 'L 

1.1 SECTIQ.:.; WCL._.;_;_::~--

A. 

A. f.., ... s, Cf:~·. · . • ~.) .... , i•.~--~r: i' 1<.:.•:,•• al Sr.,,r: .:~··::i f<.,r E;e~tr:;;a/ Rigid Steel Conduit (ERSC). 

B. ;.,, . :~ -:>: :· · ..... rn~;;.. ~.-~:' i'~ N ;_,_;\,lN'I f:•"' 1.:':vd f"r E!ec.~rbal '\lletallio Tubing- Stsel (EMT ...S). 

E. I k::~;\ : .. ;;u:~ur' l;, ~ : :li!rt:l!lir._,; r-:~nnetalfi::; Raet::ways (RNC ENT, LFNC). 

F. d..:.;IA ~ -: ~ , · ~ -~ , .,, , ~ ? . :~>·_." . .>!·.::.;:. [<.li.:!~ "'":! ConduitSod[es for Conduit, Electrtcal 
t• ,'!.:(aik ·. · _, 'l ::f; . . ,··, • ·:.:cb!f·. 

G. 

H. , ... .:.:.~\.,·.: . ;' ,,. :, - ' '"'· :- 1 ·y: ~~ · .oJ · {. ..J. \f- ""·· ~ · ·:. :i'>J;. f .. :: ·v ~~ V~o .~h Rigi~ PV~ Conduit and 
"!~-!:.,,~ 

I. f'· '-~F.!\ t<· ·; · ··· · ,. ' F.o.c:trc<.'lC~<"r 

~· ~. J ,. ~ 1 • :·k· ••. ,·;-; ~;:t.i- -~ ~u, ~u: :it·":. .:1~:i1 L~e octual conauctors to be in·stalled, 
:: ,.: .. / . ,. :·;···>·'': . . , >~' . ·~J ~ • .:.: .~ .. ~: .: · ._:i·-... s- ··-:;re--mC:'d for ,,ott?ge drop. 

02/06/2020 



a. 

4 . 

·· ;: "·' ; , ~· : : ., ·· _ ( i -.' nrlL!t [. 1,\·':L struc!~ral members, ductwork, 
, i;1:;-~·-, ~;ip •··~t'lt ~nd oth=· po~'3:'1~i'li conflicts installed un~er othersections ot by 
- . ~2. { . 

,,.;.:' ·,· ~ .. -.·, . :··. r.(., ~'1.• . . "r'~" i ·~·~ . :·.:· ~ h.~··;.tb,-;.o; :'-<l~uired for boxes, enclosures, and 
n·_,ri:~ r:~n: .n~;-. ,.r; j ~,.1;ie: 1 c,..;1::!1 sec.k.:n$ cr ~f otners. 
C >vi ~·· ',:': .. ": ·.~'~ \•. ·~;-, ·. ~ •i~:f: "·r·. ;:- tn.1~H~ t0 or-::J·,lde roof penetrations that preserve 
:; " · , ·, _.,; .~ ··· · ~ . the ~:o:J 'r s~~f~ ~:-m ar,d : 'J not void ~1e roof warranty. 
~ :,~:~ ... J -: .. : 't<. , ;,i .:--~•" f':c ; 1f;1L<:r -N:i:·, J~· (Jeviat1ons from C-ontract Documents. 
·· ' · · ·'·, , ., . :: .. ·,; b-:~~~ e j:n;.;~-ecir;g with work. 

~-)~!1 ... i(::f<;.., .. . ·~ (. 

l •• •.• ;-: . ~ )', 1 · r,si3:: ·t•Jn ,:.• :·.> ~ri.lC~O~£ c;,rd <;ab;es umil inst~t.ation of conduit is 
.. ~ ~~---~ ;, .. ; .: ... ... ;"w .. c~·-, . lu;.:~L ;u·t~.:t."'i .. . <-.: ~ s,:: :: .;j.,~ points. 

1.4 ouAur: A-;su. :l , , .;t.. 

A t ·:, E'IW: <. · :· ,' ·;. 
i'l<·Y' left_, 

PART2 PRODV:;, ~; 

2.1 CONDU:··JI PP...,'· .. <•·: · ~. ,: 

A r:. ~ '.:...t l :,; .. .:, f.'>i l.-1 · •• '~!:I'. : ' •;r:?"' t· ,~ s::pi'r.-c.t'o iS ct"ler than as !)etmitted by 
!'' .-i- .. , / ·;; ~ ·: ... >- ~ .... ~ ·;c· ·:r-': <:-~· 

a. ( · ,.·::~ 0-.-- .. ·· ~L: ~:; · .~~ ~ · ! ~. ~._._· .. : , .... u ..~~::< 
_:.- -:.-.!·, . ~ ,· ,.J;'c · t .. ·'"!.~;,k :: S<• ,·:_:;\ "C1 ·.r-~t~!licccndrdt 

D. f 1,1 :.or;;.O:.., .. 
:- - 1 "·'" ~~-.-- 'w, ·' · :~ , .,!;~ ~-: :: -~~- :!_: · -: ~ . £1 ,:..:,~ J~i::: i~r ";9!'(: 

;;,, · ··:~:-;;:"' .. , :; · -~ (' .. :·. ~; t:. .. ~ · ,":'] ·':'t- tp-:- .'r.~ 

E. t -:T~:&: . ~ .. ,,, r.: .. -·~ : U . '3 i;,.:u.C-,J}lt.t ;;t;:-tibit:: ~~!e-.&l conduit. ex:ept use flexible m~tal 
r~· - .... ~ .. '~ ~ - ~=- ~~.~...i .. / 

F. 
0 ~ - ~~.-~,=-~·" I' ' .,~ r:-: \ . ~i :: . ~- - ~~-~-~~j ,. .. ~~,.._ ~,~~~.~ 

~~. ":- t · ~:· J,.~:-~- ~ . 'f'i,,:'· ,:._ ·:~ ;!-_:z.- i ~($ ~1· --~,:~ ~ -,~ .. ":~ i: '":;:-.! :.o_,~).-i-u't.. 

A ·: ·,·: · · :- ":, ·· . . • .. " ;.··-- <··:·;.~~···q :.: .-_ ,~ Lt ,~re il .y;c<..t~i;. :o be- reused, they may be reused 
.~~'~:-- ·'Jt"· .•. ,. t ' -,~·- .::< 1 ,_.~ -.. :. ~-'{.;'2:,,(:. J r ... :• sir .:-r:::~·t 9re free frorr. corroslO"l., and integrity 
·.· ·, .. ·.-; · ~ - ~. '' ·· ; 1·';--' ·.i "-T ~"~ ·. ;i'~ ,'i f~ -~:f 

B. t~ .-: :r'c , .. ~: . · y · .. • :. ;:r:il'_~,· .. . ~<: -~ "·' ,_, ,, ~d ,;c •:~:c·..,;- ·• •. : .~:q•J ired for-a complete ra(;eway 
r•.•stqm, 

Alvine No. 2019 ·-·· .. ' 02/06/2020 



E. ·. ·~-'' • tll~.:.c·(· •<I ' !:~ PO i~d'A3f 'l'; ~·-:-:~: t:. ;:.~fi'J;:t~i •uith NFPA 70 but not l~s than 
:.·:~~r ..... .a:J: :t' r----;~~ ,;f, ~--" . ~:<:t·; r.: .~ 1- ·1'6:· -~~ .. ~~.s ;".,~iw"e:.< :t-;r;. 

A. ~ .·('\~·--i.i. -;·"· ! .•. · •. ,, .,.J_ -, :v~J~ ,:_ t'Jo~ ~c:AIVO;,iL.c..:.. s;eeltlgid metal conduit complying with 
, ,-~': · Cr; _ ·, :·,_:; -::.,<' 1,. .... ~ ·. : •. ;;lr-:' r: ~::.r·~!;rh~· 'N~tt-.. U'- 6 . 

. .. ' x .:: <·: ... 1 : ,. :·. ·_.. : , . _: ~ :··,_. :-~ , ~~:.~ .:-~. : ;.~v'ng with NEMA FB 1 and listed and 

'• .-
. ·ii !1 "-~~·:· --- ~ ;·,( :;-··.P •. · :r;--.~~t< L .. ~~ ·::r~l"?t~s.s -'\_;)e_ -f!ttings only .. Thread tess ·set screw 

~ •. .-; . /.. ; ,,_ • : .. ,, , __ ,: ;_,-.:::\ .!l~; ;-.·: . ~- ·~·h~~ : :3:-r• -u?t per"nitted. 

A. 1 .-:-.,-,:tc.··pL~... . :.. :..!- ·; ~ • ·:· • .:>.~ f"AG :><~ilc!arci \ \oal: .s•ec, 1exible metaLconduit listed .and 
~ =-'·· '· :..: .. - .c .. ~-,-;. ,:· ·; ~!I'! ' ·J .. -r ·;· ,;~;-~·.) :.~.· 1:e i" cJa~s!fiE-d f:restop systems to be , ~~· ~·~ 

.'': _. !~- '~ · ·- ·t ··' ·. ' r. ·· :,. .!~ ··' ill: t ·":'~'.'c FEl .. ard ~isted a:1d labBiedas 
~·-:: \~ - ·='~r· :. 1

-. -·~ " ~ ? 

2.5 LfOUIDl ··:·! \T; ::-, .. ; : ;· .. :1' ::; ··'•' • ~". ~ ·•·r , ". :} 

A . <'. :,')f -~~.- :•'·;- '· - (· h.'··~ ,:~:.: .:.· ·.- : ._. · ..• .- d,:('(ie~0VC\jacketed stee! 1lexible metal 

a. 

A. 

c 

t ·c~. "':i~1~; ~ t ·t l;. ··:'" ;~ ... ~ . ··. · ... ·~ : · (>; i·--t"_j~:~\·_. ·, .. tJ1 ~-~J.) 

="·-: 

·: ' :·· .'::-: :: '~"::ri ,· ' ·! • .., "•c::l;j(' ! ~·t!rf. r::'mpt}-:ng with ANSI 
,f' •. . ; . ..-t"': \ '(~ · , ."1 7"::' 

,. ...... . . . :: ... ":. 
•• ·r;.~~'- . =r. ~--'~ · ... ·:hi . . -:-:· ··.oJ 1": ... '~· li ' ''\~~ "\J f-~'/.-~-- - t~F ·1 a;'lc: H&ted and tabeled as 

:: ' ; ; • ~ ; 1: :. ' I L< ' .._ ~ , ; l- :' • ·~ ~ • 

: ·, •.. 

•• ·., r 

·.:. · .-.:;~" <I ~;:• :::•, .. ... ~- !.l; :~ .:::-<i!::lessiorl i'gland) orse-;-screw~pe. 
'.' r . ·"· ~ .;,. ·~- :it: • ' -~ · · :.~ c.c. · ~~tCirs ~nd coup!L'lgs 

. · •· . . ;_ :;.~- -: ,"-- :·.;:. •:oz. ;., ~ ~ . ..:. ~-.·;" use t;l(i(lgs tis~ed for use in wet 

Alvine No. 2019 .n ~ 02/06/2020 



2.7 RIGID PC· . i\'k· -·._ ': hU.-'L -:~· ;, ·1~ ·:·_\ Cvi''l·L:'T 

A r · • J;r:;:,(;. ·.: . :·-·-•, ·. i (•, ..,._, ,.;. : :''A. .-;:< i ~~'y•ltr '. "''',(·•:de (':Cinduit t:omplyi"lg with NEMA 
·:·. ~ «.,b i:;;; .... ; ·, .-·- ••i~.;.>;:; ~.il .:.:.;:. ~~~, :,;t ici : ~-, \..: : ::::; 1; :>chedule 40 unl.ess otherwise 
l. .... :.:.<lieu, : / -:;; _,.!<. ;,., 9\ ·. :;; :·~- ·~:. :.;. '> > ;!n ··s : .~"'! ~•c.rr.age; :ated for use with conductors 
rc. =·!;'~ S .. J ~;}:'·..:: '..: ( .. 

· ::., ·· > l .> ~- ~-:. ~·-. • :·· · .--: :- L""''J'':'l~ ·,.tR-r C'fco~.duit to be connected. 
,~ .. • ::= ... '<~•{ . ;::~L; ... ~;; n m;;::•ir-·i wit> NoMA TC 3 end listed and labeled as 
·• --: ,./~ '•,·: . . •·•::': l. i.. 1: 51 ; r: :a:;;i-:_:~ ·o rna!ch oonc;uit. 

A. 1:, : "·. Ji; . ~ · ·: :: _ • : •I .::. -:; .': .: ,.~::':.;: · :-:::;·,i ~ - ~;· :; a.~.~.:•·:.fi:.l• .- <'C'"lductive; ~uitable for use 
, . i-_h ~r:- r -: •• '·< ·'- ~-'(' i: l'l~l"~: · . 

B. ··~ : : ~'· : :t . • ·. -' =· :.:. ·-·.:c..~-. _, _ tJ· :· f:: ... ~ ):;t-· r-\-:; ~e:::or;1mended by manufacturer of 
C:":"dUtt ,-_ · · \" · : ,,. :· :· -~ · .·. ·:·1•t-' tc . 

c. t'd! StN '~": ;_:, .. __ ~·· ··1· :' .~--'- .. , '-''~'1 .,,,.,!E;-2t' oreak~n~ s :rengt~ ~f r.ctle~s ~han 200 
p-····-; .:.; .. -.;'\ ~_ · .... -~- '~: ~~ -} 

PART 3 EXECV. ~A 

3.1 EXAM I~ ~· - :~- \ 

A. :. ::' 

c. 
3.2 INSTALL ,-~ ~-f·1 

c. 

E. r .. ~ .. ... td ~ -:- -:.-.. - ~,-· ~ 

.. ,.,-_., _, .• ~.''~ .. ·. · ·.; :~ :;).;r; : r i. • _ , '::· , : ..:;-·t~disd;agrammatic. 

w • ~.:-.-· .:.; - ~ ,: ··_ -~, -~. :~. ,;:·'7-~·; .: . {_~ - -· ::.~~-, ·. ; '~- ~ ~ ~-- ) d ' r-oP.') ftc rou~t.ngJ determine exact 

; ! ~ '-!-:" ; ~ •• -: -~~- ~- -li· r1 ...... •J ·" · -~ •'> ~· --~ --:~ ~~ ... :: ~F~1 ;~:~·~ : :ttE~ t':' ~e ~~pOsed . 
..,. :. :.•. '- ~ .- ,:~: :-, _,., · .. ·, ~ .:..·..-,_.,; , ::.'i !:"" >..!Xp<•z.et~ , ·.;!lless otherwise indicated: 

',t : •. , .• :\....<~~- ·\:!:-.·il.;)o, 

. ~- -" . .-1-.. ~ ::.,· .• _tli1r: .. ; .:·:~. 0~ : ,_;~ .-r-.f\ {~ ( ~-·"~.l ~·tr. exponed.: 
• 'I • -~l-: :·~; t :r::"tt, 

, ; ! •• :_~-~-·~- .... ,: ·'·1';- ·~~ -~ (" 

·· ·.::: "t·:: ll!,; ··:':<i3·i;1f si.-rlac~s. 
( ' ._,.. 'r·'-' · :,: ·~:.; : t::l <"~:~. :· .,~~ ~. · ?!"'nf:ddt':,( :ro ~rncre~e m~, he routed in the 

·::.·: 1.-: :•')-, ·, .-;· ~~ --·· •• ,; ··r. . ..-~·:. , ~.-: ; ;".. ··- ~-a1:::<1 Route 3!1~"~t~er conduits 

Alvine No. 2019 ' .... o~ 02/06/2020 



AMne No. 2019 

•• < • l'! : .. i"":;.~ <~ ~ l,:· <· b.•.;.:''\"1 1 ·J·<;~a;:,. ar (; ~urfaces. foltcwing surface 
rr ~ ; · i-f . ·:.· !A a:~t:r.;a~ 

_, ·:>• -.·"' ~ - - ·~: •.. V· · Tin-·:· ; · , ~,:~. ~ , ; ~· '.- ~,.;;;,~tc··,rn . .. tE-~ara~ces, and access. 
r.. . •, ~ "" .. ~ ,:-:, ·-Jn!l , · ;r,..,\.; ~~ ;·,c ~.-i;.,r;-: i! :..:.'1 t: ·:e ':'!qu.valc.r.t of fo\Jr 9C aegree bend's 

~:-.:;.·:· ~~;,; .. . ._ .. ~ ~x-.. _;·.:•' . 
·;. , ~ ;·~·~: .. . ;; ,_;,_: i.~.: · ! .e ~:: . ·_~· vc; ~ l , ~ ... ,; ·. ;.:.h·~ !r ~t->$-. ::L~v:::te drain fittings __ at tow points and 

j~_ :;)t;?• : •~·- . i'' t. r. ~·:;. ~\--l·J-~-;·r.:. :·(~:::,~l-•i' n._a1y ·:;o·i~~~~ 

.. ,,,;:;~.:·,re i! . :;,LY •.\.·.:;er~· ~; ~~ .. 6~ 1 ~~ i'!c~.~s (300 mml betwee-n conduits and hot 
~-- ~-' .~ f .. .:·:. : 

.· .:·.q :'v ·;< .::~ ·:• ·';0 .. ·;:: ;-;,,( ,J";:-'~.1~~:· approved bythealJthorrtynaving 
· I~ 'i._.;.;,; ' .-..:·, } .... o 

• ··.)· .. · : · • :''·1· ~,..,, _.. ~,t,t: · ) .. i:·!':: . r.:. i: i(~ ~c ~t , c.ICt•..rre. Do not provida support from 
· --~!:t· .:: . , , J~ - ~1 •. 0 '' ('{ , ~r-=:·,j~~.~ .3;'-t.:tf:.n··~ . 

. ~ · :·;, ,._::.:. · ·.. ?'A· ~d~ ':'t:'' l :i' -~ ·: e1li~g:. JiH~ct pre-vide supoo1t trom ceiling 
"<,'i·:: ; · ·. :~t: . · · ·::-. - t:'- ~ ~ , ._. ;, : .. .-_;_.r.~'lt:.1 h.m ceiling grid ·or allow conduits to lay 
. .~.. ''= ,, • :. ..... - ~ "' ~- . . .. 
:·;.:: ··: ~ .: ·;·· ··: ~) •. ~ ··up'1• :!1 c;>=.i~ !K r!;ce:-mounted cond•.!it. 

. : . ·• . ,., .... ·\ · ··.:-:1· · .'.: •• ·:··. . ..-... · .• ·.,tf ;;:ra'"l fc-:- -~rr:~p· snd w~t locations to 
; \ ~ ·)~;.! .~: ~t;_::-· :"!.-: )r~ ~ .... ~ 1 ·~ .. ,~p:! l.~ .-~~>ti f." · -: ~.- =~~.~~~~~ suiac-e. 

f' t 1'.~.' .T. '•.:: -;~·.··: t, .:l. <:::1< :) ·~• j:.-1 I.'I~%~)'S•",,"'j CC"dUit ~JampS to SUpport multiple 

o. · ;:'<· : ::.,-,·~r.· -·!· .• ;L .,. L <;;.."< ~_,. ' \:'·" .:.·.c.t;;.,;;~ nom bea~ c!amp or threaded rod. 

.-. 
( . 

,_.. 

.. , 
< ·, 

l- : · :: : ·_. ·,· , .~.; · , : ; '·' ·~·; ; · :'i ;j ·c·: ~-·· r-· ::- ·t r.. ~ :;.J:,·}•.• ;~ ics nerm:tt~ only as 
··'l: -. 

· ;, .:· . . .. _ ·. ·:·,·, . :i . ·:. ;··· .t .. · .• ·'~ i;: ,.J -:::." 1\:, ·-~ 1 - 1/~ :n-::'1 t r;.dc size 
~ _; J:' . ~-' :~ :. •. 1 c,r .. :·•~'< ~~(;(o<-. ;-:ible ;~0_j!i~";S !';n:i Wi!'l:J'l h?]OW St!Jd 'illahs . 

. 'J··· .. ·:-- ~-·- ·. , , . . , ·."·; :.:-c ,~·)!. :;.,:_. ,,.lt • r ().o.:: t:.J-r.ec ai,d r~either can be roiated, use 
.· · ., ... :> _.~ _. , ·";:·: ;::.s ,;···,:;~- - l,;-1 .. 1t ,_s!: •~ .tn·<":li th::'3a,Jt). 

" ·t·: .··:· · ·· -.~.:; · .. 1.,;- :-: .. - ,,, •·. :.-.;,: • -~ ' L-<• .:.ni ~·~ ~·o;:r. one ~~P~ c,f c.onduitto 

: . :•: .· . .-.. . :. , ... -~~·.· r. ;.:o~··•:. , \·: " , '.••;.x;, ; ~-Y'' ~:0.dO$u·~ usi~f! threaded nubs or 
... · • , _ ... _ , • , • ·1 '. ::. "'···: , r •: i ' '· • · .. l·a: :;-,;: fc ~ v-tet locat~c.ms. 
' '"··;: .. ;, ., - ~ ··. ,,.· > 'i . ;: ;_; : J . t :•"" )\ i~·~i :: :·.:-,;-,, ·~, ,..,r;::;·, arJ. !c:rger, on conduit$ 

-l~-t - ~ -:·:·· '· ·~ .. -~ • __ ; ----~;~!>:~~..:-~~~: .': ~ _::.!.~ ~ ~~" ·.~l~ c~-- :• ~;t:(;~! -. Jits ·.-·~~Q f~~~· 
···.· : ~ ~- .• ~· I · t · , "'/~ 1- ~ ·:::·~·~1 

• :· _:· . •. " .·.:- . "!'"~ •. : .: t - _.::· • •• · •. • - ~} 

• • - : ~ ~ ; ! :. • ... ~ , . • • 

·• • ,.,.,,, .. , ~ -- •~ .. t''.-"'"::iA' l":t'• :-· h ~_. .. >·.r~ .-r:.•.lctJ:al r~e, r'II:IMS , i:'lc!ud!ngfootings 
,, .. ~ -:: . ·., ~ .. ;,···' ·'; .\, ;_,; • ~· ·;· .J :.~' · ;:tr-'. ~'l . :";l~ngi.1~r. 

,:;.-, ' ·· .: : ·· .. • .·. •); < .. ~ ·u:·, ·· · · ·.l'~ , ·1 .. ,-.:~>:s ;;r.h"':..~-oth~N,;se int;;!cated. 
· , • ;, _:. ,;H,. , ., .: ··· c:.-:: .; ~· ·i·· .-1;.-: t::•'. t::~~~~. ;\ cr,, ..rrder~rcond a·: first accessible 

.• _; ·'l 

. -· .V ; •. :. ,< ,: t.J·:: ' ·C U·.li)J as reou.red to maintain 
, . . 

.. ;: ""~ ' .. 02/0612020 



f. 

.-····-,t .. -~·. ~ · .. r.":. .: · _.he.: ~· ~·,) i .~nh1.-.:·-:n &ssvc.iated equipment 
,. • '.- , .• : , ; -'_. · ' ...... _ • -: • ~ . ' ;; . .-7 · ) .-. r -:r .: _-;, ~ovfi'".g syst~':il pE>netrations . 

. ·.,- , >.> ; ~ ._,_,,.:;_.· .• •· '- !' ·- <-< ,.:•.:.. . . :..::•· ; C:.t . ~:t:iCaiacJ (:>f .as mquir£;d to preserve 
·--· 'i···;_,_. :;.- ..: · .. ;.n._, ~>'en . ..: .r\u "r.t:•r. ,. , m:;~ ~.arl;-.1\l~y . 
. ,,·:: ; ,[ . r• ·< .. . :: )!~<·· , •. ,~ r,•;q,,• ·!!i: '();,~~ ra!:np of partitions a/'ld other 

I. C~riduit ... : ... , .. -.. : •:r: ··:. · ,;. , .: < .• ·•· :r·_; ·, ., .. : · • J,_ ::.:· .' ~-•. 1:! ~3\;:t ~o tYlovement, provide 
t.•xpansir ·- t . ~: •···· :; ,,.,.-,.:·-'.:l .. · · ::u:· ·. ·,!,, ·;::~ ~ •'";;·• pa·;,a9"3 to ~r~tosed conductors or 

. ~ _,. .. , "'( ~ -;, : · ~>~-.- ~1 ):1~-,: -~·· · _!; : ~-~= t1\'·· ~ ;·-.~~:ted f.0: 
·. ,, : ... ' •··-~ .. _ · .· ., · - ~ .u•rL > it:: !~ ··-~t,j t~.- ex'Ji:l:1di<.:-fa. corn:action, or 

L. ,,.,;·: ·. ''"': · ·~ <'\o..;.":-:lr'\ -~ .• _.., 1 it 1 \ · :._.;~ ·'ir... -rc.~r .~ict polyvltlyi c".lodde (PVC) 
·~·: · ··: )-~ ! '.st·~:r • .J ,_.;;;~;y_~ ~-;oliW .. tc .;c,: ~pS' :tia1t11'<.• tk~ 'rr.al expa"lsion and 

J. .;_;o, .C.e~.;: :' '.: ··• .. ,, '.• : r; ', .· ;-, .. ~- ! '·; l .·; i~; " :. : .:.:: ; ·, : · ,( ~ -~ ~\Wetnafeas Qf potential 
~ -~~-~tar:· : '· > ~; ... , · ·.: :r: , ,(~!: . ;·. :: :,:- ~ :. :· ..•... · t>~ .. tl; i,pe '; Cl:lt'ld.J/bt>.Vith apptoVed 
~-t·aii:· .s ~ l· . • ·. , .!·: ... :· : ,, :~-,~_, · 0::1i :,f,< ;;.~· · ~"-::'r:;:;t!cr. to orct\i:mt condensation. 
--his hct!. . : ,-.·, · . ,,. ·. _. 
·: .. .,_ "-': ·:: r; · : ... :.· :<. !~-t-. ' :: · =,:f:iJrwd i'1te~iv~ spc.')t:ts. 

~ .-, .. · _. ,, . ~- , • . '~ ; •·· ... ... :~ :: ;. ··'l.''l ... ' -~ .. --~ ~~ ~- ·_j . ·· _:· ..t..c :.~l~~:, ~r·r ~ ~-Jc.tces ir: ~}_; (....Cna ~tlone.d jnterior 

K. ~··_.,;;de · · _ , · -·· · _,. ;j··.· ~::-···· - ·.-·~· ,,: - -,·,,-; , : .!: · , .,.,·.~ .~r\Ncc:~ -"1dUctor£al'1dcablesare 
~~--l ~~---.! 1-)~~--:--:.-· : f -· ·. r'> t·-.. --.;- ~, · · -.•:1 -........ f · ~. ;,'1:· : - ~~--~ ~- .. iCG rrt ·- ·~) at. .~ach end. 

L. 

M. l ;sr tify ~ . . ·: 

3.3 FIELD QUALITY ·. · .,: ,·t J . 

A. fUca.!'<; ,_ ·, < . ::i • ; ::~. ·.· ,. ;, • . ~·~ .. ;.:~- ·~- <:L: 1! .. ·_,r.e · •-=:;;,1:: :::nc-r:cr, paint recommended by 
r1 ·:.::r.:~c J-,_:- ~~·· .• , :.::.r.~:. ·;, ~ -. "":: , i"·. ~ ~ !r.: :::!i );tli~ ~~· :r~:)•~fcor ·os•or.. 

B . 

. 3.4 CLEAN!; .1 :.; 

A. 

3.5 PROTEC"dOi\i 

A. i";,t)J~iE 
t i ~ ~" l),~ l· 
r-~-:. : _ ;~::-· .. _. •-, 

Alvine No. 2019 ·>: ' 

._. ,, ~ - . · · :::· ~" :·;·: .:..l:·h. : :.: ~:::: ·< .. . ;:, ,·:;<,£ t-: jJf..J ·-'11.: 0 P•'viedion from entry 
_,.-,,., , ... : ; ·'c .• ~. ,.< ... ,.:: · •-,. · ·· ·t· ·.' .• -~ '•":.i" r~~~~d~ tor instali;;l!io"l of 

, ... . '. • ( ., I 

02/0612020 



PART 1 GENER,.:..;.. 

1.1 SECTIO:•• INCi..'_. . -

A. O'Jf1et ar-. :. ,<c·'· ,.,, .... , ::~ 

j '~al!.fcr , ,, .. ; · ;,. ~. : ,. · -c, .. 

B. ( .'-.olt:.a~s ~ • .-.,, . ,, •. · .·.: ··,"'"" . ·1 ::..;·~.-.~ ~:.:: ,:/(, ·· a11t: :~ ;:. c:;,;ces ~tge: ~n 1 C.) cubic inches 
I ~ .e.r~ ~~. ·;:. 

c. 

G. 

~Jl::MA ~:: 

f·4.::!allk 

~- "•: \, 1 ~ -::. 

~.n~ .:·onduir Bodies; for Conciuit. rtlectrical 

• .... 1 •••• 
O' '_,..., A•l .. 

A. 1. ·: :···,..;in·· · . , 
: ~ .< r• ;. .: • .• 1 · :- .... '' '' · ~.F 1 . .., a· ... •· i.;;,.;-;.,rJcr 1 <ol:· ;\Jc<r~vQr~. piplng, 
f ... . . ., ,· .• •· ,-:..· ~,,....+.:-o,·.::-:; ~.~~i·r;::~~:.··~ .,,,,l'l; ... th:~ tj.a~icatP.d eqt•!pment &paces 
,, ,, ! . -:• :.~i' .... : · · :: .. .;:, !•X ' ' r:·r , _;._( ' ·{..c .• -::t.,uir :f.e·)~. requi,•ed by N~PA. iO. 
·. ·.: ·. : ... ~:.;•' -: _,.._._·: _.: ·,. ·,··: ':~':"\~· .~: :; .... ..:}·r :';H ~I · ~~~~tt · tlje dlmenic:r.s and 
-~~;~ :,:; .. : ..... ) .: -~~ ; ·j "-· .1 : • -~,,., . ·-· '·i~~- .:1!--" ,_:· .: ~ . ... ! •. ~ -~·-~~= .. -.~;·: ,. t·;,~ t\:.1 b~ ~n~~sftKL 

• .. :• ·' :.2;:, .._ .,; · b.:,.;;~.::;. ': it.h thf a~.;luat installed arrangement of 
' . f. . ,!)-'t-1>"1. ); · '· .. ~~ Ul•'' ~:.'J:_.:,~e:s, calcuiate<J according to NFPA 

r . - . . 
-.-,_:;1 ! : ; - ,~~ ~s#o..• 1 : ;''f ~~:Z-~ / ':,· ,: :- ·,;.·. ~~ IV r l-_ tne at;tUal .illstalled ar~angement of 

_.l . ~' · ~~ .• r< · ·· > . ~~C.}· ~ :~:· ,i,~· ~ •.. ;·•·<::>,v• .""~ i / (.:t:'-f:CL 

s:. .>- · :• · .,"r• · ' · ..... .., · .. ·:, ;t:· ··:·· .--· ··~<;,.:.-· ~ · . 1'' -·','.'Yi'? in~.rJJatio-.\ .11t~grlty. 

:·.··-. r:::.,.- ·' ; :c .. .... •. : •• .. h· ::.:·:., •' .-,, !·:• .. : L. · :·r.·!>•.-•..ve\~c;st.i~Ah'efor.lnstallationof 

r. ·, :' t.. ·· .,: _,,, ,. ·::.· ~~t,:.' ·:: .:··::c:1;~· ·:: . ::~ ·.>. ~!· (.::\•: : · '~·~··, f:c.:n Contract D"cuments. 
·~ · · , .i:: ·<<r. .. . ·,·:' )•'f· l),:' f' • ?¥.!hl ~~ ' ,\;:a-~ ·. ·c;·;· 

Alvine N.o. 2019 '·.;;:, 02106/2020 



1.4 QUALIT'.t ,.\~~U 

1.5 

A. 

OELIVEt." ·~-r ~ 

A. ...,(''"iw•, · 
;,·, :r. ucr~.., 

PART2 PROOL'C-:-~i 

2.1 BOXES 

A Gsi:ereJi' .. .'' !{;",·.~-- •c-::: 

B. 

1. ;·:,_ .. 1 .: : ., ._.· .,v· ~: "' .- '"·· ·'·-;.,·.;: .. :! ·- ~.-- 1:.~:,-;.~,;,; " ·'·' .-' •Y ap;>lioat~o:'ls other than as 
; , ··~ ·:--. ~. ;-~: :·1 ..- . -·~- :.\'~·1, ('!.,~ ;.~~ :~- ;' ! / . • j ! .' .. :l•;1"··~ j';"'. q , 

:. ': . --:- .~ I ~ ... '? .: t ! '," ·J~ ~· -....... i '•.: , . , •• • ~ ... ~'Sf i)~;E* req~!fre·:HC\r a complete 
= - • • ·~-r .r· -:;~ :- t ::. ~ -:;r·.rt ·o ,,.;·~ ::~ :r :• :·;-'e•0 ·:f:lv· ;e~ and equipme ntto be installed . 

.•. . . =· ~~- ·· : · • • • • < ~- ·).: >- _ .. :,:;;,r· , ~r::' :·.::-"' . ~x:· ~<s tuiat>lefoithe ~urpose 

( ' '·. ;:. ~• r.\. ''1: i. r.·: i. ~ ~- -: ~··~( :::iz~ i .' ' . .:ll"';~:;;~ v'rth t-1FPA 70 but not less than 
":'i ~-.--<a~ - t· -( ~'t:: ·Y. .p~ ;~~ ~;·.~:· ---~ :'; ·~ . :,. _ tlt~;" IS t~~:- .:r ~)~jtJt~ ~ 

.. ·· ·:· ,,. ··-p - ··• J' r · :.~ i;'l ,.t,:;;o,b .. ·•!:. .•.. J' ::·,-; . • :··,;jl:'3 aqv.i)?Jmeo1 gr?ol'd:ng conductors 

!._;,. · ···:-·· : , :;: .. ~---: • ..: ·• '~ - : .\>"::·), "• ~.letS& o~hel\"oise fnaicatec: ::r req\,lired . 
• ·.. ''· ..'.':. i ,~)-., ·:.) -· .. .•. r _;;,;."i:: ;:·, , : ~o:.. :· . •.. YK. ,• Jl ±:.vp or we! ;oc:-ationsuntess 

,_ 

' '· 

z :-•. :·: •• __ ._: .- . r· .. ~:~:.:..:.::-~:..;~ ·:~~ ·..;it>; ~omp&t;bi~ weatherproofgasketed 

~ ' : 

. .----.· ·.: :;· •. -~- :· ; ;;,~-··~·r·! c ;•;.·~: !..o.n.':· \,!;· .. •. :-; il;.,~-;('•r! lOtt:. it---d h 1 ffi<lSOi1ry walls. 
_- -;,, -: • .- ~ ... ; : ;;~ ,. , 1l::.l·., . '::., ;- _,;, ~~.,,.; ,_.: \ \ 1-:c :,;);1St"UC~i<.ifl c.:r,d jev:ce 

'· ' '. ;· u' .< ··;.,. :: :, . ·;.· ~ ::.>·:' (..~ ~i.;3ll C;.J I}f.>~ ><..;;:!:::;r. 
• ' l ' :· ·• '·, '. ;; y;. ·. < · ".j: ; , , (~<:; ,';; ·' :; I ~ It,.~ -';!:~.~$: $!'lJln ; :.th 1!:h~ of wan. 

.:· . ' •,-:. ~-.:· ,:_. -~ ~·;.: ~ ·:_ .·.: _ _. •. :, ~ ·t<_; -~j ~ ~ ·: t };' \. J, ~ r· ~ . 1.1 ~l~~ r~;: cttd 'st.~! ~-~ ~ompfying 
. it . , !: : - ~ • \ 

' \ · 

! ,. . ~. 1· ; 'l:t,·, !;;· . ... • ;: Crl 'l~· > ~ .-.. •· . . r ;:;:J •. \ ~:H ··,ami i's: an:: Ia 'Jet CiS cumplying with 
•', ~!.. • ~ .'' • \ ' I' r '•l ·: :.~ ~ h;. ;f~ \ '' •> •t 1'"-'J~ (>. 

t.l .. , ., .. ; : ~ · 1 ::;·.~: ··••,::; 1. \ri- ; i . ·,;;.;. ,.c•rt . . ~;~ . ,::: ~ '~~ ~ ~c; .. o2Ld~. ~r; -. · <!zb1eforthetype 

' · > ·. ~-- :;· : - ~ .. }_: .:· -·. •.i , ; , _~. : · . ;~-~ :: t !w: p••~>i ~o ;:,,..cqmmodate 
... _., -. - ~~ ! .... .. __ <_-._:5. -~~ - •l·t_·· ~ ~~, _ ... _ -~-;~:~ ~~~.~ -

••. . :-: • ·. : - •:- . 1, ' · . ~_,. ! .·: -~·\1 :h : ~:>, ·.~ ,, .. ~ .' := i • :-:~1 :;;, -:=~ ie: . - .~~;:mstruction. 

~ · • ~~ .. t. • ... · -.~ )~ .. -.-~ -~ -~ -: _ ~-.; flf:-~_. -, t~ :-:--.<: '-· ;tj~" r !~~: ·~c.l-l~t !:"(1i~.ated or 

C. ~~ .'.h'::h!t?~': _,, .• .. ,;·,; ..... . :, •.: ·-l!:.tL'!;.: .. •; · •.r:':"~r; .u -, F ~l·' :~ •:;.; .... sL.:Jr£: er Y;"'¢.1"• -oo cubic 
; ~ . · : i'.e~ ~ ,. . :- .~. . . · .... 

... , .:• .- ·;·,. : -; .. ;;·; (·i,:, "1' ' !. ' , · , , , · -~ !·-~·-.f:i '-, ; t·m;Jj)·h-:g w:th WL 50 and UL SOE, 
I: . ;~ . . ' 

- ·~ . • :l. ~;~! ; ·-(~ .. ··, ,;: \..:-.·· .= .. \ {I ·:... : ·~,t;-tJ .. : ~ ~:J :..:..a;_eJ; 

, ..... ; .-;·.·· · ;'. ·r,·:-- k:- !:·:r:-!)~~ ~ -· .ss0ct.c.m) : 

·. • • ... • ::.i·... ·,.; .• .. u: il: ·~ ... :.) ·. · ;.?-.~ -~.e, __ :.~ :·e.~ .-w;,s!-. utnerw1se 

A!vine No. 2019 '3!).~. 02/06/2020 



PART 3 EXECt..f: .. ~,i~ 

3.1 EXAMINATiO"-

A. 

3.2 INSTALU.TION 

A. 

B. i :,!;t.::Jl be .'.J; · ,: •. _Jr'•~J:v; ;: '.l'.t;. ,··'·:...' n ·; .:~:~ -·r·, ~~r~~ •.:r:.· ~·'!'a, •thlp) and, where .applicable, 
·-FT.'-\ l : ,,; .. · .. ... • ·: :; ·,;,~;: ·- -~ ~ •-<.;·:. ~ .:· ,, .- :;. 7c! i ·dh.;:~;,;a !',tanrl.ards where mounting 
\. :i:''lt$ < • • • • • : ; ••• ; : :, ··t ·.l. 

C. A<<trg~ ,.,\.·' :::·;. _ _, .:. · !"' ,, ~,, ._,r-~. i·~ .:· .~c;..-ar.c~ ·~ith"'lanufacturer's 
~ Htrut'lil. ···· ;, ·. · .- · · l! . '· 

D. tX·A. .• o:· . . ,. ·.;: 

E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

: ·:J. ,--· .• :: ·:··•·:~~ -.·,. .-: ·; ·::/J, _ .;: .. L"-. r ,·-;· •,,- .: :: · :';!' .:_.!]:.<;,<; ir. c::c:lrd,lnc.e with Section 
r: ·.._ ~~; -~ :· · .1 ;: 1 ,~ -~:_ j, r-·-~~ ~-~ .~n: c~~ -~~ ·( ··.~ t1~ ~~/ ~; ~~ A: ~; ~~teet. 

.: .... ~ :. __ ,; . .. ·1., ..i·"'· ~- ~.· ~-: ,_~:..~·· ~~v-3,: >·~~~~·; ·! C.'..." ··1·.··· ~p~;~ t~~-~:-~.-:·~ :tt Ju::~i,1g_ r; ~J·:.n~es-. 

,.-. ·>--~ ·~ >(-;•:· ~ ~~. :; ;:.;" .. :: '= ttci , : ... -.: .. ~·--~ ~ .·;~ t \ :.'·· -: l tJt~:.; i"~:-~J.S:~tty ;o~r"i·, ~-. 

-· ; ':':'~ f':, '·· :.:. · :·., __ , ·-<i ?; ' ;,·., ·:j .. · (· ~~~·Jd V~·'!. ,.~~r;t iet;; b.)X'5S St.Ct! ~hc.;t the required 

!· 

,\ ·, -;· : · .. ';~/: •. ,,.:;-...,·tc:;·.:: _:;:i ·:· ;·~;~u:,;'·!tCf,;;,Y k3:einstallationof 
· ., : : • . _. I'· -• !,.; . • li :. · ': ·• ~ '; · ·~:r· r1 f":' . ' -, r •.. 1r .. >:m• ct !:lenCJs 'Je:':ween pulling 

. -=_, - •'; : 1 ::~.; __ .;,·: • • ~ --- ~ : _,. ~ .. ·.:·· -.:~ .. -~~ ;,,:·· -<~ ~ ~~~ $::~. ~ -~ 

·"- :.,. ··:·.··· ~ , •• ; :· ·· · - .-:~. · ... , , ::. .. . :: .:i :/ ·:··."'. : t.r~- u·v.!~l:-''tf:t'!f\~;;seindicated : 
.• .• :•·.·.:';;·, ·:: :. ',,: .. ·. ::- ·~::::. _,,_._, ;,,.: 1::; ,;· • .c;:r;. ltd (,1';;1:·1QS 

',,, , 1 · .• : ·- ;· -:-.:~, : -, ·~-: . ,·~, · ,:r:· :·: . ;.-:*~!:'<~ 

·- _, ._ -·· - ~: -.. ,-

, , l · r.• 7·.! i: •:! ··;; :-" ·:·"':..;~c~·,,-e ":;:.r hr-:: ;:. /0 ana Set;o:;~n 26'05 29 
· ·•· • • •· · ' .. · -- -.~ ... ·~ · 1 • --~-- · · " r '"~f'''""'O "'~·- '"'""authority h. av·tng ~~- .' · . . ,· t:,..·.; ..... l . ·. ;_ t_ .. • · '~ ~-.~ ~.-~~~ · ': ! ...... • . • :"'! ,.: . . ..... v, v~ "'"""' , _ 

t" -· .... ~ < ' ,f,,_ . ~ . 

• ~. , Y'· ·._;·,, ·r .... •_; ~·•" -,.:_.,;·· ; ·· .:. ··• ; .... :·.:•.-, .. · ·· · '-·'· ,_,_,, \': ~x:,~ep=.·:'.::»·.;ast metal boxes 
, ·: _; ,· · :,: .it >~·,-y, dl~'J ,;;n,~.: : :·€, ~..IC,,K r:· ~,T,.:;o<.~d by threaded conduit 
:,.--- · ·, ~ ... ·· ~~ ··L ·' -•-- J.( ,;_. -~fft _ ·~· :·,_. ~, ,·: t. .. : t ~ f,. !" '/\ t;... ,. ~.J 1~~ ~~r~v~~~ ~1.:1~~~\Jr~ t:.-c.!TrpJping, 
. • . . ~ :.1 .. ,; . . . ~ .: ' · ... !· '· .. - -. :.' ~ 

L•sta.! b, 

:--.. 1!11! p ... 
.;_ .•2\'n·e:s · · -~ 

• . ..} q· :.-r t;~i\J,,.,. -;~- -- ~ :,~:~ :\·, ~-1 ~. ~-(~~ .; ~~ ,d ~-.. -~ .::~~ 'Athe:l ·voitage b~n adjacent 
. ' ' 

Alvine No. 2019 !.'>?..1 13 02/06/2020 



L 

3.3 CLEANJf'IG 

A. 

3.4 PROTtCI'V'N 

;.·' · ·'- ·; .... . ·• ~"> Y";:..t. ': .• n ·Y. ( ~):~ -;;c::-<es ·.vi:h no devlces·or 
.·Ll.' /. ·l .<~-· .. :.-.. ~~ .. ~;:J :,. . .'-1-~~ J ~- J 1.t 

t'·_ ,~_·::m 26 05 2t:-. 

A. , .·.~·.:<;o~, .... ,f , .. , >. ;·:.•·.: .. ··"':, ~:; _., 1 ••• .; . .... , . i : · .. · ~ (.t',i,·.f ' .. • ;:;,1 ,·-'w-:. 3.:(' ·~.::re;gn ,-)aterial 

f ~ .. ~ '. 
I: • f ,. . .: ~' .. ~J 

., 

AMne No, 2019 ·. ';;5) '· ..... ~ 02/06/2020 



PART 1 GENER\L 

1.1 SECTIO•\ fi·Jt E ; ) .j 

D. Vl.!arning ; ~ . r .~ i4f:d i~·~ :~~~ 

1.2 REFERE,-IC'E ST. \\ f. \'·:.: :: 

A. ,;..;.;s: zc .v j\f: ,.r;·:<·;t ·I " .iJ,nr;; 3~< .: .~;:v<.hi:ll' Env!rcn~er,tal and Fa:::il1ty Safety Signs. 

B. AN~ I Z~;· .5 '>. :·, ;'•"';.:" :-- Nc:tior,~. ~is· .: .:d 'cr . .:: .. .o'1;.;;t Sa~et'J Stgns and Labels . 

. C. NFPA 70 · \'Jt'J.:~1 2i~:.:iric...:.l Cc.><:.ia. 

•,. ,r{:• •c ,J •,.: :t~.~~~ • . l.s ·~·· ,;· ;Ai:::tHI. s}',,·,.,:·;.~ , ane; cc'npoi.ents to be identified 
j~.·-:i..· ~· t' H ·~·;·_.; f:i·ICr~ "~~ ·~~ ;1d!:!e.~~~~ J..'· ~jl!Ct!s. 

B. -= ·~"'!· iSOi>.\·> 

A 

t -~ t,-.t ::: <ec .. l :·l:',rr,s tc ')~ i~er-t•rre•l, ;n lc~~XCII'S suel1 as above suspended 
··. :·: ~ · · . Jr., · · ·-~1 ;,! - ~~if::::t; /; p:;::;·:Jcts hu\is teer. :nsta!led. 

· ·~··1 . ~:- ~ ! ··!,~ .-i >:-: .... ..:· j ~ -- r.~ : ::~ ! · :i_cJt>: 1 ·~ rc1.~< . .ts .. ' '.'~!J f;n?.! surtace finishes and painting are 
;.::~ I i .1 :~. :_!:~(.·.~ 

J!) llC" ;r.-, ·::.·'' r:• ~ . c'· '.;, ':': Of~<l,c•: 
t: mc.ri./'~C'!: ~ ·-·· 

:-rr:L '<; -~ - t!::~'·IJE!Iatura 1slawer than recommended 

PART 2 PRODV~T~ 

2.1 IDENTJF'~:.;A·i-i>: •. ·..- : ., .• ... , ..•. ~ ~:: 

A. ~ ·~~~·1~lfE';O: .. ~.- ·· jr :· .':.-~ ..• ~~· i .Jr.) ·~; ·i. 

Alvine No. 201.9 ~ ~33 

t ;;:, !dF c: ~;; : ·(·,,,; ;·~. mc;-l'! 'i~~ :. · :f.3r!,l·.' 'l:<d" :Yece of electrical distribution and 
;·H1' .:,· '"' ·,_~, . ; . t ~-·· it i: ·ri ~-~~ ".;:,:"'·3 .,..,.:~.'/·.::, ,.;:i,1tp.a.·o~1ents, an:l co.nponenis. 

~,u · .. .:, i ' :: ·!ltf,rr:. ··: 
:dt:.1ti~.' \':,•::: \if-::: : r;c; pil?of'. 

~'.; 1P·;t;''y ~: •i)\'il:· i't"•JLt• <':1 :.i cu: ~l;t t"JUrl':ber for .both normal power 
. .-cw,..':3 t~~ · ( ~·1r;"!r-\'y pc !Y€'' ::."Tee. lndtode loca;ior; when not 
• ·i;.,j;· · !'i~,M ':; ~-:pj•··~ · ,t, 

02/0612020 



2.3 

,, •.. 

'~ ·, r~-~ ~~~~:.· . ~~ : .. r~,.)~~ ~~ ircut L~ · •dl~r.t '",.;fng bS~ej on the specifiQ 
,·., ·; , r, •.;,·-~;·.t ;J ·~tt:.c'ivt.. c:ei1i.;~ i;pe an:J <J:tttirgs protecting the 

_,,, "'j•cilk. ; ~ F.~ I., 1•. ·_':pr~.~nt J:: !' ~11 . n~rta':':'n: Use identification tabel to identify the 
PC.·' ~o·· ·':• ~ . · :s.·.o .t <· ,~ .-. o.-t :. -: 1 '; · '-•,t• ')~~ ;•.e re p'3rformed at locations requiring 
• ; .': -~- -~ : 1 c ' ~--·~· .,:,:.: •. ~ :~, ' ,i•. ll n .:; ·-· ~ . <Y:.i 1 i ···Jt~ to t!\e following. 
~ ·. f': r:.--t ··l-:''-: ~.-~i t~n1.:- r ~ 

.· :c F'~ ". i ;.;;:>.? ·!t1 '.!\!a.i·!b~ i. .- .·.:;;,. U;l.' wat ··ing !abets to identify ardtash 
; .>.::t ::'L ;·._-, . :~·: .ir.,-i::i; t'::.~>ivl 1<!· . l. - ~.c::n :.:i.l ,~\i;ii;t;r.uoards. parelboards, industrial 
c. !i' ·, · :.··· r .. ::i:> , ,;·:: f ::,; : : ~ ·.:.i.l'> ~ ·~ ;,F c·.;~\trnotor ';o·n:!'OI ce~Hers t~t ~re likely 

. ---;~:lr;, .... -,r .•i· .,, ; .1n, ;.;ijl $l'h"·nt P"!IVI~i·l). :")r maintena"'!<'.e wnote energized. 
:~ :;;o-:· .i: 1:'1' .. 1P1~ . cn:1•,'e he:~c}e· tha~ !"eads "WARNING', foiiowed by the 

· .: r.:; " 1.:.~.:;~)90 ... ~. ; Flash 2-t1d Sheck Hazard: Aopropriate PPE Required; 
:·:·.: :-;.,;· • ':1;:~<>?-t· c-,; : ~r: S: " r c ~-:F: c,;~erc; witnout appropriatP. oersonal 
·', .. , ........ t; , • ,.,~; : .-:-: ', :1 · F·.; i~' .. :-s i•·· ~~· Jt'iolv :-r•;;./ resvlt ir, mjury or death; 
• • .... ,,;, • : i'· 't :;c,, i ;-;..: t o:; n•lna:nu. ~1 PPE re~uirements" or 3.;>proved 
~-~~.-~ ,.~t\~ --·~l<::t"(. 

2. ~: ···' !'it.· \ t .... rJ' '· · · ~ .. ~~.; .. -'~!·: , · lr•eo~''~•catbn ia~\ ;.o i<.i~l\~lfy· w .cr code for. 
.. : . :. \Jt; . :! <:•t•.'· ~ .;;:,_ .-c ,~,:: :·=-·• · ~. r c. •.• !'- .:!;.;u.:J; ·~ 'rr;;d-} d~or or .:n(•:iSJre at each 
~-P·> t·, :'.-·.·. ··, ... \. •, :· ':r•e:; 1·<> . .._ ·.J: ·-.1! .. . :f-: l '·"-~~·~.une:tl 1·::1etl pussrses has 
;., :.;;c.- . .-~.. ~: · .. .:.-~·;i·.>• .•i •. '•_, • • ~:. ~·•·.A· x ,.:: ;ton,'nalvolt;lg-.:: 3ystem. 

,,. l ;;c, \ <; ·:· ;-., · J t::,:·.t,·. : _.,_, · •· , "' ···~· · d=t1ti!y .::ir-::w. num~~r Of other des:!:;!nation 
i,.::J .. •' ::- ~ . • , ~ , . . .- ·:, ,·. c··:1·:~rd, ~ .-.~.~ :: t l' i •.'i.;fi' ·~rtl0n c-:~r.~uctors and cables at the 

;- ·~""· • . J • .. _ ·~~ . .. :~t· ·;...· ~. .l. · ~. · · , ... \~ ~ .r t'E~ ;'_. fC-. .a::\ -. ·•t:,.:..e r-,-:. 

C:· 1 '·' ·:· ·;;.,; .. · ' -·· ... ,,_.: .~ ,c.:; ~-t .,, ~~ (l•'··'<;(• . G _i , ect~.1 :!rr·IJ~.rf"'';: ·~IActm::.le system 
·:.:_; tL_ .. r . -(:;· .. _ ;·,..t :~·n)' .. ~- ~"'J;:·- r; ,,~~: ··· ~·,,.rl ... ~ ~- ).'~·- ·0-t.~)~.: 

: :·:..1 · ,, •· · . . . ·· . ~ : ;~ ·y_·h ··~·. '!:""··.Slt•n •:.:·s ·: ,,._,eer.l~radcnsidestorsizesupto 
: :-. :!~ \' ._. 1 . : ; !.'. =. ·· -.L ·. ' ·•:. ·:. : · :•' •:·· . . : ::.r '?~-ger r:z<3r. 

B. l:-'c~r.i!tic:• :·:•' ::::: .~ '-::· 

r fi,;- - ~ ~~: ··: : :v " . "·~· , •,; o'!,'' !.,;( : : '~· ~·- · 0~' •• ~,1 -~''t ab~is: uv. cher-ticc:t, water, heat, 

.. ... ~./ ~ .. .... : ~ - :. : 

: •, , . . ; • . 
• : I" .! ·. , • ._ . ~ ~-

A. t 'erkers < ,. -::'.: .• ·.- ;~· ... • , • r .•• . ·.z · . ·.··• : •... >·.:'. "!1r.' N·J4-.:11~n-s:·(~ Vi!":'/1 doth, 
tlrap·ar.• . . .,.,· ..... · .· :' · ·:· <··tj'! _., .. , :·: .. ;,,.J.:; ,;: ,:·'. .-.~:'"-.'·"'· •' ' · ·· ~~ .~:f .•e; r..tas~;;c sleeve, plasUc 

B. 

c. 

;::l·P· c;: .'. ·· ~'·~ : i '1: .: ~- ... :_,,. · 1 : :; r:"; r;:, • : ·• ., :; ':{'!\ "• .,· 'r, :: i:·fl. :"'· ·c:.):· or c::.ble to be 
i •er:rtiaL 

: f!ari<en- :,.: 
cab!t: tie· 

A !vine No. 2019 ,·;. j;s 02/0612020 



D. I .. 1 ·:il :I ;-,. < r, -P· i: r ~ .; te·~ . alJ ccopita!tzec! Lm1-::ss otheiWise 
isdscaten.. 

E. 

F. 

A 

8. '/.at .lh;h ··'J. :;: 

- ._..r.~ · ' ·• ;!\>~-· 

C. 1,'\fl:):-nin~ ; .,, ? ,, 

PART 3 EXECLJ ! i~·~ 

3.1 PREPAF-.t:..·, 10t.' 

A. 

3.2 INSTALL''.' :Jf •. 

A. 

~ 13· ~ ia <:. '...!··· ~ ··.::~~;:.;y!J; a~rr·· · .teo c • ··~!l'lV:",(!-p ~ irs ~ed sei'r~dhesive polyester or 
'.:. :.· ·,..;;,. ·•.". . ' ,:tr ,;: •c.J;,;I<-: •. v .. :l".'-1 irl~.3 , ·.N'li.2J, :,e.lt, and abi'asiur. resistant; 
.. r·:.:.>:.; :-· ;_ :: · r ::· :Ji.;x ::>..:~' ;-. ~t:o :cu:.~~· 

·1·:· · .l > ... _.~ ... : · · ,· b : :··~: >:- .. ·~ l· .r ,~ , r ;:-C'-;e!ts piinti:-g rf:a<:-hines and 
.:.) • , P·.·· :1.•t'!'f ~-i'~-~: , ~, f " ,· . :i-~1 r; t~ . ,L·--~< ... ·: .. ·!'~L 

·:., ~-~~ . · Dj -.. k:;.. ~!: 1 C ·; ::1!'1"· :;y ~ o:: mm) unless oUlerw•se indicated. 

. ;:: .. .. ·- -~ 

B. i ~·~t<>ll kr.( <;'· · ;..':' . ·. ·· .. · 1· • "· · : t.,,., ~ :; i,·:'/ ··.:.::t•'c krt:x~,;~rn;r:t.~ :.; ) ."l, adjusi·r ;,r~( f, servicing, 
lil····j olle5r ' . ··. ~ ·.v: : ;J .. : ., .. . , ~·· r. i f":;:; ~i' <:~a:;~,~ .. it •t'.':;t1; ~ro(lrcts· as foh?w,: 

•.-· , ; :. ,· . ~· .... ·, .. . ... : . ... 

': · :· •• ; -;: !··" · ''(i .. ~l ··:·,j.·~ U .. ·:.• ... ~:,. · ··.t·r,, !:·~ ,:.:o t:t. Cl dt-t -a'3~. 

t: · ... · .~- , ·r.t ·" · ;:..,·; :.. '. ,:fo;;s· \.~~;~n·0 trci'T' ·>e point of a~cess. 

c. I' · ···~·· i:;r.n,.I·:.::;UIJ ,, ~·ru);H .•::; . :-,·[' ·,;p~·; . ;:.\·~t :...ll'!•.l P~lahfJ: v;rth ~ltle$ {ll :tem being 
. :I...:"'''·' '(:·"' 

D. 

Alvine No. 2019 · ~:.;· 

'}' ,. .. 
I ··' 

0210612020 



PART 1 GENER!. '~ 

1.1 SECTJOi · :,·.;(;•_: .·:::: -~ 

A. t.' -~~:; ') ;t; : .·~ ... 
• ··: :.<'~; -, -;-~ ;,; ,::;;, .• -.,~.- ,;:·x( ·{-, ·.·:·L••..i•:·, -:L:~t}, .~arvfactLrE<rs Jiirhg diagrams, 
-· "·•·' .. .r .. t · -~ < ~ ·. ; · ·•-~t• · .v·' -~··;::- •·\• ~r'u'n <'.~e;1t ium!shed .undar other sections • 

• ; ' ..•. 1 

PART 2 PRODL·CT;: 

2.1 MATER!: ,; .. :::. 

2.2 

A. 

B. -~; .• • :-2:•'" 

: ;(' ·· ·:' ;:'. 

PART$ EXECll·. ·-. :; ·~ 

3.1 EXAM I~·:· ... :'iN 

3.2 

A. '. '.o-: /·t !' , . ,. :: · . ·;:, • · .:_ .J .. · .. •.;. ·>"·· .. ·.·;~;·_,~.;-) . • ; .. ··· ·"\"!. V':irif1~ . andenergization. 

El~_CTf~ . · . ' ~ !. ' ' 

A. . ... _,_..,_ ..... 

B. ~ ~.,,;,,;;. :;(. . .' ,: .• '(,: ·• ·'! ·.;,. ,, .:: . 1 t=~L i~ ·:.:, ·"' .:< .i ~ ~~ ·:';~~c· ~~~~ ... m··J::!u;t. Use liqu;dtight flexible 
t;:.J."'~j• ·:.-.-~ ·. ~- · , ·. t-1~ ... ~ .. .'.~1 ~-;i t. --~': i"\~i._.·;., ·:l ~ :'"' J.:..: .. • :~ -~~~ ?J~i _ ·;,··.ih.o ')."'; ~. 

c. ,,:,_,., ... ,j; .:.·:;-- ~· ,\'' " ' •1 :~• .. i.. ~:~n~. v ;_,.. . . ; ,":' r _;·,_,· ;;; ';'l '-C.-'~·' · ~'1d ·;;ontrol de-vices to complete 
f '·1P ::·!':C.'. :. 1 ;,• : , ·· -~' 1:-·i:!T'.;il .'~ . 

E. : .-.-... r.;: ~i !": h/ · :~ , ,;·-;.- : · : ., , n ·· . : · .,: . ·t • t ._.. : · ,; ·: ./ ·· ·~ :;r 1..::\••\;:es snt! equloment to complete 
e .. :U!Jrn,:;; , V.:!il .:· r~~·;i·J;:·~· :r ... l~'; . 

Alvine No, 2019 .:-~~ ·.\:; 02/06/2020 



PART 1 GENER~~ '. 

1.1 

A .;;') c;:;c ·. ·· :;- · ··· :r -:.i:( ... , ~ , :i h C·i~r·~1.l' t : <:<~> jJi·;;_ ·: 1\(:A; :A.cces~ibiJity Gukielines for 
~ .. l ~: , - H'~.: .. ; : .. F ~ · .. } · ~ ·: ·.,c: ·~ .. = .. ~·~~ t : ~!.~~ ;· -· !..:;: s r '\, t · .. '.) -~ ~: A~essibiUtt G&..dCelines. 

A. lh•;i~}l1~ - : ··:· ., );:, ,:·,·.:·~··=· ;.j.: _:--~:1 '· ,; · ':-1 .• • 'J' , ·._~ r,; .; r -~) c.e t ti~:;~a fl:-a alaii" te:;hnician or 
r.;, _~.r ;~· . ,; i . : ~ ::; .. = . .. L • . .) ~ ,,. ~,_ :,-, -'· l' :J···:·;·;, ~: ; i ;;, · :.:;:nr. ~,;~.· .t: c! panel •nanutacturer. 
l'>)r~·,::o ,::•:; .- ·: ·'· : r:.:t"!l~!' \.ov :·tn •;x~~d.;.,,.;r·:"' 1i':'s;~ !i 1n2 ~·-e <O: i',.:jrm gystP.ms ir. the jurisdictional 
·;·:··~.;.( o~ ~·~>> .... J:f!·· .... ~- ~= ··-- ·,. , _ !- ~ ~ .1 ~.u ~ ~ ~3 -.;.:~-,-~ 

8. Ulii.~i,e" .· ,..,,,::.- .·. :: · -: . :.:l. ·''" ,;:·. !'Li•1; ··u:"(.:; ... ~~rs d~: ,men~ experi~nce installing fire 
:·:--, :·, r1>·'· ·· . . .. · ,, <.:,L,:- ' 7:·, · :.•· : : .. ·.·./.:;· .. ~ "< .'i~rt:y+ · ~-; a:n~ena.nce se~iceasa 
! ~: ~. td~,.. - ::~· .. :·: t; , - ~ ;r ;·.i ... _t: :. ,r~· ~ ... ! . 

. ·. ·!.: : ~·' ·t-:'··· .. :>·i-.-.. ;1 ... ; ,-;· . . :;·,1,,1; l ' ,·: · ~ ::.:;.r,.Jfech.mt; subr1it manufacturer's 
. · : ,::c.:>L-;'\ '; .~ i· •• ,.::i.::: r L ., ·:. ·,c!:-.:"!: ·~ ';:~;, •de: .1c~:ne :md ti!le of manufacturer's 

•"-' -~•.m::;t 2 ;. t~~~~ o·,· }Xj.>e. :~' lc:: ;;· $tahi~•i> flfc a~c.rm aystems. 
• .• ·: '" :,-1 , · ~'} c ,,~n~e~.- ~:r~:, 3.;..:-:y, te(;hnican: furnish 

~. I > 

PART 2 PRODL.' ;·, ;: 

2.1 FIREAL .. ~~ · .. :-~'; -~.c···· :: 

A. ~ -!; ·~ -'"' ,;r. ··' ::· ·,.;, . .,·. f' ·. · ·; :: 'r·!c· :; ·i·:·. :, ~·. ~n '-' · ,_, t i\ h . ;,it;":> ic t;le e>;;~.tir: !·~· a~ tomatiC fire 
t. ·: ·;:·: .. :c : :. · .. 

Alvihe No. 2019 

1 :!1. :1 · ~; :-·t·' .':!'-< >~"' · . ~ _ .:>:: ::. ··: ··~·YYe>l<~~-s ... ~,,h.;.thai·s:,ow-- inContract 
~ .. J, ..... , · f .: ... ; · ' ' L •, 

· .. · .:. ;· . ·.1In: ~·- •:· J; :c<i at!~ivx~ty hav:ng ju ·isdtction, which is 

-:~· ··--l ·~ ·: \ ·.1r·t'. ·~· ·< .. ~ ,: \ .:j";r~. ·: ;gr 1 ~ ~'frii=r.,·. ·tro~s; 

-_,. ··=" :, ~~:: -r;'dt;ft · ··,·.c.: · · .~j ' -:1 ~ ,(, •• ~;-~~ ::t..; ~...i~"~.J ~ -:'" .tfl~ :d,·L"" :l ·~~ -~- _:;L-:vfsion 

· · . ·.'':" , · ' : '"(' , ::· ·,::;,•.::: :,,;:.•· .. ;c .:.:·. :·;~, :l..i•cl.- i..#its .-~~ui;~::> c!c.v'iation from 
,. ,., . · ·· · ~~;·: ; ,_ · · ; f _~ : : .. :::<;.; =>, "'' ;i ;J' de$;!JP. doc•.1ments 

02/06/2020 



B. 
.: •. :· ·, ~ ::·,~.· · .: ····~ ,·; ;.'-.y:ii ~:· ~ · .:. ~,· 3~· cr,~~~ .. ~mi.l~;:s. sup~l"\ii>Oii'\9 sta!ion. 
: .t>· ; ., -;.~·: ;.; ._ .·2 ...:.,: ..:;'. _. .. ; •. , : , ::.- ·, ;:~ ... i~;..';t,, ~·r.: .... :u !~Lrf ~·.at-lon (;!Jerated by 

( 1·t ·-..· . : r.:··;~...,:::_~ :- ~;ex : .. ·L -:. :~ul:;.:; i.;·-.::1 ; J.;_. , ~\~' ~-.. /·"~;r ~~~itijuttO.l Sj'-St_em. 
?.. ...·;. \ -:.. ... .\, ... ~:·: : -. :~ ..... l ~~ rt' .. ':at.!~'),-n~~. 
J . • ,-~: .-.< ,.; .. ·~:. ·,·,,,_,. ·:;,"'opel'..::. ~;: b ·,;·· :q. .:.~·$1t:tn lcr P~' ;r:;.:l ~pc:c,fis~ 11)1 NS:::PA 72 . 

. . ,· : . ,·· Y. •:'Ji'..• :>., :; •. ;:;.~. : ·r• .,tr t 'I.: it·=:. :•. pt;; le ~~r supply tU?S). 

2.2 EXISTIN.·-. . ~rA ~· · · .. l. ·; ·: 

2.3 

A. r:r,-·:·;:J··r;,t- .••.... · ..... ;· ~· '' ;· · :r. ·· ,L J '; <s· ·:····• •· ; ·~·!-J 1\··x: r.'• rt•)dih:;;;t.cns necessary 
:<: f ,:i:O:lf·-:·~_.., ~v::~· -: p l:l :~· :-<:1:.\. '·: ...:_~; .. ;' ··'1-. i ,~l- .. ·~~ i ~ ,/ )\ :.J~:?";·..,.,..• \¥t.~~ .. 

B. 
c. 

A. 

. ',.. \1 . 

he. · ·:;v:. ... , ... · .... ·>. ·t · .) . , ,, :;J · ·- ,· :· 

2.4 COMPO~ :~.; "~·,·;: 

A. ~...:."" .: o:i'&· . 

. :.. . ·, , · .:~:. · , : ~:~·· ... ·.,.-.;. 'J.,. ~:. ·.'q; .. r:.;,. ··; t;-;;r:irD' t:r;;v;t;t., '::;!"lg :ce:1:ification 
, .. L.· •' t-,.'~r :, ·.;· 1Tl:'J·n·7 "t'•r':-"': :'l~lt?., · 

B. 

D. L··,c~s ar :· <· ...... · y , _. ,._ ~, ., '·: · .- ,..}_ ...... :_, 

E. ! · ~t ~ tcf, · ·' :·· · ~-: ·. . ~· ·· ... · ·"· ~ ;,~: ·:n :.~Ju .. ;1·'1r' •-:-: .> ;,.;r<?to:s, snowing steps to be taken 
.>'· , ~,., , , ;;;. :-- :- • ; •. . :.:~• '·'·' , '':' ' rkl, ~,; ,·,-! :&Gl.t..;r ·•sc :v •. ·:)rtQ ~~'IJJi.>;~&); eas;ly. readable from 

· · '~<· ·.; · ~ ·· ·· :·.,.''.·'I '. ~. d ;· . • ~· . : ,, .. 1 oc,r,~te ~· Cia:<::~ CIWer 

·.:; ~.:·.::; '· .:.: :·:,1 : .,,:.' · • " · !'~."! .;-~ ;· ./vil~ . .t.'et· .... tt. p: !:OrX!ed . 
. '·r:,~ ~· · :)1 .r: . : .. • ,,.., .. .~•· :; -.:.; : .-... ·~.,;,.; i., lc.:.dtia'l acceptable to 

" 

Alvine No. 2019 : ?) .• 02/06/2020 



PART 3 EXECl' r.:: 1· 

3.1 INSTALl; '··:J\: 

A. ,. ' l· FP .A ~ 0, ar:d Con:ract 

t . 

3.2 INSPec·, (),· · •. ,. -.- r-c· · ' ·.-·. 
: .; ~ 

B. 1-,·,_:;y a:<:.:<:, : .•. ' .. · •- ~ :: : t::· · , ·:·f~j ,..,_, .~ : ·· x y~· •: ·:i'.-: t;·_a!~ r;~t'i~·-:rr.en!s ;x s-;heduling 
· · t.-:. ;~-c~-"·t. . ~.· -,.: - ~.~ ·. ~ ·::;: . .-~: :- -~ .-:. -~ :'t · "· i,,·-~ t:. 1 · ; ... . -.i~: d ~-.,_; .. - ... ,. . ." • - ~-~, • • ~~(·~' !-·~·-: L 

c. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

3.3 CLOSE<: ·.;: 

A. . '· _;r~> 

Alvine No. 2019 · ;<; ' 

-:· ;:-! , ·-·- --..-.. • ., ., · .·•- r -•·.ir.:. ; • • ·~ , ·':-: :~ ·. _; i. ': c;-,;- ~;sh mstnlcl.c:-~ and testing. 

· ·:· . .- :·. :•, ... :'' ·'( :. ·_:,. · ' . .- .. - .-,, ·-. ~ <~"'- - : -·i· ~- . :-a.~··!;~--::.:..: ~ -~Vrl• ·wycopyof 

., > · • _, .- .: : ... ;, · '''"• t:~i: , :: .._,:,,, . -: , . _.;; · i <, :. ·:~ o~:: :lltor i~s<n. ::!b1~ chart(s) 
·: i ·:~~ -~· ·. ~.'~ ,. .... ,.,_;.• . _.t'':,l"' 

:.·: · ; _ .. _ '· .. ~ ": ·:)> ~ ~ . - ~. :: - ';· _,, ' ~--- ·• ~ ' -' (':i!-r·:·: ~.n•t ~~~ a. •~f:Jr~u•'t;r present 
· . ,·~. --;_. -· :.:; -~ ~ .1 ·· ; .. L ·:: ~ ~ .: -. 
'·of~ -~ ~- ~·· .- ':.- · .. ; r-~ ... :. 'c.:, ... . ~ ;'"'t,·_ .• ; -, ~ _r_• -. J(~ i, ~9~< :"":f.:f'r s1C, t~st!ng :et·l}i:;::d by ~uthority 
- ~ - _ < :-,, , .. s - - , .~; · .c: :1 ~ .:.h:-"' .:/ :•J .i;,;i j• ·r<:;:tction in tiTTle •o schedule 
;:'•· 

' ' •·. ~ 

02/06/2020 



MLOYEE EMA.OYg EMPLOYER ~MP\.Q!l8 l 

BATCH CKOATE t;Q ~ £.g Us:fttrAAC !TATE 
2202016 8/5/2020 1,154,636.21 119,222.18 25,244.10 15,575.33 25,244.10 15,575.33 46,883.78 

no&RAL Fedem 200,861.04 

~TATE State 46,883.78 

BATCH 21Gt0M 

457 Deferred Contrib. 47,418.44 

705 union dues 1,222.24 i 

AFSCME union dues 1,814.64 

FIPAC 1,221.48 

Fire Pension 26,871 .01 

Firefighters union dues 4,937.40 

IMPA1 405.00 

SEIU 399.60 

Police union dues 5,500.00 

Police Pension 40,051 .05 

VEMA 10,626.92 

!ToTALS 140,467.78 _ _I 
- --

\ 

~ 



Accounts Payable by G/l Distribution Report 
Pi3~'F'lEm\: nats ~c;nge 07/30/2.0 - CS/12/20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description StatusH _ l-lektReason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Dateu_p<!yment Date Invoice Amount 
Fund 100 - G~e;;-al Fur.d 

Department OZ - MCl'{Oi"'S Office 
Account :ilOO - Adm!!l:!str:.tive ~:t:;2r.sas 

78 - Berwyn Development Corporation 19739 Berwyn Community Paid by Check 
Resource Guide 2020 # 54988 

08/06/2020 08/06/2020 08/06/2020 08/12/2020 

Account 5100- Adminisi:ri'!ltive t:~::x;nses Tottls Invoice 'Transactions 1 
Account 5225-01 - ~upplies Offir;e 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1918807 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1923669 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1924960 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1938113 

Department 04 - City Clerk's Office 
Account 5290 - Other Gen~ra! EXflel'lSes 

Mayor Office Supplies Paid by Check 
# 54952 

Mayors Office SUpplies Paid by Cleek 
# 54952 

Mayors Office Supplies Paid by Check 
# 54952 

Mayors Office Supplies Paid by Check 
# 54952 

6016 - Pixel Visual Studios LLC 6202 Census 2020 Outreach Paid by Check 
# 54959 

07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/ 30/2020 

07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

07/27/2020 07/ 27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

Account 5225-01 - .S&.~pplies Office Tota ls Invoice Transactions 4 
Department 02- Mayor's Office Totals Itwoice Transactions 5 

07/29/2020 07/29/2020 07/29/2020 07/30/2020 

Aa.ount 5l99 - Other Genera! Ex~~se:it Totals 
Department 04 - C!ey Clark's Offir.:e Totals 

!nvo!ce Tt'ansactions 1 
Invoice Tr;:;nsactions 1 

Department 06 - Treasurer'G Office 
Account 5235 - Pcsi:o-gs e. ~;·ir:.ti:tg 

465 - Diamond Graphics, Inc. 0102830188 Business cards 

Departmeilt OS - City Council 
Account 51.00··01- Adrninistrativ~ EKPE!nses Ward 1 

78- Berwyn Development Corporation 19637 2 Banners 

Paid by Cleek 
# 55009 

Paid by Check 
# 54951 

08/06/ 2020 08/ 06/2020 08/06/2020 08/12/2020 

l\ccount 5235- Postage & Plil'tlng Totals 
D:apartment 06 - Treasu:·eo's Office Totals 

Invoice Transactions 1 
Invoice Transactions 1 

07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

Account S20r!-il1 " 4dminlstrative E::~ns~ Wnrd 1 Totals Invoice Transactio.1s 1 
Account 5200-0S - Adr:.'linistratilfe ~e1l!ies W:i!ro 8 

78- Berwyn Development Corporation 19987 8th Ward Alderman 
Donation/ Anthony 
Nowak. 

Paid by Check 
# 54988 

08/ 04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

~ 

~ 
Run by Gunn, Felida on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

Account S:Z()l:HlB - .:\dn1inisl:rat!ve EJqJenses Ward<! Totals 
Department O.IS- City Cour.cil Totals 

Invoice Transactions 1 
Jnvoice Tr<>nsacticns 2 

595.00 

$595.00 

34.05 

16.85 

38.74 

398.98 

$488.62 
$1,083.62 

1,800.00 

$1,800.00 
$1,800.00 

80.00 

$80.00 
$80.00 

300.00 

$300.00 

150.00 

$150.00 
$450.00 

Page 1 of 24. 



Vendor Invoice No. 
Fund 100 - Genel"al Fund 

Department 10 • Legal 
Account 5110 - .Mjul'licatior; Progrc:;m 

2077 • Patrick N. Murray JUL Y2020 

Account 52.25·01 - Supplies C~1.::e 
5669- Garvey's Off"ice Products PINV1937141 

Account S30C • Professional &1inrice-..l 
5083 • Gary T. Copp JULY2020 

5724 • Saul Ewing Arnstein & Lehr 2564452 

5724 • Saul Ewing Arnstein & Lehr 2559111 

2231 - Starino, Ramella & Durkln 80856 

2231 • Storino, Ramella & Durkin 80857 

2231- Storino, Ramella & Durkin 80858 

2231- Storino, Ramella & Durkin 80859 

Department 12 • Finance 
Account 5225·01 • Eu:>plies Office 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1921621 

5669 • Garvey's Office Products PINV1932672 

5669 • Garvey's Office Products PINV1937991 

Sub Department 11 • Collecto:r's {\ffice 
Account Sl2S-~1 • Sl•pp!i~ Offir.G 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1913188 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1916233 

5669 Garvey's Office Products PINV1925020 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
O::n •nr-,~'1 li· ~l;:.te ;:7 a-,~, .. ,r:- :;7/":'l()j")(;- 08/1'2t','i0 * -. 1 !:1' .... · "' .- ....... . .... ! .:;,- "'"I J- '-- .. 

Invoice Description. Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount 

Administrative Hearing Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
Officer # 55055 

Account Sll.(* - .'\d_:,Jdicai:ior. Program Totals Invoice Trcnsactioi'S 1 

Legal Office SuppUes Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 
# 54952 

~ccount ~21.!H)1.- Supplies Office Totals .Invoice Transactions 1 

Adjud"icat"ion Hearings Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55021 

Legal Services Through Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
May 2020 # 55066 
Legal Services Through Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
Apr. 2020 # 55066 
Legal Services June Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/ 2020 08/12/2020 
2020 # 55072 
Legal Services June Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
2020 # 55072 
Legal Services June Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
2020 # 55072 
Legal Services June Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
2020 # 55072 

Account 530l ·· ?rofessiunal SerJi::es Totals Invoice Transactions 7 
Department 10 - L~al Totals Invoice Transaclions 9 

Rnanc:e Dept Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 
Supplies # 54952 
Rnance Dept Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 
Supplies # 54952 
Finance Dept Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 
Supplies # 54952 

Account 5::!.1.!!-r<l • f';~Jppl!es Off1ce Totals ln,,olce Transactions 3 

Collectors Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 
Supplies # 54952 
Collectors Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/ 27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 
Supplies # 54952 
Collectors Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 
Supplies # 54952 

1,925.00 

$1,925.00 

799.90 

$799.90 

990.00 

19,705.00 

1,210.00 

343.20 

858.40 

5,581.95 

412.50 

$29,101.05 
$31,825.95 

106.33 

49.78 

19.68 

$175.79 

354.33 

68.04 

151.18 

Page 2 of 24 



Vendor Invoice No. 
Fund 1!.1'l - Gene-ra• Fun.-1 

Department 12 - Finance 
Sub Department 11 - Collector's Office 

Account 5225-01 - Supplies Office 
5669- Garvey's Office Products PINV1933278 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1933608 

5705 - Josie Mora 2020-00000766 

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
Pavmer1t Date Rangz 07/30/2.C: - 08/l2/20 

Invoice Descrip_t_i()JL Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount 

Collectors Office 
Supplies 
Collectors Office 
Supplies 
Collectors Office 
Supplies 

Paid by Check 
# 54952 
Paid by Check 
# 54952 
Paid by Check 
# 55033 

07/27/2020 

07/27/2020 

07/30/2020 

07/27/2020 07/27/2020 

07/27/2020 07/27/2020 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 

07/30/2020 

07/30/2020 

OB/12/2020 

Account 5l2~Hn - S~ppl!es CW<:e Totals Invoice T;ansac(ions 6 

262.87 

21.96 

14.93 

$873.31 
Account 5300·G3 " Professional Services Seruil"..e ~es 

390 - Citadel 163111 Document Destruction Paid by Check 
# 55000 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

08/12/2020 1447 • MRA JULY2020 

Department 16 - Infonnati"n Te.::hnclogy 
Account 5.1.25-01 - Supplies Ofi'ice 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1921627 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1929343 

Account 5:Z90 - other General Exp~r;sas; 
6109 - Medius DR6252644 

31245- Verizon Wireless- LeHigh 9859507582 

I~CCOunt 5~00 - j".:I"Ofcsdmmi services 
5489 - Peters & Associates, Inc. CW42568 

/\ccount ~4l5 - Sofln~ro i'<'laintsr1anro 
5809 - ESO Solutions Inc ES0-36996 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

Parking Tickets I 
Collection Fee /Local 
Ordinance Hearings 

Paid by Check 
# 55048 

08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 

I.T. Dept Office 
Supplies 
I.T. Dept Office 
Supplies 

Cisco training 
course/Ben IT 

Account 53n0-03- l>rcf-::ssior..C!i Sen1ir.cs S~111ke r.:e~ Totals 
Sub Department 11 ·• ~;;;-Uect'Jr'!t l)f\1ce Totals 

Department 1~ - Fio;;;n:re Totals 

Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 
# 54952 
Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 
# 54952 

A.ccount 5~2~·01 • .Suppji'3z Offioo Totals 

Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 
# 55041 

June 26- July 25 2020 Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 
# 55091 

Account 52SO - Olh<:!r General ::;;J.)t.1ls<=s Totals 

Invoice Transactions 2 
Invoice -.-ransactions 8 
Invoice -:'"ransactions 11 

07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

Invoice Transactions 2 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

Invoice Transactio:~s 2 

Monthly Service /Aug. Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
2020 # 55057 

Account SSOll .. Professi~nal Sel",'ices Totals Invoice Transaction;; 1 

BFD Firehouse Annual Paid by Check 07/06/2020 07/06/2020 07/06/2020 07/30/2020 
Maintenance # 54958 

Account S.f..J.!' - Sofbtr;re Mai.n!.:P.~~~ce Totals Invo;ce Transactions 1 

65.00 

19,305.18 

$19,370.18 
$20,243.49 
$20,419.28 

137.38 

566.64 

$704.02 

1,000.00 

577.44 

$1,Sn.44 

500.00 

$500.00 

3,782.16 

$3,782.16 

Page 3 of24 



Accounts Payable by G/l Distribution Report 
· ~ . . .... . - .... -/- .... . ..,(" 08/ 1 "'/"10 ~ ,.,E!yment: l.,3t0 ~~a (:•;;e u 1 .:;u,(c....J - · .1.L. .r.:. 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount 
Fund 100 - zaener>.~l fl.!r!~ 

Department 16 • Infor.n.:tion T..:chneilog·r 
Account 5510 - Hardwar.:a Pu!'chase 

1800 - CDW Government, Inc. ZLK3712 Miscellaneous CDW 
purchases- headset, 
UPS battery, 
replacement p 
Miscellaneous COW 
purchases- headset, 
UPS battery, 
replacement p 

1800 - COW Government, Inc. ZNB2616 

Account 55SO- f>letwork infrastructure 
4024- AT & T 708788324807- June 17- July 16 2020 

3 
4024- AT & T 708788414807- June 17- July 16 2020 

3 
4024- AT & T 708Z02001707- ATT service invoices/2 

3 months 
4024- AT & T 708R07082807- June 29- July 28 2020 

5 
4028- AT & T Long Distance 834894336-17 Att Long Distance 

4025- AT&T 

4024- AT & T 

Department 1;' - Admi~iS!:rzri::va 

S667040040- Monthly ASE 
20203 connectivity fees/6 city 

locations 
708R07082807- June 29- July 28 2020 
4 

Account !i03::HJ1 - llene'1t:s Hea!th Insurance 
16- Dearborn National Life Insurance 2020-00000824 08/20 insurance 
Company premiums 
15- Health care Service Corporation 2020-00000822 08/20 insurance 

premiums 

Account 5035·02- Benefits Dental :t11.surance 
504 - AETNA 2020-00000821 08/20 insurance 

premiums 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on OB/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

Paid by Check 
# 54996 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

Paid by Check 
# 54996 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

Account 55J.t'J .. Hardware Pun:hase Totals Invoice Transactions 2 

Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54980 
Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54980 
Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54980 
Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54980 
Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54981 
Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54982 

Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54980 

Account 5530 - f'!etoacrl< Infrastructure Totals Invoice Transactions 7 
Department !G- Infom1atiol'l TechnQiogy Totals Invoice Transactions 15 

Paid by Check 08/01/2020 08/01/2020 08/01/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55005 
Paid by Check 08/01/2020 08/01/2020 08/01/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55025 

Accou:1t 50~~.5-(". ·· ~~r.efihl Hea!.th Ins~mm::e Totals ~nuoice Transactic'1s 2 

Paid by Check 08/01/2020 08/01/2020 OB/01/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54972 

Account 5035-02 - Ben.:'!fits f.Je"'ta! Ir.sursl'ic:? Totals Invoice Tran!>ac.tio,ls 1 

68.43 

43.66 

$112.09 

94.42 

94.42 

5,216.91 

929.50 

202.73 

6,825.31 

929.50 

$14,292.79 
$20,968.50 

6,078.97 

957,413.75 

$963,492.72 

20,319.98 

--$20,319.98 

Page 4 of 24 



Accounts Payable by G/l Distribution Report 
Pa)!'Fh.:~qt GaL~ ~ange 07/30/20- 08/12/20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice DescriQtiQo ______ _li@tus__ _ _ _ _ _ __ Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received patE!__ -~ay_ment Date 
Fund :lOO - G::ne:ai F~.md 

Department 17 • Adrninistrai:ivtt 
Account SOSS-03 ·· Be"ef:ts life !;1SUtanoa 

16 - Dearborn National Life Insurance 202Q-00000823 
Company 

08/20 insurance 
premiums 

Paid by Check 
# 55005 

08/01/2020 08/01/2020 08/01/2020 08/12/2020 

Account 5~35··03 ~ Benefits tife Jn:;c:""ance Totals 
Department :i.7- Admir<i:-rn·ative Totals 

Invoice Transactions 1 
Invoice TransadiOolS 4 

Department :!.S - Fire Department 
Account 5205 - Utilities 

4095 • Symmetry Energy Solutions, LLC 

Account 521:5 - Telephon2 

8024014 natural gas deliveries Paid by Check 
# 55074 

302 - Sprint 511855222-206 June 22- July 21 2020 Paid by Check 
# 55070 

Account 52.25-01 - Suppi!es Of-fice 
5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1940875 

Account 52~fJ • OtE1er ~eneri!lf. exj:ense~ 
5809 - ESO Solutions Inc ESO-36996 

6010 - Occupational Health Center at River 5463 
Forest 

Fire Dept Office 
Supplies 

BFD Firehouse Annual 
Maintenance 
77 F.D. Personnel 
Spirometry Testing Inv. 
# 5463 

Paid by Check 
# 54952 

Paid by Check 
# 54958 
Paid by Check 
# 55051 

07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 

Account 5205 - U~ilii:ies Totals Invoice Trc:nsactions 1 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

Account 52:tS - l.'!l!ephor.e Totals invoice Transattiom; 1 

07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

Account 5225-01 • 5uppi!O!s {lffire Totals invoice Transactions 1 

07/06/2020 

08/04/2020 

07/06/2020 07/06/2020 

OB/04/2020 08/04/2020 

07/30/2020 

08/12/2020 

Account 5:1,90- Otiler General E>.-penses Totals Invo'ce Transactions 2 
Account 5400-30 - l<ejr<lli!'S & it~niilter.c::nce Bu!!ding 

1244 - Berwyn Ace Hardware 33415 Fire Dept Supplies Paid by Check 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54987 

1559 - Scout Electric Supply 168203 Electrical Supplies Paid by Check 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55068 

391 - Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 89641 Building Supplies Paid by Check 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55078 

391- Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 89952 Building Supplies Paid by Check 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55078 

Account 540Q-3ll· ::l.e~;:;ir.> &. Ma!nte11am:~ Bui!din£.1 Toto!s Invoice Transactio11s 4 
Account 5<100-31 - Repal~~ ~ ~i'liritemmce Flaet 

1244- Berwyn Ace Hardware 33415 Fire Dept Supplies 

32052 - Just Tires 23187 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

nre Installation 
Package for 910,906,& 
shop Inv#23187 

Paid by Check 
# 54987 
Paid by Check 
# 55034 

08/04/2020 

08/04/2020 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 

08/12/2020 

08/12/2020 

Invoice Amount 

9,369.41 

$9,369.41 
$993,182.11 

435.82 

$435.82 

585.25 

$585.25 

91.14 

$91.14 

3,782.16 

11,420.00 

$15,202.16 

21.98 

49.50 

27.42 

199.99 

$298.89 

279.03 

1,187.64 

Page 5 of 24 



Accounts Payable by G/ L Distribution Report 
Payn-:,~nt D3t~2 !<.onqs 0'?(30/20- 08/12i20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/ L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount 
Fund :!.iiO • Gi!ne:;-al ::un~ 

Department 18 • Fire Dep2rtment 
Account 5400-31 - P.epalrs & !~<tinte!1ance iFI.;d 

6110 • Kussmaul Electronics 0000173068 Vehide Repairs 

6054 - MacQueen Emergency Group 

821 - Metro Collision Service I Metro 
Garage, Inc. 

P03588 

47040 

Brake Caliper, Pads 
(axle set} for Eng. 902 
Inv.# P03588 
Safety Inspections 

Paid by Check 08/04/2020 08/04/ 2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55035 
Paid by Check 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55039 

Paid by Check 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55044 
Account 5400·31 • Repairs:!: 1\la!nten«n;;e F!ee'c Totals Invoice Transadions 5 

Account 5~00 • Equipmeort: 
6106 - Integris Equipment 78963 

162 • Jack's Rental, Inc. 82457 

Equipment Paid by Check 
# 54953 

Fire Dept Equipment Paid by Check 
# 55030 

Account 5500-01 - Equipment Tun:ou~ G~ar 
1330 - Air One Equipment, Inc. 158379 Tum Out Gear Paid by Check 

# 54974 

07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 

08/04/2020 08/04/ 2020 08/04/ 2020 

07/30/2020 

08/12/2020 

Account 550u - Equfpment Totals Invoice Transactio;~;; 2 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

Account 5500·01 • ~quipmen'i: Tuu.cut GOi!ll' Totals 
Department 1.8- !"ire OejJartir.'ler.:: Totals 

Invoice Transactions 1 
Invoica Transactions 17 

Depa1tment 1.0 - Felice Department 
Account '5040 - Tuition Reimbu;sement 

6104- Katie Perez 2020-1109 Tuition Reimbursement Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 
# 54955 

6029 - William Massuci 2020-1066 Tuition Reimbursement Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 
# 54957 

5843 - Nicholas Mantucca 2020-1159 Tuition Reimbursement Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55050 

Account 504CI - ·naiteo!" Reil<lhursemen:: Totals ll)voice Transactions 3 
Account 52.05 - Utilities 

4095 - Symmetry Energy Solutions, LLC 8024014 natural gas deliveries Paid by Check 
# 55074 

Account 5210 - Vehide Gas & O!i 
5805 Wex Bank 66824309 Fuel Purchase 

Accou;1t 521!!"-01 -1eieptio:1.a 1\:H·lour.:e 
4024- AT & T 708795560107- June 14- July 13 2020 

3 
4024 - AT & T 708788401907- June 17- July 16 2020 

4 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

Paid by Check 
# 55093 

Paid by Check 
# 54980 
Paid by Check 
# 54980 

07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/ 2020 08/ 12/2020 

Account 52r,s- Utilities Totals Invoice Trans<K.i:lo.ls 1 

08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 

Accuunt 52:!.0 ·· tlehid~ Gas & Oi! Totals \r.voice Trans<~ctlons 1 

08/03/2020 

08/03/2020 

08/03/2020 08/03/2020 

08/03/2020 08/03/ 2020 

08/ 12/2020 

08/12/2020 

387.57 

1,478.13 

25.00 

$3,357.37 

4,849.99 

12.50 

$4,862.49 

224.25 

$224.25 
$25,057.37 

2,392.86 

3,594.35 

1,920.00 

$7,907.21 

815.28 

$815.28 

131.51 

$131.51 

266.72 

3,118.63 

Page 6 of 24 



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description 
Fund 1CO • Gena!!"zi fund 

Department 20 - Police Department 
Account 5215·01 • Telephone :tn-HollSC 

302 - Sprint 713752663-061 

5703 - Technology Management Revolving T2033577 
Fund 
5703 - Technology Management Revolving T2033578 
Fund 
31245 - Verizon Wireless - LeHigh 9859443584 

June 22- July 21 2020 

L.e.a.d.s. Lines 

L.e.a.d.s. Lines 

June 26- July 25 2020 

Account 5220 • Training, Dues & Pub!:cations 
1931 - College of DuPage 1249842 Training 1 Nicole 

Tomasello 
4870 - Mid-States Organized Crime 13128-1532 Annual Membership 
Information Center Dues 

Account 5225 - SI'Jpplies 
5517 - Dariusz Czajka 2020-0010 Expense 

Reimbursement 
5261 - Edward M. Tovar 000095163 Expense 

Reimbursement 
2578 - Aqua Chill of Chicago LLC 2261409 Water Cooler Rentals 

2578 - Aqua Chill of Chicago LLC 2261609 Water Cooler Rentals 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1947948 P.D. Office Supplies 

5669 - Garvey's OffiCe Products PINV1949363 P.O. Office Supplies 

5482 - JG Uniforms 73759 Law Enforcement 
Supplies 

391 - Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 089697 P.D. Building Supplies 

37680 - Uline 122279707 Law Enforcement 
Expense 

Account 5:135 • j':)osti!~e & Prln'd"l~ 

390 - Citadel 164281 Document Destruction 

1447 MRA JULY2020-1 Postage 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution F 
Pavment DatB R.an\Je 07/30/20 . "" 

Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date 

Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/ 12/2020 
# 55070 
Paid by Clleck 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/ 12/2020 
# 55077 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/ 12/2020 
;1155077 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
i't 55091 

Account 521~Cl ·i·e~.,tlone !'.l·Hl>'..!Se Totals Invoice Transactions 6 

Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/ 12/ 2020 
it 55001 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55045 

Acco:.mt S:U() • T!"aining, Lees & PubUco~ions Totals Invoice Trensactlons 2 

Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/04/ 2020 
~~ 54963 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/ 04/2020 
# 54964 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/ 12/2020 
# 54978 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/ 12/2020 
# 54978 
Faid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/ 12/ 2020 
# 55020 
Paid by C1leck 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/ 12/2020 
# 55020 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/ 2020 
# 55031 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/ 12/ 2020 
4/: 55078 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/ 2020 
# 55087 

Account 5225 - Supl)!it:s Totals Invoice Trans3ctions 9 

Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/ 2020 
# 55000 
P.;~id by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/ 12/2020 
# 55048 

Account 52.3S • PC!"'tzge G& !'ltir'lt'ng T~tals Invoice Transactions 2 



Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
Payment iJate ;1ang2 07/30/20 - 08/12/20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice DescriQtion Status 
Fund 100 - General Fumi 

Held Reason Invoire Date Due Date G£L Date Received Date Pa:iment Date Invoice Amount 

Department 20 - Pulice Departrr.~nt 
Account 5291} - Other GenE:;al ExjJe!O&>!'i 

5262 - VisionMetric Ltd. 0520016 Facial Identification Paid by Check 05/05/2020 05/05/2020 05/05/2020 07/30/2020 2,599.00 
Software # 54960 

4086 - A & W Auto Truck & Trailer 2922 Trailer Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/04/2020 3,219.00 
# 54962 

478 - Comcast Cable 2020-00000796 Cable TV Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 121.94 
# 55002 

3263 - Heritage Funeral Home 20Hl53 Morgue Transport Paid by Check 08/03/ 2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 265.00 
# 55026 

5482 - JG Uniforms 73757 P.O. Uniforms Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 251.80 
# 55031 

5482 - JG Uniforms 73758 P.O. Uniforms Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 308.70 
# 55031 

5482 - JG Uniforms 73771 Body Armor Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 347.50 
# 55031 

5482- JG Uniforms 73773 Body Armor Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/ 03/2020 08/12/2020 347.50 
# 55031 

5482 - JG Uniforms 73791 Body Armor Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 347.50 
# 55031 

5482 - JG Uniforms 73794 Body Armor Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 347.50 
# 55031 

5482 - JG Uniforms 73796 Body Armor Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 347.50 
# 55031 

5482 - JG Uniforms 73798 Body Armor Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/ 03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 347.50 
# 55031 

5482 - JG Uniforms 73789 Body Armor Paid by Check 08/ 03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/ 12/2020 347.50 
# 55031 

5482 - JG Uniforms 73764 Body Armor Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/ 2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 347.50 
# 55031 

5482 - JG Uniforms 73766 Body Armor Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 347.50 
# 55031 

5482 - JG Uniforms 73768 Body Armor Paid by Check 08/ 03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 347.50 
# 55031 

5482 - JG Uniforms 73770 Body Armor Paid by Check 08/ 03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 347.50 
# 55031 

5482 - JG Uniforms 73769 Body Armor Paid by Check 08/ 03/ 2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 347.50 
# 55031 

1143 - Johnson, Roberts & Associates 142599 Law Enforcement Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 75.00 
Expense # 55032 

556 - Kustom Signals, Inc. 575907 Law Enforcement Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 232.74 
Expense # 55036 

6061 - Tribute Funeral Services 13670 Morge Transport & Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/ 2020 340.00 
Removal # 55084 

6061- Tribute Funeral Services 13678 Removal & Morgue Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 310.00 
Transport # 55084 

Run by Gunn, Felida on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM Page 8 of 24 



Accounts Payable by G/ Distribution Report 
P~yrL~nt D~te ~·~ar:ye 07/30/'LC - 08/12/20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/ L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount 
Fund 100 - Genct'Cli run~ 

Department :7.0 - Pollee Department 
Account 5:L90 • Oti1tt Generae :;,r.r,~s<:s 

6061 - Tribute Funeral Services 1367A Removal & Morgue Paid by Oleck 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
Transport # 55084 

6061 - Tribute Funeral Services 1367C Removai&Morgue Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
Transport # 55084 

6061 - Tribute Funeral Services 1381A Removal & Morgue Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
Transport # 55084 

6061 - Tribute Funeral Services 13818 Removal & Morgue Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
Transport # 55084 

37680- Ullne 122498677 Law Enforcement Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
Supplies # 55087 

Account 5190 - Other Genera! Exp::!i!!OOi!i Totals I,wo!ce Transactions 27 
Account ~00 • Repairs 6. tJiainten<:!nce 

574- Law Enforcement Targets, Inc. 0468847-IN GUN RANGE FILTERS Paid by Check 
# 55037 

08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 

Account S400·3:J .. ~epe~ks & Mairii~e:~ance Bu'idir•g 
492 - Fullmer Locksmith Service, Inc. N24724 Locksmith Services 

1825 - Halloran & Yauch, Inc. 20010 

929 - McDonough Mechanical Services, Inc. 112503 

1241 • Sirchie Finger Print Laboratories 0451775-IN 

P.O. Building Repairs 

HVAC Repairs 

Replacement filters -
Evidence Drying 
cabinet 

Account ~1)0- ltepa!:s & M<:~inrenance Towls 

Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 
# 55019 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 
# 55024 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 
# 55040 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 
# 55069 

Account S4!iil-l0 · Ret:•:irs & Mai!ltemmce S•J!~d1ng Totals 
Account 5400·31 - Repairs &. M'llinte:nance Fi('!fl:t 

2693 - ABC Automotive Electronics C231497 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 
# 54971 

2693 - ABC Automotive Electronics C231216 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 
# 54971 

2673 - Deece Automotive 36779 Vehicle Maintenance Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 
# 55006 

1678 - Mike & Sons 42217 Vehicle Maintenance Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 
# 55047 

5831 - Zeigler Ford North Riverside 660953 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 
# 55094 

Acco:.mt 54.C0·3:!. - R'<?p~irs 8: M<>i:ll:~l"anc.e 1~i'.!>'!~ Totals 
Department 2!> - ?ofla: Ol!fii!'rl:tilcnt Totals 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

i:woice T,·ansactlons 1 

08/03/2020 08/12/2020 

08/03/2020 08/12/2020 

08/03/2020 08/12/2020 

08/03/2020 08/12/2020 

~;woice Transactions 4 

08/03/2020 08/12/2020 

08/03/2020 08/12/2020 

08/03/2020 08/12/2020 

08/03/2020 08/12/2020 

08/03/2020 08/12/2020 

Invol.::e Trar.sactions 5 
Invoice Transactions 61 

340.00 

340.00 

250.00 

410.00 

639.05 

$13,872.23 

7,402.54 

$7,402.54 

215.00 

734.06 

2,425.00 

1,905.95 

$5,280.01 

170.00 

174.00 

2,998.00 

1,715.00 

100.00 

$5,157.00 
$48,414.61 

Page 9 of 24 



Accounts Payable by G/L Distribut·ion Report 
P::Jyn:ent. )~te ~.c.ny2 'J//30/20 - JS/l'.!./2.0 

Vendor I nvoice No. 
Fund 100 - General Fuo\i 

Invoice Descri(!tion Status Held Reason I nvoice Date Due Date GlL Date Received Date Pa~ment Date Invoice Amount 

Department 24- Building/Neighborhood Affairs 
Account 5205 - Utl!ltie5 

4095 - Symmetry Energy Solutions, LLC 8024014 natural gas deliveries Paid by Check 07/31/ 2020 07/ 31/ 2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 183.26 
# 55074 

Jl.ccount 5?.05 - Ut ilities I otals Invoice Transactions 1 $183.26 
Account S21(l - Vehicle Gas ~ Oil 

5631 - Buddy Bear car Wash 108 CAR MAINTAINENCE Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/ 2020 07/ 30/2020 08/12/ 2020 165.00 
# 54992 

Account SL:i.C - V~i!lcle GO!!> i-. l;)il Totals 1nvoice Transactions 1 $165.00 
Account 522S-Q1 - Suppl!es Offic:,:: 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1915685 Building Dept Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 695.10 
Supplies # 54952 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1918387 Building Dept Office Paid by Check 07/ 27/2020 07/27/ 2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 242.22 
Supplies # 54952 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1923663 Building Dept Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/ 2020 07/30/2020 28.20 
Supplies # 54952 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1929355 Building Dept Office Paid by Check 07/27/ 2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 417.78 
Supplies # 54952 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1930593 Building Dept Office Paid by Check 07/27/ 2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/ 2020 18.71 
Supplies # 54952 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1932637 Building Dept Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 615.18 
Supplies # 54952 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1933664 Building Dept Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 362.06 
Supplies # 54952 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1935780 Building Dept Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 53.40 
Supplies # 54952 

5669 • Garvey's Office Products PINV1936409 Building Dept Office Paid by Check 07/ 27/2020 07/27/ 2020 07/27/ 2020 07/30/2020 189.99 
Supplies # 54952 

5669- Garvey's Office Products CM186753 Credit Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/ 27/ 2020 07/30/2020 (18.71) 
# 54952 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1942351 Building Dept Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/ 27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 135.92 
Supplies # 54952 

5669 • Garvey's Office Products PINV1943827 Building Dept Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 157.59 
Supplies # 54952 

Account e2::.li-C1 - Supp!ie!' Offir,e Totals Invoice Transactions 12 $2,897.44 
Account 523:) .. Fo.~~~ t:-:. r<-;i'il~!:;z 

465 - Diamond Graphics, Inc. 0102830386 printing services Paid by Oleck 07/ 30/2020 07/30/ 2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 3,664.00 
# 55009 

465 - Diamond Graphics, Inc. 0102830401 printing services Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/ 2020 08/ 12/2020 512.00 
# 55009 

459 - Federal Express Corporation 7-053-82272 SHIPPING/MAIL Paid by Check 07/ 30/ 2020 07/30/2020 07/30/ 2020 08/ 12/2020 343.04 
# 55013 

459 - Federal Express Corporation 7-047-33182 SHIPPING/MAIL Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/ 30/ 2020 08/ 12/ 2020 30.93 
# 55013 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/ 2020 08:48:35 AM Page 10 of 24 



Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
P::tyf~it:nt r)c,tt:' ~.eng~. !)i /JO!?..CJ ·· 08/12/20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Descri~tion Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GLL Date Received Date Pa~ment Date Invoice Amount 
Fund 11>0 - Gener«l r:u~ 

Department 24- ~uilding/fl!eighborhcot! Affa:rs 
Account 52~5 - Postage ~ Printir19 

459 - Federal Express Corporation 7-009-75280-1 SHIPPING/MAIL Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 9.40 
# 55013 

5526 - UPS Delivery Service 132502-135- SHIPPING/MAIL Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 118.03 
1167 # 55089 

Account 5235 - PO!'tagc & ~rir.~fng Totals Invoice T;ansacticns 6 $4,677.40 
Account 5290 - Other Generall:xpenses. 

49 - AWESOME Pest Service 2403 PEST SERVICES Paid by 01eck. 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 3,000.00 
# 54984 

Account 5:!90- Oth~r Ge<lE:ral t.!~~pento;.:!S Totals !nvoice Transactions 1 $3,000.00 
Acmunt 5300 - Pro!fession_.; Services 

3014- JNC Consulting, Inc. 1281 Permit Inspections July Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/ 27/2020 07/27/ 2020 07/30/ 2020 2,950.00 
2020 # 54954 

1014 - John Tarullo JUNE2020 INSPECTIONS Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/04/ 2020 5,940.00 
# 54965 

1074 - K's Quality Construction, Inc. 20-209 Board Up & Mise Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/ 2020 07/30/2020 08/04/2020 367.00 
Services # 54966 

1074 - K's Quality Construction, Inc. 2D-210 Board Up & Mise Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/ 2020 08/04/2020 1,396.00 
Services # 54966 

1074 - K's Quality Construction, Inc. 20-211 Board Up & Mise Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/04/2020 315.00 
Services # 54966 

5743 - Rick Dandan JUNE2020 INSPECTIONS Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/04/ 2020 6,640.00 
# 54967 

5203 - AMS Electric, Inc. 2238 INSPECTIONS Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/ 2020 08/12/2020 900.00 
# 54976 

5425- Blades of Glory, Inc. 62 Lawncare & Misc. Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 230.00 
Services #54990 

1076- FSCI 2020-699 PLAN REVIEW Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 1,085.00 
SERVICES # 55017 

1076- FSCI 2020-698 PLAN REVIEW Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 700.00 
SERVICES # 55017 

1076- FSO 202D-753 PLAN REVIEW Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 850.00 
SERVICES # 55017 

1076 - FSO 2020-456 PLAN REVIEW Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/ 12/2020 795.00 
SERVICES # 55017 

1076- FSCI 202D-457 FIRE ALARM reviews Paid by Check 07/ 30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 420.00 
# 55017 

1076- FSO 2020-478 PLAN REVIEW Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/ 12/2020 895.00 
SERVICES/ inspections # 55017 

1076 - FSCI 2020-451 PLAN REVIEW Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/ 2020 08/ 12/2020 1,370.00 
SERVICES/ inspections # 55017 

1076- FSCI 2020-457AF PLAN REVIEW Paid by Check 07/30/ 2020 07/30/ 2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 235.00 
SERVICES # 55017 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM Page 11 of 24 



Vendor Invoice No. 
Fund 100 - Ga-.e:al ~md 

Department 2.t;:c - Bui!ding/~eighboi'hcod Affain> 
Account 53011 - Profe.ssionai Servkes 

1076 - FSO 2020-944 

5050- FSCI 2020-697 

5050- FSCI 20192403AF 

Account 5400 - P.epain & M;oin~raan.::e 
5165 - All Door Check & Lock Service 29284 

2578 - Aqua Chill of Chicago LLC 2261101 

198- Art Flo Shirt and Lettering 6207 

2696 - Chicago Metropolitan Fire Prevention IN00337704 
Company 

2696 - Chicago Metropolitan Fire Prevention IN00337705 
Company 

5418- Cintas Corporation 

5418- Cintas Corporation 

5418- Ontas Corporation 

2504 - Felco Vending, Inc. 

391 - Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 

Department ::!6 - Publk: V:Grf(s 

Sl!b Department 3~ - St~~ 

5021415350 

4047209402 

4056880155 

0613 

89144 

Account !:~15 - 5'i.ip~r~ds - !J;,iforrn 
280 - Roscoe Company 1658942 

Account 5:1VZ - Utilities 
4095 - Symmetry Energy Solutions, LLC 8024014 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
P:::yment Date Range 07/30/;:.o - •>8/12/20 

Invoice Descriptloll Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date _payment Date Invoice Amount 

FIRE ALARM reviews Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55017 

PLAN REVIEW Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
SERVICES # 55018 
PLAN REVIEW Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
SERVICES/ inspections # 55018 

Account 530C - Frofe~io,'?al S8vicaos Totals I:woice Transactions 19 

lock services Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54975 

WATER COOLER Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
RENTAL # 54978 
SUPPLIES Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

# 54979 
FIRE ALARM Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
MONITORING # 54998 
SERVICES 
FIRE ALARM Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
MONITORING # 54998 
SERVICES 
SUPPLIES Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/ 2020 

# 54999 
SUPPLIES Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

# 54999 
SUPPLIES Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

# 54999 
SUPPLIES Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

# 55014 
SUPPLIES Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

# 55078 
Account 5.t;(ll/" Repairs & l<laintenaroc-J Totals !nvoice Transaci:icns 10 

Departmen~ l4 - ~J!IIdtng/Neighb('Jrhoad M~;;;!rs Totals Involce Transactions 50 

uniforms Paid by Check 
# 55062 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

natural gas deliveries Paid by Check 
# 55074 

Account 5(11:! - Stipet~ds- UnifGtil'l Totals Invoice Transactio.1s 1 

07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 

Account Sl.OS - UtilitL·~ Totals Invoice Trc:nsc:ctions 1 

420.00 

795.00 

352.80 

$26,655.80 

435.85 

168.00 

122.85 

108.75 

108.75 

555.59 

445.39 

445.39 

49.00 

331.16 

$2,770.73 
$40,349.63 

103.91 

$103.91 

517.02 

$517.02 

Page 12 of24 



Vendor 
Fund ! 00 - Gen~al Fund 

Department 26 - Public Works 
Sub Department 3~ - Streets 

Account 54'.25 • Supplies 

I nvoice No. 

4986- DuPage Topsoil, Inc. 050443 

162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 82465 

2531 • Traffic Control & Protection, Inc. 104617 

5675 - Traffic Control Corporation 120035 

Account 5225-01 • Supp!!es Ofoila; 
5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1918412 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products CM186493 

5669 - Garvey's OffiCe Products PINV1932057 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1941742 

Accou!1t 5300 • Prof.a'iSlcma;1 .:?.c::nrices 
167 - Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc. 19103-3 

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
.... ~ · ,., "' .. ·-ot~}/'1 ,..,8/1-~/-J"' l"'&\ITi':C:nt 1}3G:' ~{di'!QE: !.J/f.-:· <;.;J .. U E.. E..'J 

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date___EC!}'ment Date Invoice Amount 

dirt Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 
# 55012 

supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 
# 55030 

signs & materials Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 
# 55082 

signs & materials Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 
# 55083 

Account 5225 - Suppl!es Totals 

Public Works Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 
Supplies # 54952 
Credit Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 

# 54952 
Public Woric; Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 
Supplies # 54952 
Traffic Engineer Office Paid by Check 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 
Supplies # 54952 

Acc0unt 5225-0l - Supplie<;; ornce Totals 

2020 street resurfacing Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 
# 55015 

Ac:::ount ~3•10 • Professiona' SUF'\flc~ Totals 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

Invoice Transactions 4 

07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

Invoice Transactions 4 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

I.woice T;·;msactio:1S 1 

175.00 

23.99 

400.70 

247.00 

$846.69 

218.58 

(85.50) 

46.38 

62.64 

$242.10 

893.75 

$893.75 

Account ~·OO·l~ ~ Repairs & l'.t;ainte.:'IC';11t.e Landscape 
5265 - Diaz Group,LLC 11859 landscaping 

5265 - Diaz Group,LLC 

5265 - Diaz Group,LLC 

Sub Department 31 ·· Fl~et 
Account ~'-25 - SUpplies 

5104 - Bristol Hose & Fitting, Inc. 

84 - cassidy Tire 

182- Freeway Ford Truck Sales, Inc. 

11860 

11861 

3434717 

9160003888 

538064 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

landscaping 

landscaping 

supplies 

tire I repair 

truck parts 

Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55010 
Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55010 
Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55010 

Account 54.0V-0~- Re!JOi.'S & Maintenartce UH'iciscap.a Totals Invoice Transactic:1:. 3 
Sub Department 35- Str.:!as Totals Invoice Yrznse~ctions 14 

Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54991 
Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/ 2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54995 
Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55016 

3,000.00 

2,800.00 

1,250.00 

$7,050.00 
$9,653.47 

17.10 

396.88 

558.29 

Page 13 of 24 



Accounts Payable 'by G/L Distribution Report 
Payi~em Date Range o·;;/30(20 - OB/lL./20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Descri(2tion Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount 
Fund 100- r.ieneral fund 

Department 26 ~ Puhlic Works 
Sub Department 37 - fleet 

Account 5225 - Supl)lies 
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P23287 fleet supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/ 2020 144.59 

# 55071 
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P23288 fleet supplies Paid by Check 07/30/ 2020 07/30/ 2020 07/30/2020 08/ 12/2020 3,907.03 

# 55071 
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P23211 fleet supplies Paid by Check 07/30/ 2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 128.60 

# 55071 
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P23210 fleet supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 23.04 

# 55071 
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-210662 fleet supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/ 2020 99.69 

# 55085 
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-210652 fleet supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/ 2020 32.10 

# 55085 
1364- Tryad Automotive 006-210644 fleet supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/ 12/2020 184.33 

# 55085 
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-210646 fleet supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/ 12/2020 26.18 

# 55085 
1364- Tryad Automotive 006-210639 fleet supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 218.64 

# 55085 
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-210720 fleet supplies Paid by Oleck 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 138.55 

# 55085 
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-210672 fleet supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/ 30/ 2020 07/30/2020 08/12/ 2020 26.26 

# 55085 
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-210701 fleet supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/ 12/2020 760.54 

# 55085 
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-211795 auto supplies Paid by Check 07/30/ 2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 84.10 

# 55085 
1364- Tryad Automotive 006-211806 auto supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/ 12/2020 32.88 

# 55085 
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-211824 auto supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/ 2020 15.84 

# 55085 
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-211830 auto supplies Paid by Check 07/30/ 2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/ 2020 114.42 

# 55085 
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-211471 supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/ 2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 471.71 

# 55085 
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-211475 supplies Paid by Oleck 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 143.77 

# 55085 
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-211345 supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/ 12/2020 54.78 

# 55085 
1364- Tryad Automotive 006-211403 supplies Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/ 12/ 2020 609.06 

# 55085 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM Page 14 of 24 



Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
Paymr;nt D:.t~ r~.ange o;• i30/2C· - OS/12/20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date_f>9'!ment Date Invoice Amount 
Fund 100 - Ger.er~· Flmd 

Department 26 • Public Works 
SUb Department 37 • rleet 

Acmunt 5225 •· Supplies 
1149 • Vermeer • Illinois, Inc. PF1168 

A~:-count 53~0 - Professional Sei"':ices 
5645 - Stevenson Crane SeNices, Inc. 211966 

Department 3~ • i~ecreatJol" 
Account 5!05 - Utilities 

4095 • Symmetry Energy Solutions, LLC 8024014 

Acrount 52H • Telephone 

fleet supplies 

service 

natural gas deliveries 

4024- AT&T 708788265707· June 17- July 16 2020 
3 

Account 5225 • Supplies 
1013 - Horizon Screen Print 20-2170 Adult & Youth T-Shlrts 

1013 - Horizon Screen Print 20-2180 Adult & Youth T-Shirts 

1013 - Horizon Screen Print 20-2181 Adult & Youth T·Shlrts 

415- Santo Sport store 101116 16 in Softballs 

415- Santo Sport Store 105347 16 in Softballs 

Account ~29G • OO;er GeFt.:rai ~='-ar.su 

478 - Comcast cable 2020-00000769 Basic cable 

1692 - M. K. Sports 202D-Ooooono T-Ball Coordinator Fee 

Accow1t 54!J!l - Rc1Ji!i~s a Maintenc;I"CCl 
514- Betwyn Western Plumbing & Heating 61946 

Run by Gunn, Felida on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

Pump Maintenance 

Paid by Check 
# 55092 

Paid by Check 
# 54968 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

Acmunt 5225- Sup!,!lie-s Totals Invoice -:-ransad:ic:1s 24 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 

Account 5300- Professiooal Services Tutals 
Sub Department 37 - FIM·:; Totals 

Department 26 • Pub!!c Wo.rli's Totals 

Invoice Transactions 1 
Invoice Transactions 25 
Invoice Tr~nsacticns 39 

Paid by Check 
# 55074 

Paid by Check 
# 54980 

Paid by Check 
# 55028 
Paid by Check 
# 55028 
Paid by Check 
# 55028 
Paid by Check 
# 55064 
Paid by Check 
# 55064 

Pald by Check 
# 55002 
Paid by Check 
# 55038 

07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 

Account 5205 • Uti!n:io; Totals !nvolce Transaci:ions 1 

07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 

Account 52:1.5 - ieleph!ZI'lfJ Totals Invoice Trans;;;-:::tions 1 

07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 

07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 

07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 

07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 

07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 

Account :..'22.5 -Supplies Totals Invoice -c;ansadions 5 

07/31/2020 

07/31/2020 

07/31/2020 07/31/2020 

07/31/2020 07/31/2020 

08/12/2020 

08/12/2020 

Accolmt 5290 - Ci:l'l..:r Gene:;.:)i IEx~~~~~~r. Totals !nvcice 7ransactions 2 

Paid by Check 
# 54989 

07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 

341.85 

$8,530.23 

2,299.12 

$2,299.12 
$10,829.35 
$20,482.82 

346.03 

$346.03 

12.63 

$12.63 

1,884.25 

1,055.75 

1,162.50 

387.00 

645.00 

$5,134.50 

159.43 

3,000.00 

$3,159.43 

5,288.00 

Page 15 of24 



Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
Pa·;:rr,:-m: Q;;;ts Range 07/30/20 - 08/12/20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Descriotion Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount 
Fund !00 • GeMr.211 Fu~d 

Department 32 - Recreation 
Account 5400 - fi~pi!irn & r"iointenance 

4161 - Carlos Ruiz 2020-00000767 Expense 
Reimbursement 

5426 - Menards 40220 Rec Building Supplies 

5123 - Nationwide Transmission & 
Complete Auto Service 
5123 - Nationwide Transmission & 
Complete Auto Service 

673 

24 

Vehicle Repairs 

Vehicle Repairs 

30617 • Sam's Club I Synchrony Bank 2020-Q0000768 Baby Wipes 

Department 46 • Senior CitiA!en :::a'Ogram 
Account 5215 • TeleplloM 

4024- AT&T 708484242007- June OS - July 04 20?0 
3 

31245 - Verizon Wireless - LeHigh 9859507585 June 26· July 25 2020 

Account 5300 - Pro!';;:ssio!1ai Ser.vices 
6010 - Occupational Health Center at River 6014 
Forest 

Drug Screens 

Account 5400-04 • Rep~irs & M3inle!1~nce L2ndscape 
294 - B. Davids Landscaping AUGUST2020 Senior Lawncare 

294 - B. Davids Landscaping 

2932 - Richard C. Dahms 

JULY202Q-2 

JULY202Q-1 

Senior Lawncare 

Senior Lawncare 

Paid by Check 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54993 
Paid by Check 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55042 
Paid by Check 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55049 
Paid by Check 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55049 
Paid by Oleck 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55063 

Account 5403- RP.pairo &. Mainl.:"!rt'i\nce Totals Invn!ce Trc-nsactions 6 

Paid by Check 
# 54980 
Paid by Check 
# 55091 

Paid by Dleck 
# 55051 

Department31 ~ R~~·eaticn Toi.:a!s Invoice Transactions 15 

08/05/2020 

08/05/2020 

08/05/2020 08/05/2020 

08/05/2020 08/05/2020 

08/12/2020 

08/12/2020 

Account 52.~.5 • Te~ephone Totals iiWoice Transactions 2 

08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/12/2020 

AccOllnt r:3CO ~ Professional Sen•ice:; Toi:als Iowoice Transactions 1 

Paid by Check 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54985 
Paid by Check 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54985 
Paid by Check 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55061 

Ac.:ount S<!·C\} .. JI.!. - f:l:et~iie i-s & r'ic;ir.t:·ar.;mce lant.lscape Totals Invoice Transactions 3 
Account 5505 - E-;:ui!Jif'•e."D~ L.easz 

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 578951 1 Van @100 each Paid by Check 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55053 

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 578952 1 Van @100 each Paid by Check 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/05{2020 08/12/2020 
# 55053 

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 578953 1 Van @100 each Paid by Check 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55053 

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 578954 1 Van @100 each Paid by Check 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55053 

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 578955 1 Van @100 each Paid by Check 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55053 

Run by Gunn, Felida on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

92.73 

132.96 

178.00 

240.08 

21.78 

$5,953.55 
$14,606.14 

49.13 

308.45 

$357.58 

140.00 

$140.00 

1,350.00 

1,475.00 

1,200.00 

$4,025.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

Page 16 of 24 



Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
Payment Da(~ Range 07 /3D/2'J- 08/12i20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date PCivment Date 
Fund :\00 - Ganerai Fund 

Department 46 - Senior Citizen Program 
Account 55a5 - fquipmen!: lease 

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 578956 1 van @100 each Paid by Ched<: 
# 55053 

08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/12/2020 

Account 550Z?- Equipm~nt lea.ie Totals 
Department .ii6- Sen!<lr C!n'mn Progr?.m Totals 

Fund ~wo - ~eneral Fund Totals 

Invoice Tr<'nsactions 6 
Invoice: TranS<:ci:ions 12 
Invoice T~nsactiu01s 242 

Fund 205 - l.ib:-arv Fund 
Department 40 - Library 

Account ~1 ~!:;-07 - COmi'flt.mity r."rogro.Ms .\dui'~/Cihildren ~rog~Slms 
5868- Ann Rinderer 8491 Community Programs Paid by Check 

Adult/Children # 54977 
Programs 

6108 - Cheryl Brown 2020-00000798 Community Programs Paid by Check 
Adult/Children # 54997 
Programs 

828- SYNCB /AMAZON 2020-00000800 Contingency COVID-19 Paid by Oleck 
# 55075 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

Account !-105-07 - ~<Hi'lmtmity' ~.,,.«~~.u~ms J·~ut~/\.~nii~re~ Pr6t!i'am!" Totals !n"oice Transactions 3 
Account !jli'S-fSO - Community ~ro{J~·c;: ;;_1s ~~r C<l~li:a 

78 - Berwyn Development Corporation 19737 Community Programs Paid by Ched<: 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 
Per capita # 54988 

Account s1as-eo -Cornm-.nil:y Programs Per Cl.lp!l:~ Totals Invoice Tr;msactions 1 
Account 5295 - l..'tiliti:!S 

4095 - Symmetry Energy Solutions, LLC 8024014 natural gas deliveries Paid by Check 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55074 

Acoouo1t 52\)5 • Utilities Totals l:woice T;ansaci:iOo1S 1 
Account !::as .. Teleph-:)ne 

4024 • AT & T 708795579407- Telephone Paid by Check 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 
3 # 54980 

4024- AT & T 708795808207- Telephone Paid by Check 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 
3 # 54980 

4026- AT&T 4115155502 Telephone Paid by Check 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54983 

Accol!nt 5215- Te!er1i1one Totills Invoice -f,ansactions 3 
Account s.:as • Sllpplios 

996 - case Lots, Inc. 5824 Supplies Paid by Check 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 
# 54994 

1498 - Home Depot Credit Services 2020-Q0000799 Supplies Paid by Check 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55027 

5426 - Menards 39858 Supplies Paid by Ched<: 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55043 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

Invoice Amount 

100.00 

$600.00 
$5,122.58 

$1,223,842.61 

400.00 

250.00 

165.29 

$815.29 

595.00 

$595.00 

272.18 

$272.18 

51.74 

1,206.74 

1,613.46 

$2,871.94 

117.75 

256.09 

147.65 

Page 17 of 24 



Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
Payrr.Br.t Date Range o:~,r:_.;;(!..G - 03/12/1..0 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date _ P_m~ment Date 
Fund ~GS - Libr;uy fur~d 

Department 4() ·libra1y 
Account 52:'.5 • Supplii!B 

33183 - Office Depot 

828 - SYNCB / AMAZON 

Account 5245 ~ Books 
531 - Baker & Taylor Entertainment, Inc. 

531 - Baker & Taylor Entertainment, Inc. 

398 - Ingram Library Services LLC 

30520 - Midwest Tape 

4682- RAILS 

Account 52.50 - Audio Visua! 
30520 - Midwest Tape 

828 - SYNCB / AMAZON 

101265132001 Supplies Paid by Check 
# 55052 

2020-00000800 Contingency COVID-19 Paid by Check 
# 55075 

2035354472 Books Paid by Check 
# 54986 

2035340736 Books Paid by Check 
# 54986 

47110325 Books Paid by Check 
# 55029 

99200305 Audio Visual Paid by Check 
Materials/Hoopla # 55046 

6923 computer databases Paid by Check 
# 55058 

99168980 Audio Visual Paid by Check 
# 55046 

2020-00000800 Contingency COVID-19 Paid by Check 
# 55075 

Account 5400 - Repaii'S & ~;:;,i;'t.:er.ance 
1492 Complete Temperature Systems, MAA006929 Contract Maintenance Paid by Check 
Inc. # 55004 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

08/ 12/ 2020 08/04/2020 08/ 04/2020 08/04/2020 

Account 52l:S- Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 5 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

Ac..."'t.mt !i:MS- ~oks Totals Invoice Transactions 5 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

Account 5250- .Auctlo Visua1 Totals Invoic.c Transactions 2 

08/04/ 2020 08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/12/2020 

Accou.1t 54!»0- Re~aii'S l!t l'<~:sin~nance Total!' Invoice TransactiOJlS 1 

Account 55~ - Cornpurer Su~!-':)•·i: D~tab~s3S 
828- SYNCB /AMAZON 2020-00000800 Contingency COVID-19 

33491 - Today's Business Solutions 

Account 5650 - Pro;notlu-r;s 
78 - Berwyn Development Corporation 

828 - SYNCS I AMAZON 

10790 Computer Support 
Databases 

19989 Promotions 

2020-00000800 Contingency COVID-19 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

Paid by Check 
# 55075 
Paid by Check 
# 55081 

08/04/2020 

08/04/2020 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 

08/12/2020 

08/12/2020 

Account 552.5 • ;:omi'Ute~ S!Jpp;>rl: D:~t<.:bas~ Totals !nvolce Transactio.1s 2 

Paid by Check 
# 54988 
Paid by Check 
# 55075 

08/04/2020 

08/04/2020 

08/04/2020 08/04/ 2020 

08/04/ 2020 08/04/2020 

08/12/2020 

08/12/2020 

P.c.:coL•nt ::'66fJ- rrmrnct&ons Tot3ls 
Department 40- i.Jbfai-y Totals 

Fund 20~ - L.ib,~rl r-und Tolal!' 

Invoic.e Transactions 2 
\nvo1ce T;ans:~ctions 25 
In;1olce Transaciions 25 

Invoice Amount 

335.09 

97.30 

$953.88 

82.32 

50.90 

5,645.15 

5,000.00 

1,347.50 

$12,125.87 

652.84 

139.93 

$792.77 

2,147.00 

$2,147.00 

1,185.23 

2,091.00 

$3,276.23 

150.00 

25.00 

$175.00 
$24,025.16 
$24,025.16 

Page 18 of 24 



Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution, Report 
Fa:{rre:it Date- Range 07i3G/2G - 08/1'2/20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Pe~yment Date Invoice Amount 
Fund l1Q • t.:omrnl!~ity Oevc:IOf.ll lle!tt f\md 

Department 42- corG 
Account 5105 • Comml!nitv Programs 

6111- DeiFiacoo Sewers 66135349 

13n - Sarah's Inn 3 

5478- The Heat Engineering Co. 206564 

Plumbing & Sewer 
Repairs 
Partial Salary for 
Domestic Violence 
Services 
Heating I Cooling 
Repairs 

Paid by Check 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55008 
Paid by Check 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 OB/05/2020 OB/12/2020 
# 55065 

Paid by Check 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/05/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55079 

Accou11t 51~5 - C<>mrm.mlty Porogl'ams Totals ftwoice Transactions 3 
Account s:ms - Utiliti~s 

4095 - Symmetry Energy Solutions, LLC 8024014 natural gas deliveries Paid by Check 
# 55074 

07/31/2020 07/31/2020 07/31/2020 OB/12/2020 

Fund 215- !VlotQr Fuel T<:): fund 
Account ~2ilS Q Utilil:ie,; 

61- CornEd 

61· CornEd 

5801 - Direct Energy Business 

5801 - Direct Energy Business 

5801 - Direct Energy Business 

5801 - Direct Energy Business 

5801 - Direct Energy Business 

202D-00000829 july 2020 electric 

202Q-00000830 july 2020 electric 

2020600428044 july 2020 electric 
43 
2020600428044 july 2020 electric 
44 
2021000428374 july 2020 electric 
60 
2021000428374 july 2020 electric 
59 
2021000428374 july 2020 electric 
61 

Account S20S • Otil!tias Tot:C!Is 
Department 42 • CDB\i Total~ 

Fu.1d 2:10 • CommL'r.i!.:y DeveiOI'.!'ti.:!nt Ftmd Totals 

Paid by Check 
# 55003 
Paid by Check 
# 55003 
Paid by Check 
# 55011 
Paid by Check 
# 55011 
Paid by Check 
# 55011 
Paid by Check 
# 55011 
Paid by Check 
# 55011 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 

Acwunt ~:l05 - !Jt.!I!H(!s Totals 
Accou.1t !:.i300 - ~r~·r~sslcr,c.;! Sentlces 

167 - Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc. 19434-3 2020 mft maintenance Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 
program # 55015 

167 - Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc. 13217-8 riverside dr. resurfacing Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 
engineering # 55015 

6011 - Schroeder Asphalt Services 2020-202 street patching mft Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 
#2Q-OOOOO-Q4-gm # 55067 

Ac.:ount S~OC - r'rot-cssionl'l Set\•ic.;s Totals 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

Invoice Transactions 1 
ltwoice Transactic.<s 4 
fnvoice 'franszctions 4 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

07/30/2020 OB/12/2020 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

Invoice Transaction:; 7 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

:!;woice Transactions 3 

7,500.00 

1,743.61 

9,898.00 

$19,141.61 

153.35 

$153.35 
$19,294.96 
$19,294.96 

127.34 

27.07 

90.74 

341.23 

108.51 

1,325.70 

33.30 

$2,053.89 

2,525.10 

4,328.05 

185,127.79 

$191,980.94 

Page 19 of 24 



Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
Pa·;ment G;,i~e Range 07/30/"2/J - 08/12/20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount 
Fund 215 - Motor ~uel "r<::! v:~.~~~ 

Account 5400·03 - ltepc.it:o & 1\i!alnten.,nce Tr~ control 
3047- H & H Electric CDmpany 35195 non-routine maint. Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 812.46 

# 55023 

Fund 220 - South Berwyn COrridor TIF run>i 
Account ~8:}0 - Capita! Cll.li:tc.>y 

78 - Berwyn Development CDrporation 2020-00000761 

2021 - Del Galdo Law Group, LLC 24670 

Fund 223 • Harlem Avenue TIF Fui'id 
Account 58~0 - Capita! Ol'tl;;;y 

Account 5400.03 - Repc!:-s ~ t.lcointernor".ce Traffic contt-ol Totals 
Fund :US- Motor Fuel T.ax :=uncl Totals 

Invoice Transactions 1 
Invoice Trimsad:ior1S 11 

TIFS I S.Berwyn, 
Harlem, & Roosevelt 
Rd 

Paid by Check 
# 54961 

07130/2020 07/30/2020 07/3012020 07/30/2020 

TIFS I S.Berwyn & 
Roosevelt Rd 

Paid by Check 
# 55007 

08/04/2020 08/04/2020 08/0412020 08112/2020 

Account 5800 • Qlpire! O;.•tlay Totals 
Fund :!10 Sn:.~U1 Berwyn Ccrriclor TIF fund Totals 

Invoice Transactions 2 
Invoice ·rransaccions 2 

78 - Berwyn Development Corporation 2020-00000761 llFS I S.Berwyn, Paid by Check 07130/2020 07130/2020 07/30/2020 07/3012020 

Fund 230 - ~ooseve•t Roe:d TI.f fund 
Account 5705 •• in~ E:qre:t?s:= 

78 - Berwyn Development Corporation 6006-1 

Account 5800 - Capita! Outl~y 
78 - Berwyn Development CDrporation 2020-00000761 

2021 - Del Galdo Law Group, LLC 24669 

2021 · Del Galdo Law Group, LLC 24670 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

Harlem, & Roosevelt # 54961 
Rd 

Interest 

llFS I S.Berwyn, 
Harlem, & Roosevelt 
Rd 
Roosevelt Road TIF 

TIFS I S.Berwyn & 
Roosevelt Rd 

A.ccount ~too- ~pltai Outlay Totals 
Fund 223 - 1-latlem Avenue T!F func! Totals 

Invoice Trc:nsactions 1 
Invoice Tronsat."tions 1 

Paid by Check 
# 54951 

07127/2020 07/2712020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

Paid by Check 
# 54961 

Paid by Check 
# 55007 
Paid by Check 
# 55007 

Account 5705 • Intere.i: E7t.eJer~ie Toi:als Invoice TransaciioilS 1 

07/30/2020 

08/04/2020 

08/04/2020 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 

08/0412020 08/04/2020 

08/0412020 08/04/2020 

07/3012020 

08/12/2020 

08/12/2020 

i\ccmmt 580(1- Capita; Oud~"j Totals 
Fund :;30 ·- r.cosavait R.~d 'i"l':f FLmd Totals 

Invoice Transactions 3 
Invoice "fransacti<ms 4 

$812.46 
$194,847.29 

13,581.64 

2,818.80 

$16,400.44 
$16,400.44 

17,576.24 

$17,576.24 
$17,576.24 

1,250.00 

$1,250.00 

8,788.12 

206.23 

82.50 

$9,076.85 
$10,326.85 

Page 20 of 24 



Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
Paym.::nt D.:;t~ r.-.ar,gc 07 OD/2.0 - 08/J.2i20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount 
Fund :!i<lG - GtCllnt:s Fund 

Department 20 - Police Depart.rnent 
Account ::;soo - Equipment 

5482 - JG Uniforms 

5482 - JG Uniforms 

5482 - JG Uniforms 

5482 - JG Uniforms 

5482 - JG Uniforms 

5482 - JG Uniforms 

5482 - JG Uniforms 

5482 - JG Uniforms 

5482 - JG Uniforms 

5482 - JG Uniforms 

5482 - JG Uniforms 

5482 - JG Uniforms 

Fund 245 • k>sel: Foifeiture Fund 
Department lO - rollce ~13pcatment 

73nt Body Armor 

73n3 Body Armor 

73791 Body Armor 

73794 Body Armor 

73796 Body Armor 

73798 Body Armor 

73789 Body Armor 

73764 Body Armor 

73766 Body Armor 

73768 Body Armor 

73770 Body Armor 

73769 Body Armor 

Account 5191··15- State law :!nforcemertt E:ot!)t:.l~t:~s 
5256 - Partners & Paws Veterinary Services 77736 K-9 Medical 

Account 5191-l::> - St:;te \:omrmmicc:t~oll!J I t:~Ttlp 

Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55031 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55031 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55031 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55031 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55031 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55031 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55031 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55031 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55031 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55031 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55031 
Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55031 

Account S500 - ::~uipr;;ent T ot;;ls Invoice Tr<>nsactions 12 
Department 2&- Poli~:e ~er.~rtme;'!t Totals Invoice Trt.nsactions 12 

Fund 2~0 - .:.:irll.ln.ts ::~;mi Totals Invoice Transacti0!1:> 12 

Paid by Check 
# 55054 

08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 

Account 5~.01.··15 - S:tat~ ~ .• ;r~~:t r=:r,•fur;:~'•'-:!ir.t f~x;cr.,n~:t;;; Totc>ls !nvoice Transadions 1 

302- Sprint 484479818-151 June 04- July 03 2020 Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 
# 55070 

Account :E9~.-z; - .Stzol:e Comm'Jl~lct1t!cm: .! Ce;r.p Totals I nvoice 'fr<'nsactions 1 
Account 5191-4~- Sta'W f-iii'S,_rms 1 Wec;;t-Ull!' 

30099 - Ray O'Herron Company, Inc. 204070Q-IN Pepperball Projectiles Paid by Check 
# 55059 

08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 

Account 5:1.9~·-<:·5 • St<Jb~ Fire;:;ocms I Weapur,:; Totals Invoice Transactions 1 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

347.50 

347.50 

347.50 

347.50 

347.50 

347.50 

347.50 

347.50 

347.50 

347.50 

347.50 

347.50 

$4,170.00 
$4,170.00 
$4,170.00 

266.97 

$266.97 

236.06 

$236.06 

1,168.00 

$1,168.00 

Page 21 of 24 



Accounts Payable by G/l Distribution Report 
Payrr·:ent Dat8 Range 07/30j:W ·· 08/12/2.0 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount 
Fund 245 - J'.fsat fcrl ei':l!rl!l Fund 

Department 1C • Police Department 
Account 5192·35- Fedetai U: Operc.atktgs 1 Inv~tii'1atio~;:; 

3757 • Thomson Reuters - West 842569829 Research Data Base Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 426.33 
# 55080 

Account :.>:&9:"!-35 - Feder<fllE 0$.->er.tticms I XP\.'o;stlgaticms Totals Invoice Transactio:'ls 1 
Acrount 5192-55 - Fede;ra;! L.E Equipment 

31245 • Verizon Wireless- LeHigh 9859518549 June 26- July 25 2020 Paid by Check 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 08/12/2020 

Fund 500 .. Utilities Fund 
Department ~4 - Water & Sewer 

ACCOUt1t 5015- Stiper:ds- Uniform 
280 - Roscoe Company 1648569 uniforms 

# 55091 
Account 5191-55 ·· FeC.:e,.a! l..f: f.qu!pment Totals 

Departrnent 2~ • Pofk~ D~p<Jr':.tnoot Totals 
Fund l~S- Assei: Fcr1eiiurs !=Lirtt.~ Totals 

I!'lvoice Transactions 1 
Invoice Transactions 5 
Invoice Transactio;~s 5 

Paid by Oleck 
# 55062 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

Account 5015- S'i.ipeqd:::- llnifol'!~ Totals !.;woice Transacl:i0•1S 1 
Account 5205 - Utilities 

5801 - Direct Energy Business 2021000428374 july 2020 electric 
58 

Paid by Check 
# 55011 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 

Account ~225-01 - SLipplies Office 
5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1929341 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products 

5669- Garvey's Offire Products 

5669 - Garvey's Office Products 

465 - Diamond Graphics, Inc. 

465 - Diamond Graphics, Inc. 

PINV1939450 

PINV1940778 

PINV1942390 

0102830340 

0102830339 

Account 53,\'lO - Pl-ofessi.·m::.l ~rvica<> 
5836 - Athletiro PT 909934 

167 - Frank Novotny & Assodates, Inc. 20127-1 

5332 - Greg Hannah Plumbing 214344 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

Water Dept Offire 
Supplies 
Water Dept Office 
Supplies 
Water Dept Office 
SUpplies 
Water Dept Office 
Supplies 
Window Envelopes 

Water Bill Paper 

Paid by Check 
# 54952 
Paid by Check 
# 54952 
Paid by Check 
# 54952 
Paid by Check 
# 54952 
Paid by Check 
# 55009 
Paid by Check 
# 55009 

EFT For Alexis Guzman Paid by Check 
# 54950 

ccr engineering Paid by Check 
services # 55015 
2322 Rldgeland Paid by Check 

# 55022 

Account 5::!05 - Utilities Totals Invoice Transactions 1 

07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/ 2020 07/30/2020 

07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

08/06/2020 08/06/2020 08/06/2020 08/12/2020 

08/06/2020 08/06/2020 08/06/ 2020 08/12/2020 

Account !i225-\l1- Supplil'!$ Office Totals L11voice Transactions 6 

07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 

07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 

07/30/2020 

08/12/2020 

08/12/2020 

$426.33 

228.06 

$228.06 
$2,325.42 
$2,325.42 

103.91 

$103.91 

30.07 

$30.07 

129.88 

274.09 

6.65 

38.86 

3,498.00 

1,765.00 

$5,712.48 

540.00 

1,010.00 

4,300.00 

Page 22 of 24 



Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
P:a·;rr~~ri.. ~):jt2. ".an9e 0?/30/7..;} - 08/12/20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Rece[\/~_ l:l?te Payment Date Invoice Amount 
Fund 500 - Utill~ies fu.,d 

Department 44 - Water & Sewer 
Account 5300 - Proresslonal Senfices 

1751 - Suburban Laboratories, Inc. 178898 water testing Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 1,130.00 
# 55073 

3372 - USIC Locating Services, Inc. 383367 May 2020 locating Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 6,616.24 
# 55090 

3372 - USIC Locating Services, Inc. 391745 july 2020 locating Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 9,510.52 
# 55090 

Account ~300 f'rofessicn'.ll Service.~ Totals I;woice Transactions 6 $23,106.76 
Account 58vC .. Ca~!~! O~·iJa'!f 

4127 - Reliable Materials-Lyons LLC 320088 debris dump Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/ 12/2020 935.00 
# 55060 

4127 • Reliable Materials-Lyons LLC 319826 debris dump Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 3,740.00 
# 55060 

5597 • Unique Plumbing Company, Inc. 20200722 inv #20190722 Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 3,436.00 
# 55088 

5597 • Unique Plumbing Company, Inc. 20200723 inv #20200723 Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 6,814.32 
# 55088 

5597 - Unique Plumbing Company, Inc. 20200724 inv #20200724 Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 3,724.50 
# 55088 

5597 - Unique Plumbing Company, Inc. 20200726 inv #20200726 Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 6,280.66 
# 55088 

5597 • Unique Plumbing Company, Inc. 20200725 inv #20200725 Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 5,152.00 
# 55088 

5597 - Unique Plumbing Company, Inc. 20200766 inv #20200766 Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 3,706.50 
# 55088 

5597 - Unique Plumbing Company, Inc. 20200767 inv #20200767 Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 4,338.90 
# 55088 

5597 - Unique Plumbing Company, Inc. 20200768 inv #20200768 Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 6,613.05 
# 55088 

5597 - Unique Plumbing Company, Inc. 20200769 inv #20200769 Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 3,915.30 
# 55088 

Account 5~00- t.::ap\ta! Outlay Totals \nvoice ~-rcnsactions 11 $48,656.23 
Account 5Sil0-4:i. - Co:pitai (Hitlay F!ood t!dtigatiot1 rrograoii"' 

GREG & KATHY HECK 472 FLOOD MITIGATION Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 3,500.00 
PROGRAM # 55110 

JOHN RANGEL 474 FLOOD MITIGATION Paid by Check 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 07/30/2020 08/12/2020 3,500.00 
PROGRAM # 55115 

An:ount S$C0-41 - C~t?Wii llutlay F1~nc! Mit!gZ~tifili Pl''<igram Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $7,000.00 

Department "54 · Vl~t:er ~-~ewer Totals Invoice Transactions 27 $84,609.45 
Fund SQ'l- l1l2ift11:!> i"'und Totals Invoice Transactions 27 $84,609.45 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM Page 23 of 24 



Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
P&yment D::Jte ~.d~ge :)7/.30j2\j - 08/12/20 

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date PC!vment Date Invoice Amount 
Fund 600 - IPternal ServEce fund 

Account 5645 - Premh.•ms - Wornmans Com!) 
3392 • Mesirow Insurance Services, Inc. 1404853 Audit Premium WC 

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 08/07/2020 08:48:35 AM 

Paid by Check 
# 54956 

07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/27/2020 07/30/2020 

Account !56~.!; - Premiums • Wo!"lcma;"ts Comp Totals 
Fund 'iOO • !n·w.a.-~ Se;-,f.e:: Fund Totals 

Grand Totals 

Invoice Transactions 1 
Invoice Tr<>nsactions 1 
l11"0ice Transactions 334 

1,643.00 

$1,643.00 
$1,643.00 

$1,599,061.42 

Page 24 of 24 



Margaret M. Paul 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Marg, 

Rafael Avila <alderman7ward@sbcglobal.net> 
Friday, July 31, 2020 2:03PM 
Margaret M. Paul 
Application For Yard Sale 
Front yard sale 2200 block of Grove.pdf k -3 

The attached PDF contains the complete application and list of participates for the front yard sale at the 2200 block of 
Grove Avenue. Please add it to the August 11, 2020 council meeting agenda for approval. 

FYI, Amber Dawn, the coordinated will be out of town for the next 1(~ days. If you have any questions regarding this 
request, you can direct them to me. 

Thank you and have a super week-end. 

Sincerely, 
Rafael Avila 
Alderman 7th Ward 

NOTICE: EXTERNAL EMAIL 

This email was sent to you from outside the City of Berwyn network. 

*Do not rely on the sender's name to verify this message's legitimacy. 
* Please verify the sender's email address is legitimate before opening attachments or links. 
*Use caution when opening attachments or links from unknown senders. 
* Contact the HelpDesk before clicking links or opening attachments if you need to confirm this message's 
legitimacy. 

1 



CITY OF BERWYN EVENT ~PUCATiQN • . 
' ' . :. 

Please provide informati()rt about your planned event: 

'Date o(Event:~/tti .Jo'J/?_jo , 2020. Tim¢; Start t.o G'~ _ Encf . 4 ,f t1A 

Type: Block Party [] Parade O ·Open Air Event 

Description of Event: l~.ct_ ~ t ·- \ ~ · . . 
. . . .. '~ c..~t~;\\~ ' "\'t 
Lo~~on ofEvent:Z]eu ·b -Y. 9>;--$. ·.6Jte.. · .· . · 

Address: 

E-mail Address: - Alt. Phone:" 

Uve or Reeordeci .Q ~und ~quip./ O Bounce ttouses ~t 0 
· Music · · : · Ari1,plffters · · · lnflatables · 

,oo you plan to use: a.\ . !> · . . ' . . 1\J 0~ -\:...-
:.(Please mark aU that apply.) · · 

Food V,end,rs 0 .. · Co~mercial Food . o· 
· Prep: Equipment· . 

· ·· Crafter I ¥endors 0 · · · Alcohol ~s 0 . . ~~rtable Toilets and 0 . 
· Sanitation 

Will you require any of the,foUowing City s.e~ces? · . .Yes b . No ff . 
* Pleas~ con~ct the Police Dept. ·. . p 

fodee.schedule ii .· . Street ·a· .. ·. . . ~o!J~ng o· ' 
· ~t Alley Cto_ sure. . 0 .. · requesting Police ·oeta,il or· _ClOsure · · · 
(:IQ$~re . 

Parade Route 0 
Clpsure · . . 

Set1,1rity. . · •Po(ice:. 

** "Fbese Ci1:y services supplied IJarricad~$ fJ · Detail/ 0 
only if available 6n ttte day SeeurJty . . , 
oftl')e event and subject to 
'personnel availability . 

· ••Polk:e 
. Explo.ren Unit 

c~ CounclJ Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. . (<;it¥ (®nell m.etsthe 2nd" ~th JuesMy CrleVerY month) 

«~ SUbmlt ~Jlis appUcation_to th~~a~k's Offlc:~ 8 weeks prior~ the. event date. .. 

0 

o '!!o Certificate of-tnsu-rance is required for Parades,, Outdoor Events, _Use of Public·Way, as well as for 
all food and beverage sales·. ' . . ' . 

· o A Food license Is reQuired .from the aerviyri Public. tfealth Oepartmentfor All food· sales. 
• A City of Berwyn Temporary Uquotllc~nse is .requir'ed fot All alcoholic beverag~ saies. · · 

· o A route map must be ·submitted with this application for all parades /demonstrations. . 
• USE OF PUBliC WAY: Provide atistof inters.ections/co.rner locations'aild aU dates being requested for 

use of,,ubJic way. Location aod Date availaqUity ·is subj:ect to approvaL Use ·of pubUc .wav: is limcitedto 
· '· one group per dayj one_gro;U p per lOEatlon, and on -~ Hrst eome·--first serve basis. .. 

e Tbe City reserve$ tbe right to rqulate; r(!strict ·and Umit·~se of the poblie-w~y at all times~ 

CoB aert 1/2020 




